
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

2/1/2023 7:40:32 AM -0500 
"La ne, Robert (CMS/CMCS)" <Robert .Lane@cms .hhs .gov> 
Read: Read : FY22 FMR Net expend tture Report 

CMS000000 1 cv3525 



From: 

Sent: 2/1/ 2023 7:40:46 AM -0500 
To: ,."Lane, ,Robert (CMS/CMCSl" .. ~r -- -_ -_ - _--::_·_···_···_···_···-_·-_,,· -~-l!.~-.L-- __ ,.,_.,._._--_-_--_···_···_·· _· -_- -"""-: 

.____ ___ __,(b)(6) _____ __, 
Subject: Read: Read: FW: FY22 FMR Net expenditure Report 
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From: cry (CMS/CMCst ••• .. •• (b.).( 
6

) .. (bl(61 .. ....... .. ... - ... .. .. .i 

1 

Sent: 1/30/ 2023 12:53:50 PM ·0500 
To: "Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms .hhs.gov> 
Subject: Read: Read: NY IMO Chargeback FMR • exit conf will be the end of Feb? 

CMS0000003cv35 25 



Sent: 2/16/2023 11:10:03 AM-0500 
To: "Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)" <Beve~y.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; "Silansk is, 

Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.h hs.gov>; "Maccarroll , Amber 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Amber.MacCarro ll@cms.hhs .gov> 

Subject: RE: RE: DUE ASA P: RORY/AMBER/J EREMY :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS 
CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 10:40 AM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs .gov> 
Subject: DUE ASAP: RORY/A MBER/JEREMY :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Good morning, 

I need to return the attached Taxes CIB "Reactive" and Qs below to the OCO asap. The quest ion I want 
to raise up to you all is on the React ive regarding the Ol comment to be softer on the language around 
the loopho le since we are clarify ing existing po licy and should not mention the loop ho le issue. Can you 
confirm that you are fine with OL's suggested edits to the language? I th in k the "l ongstanding position" 
language was st ruc k by Hannah Katch. Also, are you good with the below responses to Perr ie's 
quest ions? She did come back w ith more questions on our FM Rs in general, but I am dar ifying w ith her 

what infor matio n exactly she is request ing. 

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions 

1. Have we issued to Florida any othe r FMRs , on any other subjects, since January 2021? Or is this 
their first FMR since that time? 
Answer: Yes, we are current ly finalizing a FY 22 FMR on two SOP prep rints (this FV 22 FMR did 
not address LPPF financing). FMG conducted the FY 22 FMR field wor~ between January 2022 
and Novembe r ?022. FMG is developing the draft FMR report . 

l. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking int o TX? 
Answer: The OIG is act ively conduct ing an audit in Texas on t his issues, but we are not aware of 
any plans to conduct a sJmilar aud it J.n FlorJda or Missouri. On April 14, 2022, the OIG held an 
Entrance conference with Te1<as state Medica id to conduct an audit of the state's LPPF 

•. .!'_,rangement. OIG hopes to Issue the draft repo~ _to the state in June 2Q.?;!.! ~@ting~<l[ .J.bJLSL.J _ _, 
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a. What is th e status of TX and MO - either fMRs or OIGs? When did those start? 
Answer: See above 

2. I know the letter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, includ ing this one , get posted on 
Medicaid .gov? 
Answer: We do not post to Medica id.gov, but they can be req ue~ted as part of a FOIA. 

3. Confirm the following Is accu rare: 
a. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year 

2023 . The state will th en have 30 days to formally respo nd to the draft 
report. Afterwards a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state's 
response to any findings , observation s, and recommenda tions including CMS com men ts 
to the sta te 's response . Correct - tho ugh ma ny times stat e s as k for additio nal time. 

If the state 's response to ourfindings is no t s11fficient, CMS will consider possib le disa llowances of 
~FP. Correct 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:54 PM 
To: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.go V>; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ricardo.Holligan@crns .hhs .gov>; Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jonathan.Endelrnan@cms .hhs .goV>; Ferguson , Doro~hy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Oorothy "Ferguso11(@cms.l1lis.gov>; fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Kr1stfr1.Fan(@cms.ltlts.go v>; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlfo.Amold@cms.hhs.gov> ; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <.Jennifer.Clark@cms.h hs.gov>; Goldstein , Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<5TUART.GOLD5TEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >; C~rrv, 
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Cu rry@cms.hhs .gov;,,; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davlda.Kimble@cms.hhs .gov;,, 
Ce Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Ambe r .MacCarroll@cms.hhs .gov>; Silanskis, Jere my (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jeremy.Sllanskis@cms .hhs .eov >; ada ms, lia (CMS/CMCS) <l1a.Adams@ cms .hhs .RoV>; Staton, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.go v> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Hello, 

Please see below with ~ighlight s'where add ition al information o r confirmation is needed. Also, thanks 
Kristin for respondipg on the Cl B reactive 
-+ CIB React ive Statem ent w/OL Comments . Also, I am attaching the upda ted MO CMS-64 review 
timeline ... didn't we prepare a FL FMR time line 1 I could not locate it and I have to step o ut. Lia can you 
send to me? 

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions 
l. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs I on any other subjects, since Ja nuary 2021? Or Is this 

theirfirst FMR since that time? 
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Answer: Yes, on January 1/18/2022 FMG held an E11trance conferen ce with Florida state 
Medicaid to conduct a review on two (2) ol nine the state dfrect paymen t preprints . The ffeld 
work was condu ct ed between January 2022 and November 2022.['-· ··· {\>l.~<S~l- -- -~ 

t ~~ . .,_--------~ 

1. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking into TX? 
Answer: On April 14, 2022, the OIG he ld an Entrance conference w ith Texas state Medicaid to 
conduct a n aud it ofthe state' s LPPF arrangement funded by a tax .[ ,_ ,.,.,_ __ !!ili~L. · ,-- -·~·-

a. What is t he status of TX and MO - either FMRs or OIGs? When did th ose start? 
Answer: See above 

2. I know the lette r to FL is not public . Do final FMR reports, including thi s one , get poste d on 
Med icaid.gov? 
Answer: We do not post to Medicaid.gov , but they are ~OIABLE 

3. Confirm the following is accura te : 
a. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR repo rt to the state by the end of calendar year 

2023 . The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to the draft 
repor t . Afterwards a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state' s 
respon se to any findings, observations, and recommendation s including CMS co m men ts 
to the state 's response. Correct-though many times states ask for additiona l time. (Jay 
can you confirm) 

If the state 's respo nse to ou r findings is not sufficient , CMS will cons ider possib le disallowances of 
FFP Correct 

Thanks all 

Beverly 
From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <lleve rly.flosto n@.r.ms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday , February 15, 2023 1:13 PM 
To: Gavens , Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.go v>; Halligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) 
<8ica rdo .Ho11igan@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him) , Jonatha n (CMS/CMCS) 
<.1onatha n.Endelma11@crps.hh,.go v>; Fe rguson , Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorothy,F e rguson@cms.hhs .goy>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristfn.Fan@cms.bhs .goy>; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Rory How .. @cms hh, eo v>; Arnold, Charl ie (CMS/CMCS) <Char if,. A, 11nld@rms hhs gnv>; 
Clark, Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <.lenn lfer.Clar k@cms.hhs.go v>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.go v>; Cuna, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) <Rlchard.Cuno@c ms.hhs .gov>; Curry, 
Celest ine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms. hhs.go v>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
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<Dayida.Kimble@cms,hhs.gov > 
Cc, Maccarr oll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarro ll@cms .hhs .gov>; Silanskis, Jere my (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jere my.Silanskis@cms.hhs.go v>; ada ms, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <lla.Ada ms@cms.hhs .gov>; Staton, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sldney.Staton@cms .hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Than ks Celest ine very helpfu l. Ricard and Jay on the Florida SOP FMR, can you ad d th e month/date in 
2022 when th e FMR was co ndu cted . 

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions 
l. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs, on any other subje cts, since January 2021? Or is this 

the ir first FMR since that time? I don't think so, but DFO/DFP can confirm. Yes, we conduct an 
FMR in 2022 on two of nine the state direct payment preprints. (draft report is being prepared 
and has not yet been Issued to the state) 

2. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking into TX? The 
OIG ts doing a report (I forget timing) Entrance conference with the state was April 14, 2022. 

Additionally, OIG 2023 has not identified the states they will review but shared with FMG 

their workplan for 2023 includes a planned review of States' Use of Local Provfder 
Participation Funds as the State Share of Medicaid Payments, 

a, Wha t is the status of TX and MO- either FMRs or OIGs? When did those st art? For MO 

- I don't think there has been an FMR on this topic. The last FMR on M O hospital tax 
was Issued 11/25/2007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be .. ,,.:.::~ 

included in the hospital tax base. MO we are performing an expanded 12/31/2022 
CMS-64 review that will include the F'RA tax. 

3. I know the letter to FL is no t public. Do final FMR report .s, including this one, get posted on 
Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are FOIABLE 

4. Conffrm the following is accurate : 
a, CMCS anticipatesto issue a draft FMR report to the state bvthe end of calend~ryea r 

2023. The -state will then have 30 days to formally respo nd to the. draft 
report. Afterwards a fim•I report will be Issued that will Incorporate the s tate's 
response to any findings, o.bservation ~ and recommen dations including CMS comments 
to the state ' s response. Correct - though many times states ask for additional time. 

If the state 's resp ons e to our findings is not sufficient , CMS will cons ider poss ible dis;illowanres of 
FFP. Correct 

Beverly A. Boston 
Senior Ac!v[sor & A~slsta.c>t to th e Gro!,lp Directo r 
f inancial Management Group 
Cente rfor Med icaid and CHIP Services 
Cente rs for Medk are & Med icaid Services 
Beverly.B oston@CMS.HHS.Gov 
410-786 -4186 

From-: Gavens, Jay ,(CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hh\.@f w> 
Sent: Wednesday , February 15, 20 23 12:.21 PM 
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To: Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/hTm)1 Jonathan 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Jon-athan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) 
<Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, 
Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, 
Celest ine (CMS/CMCS) <Celest ine.Curry@cms.hhs .gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy {CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Sflanskls@ctns.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lla.Adams@cms.hhs .gov>; Staton, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Added comment t o Ricardo's input. 

From: Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms .hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday , February 15, 2023 12:14 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonat han (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlfe.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/ CMCS) <Jenn lfer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTflN@cms.hhs.goV>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Rfchard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Qirry, Celestine (CMS/CMCSJ 
<Ce1estine .Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kitnble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs .gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.5ilanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Staton, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.goV> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Please see the h ighlighted language in questio n 1. 

From: Endelman (he/ him), Jonatha n (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Ende lman@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:54 AM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Oorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/ CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle.Arnold@cms.hhs.~ >; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenn ifer.Clark@cms.hhs.goV>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno(a)cms.hhs.gov>; 
Gavens, fay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Qi rry, Celest ine (CMS/CMCS) 
<Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.goV>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davlda.Kfmble@cms.hhs.goV> 
Cc, Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<.lerenw.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.goV>; Staton, Sidnev 
{CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Stato n@cms.hhs.gov>; Halligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 
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Looping In Sid and Ricardo on the flori<;la piece . l don't be lieve we have sent them anyth ing yet. I wlll 
take a l,ook at Kristin' s co mments . 

Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endetman, PhD 
Social Science Research Analyst 
Centers for Medicare & Medica id Services (CMS) 
Center fol Medica id and CHIP Services {CMCS) 
Financial Managemen t Group {FMG) 
Division of Financia l Policy (OFP) 
410.786.4738 
jQ(lath~n,ende lo ,an@cms.hh~ gQY 
7500 Security Blvd. 
Mail Stop , S3-14-28 
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever1y.Bonon@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:45 AM 
To: Ferguson , Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@r.ms.hhs.gov >; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.go v>; Endelman (he/him), 
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonatha n.Ende1man@cms.hhs,gov >; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/C MCS) 
<Char lTe.Arno ld@cms.hhs .gov>; Clark, Jenn ifer {CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer .Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldste in, 
Stuart {CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms,hhs:.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@c ms.hhs.gov >; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.go V>; Curry, Celestine 
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestlne.Curry@cms.hhs .gov>; Kimb le, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davida.Kimble@cms.h hs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) <Amber.MacCirroll@cms .hhs.go V>; Silanskis, Jere my {CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.S ilanskis@cms.hh s.goV>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) -;lia.Adams@tms.hhs .gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Than ks Dorothy and K1istin, since lhe OCD Qs seem to WOl'k better oulside of SP, we ' ll go With that. Jay 
can you confirm on O.l. Anyone e lse have responses to add ress the O.s? 

OCD Qs on Fl, MO, TX taxes related actions 
1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs, on any other subjects, since January 2021? Or is this 

thei r first FMR since that time? I don't think so, but DFO/DFP can confirm . Yes, we condu ct an 
FMR in 2022 on two of nine the state direct payment preprints . (draft repor t is bein g prepare d 
a nd has not ye t be en Issued to the sta te) 

2. Did we also start an FMRwith TX and MO on this same issue? Oris t he OIG looking into TX? The 
OIG is doing a report for Tel<as that began Ill November2021 and Is e xpected to be comp leted 
sometime in 2023 {I forget timing) Entrance con ference with the state was April 14, 2022 

-.. What is the status of TX and MO- eit her FMRs orOJGs? When did those start? For MO 
-I don't th ink ther e has been an FMR on this top ic. The last FMR on MO hospital 1ax 
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was issued 11/ 25/'l007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be 
included in the hospital ta~ base, MO we are perfomilng an exp~nded ll/31/2.022 
CMS·64. review that will include the FRA tax , 

3. I know the lette r to FL rs not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get posted on 
Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are FOIA!lLE 

4. Confirm the following is accurate: 
a. CMCS ant icipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year 

2023. The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to th e draft 
report . Afterwards a final report will be issued that will incorporate th e state's 
response to any findings, observations, and recommendations including CMS comments 
to the stat e's response, Correct - though many times states ask for additional time. 

b. If the state's response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS Will consider possible 
disallowances of FFP. Correct 

lso plea se review and confirm (thanks Kristin, anyone else?) where we accept the proposed 
cnc1nges -+ Cl B Reactive Statemen t w / OL Commen ts 

Beverly A. Boston 
Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director 
Financial Management Group 
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
Bever1y,Bos\on@CMS.HHS.Gov 
410-786-4 186 

From: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) 
<Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS} <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman 
(he/him), Jonatha n (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs .gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.dark@cms .hhs.gov>; Goldstein, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.go1t>; Gavens1 Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay,Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine 
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<DavJda.Kimble@cms,hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jererny.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia,Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

I added a little more below in red. 
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Thanks, 
Dorothy Ferguson, 2 14-767-6385 
Director 
Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.goV> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:21 AM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.goV>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonalha n.Endelman@cms.hhs.goV>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@ctns.hhs.goV>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@crns.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@crns.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@crns.hhs.gov>; 
Gaven, , Jay (CMS/CMCS) day .Gav<!ns@cms.hhs.gov:-; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Ce1est1ne.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Kimble, Davida {CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc, Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cm•.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.goV>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

I didn't add anything to the sharepoint sit e - but some propose d responses to the OCD questions are in 
bold below. 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11;03 AM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Huwe@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonathan .Endelman@crns.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.dark@cms ,hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTE1N@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Gavens, Jay {CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Dorothy. Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Currv@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gOV> 
CCl Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber Mac<"..arroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.Silans1'is@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristlh.Fan@cms.hhs.goV>; adams, lia 
(CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Good morn ing, 

Please see below actions. We did receive OL ed its to the CIB reactive (attached and in the SP 
link) and the OCD has follow-up Qs on taxes actio ns for FL,MO and TX. I did make the OCD 
aware general ly tha t FM Rs are not posted publicly and rem inded them that MO will be a 
focused CMS-64 review. Please respo nd by 2pm today. 

1. We receive d Ol edits/com ments on the QB reactive. Please confirm where we acce pt the 
proposed cha nges -+ CIB React ive Statement w/OL Comments 
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2. T he OCD (Dan /P er ri e) has cla r ffyfn g qu estions on FM G FL, MO , TX tax re lat ecl acti ons. See 

be low ancl fn t he SP link here fo r co llab o rat ion ~ OCD gs on FMG - Fl MO TX Taxes 

Re lated Actions 

OCO Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions (please provide responses In SP link above) 

1. Have we issued to Flori da any other FMRs, on any othe r subjects, since January 2021? Or is th is 
th eidi r st FMR since than ime? I don't th ink so, but DFO/DFP can contrrm 

2. Did we also start ari FMR with lX and MO on this same issue? Or rs the DIG lookfng Into TX? The 
OIG is doing a report (I forget timi11g) Entrance conference with the state was Ap ril 14, 2022 

a. What is the status ofliX and MO - eith er FM Rs or OIGs? When d id t hose start? For MO 
- 1 don't think there has been an FMR oil this topic . The last FMR oil MO hospita l tax 

was issued 11/25/2007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be 
in~luded in the ho•pital tax base. MO we are perfo rming all expanded 12/31/2022 
CMS-64 review that will include the FRA tax. 

3. I know th e lette r to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports , including thi s one, get posted .on 
Med icaid.gov? We do not post to Medica .ld.gov, but they are FOIABLE 

4. Conf irm t he following Is accurate: 

Thank you 

a. CM CS ahticipates to fssl,e a draft FM R report to the state by the end of calendar year 
2023, T he state w ill t hen have 30 days to fo rmally respond to t he draft 
report. Afte rw ards a f inal repo rt will be issued that will incorpo rate the state's 

response to any f ind ings, observatio ns, and recomm endations including CMS comm ents 
to the state's response. Correct - though many times states ask for additional time . 

b. If the state's response to our find ings is not suff icient, CMS wil l consider possible 
disallowances of FFP. Correct 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Ro,y .Howe@ ems.hhs.goV> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:46 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <:Beverly .Bt>slon@cms.hhs.goV> 
Cc: Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) <Ambei .MacCarro ll(d>crns.hhs.goV>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jeremv.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.goV>; adams, lia (CM S/CMCS) <Lta.Adams[@cms.hhs.gov>; Fergu son, 
Dorot hy (CMS/ CMCS) <Dorothy .Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 

<Jonathan.Endelman@cms .hhs.goV>; Arno ld, Charl ie (CMS/ CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.go V>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/ CMCS) <Jennife r.d ark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<Sl UAR I .GOLDS I EIN(@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CM S/CMCS) <:Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS} 
<Celestlne.Currv@c ms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Krist in (CMS/ CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.goV>; Kimble, Davida 
(CM S/CMCS) <Davlda .Kimble@cms .hhs.gov:> 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLO UT ACTIONS 

Hi Beverly, 
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Please see attached some suggested miD.Qr. edits to the CIB per a conversation wlth Dan this 
afte rnoon. Please let me know how you'd like to handle given where we are In the process. 

Thanks, 
Rory 

From : Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever1y.Bostop@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:36 PM 
To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov >; Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlic.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lcnnifcr.dark@cms.hhs .gov>; Goldst ein, 
St uart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.goV>; Curry, Celestine 
(CMS/CMCS)<Celestine.currv@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCSJ <Kristin Fan@cms hhs gov>; 
Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms,hhs.goV> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskfs@cms.hhs.goV>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Ua.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Thanks Dorothyl 

Beverly 

From : Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Doroth y.f-erguso~@cms.hhs .gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:27 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly 
(CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.h hs.gov>; Clark, Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.d ark@ans. hhs.gov>; Goldstein, 
St uart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.goV>; Curry, Celestine 
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine .Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krlstin.Fan@cms .hhs.gov>; 
Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@tms.hhs.go V> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .goV>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskfs@cms.hhs.gov>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Ua.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

The only edit I had is the quarter ly report for MO is i2/31/202 2 not 12/2 1/2022. I changed highlighted 
in yellow red font. 

Thanks, 
Dorothy Ferguson. 2 14-767-6385 
Director 
Division of f inancial Operations West, FMG, CMCS 
Centers for Med icare & Medicaid Service s (CMS) 
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From: Endelman (he/ him), Jonatha n (CMS/CMCS) <Jonatha n.Ende lman@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:10 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Bost on@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CM CS) 
<Charl1e.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <.Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.goy>; Gaven s, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs .gov>; Ferguson, 
Dorothy (CMS/ CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celest ine (CMS/CMCS} 
<Celestlne.Curry@cms.hhs.goV>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristln.Fan@cms.hhs .gov>; Kimble, Davida 
(CMS/CMCS) <Davlda.Kimble@cms.hhs.goV> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howc@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.SilanskfS@cms.hhs.gov>; 
adam s, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia .Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Beverly, 

Best, 

Jona than 

Jonathan Endelman, PhD 
Social Science Research Analyst 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 
Center for Medicaid and CH IP Services {CMCS) 
Financial Management Group (FMG) 
Division of Financial Policy (DFP) 
410 .786.4738 
jonathan .ende lman@cms.hhs.gov 
7500 Security Blvd. 
Mail Stop, 53-14 ·28 
Baltimore, MO 21244-1850 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3 :20 PM 
To: Endelrnan {he/ him). Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman @cms.hhs.go~>; Arnold, Charlie 
(CMS/CMCS) <;Charli1<.Arnold@cm3.hh; .gov,,; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennffer.Clark@tms.hhs .gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.goV>; 
CUno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) 

CMS0000014cv3525 



<lay.Gayens@cms.hhs .gov>; Ferguson, Doroth y (CMS/CMCS) <Dorulhy.Fecguson@cms.hhs.gov >; Curry. 
CelestTne (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine .CUrry@cms.hhs .gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin. Fan@cms.h hs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.gov>; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@c ms. hhs .gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Si1anskis@m1s.hhs.go v>; 
adams, lia (CMS/C MCS) <lia.Adarns@cms. hhs .gov> 
Subject: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLO UT ACTIONS 

Hello team, 

Hopefully t his will be quick and I can hear back by COB today. 

1. First We are gearing up to ro llout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to make sure we' re 
aligned on ,ictio ns. Please le t me know if there ;ire any fin<>I •tweaks* to the final CIB here 

~ Final Taxes CJB 

2. Plea.~.e review the FMR Reactive Statement and let me know if there are edits: 

3. ROLL-OUT - The CIB will be released on Friday by 3pm, Rory please confirm what time you 
Will be contact ing the Fl and MO SMDs 

• riday 2/17 - Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will contact Florida SMO 
regarding engaging on a Financial Management Review(FMR) of Florida's manag ed car e ,1:ate 
direct ed paymen ts (SDPs) funded by th eir he alth related t ax. We did make tl\e state awa re in a 
companion letter issued as part of SOP approval in 2022.c 

• Friday 2/ 17 - Rory Action: prior to Taxe.s CIB being released, FMG will contactthe Missouri 
SMD regarding a focused CMS-64 review of the state's inpatlet1t/outpatienl Fede ral 
Reimbursement Allowance (FRA) hospital tax and will review expendit!J r.e~ for q Uarter ended 
12P, 1/2022 . 

• Frida 2/17 - CIB REL~ASEO @3pf11 

4. State Follow-Up Actions Post Issuance of t'.he Taxes CIB (Week of 2/20)1 DFOs/Jay pl·ease 
note tt,e Weds 2/22 date to re lease t t,e FMFl engage ment letter and MO questions 

• On Weds 2/21 FMG CMS will issue t he Fl. fMR engagement letter to the stat e 
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• On Weds 2/22 FMG will issue a quest ion-set to the state in advance of the forused CMS-64 
review regard ing any poo ling/red istribution of funds issues. 

Please respond by COB today wrth any minor tweaks to the fina l SMD and Reactive Statement . Rory, 
please let me know what time you plan to make ca lls on Friday, 

Beverly 

From: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS} <Beverly.Boston@c1ns.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Ende lman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.goV> ; Arno ld, Cha rlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie .Arnold(@cms.hhs.goV>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <.Jennifer.Oa rk@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stua rt (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard .Cuno@cms .hhs.gov > 

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@w1s .hhs.goV>; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS} 
<Arn be r.MacCa rroll@cms.l1hs .gov>; Silans kis, Je remy (CMS/CMCS) <Jer emy.Slla11skis@cms.hl1s,goV>; 
adams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs .gov> 

Subject: Release FRI 2/17: CJB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Hello, 

I want to ma ke you aware that the re lease of the taxes CIB has been moved to• Friday 2/17 . Rory will 
-connect with the FL SMD rega rding the FMR on the following Weds 2/22? Rory1s that you r 

understand ing? 

I will keep everyone post ed on any cha nges. 
Thanks 

Beverly 

From, Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beve rlv.Boston@>cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday , February 3, 2023 1:10 PM 

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS} <Kristin.Fan@crns.hhs.gov >; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonatha n.Endel ma n@cms .hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Char lie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie .Arnold@cms.hhs .go v>; 
Clark, Jen nifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennlfer.C lark@cms.hhs.goV> ; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS} <Rlchard.Cuno@cms.h hs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.g uV>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.M acCarro ll@cms.h hs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.go v>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms .hhs.goV> 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Stat us and Follow Up on React ive Stat ement DUE COB 

TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangeme nts 

FYI, See attached Jess Schubel, Wh ite House cleared without comment . 

Beverly 
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From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krlstln.Fan@cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Frida y, February 3, 2023 1:00 PM 
To: Boston , Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@c ms.hhs.g oV>; Endelma n (he/him), Jona than 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jona th a n.Endelman @cms.hhs .goV>; Arno ld, Charl ie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Cnar lie.Arno ld@cms.h hs.gov >; Clark, Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenn ifer .Clar k@crns .bhs .gov>; Goldste in, 

Stuart (CMS/C MCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; CUno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@c ms.hhs .go v> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory .Howe @cms .hhs.gov>; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ambe r.MacCa rroll@cms .hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.S llanskls@cms. hhs.go v>; 
adams , lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adam s@cms. hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASS BACK OU E COB MON 2/6: Status a nd Fol low Up on React ive Statement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

I was wondering abo ut that one as we ll. I don't th ink it would be appropriate to add a managed care 
pre-print reference he re . But there might be something In section 438 of the regs. 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Bostop@cms.h hs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, Februa ry 3, 2023 12:52 PM 
To: Ende lman {he/ him), Jonath an (CMS/CMCS) <.lonat han.Ende l111an@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin 
(CMS/CMCS) <Krfstrn.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Cha rlie.Ai nold@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenn ifer.dark@c ms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stua rt (CMS/CMCS) 

<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov>; Omo, Richard (CMS/C MCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe @cms. hhs .gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ambe r.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.go v>; Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jerem y.Sllanskfs@cms .hhs .gov>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Ua.Adams@cms .hhs.v.o:V> 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status a nd Foflow Up on Reactive St atement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Thanks Johnathan . The citations are arou nd doc;umentation collection cor rect? It appears OL is flagg ing 
wheth er there is a citation aro und 438.6 (c) managed car e pre-print collection. Can someone share the 
draft CIB wit h John GIies and laura Snyder in DEHPG to con firm? If we can hear back by COB Mon th at 
wou ld he lp to keep us on track with the 2/10 re lease date . 

Thank you! 

Beverly 

From: Ende lman (he/ him), Jonatha n (CMS/CMCS) <Jonatha n.Ende lman@c ms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 202312:09 PM 
To: Boston , Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever ly.Boston@c ms.hhs.go V>; Fan , Krist in (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristi r1.Fan@cms .hhs.go11>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Cha, lie.Arno ld@cm s,hhs .goy>; Clark, Jen nife r 

(CMS/CMCS) <.lenni fer.Clark@crns.hhs.gov >; Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.go v>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richa rd.Cuno@c ms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@tms.hhs .gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ambe r.MacC'arroll@cms.h hs.gov>; Silanskfs, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Sllansk fs@cms. hh ~.gov>; 
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adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia1Adams@cms.hhs,g9v> 
Subject: R(: 0MB PASSBACK Dl,IE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow l,lp on Reactive Statement DUE COB 
TOOAY: GIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Beverly, 

Most of the edits should be easy and we can do today . The only one I don' t know about is the reque st 
for a reference to t he "managed care'' regulations as it relates to t he authority of CMS to request 
documentation as I am nor as familiar with the managed care regs. We can do everything else quickly. 

Best, 

Jonatha n 

Jonathan Endelnian, PhD 
Social Science Research Analyst 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (GMCS) 
Financial Management Group (FMG) 
Division of Financial Policy (DFP) 
410.786.4738 
jomithan.endelmar.@cms.hhs.gov 
7500 Security Blvd. 
Mail Stop, S3· 14·28 
Bait/more, MD 2124 4·18 50 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: Endelman (he/hi m), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <:Jonathan.E.ndelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin 
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristi n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <:Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <:Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<.STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<:Amber.M·dcCarroll@cms.hh,.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Sllanskis@or,s.hhs.goV>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <:Ua.Adams@cms.hhs.gov► 

Subject: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6 : Status and Follow Up on Reactive State ment DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Good afternoon team, 

Please see attached, 0MB ju,1: provided the passback on the Tax ClB. VERY, minor edits . I believe we can 
turn this around by COB Mon? Please confirm. We are still aiming for Friday 2/10 release . 

Thanks you 

Beverly 
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From: Boston, Beve rly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Bos:ton@cms.hhs .gov> 
Sent: Wednesday,January 25, 20231:07 PM 
To: Endelman (he/him), Jonath an (CMS/CMCS) <Jona th an.Ende lman@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristin 
(CMS/CMCS) <Krlstin.f an@cmsJihs.go V>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms .hhs .gov>; 

Clark, Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <Je,:mifer.Clark@crns.hbs.gov> ; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<5TUART,GOLDSTEIJ'1@cms,hhs.gov>: Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.gov >; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silans kis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Sllanskls(o)crns .hhs.go V>; 
adams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs .gov> 

Subject: Taxes CIB w/ EOP Due Fri 2/3 For FRI 2/10 Release : OGCOL Passback: Statu s and Follow Up on 
Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Hea lth Care Related Taxes an d Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Hello, 

See below status. Good news , .. Rachel/OS cleared the CIB witho ut commentc It has been advanced to 
EOP with comments/edits due on Friday 2/3 (not sure if we will be requested to do a call, but will 
keep you posted). 

Health Care-Related Taxes CIB 
• ,1.J-lcfj..--5end-t.e-lGS-(RaGf:ief).for-FeView 

• ,tf;MaC.GB--Rae'1el c~eal'S 
• /24 5pm - Send to EOP (DPC, 0MB) tor review 

• 'l:/3 COB - EOP sends comments 
• 2/6 ·2/9 - FMG revises 
• 2/10-Launc h 

Beverly 

From: Boston, Be\/erly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 202312:37 PM 

To: Ende lman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Ende lman(<i}cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin 
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristln.Fan@cms.hh s.gov>; Arnold, Charl ie (CMS/C MCS) <Char lie .Arnold@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer .Clar k@cms.hhs .gov>; Gold stein , Stua rt {CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>J Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Rlchard.Cuno{a)cms.h hs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe(@cms.hhs .gov>; Maccarr oll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber. MacCar ro l l@cms.h hs.gov>; Silansk is, Jeremy ( CMS/CM CS) <J eremy.Sllanskis@c ms.hhs.gov> ; 

adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Ua,Adams@gnsJihs.gov > 
Subject: CIB with OS: OGCrOL Passback : Status and Follow Up on React ive Statement DUE COB TODAY: 
CIB Hea lth Care Relat ed Taxes and Hold Harmless Arra ngements 

Hello eve ryone, 

The release da te for the CIB has moved a coup le t imes as OC is plan ning for other ro llouts. Ple,1se see 
attached, the CIB is now targeted to lie released on Friday 2/10 . ltis cur rently und er OS review with 
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comments due i;,n Monday; however, I am checking with Perrie on whether the be low schedule will be 
revised given the new 2/10 re lease date. I will keep you posted . 

• 1/19 - Send to 10S (Rachel) for Review 
• 1/23 COB - Rachel sends comments 
• 1/25 - FMG revises 
• 1/26 9am - Sen d to EOP (DPC, 0MB) for review 
• 1/ 30 12pm - EOP sends comments 
• 1/30 - FMG revise s 
• 1/31 or 2/1-launch (depend ing on comments?) 

Beverly 

Fromi Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Ro1y.How e @crn s.hhs.go V> 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 3 :34 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), fonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonat han .Ende lman@c ms.hhs. gov>; Boston, B!!Verly 
(CMS/CMCS)< Beve rly.Bosto n@cms.hhs .gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krist in .Fan@crns.h hs.go v>; 
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charl ie.Arnold@cms .hhs.go v>; Clark, Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennif er .Cla rk@cms.hhs.go v>; Go ldstein, Stua rt (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cm s.h hs.g ov>; 
Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richar d.Cuno @cms.hhs.go v> 

Cc: Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Ambe r.MacCa rr oll@cn1s.hhs.gov >; Silanskis , Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jeremy.S ilanskis @cms .hhs .gov>; adams , lia (CMS/CMCS) <Ua.Adams@cms .hhs .g011> 
Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-OL Passback: Status an d Follow Up on Reac tive Statement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Hea lth Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Jona than , I agree with your analysis below. Thanks . 

From: Ende lman (he/him), Jona tha n (CMS/CMCS) <Jo na tha n.Endelm an @cms .hh s.gov > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:47 PM 

To: Bosto n, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beve rly.Bos ton@cms .hhs.g ov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rofy.Howe @cms.h hs.gov>; Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) <Krist in .Fan@cms .hhs .gov>; Arnold, Charfle 
(CMS/CMCS) <Cha rlie .Amold@cms.h hs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jen nife r.Cla rk@cms .hhs .gov >; Go lds tein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <5TUART.G0lD STEIN@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Cuna, Rich ard \CMS/CMCS) <Richard .Cuno @um.hh,. gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll ., Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cm s.hhs .gov>; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<leremy .Silanskis@cms .hhs.eov> ; adams, . lia (CMS/CMCS) <l1a .Ada ms@c ms.hhs .gov > 

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11 : OGC-Ol Passback : Status and Follow Up on Reactive Sta tement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Hea lth Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements ,__..___.. ... _, ... _____ _ 

I 

! 
' 

l __ _ 
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I --- -- - - ··-' 
Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman 
Social Science Research Analyst 
Centers for Med icare & Med icaid Services (CMS) 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 
Financial Management Grou p (FMG) 
Division of Financial PolfcY (DFP) 
410.786.4738 
jonathan.ende lman.@cms.hhs.gov 

7500 Security Blvd. 
Mail Stop, 53-14-28 
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:12 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) .;Rory .Howe@cms .hhs.goV>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krlst in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle.Arn old@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer .Clark@cms.hhs.goV>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 

<STUART.GOLDm lN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <R!chard.Cuno@cms,hhs,gov>; 
Ende lm an (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathar 1.Endel ma11@cms.hhG.gov.> 
~: Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Sllanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy ,Sflanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) <lia.Ada ms@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Hello , I am adding a SP link (below) for the reactive statement with OL comments/ edits (attached) to 
be to aligned with the updated CIB and O}As. Will these changes impact the OA briefing paper? We 
normally wait until we have clearance comments before going to OA, but I understand we are on a 
somewhat tight Umeline. 

OC reconciled t he comments . I did move the reconciled version of the CIB and 0/As to SharePoint 

(below). Please see attached with separate line edits/comments forfull disclosure from Oland 
OGC. Please make edit s in the reconciled version . 

He Related r axes Cl(! 

Q/As Taxes CIB 

React ive St'ate ment -Tax CIB 
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Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.go v> 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:31 PM 
To: Boston , Beverly (CMS/C MCS) <Bever ly.Boston@cms.hhs.go v,,; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@cms .hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lie.Amo ld@cms.hhs.gov ;,; Clark, Jennife r 

(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTE'IN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS} <Amber.MacCar roll@cms.hhs .gov>; Sllansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Sllanskis@cms.hhs .gov>; ada ms, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <lla.Adams@cms.hhs.go v> 
Subject: RE: OGC·Ol Passba ck: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB 
Health Care Relate d Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangeme nts 

Thanks, Bever ly. I thin k some of the line edits are visible in the CIB, but many by OL are not visible. Is 

the re a version With the line edits Visible? 

From: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Bosto n@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Monday , January 9, 2023 3:34 PM 

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .gov ;,; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS} 
<Kristin.Fan@cms .hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Charlie {CMS/CMCS}..:Cha rlle.Arno ld@cms .hhs .gov>; Clark, Jenn ifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <lennlfe r.Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, S1uart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms .hhs .gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cms .hhs .gov>; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 

<.leremy ,5flanskis@cms ,nhs .goV>; adams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <lla. Adams@ t m~.1,11s.gov> 
Subject: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Sta tement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health 

Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Hello, 

Please see attached with Ot and OGC comments. Can you take a look a nd let me know when you'll bE?, 
able to turn around clean versions? As a reminder, he~t st ep is R2 CMS and the OCD will concurrently 

send it direct ly to Rache l in 1OS, Sara Sills in 0MB (Rory I did mention to Perrie that we shared and 
advanced copy with 0MB), and Jessica Schubel ih DPC to rev iew. 

Than ks 

Beverly 

From; Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday , January 6, 2023 4:29 PM 

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@c:ms .hhs.gov >; Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krlstin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer .Clark@cms.h hs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<SlUA RT.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs ,gov>; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard .Cuno@cms ,hhs .gov> 

Cc: MacGarroU, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Ambe1 .MacCarro ll@cms .hhs .gov,,; Silanskis, Je~emy (CMS/CMCS) 
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<.Jeremy .5flanslsis@cms .hhs.gov> ; adams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <l la.Adams@qns .bhs.go v> 
Subject: RE: Status a nd Follow Up on Reactive Stateme nt DUE COB TODAY: CIB Hea lth Care Related 
Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

l ooks good. I will circle back if there a re any quest ion s. Tha nk you all. 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory .Howe@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4 :08 PM 
To: Bosto n, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <8ever ly.Boston@cms .hhs.go v>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krist in.Fan@cms .hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <01ar lie .Amo 1d@cms.hhs .gov>; Clark, Jenni fer 

(CMS/CMCS) <.Jennife r.Clark@cms.hhs .gov>; Goldstei n, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacC..rroll@cms.hhs .gov>; Silansk is, Jere my (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jeremy .Sllanskls@cms.hhs.gov >; a dams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lla .Adams@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: Status an d Follow Up on React ive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Hea lth Care Related 
Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangeme nts 

My ed its are in an d this is goo d to go. Thanks , all! 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever ly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov > 

Sent: Frida y, Jan uary 6, 2023 2:47 PM 
To: Fan , Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krlst:ln.Far1@c1m.t1ns.gov ;,; /\mo ld, Char lfe (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie .Arno ld@cmsJ1hs .gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennife r.Clark@cms. hhs.gov>; Goldste in, 
Stu art (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLOSTEIN@c.ms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Ric.hard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.g ov> 

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@ons.hhs .gov>; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCa rro ll@cms.h hs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <.Jeremy.S ilansk is@cms.hhs.g ov>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Ua.Adarns@crns .hhs .gov> 
Subject: RE: Status an d Follow Up on React ive Statement DUE COB TODAY: Cl B Hea lth care Related 

Taxe s and Hold Harmle~ Arrangeme nt s 

Than ks Kristin , 

Based on your comments would th e be low ed its wo rk? .Pleas e oth e rs review Kristin's com ments ,in the 

att ached a nd ma ke ed its here ➔ re active that was draf ted by OC by COB today. 
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Tha nks 

Beverly 

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.goV> 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:19 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.goV>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CM CS) 
<Charl1e.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Oark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldst ein, 
St uart (CMS/CMCS} <SrUART.GOL05l EIN(@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs .gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS} 
<Amber. MacCarrol l@cms. h hs. gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy ( CMS/CM CS) <Jeremy.Silanskf s@cms.hhs.goV>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Healt h Care Related 
Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

I made some suggestions. 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:33 PM 
To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlle.Arnold@cms.hhs.goy>: Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS} <STUART.GO! DSTEIN@cms.hhs.goV>; Omo, Richard (CMS/CMCS} 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.1-lowe@cms.hljs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Sllariskfs@cms.hl>S.goy>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Stat us and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes 
and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Thanks Kristin, 

Status update: OCD confirmed we are still aiming for 1/23. OCD is awaiting OGC comments (if any) on 
the ClB. Once the CIB clears Com ms, the OCD will send it directly to Rachel in 105, Sara Sills in 0MB 
(.Rory I did ment ion to Perrie tha t we shared and advanced copy with 0MB), and Jessica .Schuber in DPC 
to review. 

In addition due COB today - Here is the reactive that was drafted by OC for the CIB. Please let 
me know if you ha ve ed its to th e reactive statement developed by OC. 

Thanks 

Beverly 

F.rom; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)<Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
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<Char!je.Amold@cms,hhs.gov>: Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Je11njfe1 .dark@cms.hhs.goy >; Goldstein, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@m1S.hhs.gov>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RF: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Thanks Beverly. I defe r to ot hers but don' t think the edits are he lpful for t he ClB. It was carefully 
crafted language. I would not recommen d accept ing the se changes. 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday , January 4, 2023 8:46 AM 
To: Arnold. Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cmshhs.gov>; Clark. Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jennffer.Cla, k@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cnis.hhs.go11>; 
Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@ans.hhs.gov> ; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan(@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc~ Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <.Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia .Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Good morn ing and HNY! I,-

loo ping ot hers. All Cornms clearance comments on the CIB a re due from commente rs on 1/5 . 
Please ho ld the att ached FCHCO comm ents until all othe r co mmen t s on the CIB are rec eived. rl 
will need clean and redlined commen ts once all comments are received 

In addit ion due 12pm tomorrow 1/5 • Here Is t he reactive that was drafted bv OC for the CIB. 
Please le t me know if you have edits to the reactive statement developed by OC. 

Thank yo u 

Beverly 

From~ Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Ro,y.How~@crM.hl\s.goll> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:57 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@ans.hhs.gov >; adams; Ila (CMS/CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <CharHe.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subje ct: fW ; FOR CLEARANCE; lnl.,rna l Q&As for CIB He alth Cart' Re lal"d Taxes and Hold Harrn l"5s 

Arrangements 
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Hi, Beverly and Lia, Would you mind making should make sure the attac hed tra~k changes based on a 
few s uggestions from n m make lt into the final version? Please let me know if you have any quf>$llons. 

Thanks, 
Rory 

f rom: Howe, Rory (<;:MS/CMCS) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:49 PM 
To: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/ FCHCO) <TTm.EneelMardt@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Tax.es and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

Hi Tim, 

Happy New Year. I appreciate you taking the time to review anc;I to comment, Thanks for cat~hingthe 
typo and for highlfghtlng where we could be more pr,:cise to avoid misinterpretat ions, We'll update the 
draft CIB to address the comments/edit. Thanks again. 

Rory 

From: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tlm.Eneelhardl@cms.hh.s.goV> 
Sent : T11esd<1y, January 3, 202~ 3:16 PM 
To: Howe, Ro.ry (CMS/CMCS) <Rorv.Howe@crns.hhs.goV> 
Subjec;t: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

Rory-

I understand the CIB was FYl-only1 but I feel compelled to share with you a few things in the attac hed. I 
was only reac;ling it to try tQ leartl the policy, t;,ut there is a place in the CIB where a reader could easily 
take away the wrong message, And a typo. 

Tim Engelhardt (he/h im) 
Medicare-Medicaid Coordination Office 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
202,690,6277 

IMFOJttMllOH NOT Rll(ASJ\8L( fO 1,.c f'u&:I.ICUHltSSAVTIIO'IIZfO'll't lAW: 11>4 !11lof!'1•1bnf11,, I'« ll1!$1P<lbl!dfclb0os«I .. d ma-;oe llfltl!t,:i!d •nd: i:o11~11•tA1 It f;k)r Ink'~! 
p,t ·r!Jlr!tnl , .... onl\'M!d mi.o-1 ~ ~<;><IM"'+.,.,\ • 11+ :11.-•+1>111•.t •It cap .i ,.., i-•<i<l'n"""'' "" t~ i1: io\t lo rolcil1-11!• ll'lc,ffl!•ll•>n- un,11,...,.+~ ~,,.,10,,11,, 1'1IA'~tut •n 111~11tk1111,01,,-,t11• 
•)l'lf'f'II o! 11i11 kw 

From: CMS ClfARANCCS <ClLARA.NC[S@w1s,hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:35 PM 
To: Worstell, Megan (CMS/OFM) <Megan.Worst ell@cms.hhs.gov>; Czajkowski, John (CMS/OFM) 
<John.Cz.alkowski@cms.hhs.gov>; Plater, Morris (CMS/OFM) <Morris.Plate r@cms.hhs.gov>; Stokes· 
Murray (He/Him), Heinz (CMS/OFM) <KHeinz.Stokes-Murray@cms.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Janet (CMS/OFM) 
<Janet.Tierney@cms.hhs.gov>; Kelsey, Ashley (CMS/OFM) <Ashley.Kelsey(@cn1s.hhs.gov>; Carmichae l, 
Wanda (CMS/OFM) <W~nda .Carmirhael@cms.hhs,eov>; Benns, Antoinette (CMS/OFM) 
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<Aotolnette .Benns@cms.hhs.gov >; Richter (she/he r), Liz (CMS/CM) <e l!rnbeth.1 ichter@cms.hhs.go y>; 
Rice, Cheri (CMS/CM) <Cheri. Rice @cms.hhs .gov>; Ahern , Robert {CMS/CM) 
<Robert .Ahern@cms .hhs .gov>; Mays, Beth (CMS/C M) <Beth. Mays@cms.hhs.gov >; Blackford (she/her), 
Carol (CMS/CM) <Carol.B{ackford@cms.hhs.gov>; Pequ igney, Susan (CMS/CM) 
<Susan .Peguigney@c ms.hhs.go V>; Farran, Patti (CMS/CM) <Patt i.Farran@cms .hhs.go v>; Beder, Victoria 
(CMS/CM) <Victoria .Be der@cms.hhs.gov >; Feaste r, Simone (CMS/CM) <simo ne.feaster@cms .hhs.goy>; 
Uebe rsax, Julie (CMS/CM) <Julie .Uebe rsax@cms.hhs.gov >; Held, William (CMS/CM) 
<William.Held@cms .hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Megh an .0Too le 1@cms. hhs.go v>; Labonte, 
Christ iane (CMS/CM) <Christia ne.l ab ont e@cms .hhs.gov >; Marti n, Kristi (CMS/CM) 
<Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs.gov >; Turco , Molly (CMS/CM) <Moliy.Turco@cms.h hs.gov>; Jaco bs, Douglas 
(CMS/CM) <DouglasJacob s@cms.hhs .gov>; Hunte r, leah (CMS/CM) <Leah.Hunter@c ms.hhs .gov>: CMS 
CPI Clearance Box <CPI Clea rance Box@cms.hhs .gov>; Hart, Brad ley (CMS/CPI); Lindstrom, Je nnifer 
(CMS/CPI) <Jen nifer.Lindstrom@cms .hhs.gov >; Mills, George (CMS/CPI) <george .mllls@cms.hhs.go v>; 
Bre ntzel, Ingrid {CMS/CPI) <lngrid.Brentze l@cms.hhs.gov >; Graham, John (CMS/CPI) 
<John .Graham@cms .hhs.gov >; Wilson-Coe, Tom iko (CMS/CPI) <Tomiko.Wilson -Coe@cms. hhs.go v>; 
Allen, Nakia (CMS/C PI) <hakia.allen -mcghee@cms .hh ~.gov>; Ahmad , Narnirah (CMS/CPI) 
<Namirah .Ahmad@cms.hhs.gov >; Barkai, Me lissa (CMS/CPI) <Melissa .Barka1@crns .hhs.gov>; Coates, 
Nikita (CMS/CPI) <Nikita .Coates@cms. hhs .gov>; Mitchell, Dashe (CMS/CPI) 
<Dashe .Mitche ll@cms .hhs.gov> ; Tott , Karen (CMS/CPI) <Karen .Tott@cms.hhs .goV>; Steve nso n, Bryan t 
(CMS/CPI) <bryan t .stevenson@cms .hhs .gov>; Oelsch laeger, Allison (CMS/OEDA) 
<Allison.Oelsch laege r@cms .hh s.gov>; Shatt o, Andrew {CMS/OE DA) <Andrew.Sh atto@cms .hhs .gov>; 
Hitchcock, Katherine (CMS/OEDA) <Katherine.H itchcoc k@cms .hhs .gov>; Harper, Bernice (CMS/OE DA) 
<Bernice .Harper@cms .hhs.gov >; CMS Fron t Office - CCIIO dearances <Front0 ffice­
CCIIOCleara nce s@w1s .hh, .gov>; Wu (he/h im), Je ff {CMS/CCIIO) <Jerf .Wu@cms.hhs .gov>; Wilson, Lisa 
(CMS/CCIIO) <lisa .wilson@c ms.hhs.go v>; Oconno r, Nancy {CMS/OPOl E) 
<Nancy.OConnor@cms .hhs.gov >; Rosta (she/her), Sara (CMS/CCIIO) <Sara .Rosta@cms .hhs.gov >; Arapi, 
Leslie (CMS/OPOl E) <Le slie.Arapi@cms.hhs.go v>; Frimpo ng, Janny (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Jan ny.Frimpong@cms.hhs.gov >; Brook s, Kiah ana (CMS/CCIIO) <Kiaha na.Brooks@cms ,hhs .gov>; 
Cantwe ll, Kathleen {CMS/OSORA) <Kathleen.cantwell@cms.hhs.go v>; Garcia, Vanessa (CMS/OSORA) 
<Vanessa .Garcia@cms .hhs .gov>; Jackson, Marilyn (CMS/OSORA) <Marilyn.Jackson@c rns.hhs.go v>; 
Barnett Sher rill (She/Her ), Alexis (CMS/OSORA) <Alexis.She rr lll@cms.hhs.go V>; Taylor, Isabel 
(CMS/OSORA) <lsabe l.Taylor@cms .hhs.go V>; Palme r, Erin (CMS/OSORA) <erin .palme r@cms .hhs.gov>; 
Unruh, Patt i (CMS/OSORA) <Patt i.Unruh@cms. hh s.gov>; Khan, Farooq (CMS/OSORA) 
<faroog.Khan@cms.hhs .gov>; Lafferty, Tiffany (CMS/OSORA) <Tiffany. Lafferty@c ms.hhs. gov>; Parham, 
William (CMS/OSORA) <Wlll1AM.PARHAM@cms.hhs .gov>; Jones, Martique (CMS/OSORA) 
<Mart igueJones@cms .hhs .gov>; Phan , Thomas {CMS/OSORA) <Thomas.Pbao@crns .hl-ts.goy>; 
Edmonds on-Par rott , Miche le (CMS/OSORA) <michele.edmondso nparrott@cms .hhs .gov>; Miller, Ruth ­
Sam (CMS/OSORA) <Rulh .Mille r@cms .hhs.gov >; Lille y, Edward (CMS/OSORA) 
<Edwa rd.Lilley(@crns.h hs.gov>; Mclem ore, Monica (CMS/OSORA) <Monfca .McLemo re@cms .hhs .gov>; 
Witherspoon , Tia (CMS/OSORA) <Tl;;. Witherspoon@crns .hhs .gov>; CMS OIT Corresponden ce 
<OITCorrespondence@cms.hhs .gov>; Howden , Catherine (CMS/OC) 
<Cathe rine.How den@cms.hhs.go v>; Tross, Jaso n (CMS/OC) <Jaso n.Tross@c ms.hhs.go v>; Wagne r, 
Rachel (CMS/OC) <Rachel.Wagne r@cm s.hhs.gov>; Fortin-Garc ia, Carolina {CMS/OC) <Caro lina,~ort in• 
Garcia@cms.hhs.go v>; Boykin, Jibril {CMS/OC) <Jibr il.Boykin@cms.h hs.go v>; Dinges, Enri co (CMS/OC) 
...;fl i .... Oi11g~>@L1n5o.hhs.gov .... ; Joy -Bush, Kt:y'd (CMS/OC) <k.t::yo.juy-Lu.)ol1@L1n:s..l,hs.gu 11>; M ar tin, Pal.I i<.c: 

(CMS/OC) <Pat rice.Marti n@cms .hhs.gov>; Me ngel, Jonathan (CMS/OC) 
<Jona than .Menge l@cms.hhs.gov >; Mye rs, Gregory (CMS/OC} <Gregory .Myers@crn s .hhs .gov>; Smith , 
Aaron (CMS/OC) <Aaron .Srnith@cms .hhs.goV>; Soko l, Lisa (CMS/OC) <Lisa.Sokol@cms .hhs .gov>; Thorn, 
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Raymond (CMS/OC) <Raymond.Jhota@cms .hhs .gov>; Wash ington, April (CMS/OC) 
<April.Washi ngton@cms .hhs .gov>; Truell, Daniel (CMS/OC) <Daniel.Trucil@cms .hhs.go v>; Ryan, 
Lorraine (CMS/OC) <lorraine .ryan@cms.hhs.go v>; Schinder le, Elizabeth (CMS/OC) 
<elizabeth .schinder le@cms.hhs .gov>; Mahoney, Christine (CMS/OC) 
<Chr istine.Mahoney@cms.h hs.gov>; Brager, Mark (CMS/OC) <Mark.Brager@cms.hhs .gov>; Cleme ns, 
Kristen (CMS/OC) <Kristen .Clemens@cms .hhs .gov>; Reeves, Alison (CMS/QC) 
<Alison.Reeves@cms .hhs.go v>; Wa lker, Chantel (CMS/QC) <Chante l.Walker@c ms .hhs.gov >; Cham bers, 
Gwendo lyn (CMS/OC) <Gwe ndolyn.Chambers@cms.hhs.gov >; Gross , Jessica (CMS/OC) 
<Jess ica.Gross@cms .hhs.gov >; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/QC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms .hhs .gov>; Wallace , 
Mary (CMS/OC) <Mary.Wallace@cms.hhs.gov >; Aldana, Karen (CMS/QC) <Karen.Aldana@cms .hhs.go v>; 
Bradley, Tasha (CMS/OC) <Tasha .Bradleyl@cms .hhs.gov >; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC) 
<Mimf.Toomey@cms .hhs.gov >; Perkins , Valerie {OVIS/OC) <Valerle.Pe rkins@cms.hhs .gov>; Williams, 
Tam ika (CMS/OC) <Tam ika.Williams@cms.hhs.gov >; Pat rick, Miche le (CMS/OC) 
<Michele.Patrick@cms.hhs .gov>; Mazzone, Maria (CMS/OC) <Maria .Mazzone@cms .hhs.gov >; Press ley, 
Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Pressley@cms.hhs.gov >; Miner, Amy (CMS/OC) <Amy.Mine r(ii>cms.hhs .gov>; 
Harmatuk, Frances (CMS/QC) <Frances.Harmatuk@cms .hhs .gov>; Reilly, Megan (CMS/QC) 
<Megan.Reilly@cms .hhs .gov>; Gordon, Erin (CMS/QC) <Erin.Gordon(@cms .hhs.gov >; Frank lin, Julie 
(CMS/OC) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs .gov>; Winer, Rache l (CMS/OC) <Rachel.Winer@cms .hhs .gov>; 
Oinicolo, Kelly (CMS/OC) <Kelly.Oinicolo@cms .hhs .gov>; Shaham, Lauren (CMS/OC) 
<Lauren .Shahaml@cms.hhs .gov>; Walen, Alyssa (CMS/OC) <Alyssa .Wa len@cms .hhs .gov>; Jenk ins, 
Courtney (CMS/QC) <Courtney.Jenk ins@cms.hhs .gov>; Broccolino, Miche le (CMS/OC) 
<Miche le .Brocco lino@cms .hhs.gov >; Booth, Jon (CMS/QC) <.lon.8ooth@cms.hhs .gov>; Hennessy, Amy 
(CMS/QC) <Amy.Hennessy@cms .hhs .gov>; Costello, Stefanie (CMS/OC) 
<5tefanie .Costello@cms .hhs .gov>; Mcive r, Lashawn (CMS/OMH} <LaShaw11.Mclve1@cms .hhs .gov>; 
Finch, Wanda (CMS/OMH) <Wanda .Finch@cms .hhs .gov>; Ge ntry, Pamela (CMS/OMH) 
<Pamela .Gentry@cms .l1hs.gov>; Pedd icord -Aust in, Ashley (CMS/OMH) <Ashley.Peddicord­
Austin@cms .hhs .gov>; Young, Brian (CMS/OMH) <Brian.Young@cms.hhs .gov>; Fleishe r, lee 
(CMS/CCSQ) <Lee.Fleis her@cms. hh s.gov>; li ng, .Shari (CMS/CCSQ) <Shari.li ng@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Schre iber, Miche lle (CMS/CCSQ) <Michelle .Schreiber@cms.hhs .gov>; lwugo, Jeneen (CMS/CCSQ) 
<len ee n. lwugo@cms .hhs.gov >; Spence , Ashley (CMS/CCSQ) <Ashley.Spence@cms .hhs .gov>; Jenk ins, 
Courtney (CMS/OC) <Courtney.Jenkins@cms.hhs .gov>; Hakim, Alyson (Aly) (CMS/CMCS) 
<Alyson.Hakim@cms .hhs.gov >; Appleton, Paige (CMS/CCSQ) <Palge .Appleton@crns.hhs .gov>; Moody ­
WilHams, Jean (CMS/CCSQ) <lean.moodywllllams@cms .hhs.gov>; Michae l, Sean (CMS/CCSQ) 
<sean.michae l@cms.hhs.gov >; Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms .hhs .gov>; Vitolo, 
Sara {CMS/FCHCO) <Sara .Vitolo@cms .hhs.gov >; Perry, Nicole (CMS/FCHCQ) 
<Nicole .Perry@cms .hhs .gov>; Oconnor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE) <Nancy.OConnor@cms .hhs .gov>; 
Hammarlund, Jo hn (CMS/QPOLE) <lohn.hammarlund@cms .hhs .gov>; Collura, Paul (CMS/QPOLE) 
<Paul.Collura@cms .hhs .guv>; Tho mas, Pam (CMS/OPQLE'.) <Pam .Thomas@cms .hhs .gov>; Stup ica ­
Oobb s, Kim (CMS/OPOL£) <Klmberly.Stupica -Oobbs@cms. hhs .gov>; Hannigan, John (CMS/OPOLE) 
<John.I lannigan@cms .hhs .gov>; Kerrigan, Maureen (CMS/OPOLE) <Maureen .Kerrig:an@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Balch (she/ her), Elissa (CMS/OPOLE) <Elissa.Balch@cms .hhs .gov>; Sutton, Erin (CMS/QPOLE) 
<erin.sutton2@cms .hhs.gov >; Spita lnic, Paul (CMS/OACT) <paul.sp ita lnlc@cms.hhs.gov >; Coope r, Jill 
(CMS/OACT) <Jill.Cooper@cms.hhs.go v>; Cros ton, Diane (CMS/OACT) <Oiane.Croston(@cms. hhs.go v>; 
CMS OLOearances <0 L0earanc~s@cms .hhs.gov>; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/Ol ) 
~ h::ll~.Wu 1 u11orf@t. 111~.l1I ,s..a;;,uv> , Bo uldnger, Jenn i(e, (CMS/Ol) ~ ~1111,r1:1.Buula11gt.!1@1.,111~.11hs.,tov>, 

Keene , Danyail (CMS/Ol) <Danyail.Keene@cms.hhs.gov >; Druckman, Jennifer (CMS/Ol) 
<.Jermifer .Oruckman@cms .hhs .gov>; Oakes, Meghan (CMS/OL) <Meghan .Qakes@cms .hhs .gov>; Newlin, 
Manda (CMS/Ol ) <Manda .Newlin@cms .hhs.gov >; Stah lman, Mary Ellen (CMS/Ol) 
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<MaryEUe11.Stahlman@pns .hhs.gov >; Mart ino , Marla (CMS/OL) <Marja.Martlno@cms,bhs.goy> ; Mote, 
Katelyn (CMS/OL) <Katelyn.Mote@cms .hhs.gov >; Khalid, Zunaira (CMS/O L) 
<Zunaira.Kha lid@cms .hhs .gov>; Ryan, Dan (CMS/Ol) <Dan.Ryan@cms.hhs .gov>; Upchurch, Talaiya 
(CMS/OL) <Talaiya .Upchurch@crns .hhs .gov>; Klrchgrabe r, Kate (CMS/OL) 
<Kate.Kirchgrabe r@cms.hhs .gov>; Mauser , Gayle (CMS/OL) <Gayle.Mause r@cms.hhs.go v>; Minor , 
Nevena (CMS/OL) <Nevena .Minor@cms.hhs.go V>; Estrada, Abuko (CMS/O L); Barry, Meg (CMS/CMCS) 
<meg .barry@cms .hhs.gov >; Dawson, Andrew (CMS/OL) <Andrew.Dawson@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Lewandowski , David (CMS/OL) <David.Lewandowski@cms .hhs.gov>; Miner , lmani (CMS/OL) 
<lmani.Miner@cms.hhs.gov >; Goto, Meinan (CMS/OL) <Meinan .Goto@cms.hhs.gov >; Greene, Mary 
(CMS/OAGM) <Mary.Greene@cms.hhs.gov >; Brown, Michelle (CMS/OAGM) 
<Miche lle .Brown@cms .hhs .gov>; Amburgey, Louise (CMS/OAGM) <Loulse.Amburgeyl@cms .hhs.gov>; 
Wask iewic z, Beth {CMS/OAGM) <be th.waskiew icz@cms .hhs .goV>; Tatum, Kimberly (CMS/OAGM) 
<Kimberly.Tatum@c ms.hhs.gov >; Calabro, Alice (CMS/ OAGM) <Alice.Calabro@cms.hhs .gov>; Ke lly, 
Ryan (CMS/OAGM) <Ryan.Kelly@cms.hhs .goV>; Hazelwood , Antoinette (CMS/OAGM) 
<Antoinette.Haze lwood@cms.hhs.go V>; Schmitz, Stefanie (CMS/OAGM) 
<Stefanie .Schmitzl@cms .hhs.gov >; Lanasa, Michele (CMS/OAGM) <~iche le.Lanasa@cms.hhs.gQl{ >; 
Ebe rhart, O,ristina (CMS/ OAGM} <Christ ina.Eberhart2@cms. hhs.go V>; Dionne .Brown@cms .hhs.gov : 
Rippey (she/ her ), Catherine (CMS/OHi) <Catherine.Rippey@cms.hhs.gov >; Ha milton, Andrea (CMS/OHi) 
<andrea .hamilton@cms.hhs .gov>; Braue r (he/h im), Randy {CMS/OHi) <Randy.Brauer@cms .hhs .gov>; 
Slade, James (CMS/OHi) <.James.Slade@cms.hhs .gov>; Hernandez (she/her), Laura (CMS/OHi) 
<la ura.Hernandez@cms.hhs .gov>; Teal, Lela (CMS/CMCS) <lela .Teal@cms. hhs.gov >; Harris, Mon ica 
(CMS/CMCS) <Monica.Harris@cms.hhs .gov>; Harshman, Sara (CMS/CMCS) 
<Sara .Harshman@cms.hhs .gov, ; Stegma ier, Jason (CMS/CMCS) <Jason .Stegrnaier@crns.hhs .goV>; 
Whelan , Ellen -Marie (CMS/CMCS) <EllenMatTe.Wlte lan@cms .hhs.gov >; Miller, Courtney (CMS/CMCS) 
<Courtnev .Miller@cms .hhs .goV>; Janu, Sha.nna (CMS/CMCS) <ShannaJanu@cms .hhs .gov, ; Dorsey, 
Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <jenpifer .dorsey@cms .hhs .gov>; Fowler (she/her ), Liz (CMS/CMMI) 
<liz.Fowler@cms.hh s.gov>; Tabe -Bedwa rd , Arrah (CMS/CM Ml) <arrah.ta bebedward@cm s.hhs.gov>; 
Rushton , Andrew (CMS/CMMI) <Andrew .Rushton@cms.h hs.gov>; Dziak, Kathl een (CMS/CMMI} 
<Kath leen. Dziak@cms .l1hs.gov>; Cardin , Megan (CMS/ CMMI) <Megan.Card in@cms .hl1S.gov>; OToo le, 
Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Too le1@cms .hhs .gov>; Wells , Carrie (CMS/CMMI) 
<Carr le.We llsl@cms .hhs.gov>; Barbe ri, Jade (CMS/CMMI) <Jade.Russell@cms.hhs.go v>; Doherty, 
The re sa (CMS/CMMI) <Theresa.Doherty@cms.hhs.go v>; Anderson, Jessica (CMS/CMMI) 
<jess ica.anderson@cms .hhs.go v>; McGinley, Kate lynn (CMS/CMMI) <kately nn.mcginley@cms.hhs.golt >; 
Greene, Mary (CMS/OBRHI) <Mary.G reenel@cms .hhs .gov>; McClain, Rena (CMS/O BRHI) 
<Rena .McCiainl@cms .hhs .gov>; Jac kso n, Michelle (CMS/CPI) <Miche lle.Jackson@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Ratchford, Deneen (CMS/OAGM) <Deneen.Ratchfo rd@cms .hhs.gov >; St. Louis, Aileah (CMS/OC} 
<Aileah.St.Louis@cms .hhs .gov>; Blum, Jona tha n (CMS/OA) <Jonathan.Bl um@cms .hhs .gov, ; Ellis 
(she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla .Ellis@cms.hhs.gov >; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) 
<Wllllam.Harris@cms .hhs.go V>; Boulange r, Je nnifer (CMS/OL) <Jenn1fer. Boulanger@c ms.hhs.gov>; 
Katch (she/ her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <I lannah .Kat ch@cms .hhs .gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
<Meghan .0Toole1@cms .hhs.gov >; Richardson (she/her ), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms. hhs.gov >; Woronoff , Arielle (CMS/OL) <Arielle.Wo ronoff@cms.hhs.gov >; Yao, 
Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristia na.Yaol@c ms.hhs.go V>; CMS-CQISCOCMO@lees.hhs.gov ; Ung, Shari 
(CMS/CCSQ) <Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov >; Wild, Richa rd (CMS/CCSQ) <Richard.W ild@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Nilc:Jsenct, David (CMS/CCSQ) -..:Davlt.J.Nfla::.c11a@c.111s.lfl1s . .:,vv;;., Wo lft::, Asl,by (CMS/CCSQ} 
<Ashby.Wo lfel@crns .hhs.gov >; Fisher, Barbara (HHS/OGC) <Barbara .Fisher@HHS.GOV>; Rainer. 
Me la nie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie. Rainer@hhs .gov>; Smalley, Elizabet h (HHS/ASPA) 
<Elizabeth.Sma lley@hhs.gov >; Levin, Michae l (HHS/ASPA) <Michael. Levin@hhs.gov >; 
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HHSrress@hhs.goy: releases@hhs.goy 
Cc,C MS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@cms.hhs.go v>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/ OC) 
<Eric. Dinges@cms.hhs.go\l> 
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Interna l Q&As fo r CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

''""* Please copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining to this item when 
rep lying to CMS Clearances."'* * 

Please see attached internal qas fo r revie w. The informational bu llet in is FYI ONLY. Thank you. 

Comments Due: 1:00 PM n Thursday, Janua 5, 2023 

All: i:or your review ond input, Concurrent HMS/ CMS review . 

Title: Interna l Q&As for CMCS inform ation al bulletin on health care related taxes and hold 
harmless arrangements. 
Agency/Office: CMCS 

Subject/Description: CMS w ill re lease an informat iona l bu lletin or, health care /e lated taxes and hold 

harmless arrangements invo lving the red istr ibutio n of Med icaid payments. This i11formationa l bullet in 
responds in part to questions CMS has received regar ding th'I sta tutory and regulatory requ irem ents 

applicab le to health care-rela ted taxes, in cluding in connect ion w ith proposals to imp lement or renew 
Medica id managed care state directed payments (SDPs). There wil l be a re active statem ent , l istserv 

message, and interna l questions -and-answe rs for th is item. 

COMMs·Mate rials tor Rollout : [nternal Q&As 

Dead line for COMMS Clearance comme nts , Thursd~y. '""""'Y 5 by 1•00 PM 

Requested Release date: 2/7/2023 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: 
rhis info, molfon hos not been pu/J/icly d/scfosed and rnoy be privileged and confidential. tt is for 
mternol govemmem use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copit?d ro ,:ie>rsons not 
outl1orized to receive the information. Unauthorized disclosure mov result in d1scip/inory oct,on 
or prose"ition to tile Juli extent of the law. 
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sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject : 

216/2023 10:59:52 AM -0500 
"Bost on, Beverly (CMS/CMCS}" <Beveiiy .Bos ton @cms. hhs.gov>; "ada ms , Ila 
(CMSICMCS)" <Lia Adams@-cms.hhs,gov> 
"Maccarroll, Amber(C MS/CMCS)" <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; 
"SilaI1skis. Jeremy (CMSICMCS)" <Jeremy.Si1a11skls@crns.hhs.gov> 
RE. R~ Dan 's Briefing Book,; DEH Parent CaregiVer'$ of Perso11aI seiv ices 

Taking Joe off - I resen t the FL 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Monday , Febru ary 6, 2023 10:37 AM 
To: Bosto n, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever1y.Boston@cms.hhs .gov>; Kochansk i, Joseph [CMS/CMCS) 
<.Joseph .K0cha n~kl@cms .hhs.gov;,; Maccarr o'II, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarto ll@cms .h hs.gov>; 
Sllanskls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <.lerem y.Slla nskis@cm s.hh s.gov> 
Cc:codomo, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <Lio.AdQtm@cm:,.hh o.gQV> 
Subject: RE: Dan's Br iefing Book: DEH Parent Caregivers of Persona l Services 

Here is the FL t imeline we pro vided on Fr(day 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Oever ly.Oo11ton@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday , February 6, 2023 10:32 AM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe(nlcms.hhs.gov ;,; Kochans ki, Josep h (CMS/CMCS) 
<;Joseph .Kochanski @cms.hhs. gov;,; Mac ca rroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.Maccarro ll@c,i,s.hhs.gov >; 
Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremv.Sllanskis@cms .hh s.gov> 
Subject: RE: Dan's Briefing Book: DEH Pa rent Care givers of Personal Services 

Than ks Joe . Can you prov ide Dan' s ava ilability for meetin g asap this week as the Taxes CIB is schedu led 
for re lease on Frida y ',./LO. 
FMG: Flor ida Tax FMR Follow-up 
We should have live discussion on this asap. It needs to be well before the CIB can go out, 

Thank you 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Monda y, February 6, 2023 10:30 AM 
To : Kochanski, Jose ph (CMS/CMCS) <loseph.Kochanskl@cms.hhs.gov >; Macca rro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@>cms.hhs.go v>; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.go v> 
Cc~ Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beve rly.Boston@cms .hhs .gov> 
Subject: RE: Dan's Briefing Book: DEH Parent Care givers of Persona i Services 

+ Lia 

From ; Kocha nski, Joseph (CMS/CMCS) <.Joseph.Kochanskl@cms.h l1s.gov> 
Sent: Monday , February 6, 2023 10:26 AM 

To: Macca rro ll, Amber (CMS/C MCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov ;,; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.go v> 
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Cc: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beve,ly .Bo,tun@c1r1s.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.gov> 
Subject: Dan's Briefing Book: DEH Parent Caregivers of Personal Services 

FMG Team - Please see Dan's comme nts to reviewed items below: 

-• 
earn/ Item Description / Decision 
eeded 

·nk/File 

2/3 FMG / Sections of the quarterly Budget 
Instructions that relate to the CAA 2023, 
Section 5131 

,document Financial M on, 2/6 

2/3 

2/3 

I reviewed and saw AMC's management 
comments; I agree w her staff in 

comments state s 

FMG: Provider- Taxes Ml/M2 Tes't Deep Provider Taxes - Ml/M. 2 OCD/Dan 
Dive T e:rl Deep Dive 

Purpose: As a follow-up to 01/26 Joint Thanks. I think we need a 
dea rance, FMG has prepar ed slides on a follow up small group 
deep dive of the Ml/M2 Test with discussion (FMG staff and 
examp les. FMG is also prov iding very OCD) t o discuss. We could 
.detai led underlying supporting repurpose the end of a 
calculations for the three examp les in the joint clearance. 
sl ides if Dan is interested , FMG is seeking • very detailed calculations 
guidance from OCD on whethe r we should that we are shar ing only If 
move forwarq drafting t he NPRM. you wa nt to review them 

FMG is available t o meet to wa lk th rough • Hawaii 
the slide deck-and/or the detailed • Nevada 
calculat ions. • California 

FMG: Plorida Tax FMR Followcup • Engagement OCD/Dan 
Purpose: As a follow •up to 01/18 Jof-11t Lener 
Oearanoe, FMG has revised the draft FMR • Document and 
engagement letter (incorporating oco Information Request 
feedback). We are also indudin g the Inserted some comments, 
documentation request and time line of document attached since 
the FMR and possible compliance It wasn ' t al Ive sharepolnt 
enforcement. link 

• Timeline 
There's no Timeline 

document/ no link . Can 
you provide that. 

We should have live 
discussion on this asap. It 
needs to be well before 
the CIB can go out , 
We also need to brief up 
on this one. That includes 
leading up to OPC on 
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ASAP 

N/A 



Joseph Kochanski 
S_pecial Assistant, Office of the Center Okecto , 
Center for Med icaid and, CHIP Services (CMCS) 
Cell : (443) 2.02-084 2 

Friday. We should idsucu 
today w Rachel. 
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Sent : 
To : 
CC: 

Subje ct: 

+ John 

Hi M iquel, 

11/21/2022 3:43:37 PM -0500 
"Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS)" <Miquel.Darcey@o ig .hhs.gov> 
"Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber .MacCarro ll@cms.hhs.gov>; "Fan, 
Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" <Kristin.Fan@cm s.hhs.gov>; "Arnold, Charlie 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie.Arnold@cms. hhs.gov> ; "Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) " 
<Jenn ifer.Clark@cms .hhs.gov>; "Go ldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)" 
<STUART.GOLDS TEIN@cms .hhs.gov>; "Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/C MCS)" 
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; "Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; "Endelman (he/him) . Jonathan 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; "Ferguson, Dorothy 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; "Hagg, John D (OIG/OAS)" 
<John.Hagg@oig .hhs .gov> 
RE: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes 

In addit ion to th e mat erials that we shared last wee k, please also see at tache d th e curren t d raft of an 
info rmat ional bulletin th at CMS int ends to re lease to sta tes late r th is year or early next year. The 

bulle tin would remind states of statut ory and regulatory requiremen ts regarding prohibi ted ho ld 
harm less arrangements and producing supporti ng docum entat ion to CMS. It wo uld not establish any 
new CMS policy or requi rements. Please keep the draft close hold, as it is still under development by 
CMS and has not been re leased outside of CMS. 

We thought the info rmat ion might be helpful to you. As always, please let us know if you have 
questions o r wo uld like to d iscuss. 

Thanks, 
Rory 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent : Thursday, Novembe r 17, 2022 8:14 AM 

To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) <Mi quel.Darcey@oig.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarro ll , Ambe r (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCa rroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Krist in (CM S/CMCS) 
<Krist in. Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arno ld, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Char lie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS} <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarro ll@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorothy .Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2008 final rule healt h care related taxes 

Good morn ing M iquel, 

Please see attache d five docum ents per our conversation last wee k. They are as follows: 
1. A November 2021 letter from CMS to the State of Texas out lining CMS' concerns regard ing 

a possible hold harm less arrangement relat ing the state 's LPPF finan cing. 
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2. A set of consol idated commun icat ion between CMS and the State of Texas regard ing 
multiple proposed SDPs. The communicat ion includes robust discussion regard ing t he 
state ' s LPPF arrangement. 

3. A March 2022 letter informing the state that one of its proposed SDPs are app roved, but 
informing t he state t hat th e SDP approval does not consti tut e an app roval of underly ing 
sources of non -federa l share. Please note tha t th is is only one of three para llel TX app roval 
let ters that we are including as an examp le. The other lett ers conta ined the same language 
regarding non-fede ral sha re sources. 

4. A September 2022 lett er from CMS app roving a proposed stat e direct ed payment (SDP) for 
th e State of Florida , but informing the state that the SDP approval does not constitute an 
approval of underly ing sources of non -federal share . 

5. A September 2022 "compan ion" lette r sent to Florida at the same t ime as the SDP approva l 
ind icating that CMS has o utstand ing concerns regardi ng the state 's source of non -fede ral 
share for its SDP. The lett er provides deta iled informat ion regard ing the stat ut ory and 
regulatory basis for our concerns regarding a possib le ho ld ha rmless a rrangeme nt, as well 
as not ifies the state of CMS' intent to conduct a FY 23 financial management rev iew of 
Florida's LPPF arrangement. 

Please let us know if you have any questio ns of if it would be he lpful to set up some mo re time to 
discuss. 

Regards , 
Rory 

From: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 10:49 AM 
To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) <Miguel. Darcey@oig.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe(@cms.hh s.gov>; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.h hs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, 
Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lie.Arno ld@cms .hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jenn ifer.Clar k@cms.hhs .gov> 
Subject: 2008 final rule health care relat ed taxes 

Miquel 

I am sha ring t he 2008final rule rela ted to health care re lated taxes . If you have any q uestions or would 
like to discuss please fee l free to reach ou t to me . thanks -St uart 

htt ps://www .foder aire5 isto,r gov /documen ts/2008/02/2 2/ES-320 7 / med ica1d-p, ogr am · h ealth-c:are­
r elaled-taxe s 

From: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent : Thursday, November 10, 2022 4:05 PM 
To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) <Miguel. Darcey@o lg.hhs.goV> 
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Cc; Howe, Rpry (CMS/CMCS) <Rory,Howe@cms.hhs,goy>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; f an, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <KristTn.Fant'!ilcms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, 
Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Cha1lle.A1nold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jenn1fer(C MS/CMCS) 
<Jennlfer.Clark@tms .hhs.gov> 
Subject: Discussion aboirt TX LPPF and hold ha rmless provisions 

Miquel, 

As discussed on today 's call please see the att ached on th e bottom of page lZfor a discussion of the 
indirect hold harmless provision. 

We will be sending add itional Information ear ly next week. If you would like to discuss please fee l free 
to contact me. 

Thank you 
Stuart Goldstein 

--- Original Appointment--
From: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) <Mlguel.Oarrey@o1g.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:55 PM 
To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS); Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)-; Silanskis, Jeremy(CMS/CMCS); fan, 
Krislln (CMS/CMCS); Arnold, Chao lie (CMS/CMCS); Ferguson, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS); Goldstein, Stuart 
(CMS/CMCS); Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS); Odom, Matthew W (OIG/OAS); Wheeler, Trish M (OIG/OAS); 
Rawlins, Tony A (OIG/OAS}; Hunn, Jennifer l (DIG/OAS); Rose, Caf'eb R {DIG/OAS); Beac!lam, John C 
(OIG/OAS); Hagg, John D (OIG/OAS); Cogley, Patrick J (OIG/OAS) 
Subject: Discussion about TX l "PF and hold ha rmless provisions 
When: Thursday, November 10, 2022 2100 PM-3:00 l?M {UTC-06:00] Central Tim e (US & canad a)_ 
Where : MicrosoftTe alTI!»-Mee t ing 

- Original Appointment --
From : Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) <Miguel tlarcey@oig.hhs go v> 

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:50 PM 
To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS)j 1-!owe, f(ory (CMS/CMCS); Odol)l1 Matthew W {OIG/OAS); Wl1eeler , 
Trish M (OlG/OAs); Rawlins, Tony A{OIG/OAS); i-lUnn, fannifer t (DIG/ OAS); Ruse, Cale'b R{OIG/OAS); 
lleacham, John C{OIG/OAS); Hagg, John D (DIG/ OAS); Cogley, Patrick J' (OIG/OAS) 
Subject: Oiscu5sfon about TX I PPF and hold harmless pr-0vision.s 
When: Thursday, November 10, 20 22 2:0() PM-3:00 PM (UTC.06:00) Centra l lime {US & Cmada) 
Where; Microsoft Teams Meeting 
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Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Ciick here to join the meeting 

Meeting l~ ___ _(b)(.~6~) - ~ 

Passcodel _{!>.li~LJ 
Download Teams I Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only) 

+ I 202 930 5797 397452200# United States. Washington DC 

Phone Conference I ~:::::....J?..l~.i::-- i 
f ind a local numbe1 I Reset PIN 

LE!arn More I Meeting uptlon~ 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

"Gave ns, Jay (CMS/CMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms .hhs.gov> 
Read: Read : FL FY23 SOP (LPPFs) FMR - Engagement Ltr & Doc Request List 
(for your review) 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l

---~ -- --.Ro.ru .1C.:M.SJ.C.MC.~~ -'----· ( b- ) (-6 ) ---'b l/Jl:,_____ ' i 

'---· _____ _____,r· 
5/19/2023 4:04:56 PM -0400 
"Gave ns, Jay (CMS/CMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms .hhs.gov> 
Read: Read : 01-FM-2017-ME-01-F (Part B) FMR 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

•.•. J:iaw.e .. Rant .i CMS/CMC.S\:.L .•.•.......•.•.•...•.•....... __ 1~~l l J 

• • (b)(6) 
· ·····- · · · · · · · ' • ' " '• · · · -- ··· · · · , - , . , _ _ , _ , _ , _, _ . _ •• •••••• , . , . , , . , . , •••••• _ •••••• • , . ,■ ••····-······, - , . , __ , . , • •••••••••••••• , . , . , • • ! 

12/14/2022 3:50:11 PM ·0500 
"Gave ns, Jay (CMS/C MCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms .hhs .gov> 
Read: Read : Travel for FY23 OH SOP FMR - Entrance Conf? Dorothy asking? 
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-----------~ -!'!'!!!!!!!'!!!!!!!!!!!!!'!!'!!'!!!!!!!!!!!!!'!!'!!!!!'!!!!!!'!!!!!'!'!!'!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!'!!'!!!!!'!!!!!!'!!! ... ,,. .•.• 
,. .• '.l:lillOle...Rl![l£.JC.M.SLCMC.Sl:.L •.•.•.. ,., ..•.•.• _ .•.•.. ,.,., ..•.•. _ .•.•. .J.hll.t:.. \ ,.,., From : 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

,. ,. , •.•.•.•.•.•.•. • ,. ,. i 

I __ (_b)(_6)_ 
12/14/2022 10:21 :53 AM -0500 
"Gave ns, Jay (CMS/CMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms .hhs.gov> 
Read: Read : FMR 2017 ME Final Report (Part B) • Need approval to release to 
state? 

CMS0000041 cv3525 
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Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

2/14/2023 8:04:16 AM ·0500 
"Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS)" <Miquel.Darcey@oig.hhs.gov>; "Hagg, 
John D (OIG/OAS)" <John.Hagg@oig.hhs .gov> 
"Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber.MacCarroll@cms .hhs.gov>; 
"Fan. Kristin (CMSICMCS)" <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; "Arno ld, Charlie 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Charfie.Amold@cms .hhs.gov>; "Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms.h hs.gov>; "Goldstein, Stuart 
(CMS/CMCS)" <STUART.GOLDSTE IN@cms.hhs.gov>; "Silanskis, 
Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)" <Jeremy.Si lanskis@cms .hhs.gov>; "Endelman 
(he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan.Endelman@cms .hhs.gov>; 
"Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)" <Oorothy.Ferguson@cms.h hs.gov>; 
"Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)" <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov> 
RE: RE: 2008 final rule heatth care related taxes 
Healthcare Related Taxes CIB, DRAFT.docx 

Good morn ing John and M iquel, 

Please see attached an updated version of the CMCS Info rmat ional Bullet in (CIB) t hat I or iginally shared 
below. Tentativ ely, CMS is scheduled to publish the CIB on Friday, so we wanted to provide you 
advanced not ice and a more recent draft. Again, the CIB is intended to remind stat es of stat utory and 
regulatory requirements regard ing prohi bit ed hold harm less arrangements and the product ion of 
supporting documentat ion. It does not establish any new CMS policy o r req uirements. Please keep the 

draft close hold, as it is has not been released publi cly. 

Please let me know if you have any questi ons. 

Thanks, 
Rory 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Mo nday, Nove mber 21, 2022 3:54 PM 
To : Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) <Mi quel.Da rcey@oig.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll @cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krist in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, Stuart (CM S/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jerem y (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Endelman (he/hi m), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy .Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Hagg, John D (OIG/OAS) <John. Hagg@oig.hhs.gov>; 

Bonell i, An na (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonell i@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2008 fi nal rule health care related taxes 

,- John 

Hi M iquel, 

In addit ion to the mate rials that we shared last week, please see attached the curre nt draft of an 
info rmationa l bulleti n t hat CMS int ends to re lease to states lat er this year or early next year. The 
bull et in wou ld remind states of statutory and regulatory req uirements regarding prohibi t ed ho ld 

harm less arrangements and produc ing supporti ng docum entation to CMS. It wou ld not establish any 
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new CMS policy or require ments. Please keep the draft close ho ld, as il is still under develo pment by 
CMS and has not been released outside of CMS. 

We thought the fnformat fon might be helpful to you. As always, please let us know If you have 
quest ions or wo uld like to d iscuss. 

Thanks, 
Rory 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Thursday, Novembe r 17, 2022 8:14 AM 
To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) <Miquel.Oarcey@oig.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarro ll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.goV>; Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristjn. Fan@cms.hhs.gov>: Arno ld, Oiarlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlfe.Amo ld@cms hhs.0 ov>; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/C MCS) <Je1111ifer .Clark@crm .hhs.goV>; Goldstein, Stuart (CM S/CMCS) 
<STUART,GOLDSTE:JN(@cms.hhs.goV>; Sllanskfs, Jeremy (CMS/C MCS) <Jeremy.Silanskls@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov >; Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan 
(CMS/CMCS) <l onat han.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Oorothy.ferguson@cms .hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2008 final ru le health care related taxes 

Good morning M iquel, 

Please see attached five document s per our conversatio n last wee k. They are as fo l lmlls: 

1. A November 2021 lett er from CMS to the St ate of Texas out lining CMS' concerns regard ing 
a possible hold harm less arrangemen t relat ing the state 's LPPF f inancing. 

2. A set of consolida ted com municat ion between CMS and the State ofTexas regarding 
multi ple proposed SDPs. The commun ication includes robust discussion regard ing the 
state 's LPPF arrangement. 

3. A Ma rch 2022 lett er info rming the state tha t one of its pro posed SDPs are approved, but 
inform ing the state tha t the SDP approva l does not const itute an approva l of underlyi ng 
sources of non-federal share. Please note that th is is only one of three parallelTX approva l 

letters that we are including as an examp le. The other letters contained the same language 
regarding non-federa l share sources. 

4. A September 2022 letter from CMS approving a propo sed state dire cted payment (SDP) for 
th e State of Florida, but inform ing the state that the SDP approval does not const it ute an 
approva l of underlying sources of non-federal share. 

5. A Septem ber 2022 "com panion" lette r sent to Florida at the same tim e as t he SOP approval 

ind icat ing t hat CMS has outstanding concerns regarding the state's source of non-federal 
share fo r its SDP. The lette r provides det ailed infor mati on regard ing the statut ory and 
regulato ry basis fo r our concerns regarding a possible ho ld harmless arrangement, as well 

as not ifies the state of CMS' intent to conduct a FY 23 fi nancial management review of 
Flor ida's LPPF arrange ment . 

Please let us know if you have any questions of if it wou ld be helpful to set up some mo re time to 
discuss. 
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Regards, 
Rory 

From: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.goV> 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 10:49 AM 
To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) <Miguel.Darcey@olg.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, 
Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: 2008 final rule health care related taxes 

Miquel 

I am sharing the 2008 final rule related to health care related taxes. If you have any quest ions or would 
like to discuss please fee l free to reach out t o me. thanks-Stuart 

https://www.federal register.gov/dowments/2008/02/22/E8 -3207 /medicaid-program-hea lth-care • 
related-taxes 

From: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 4:05 PM 
To: Darcey, Mlquel M (OIG/OAS) <Ml<111el.Darc.ey@olg.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@crns.hhs.goV>; Maccarroll, Amber (C1v1S/CMCS) 
<Aml.ier.MacCairolJ@cins.hhs.gov>; Fan, l(!istin (CMS/CMCS) <KnstTn.Fan@crn~.hhs.goV>; Arnold, 
Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Cha, lte.A1nold@c1ns.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jennifer.Clark@c1ns,t1tls.gvV> 
Subject: Discussion about TX LPPF and hold harmless provisions 

Miquel, 

As discussed on today's call please see the attached on the bottom of page 12 for a discussion of the 
indirect hold harmless provision. 

We will be send ing add itional information early next week. If you would like to discuss please feel free 
to contact me. 

Thank you 
Stuart Goldstein 

- Original Appointment -
From: Darcey, Miquel M (OfG/OAS) <;MlqUel.Darcey@olg.hhs.gov> 

CMS0000044cv3525 



Sent: Friday. November4, 2022.3:55 PM 
To: Darcey, Mlquel M (DIG/OAS); Maccarroll, An1ber (CMS/<;:MCS); Silanskis, Jeremy {CMS/CMCS); Fan, 
Kristin (CMS/CMCS); Arnold, Charlie fCMS/CMCS); Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS); Goldstein, Stuart 
(CtylS/CMCS); Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS); Odom, Matthew W (OIG/OAS); Wl'\eeler, TrJsh M (OIG/OAS); 
Rawlins, Tony A (OIG/OAS); Hunn, Jennifer L (OIG/OAS); Rose, Caleb ll (OIG/OAS); Beacham,. lohn C 
(DIG/OAS); Hagg, John D (OIG/OAS); CCgley, Patrick J (OIG/OAS) 
Subject; Discussion about TX LPPF .nd hold ha rmless provisions 
When: Thursday, November 10, 2022 2:.00 PM,3:00 PM (UTC-.06:00) Central li me (US &Canada), 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

- Original Appointment - · 
From: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) <Mlquel.Darc.ey@o1g.hhs gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:50 PM 
To: Da,cey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS); Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS); Odom, Matthew W (OIG/OAS); WJ1eeler, 
Trish M (OIG/OAS); Rawlins, Tony A (DIG/OAS); Hunn, Jennifer L (DIG/OAS); Rose, Caleb R (DIG/OAS); 
Beacham, John C {OIG/OAS); Hagg, John O (DIG/OAS}; Cbgley, Patrick J (OIG/OAS} 
Subject: Discussion about TX LPPF and hold harmless provisions 
When: Th(irsday, November 10, 2022 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Centra l Time (US & Canada), 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer, mobil e app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 

· .! lbll6 ) Meet 1119 I D.,_ .. ,., .. --l:'.Lt •. ·· ··--' 

Passcoci( . .. (bJ(G) j 
Download Teams I Join un tl1e well 

Or call in (audio only} 

+ 1 202·930 -5797 397452200# United States , Washington DC 

Phone Conference I DL-,., ... J!!l.l!l--~ 
f ind a local number I Reset PIN 

Learn More I Meermq options 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject : 
Attac hments: 

Good Morning Amber, 

"Solomon, Alma (CMSICMCS)" <Alma.Solomon@cms.hhs.gov> 
7125/2023 6:15:26 AM -0400 
"Maccarroll, Amber (CMSICMCS)" <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; 
"Gavens, Jay (CMSICMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov> 
"Howe, Rory (CMSICMCS)" <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; "Silanskis, 
Jeremy (CMSICMCS)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>: "Lane, Robert 
(CMSICMCS)" <Robert .Lane@cms.hhs.gov>; "Barraza, Leticia 
(CMSICMCS)" <Leticia.Barraza@cms.hhs.gov> 
RE: RE: NJ FMR - NSGO Nursing Facility Expenditures 
RE: Response requested by July 25th: New Jersey FMR • FARs-OBS 
document 

We reached out to the managed care fo lks and they indicated our 
recommendat ion is appropriated. Please see attached. we are look ing back 
with DPO to double check thei r concurre nce and will alert you. 

Thank yoo, 

Alma Solomon 

CMS/CMCS/FMG/ DFO East 

CMS Philade.lphia 

Offi ce (21 5) 861-4216 

ADS (443) 962-246 1 

Fax ( 443) 380-7189 

This e-mail may contain confidential and/ or privileged inf ormati on. If you are not the 
intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of 
the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidd en. 

From: Macca rr oll, Ambe r (CMS/ CMCS) < Am ber.MacCa rr oll @cms .hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4: 18 PM 
To: Solomon, Alma (CMS/CMCS) <Alma.So lomon@c ms.h hs .gov > ; Gavens, Jay 
(CMS/CMCS) < Jay .Gavens@cms. hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Ro ry. Howe@ cms.hhs.gov>; Sila nsk is, Jere my (CMS/C MCS) 
<Jeremy .Silan sk is@cms.h hs.gov>; Lane, Robert (CMS/ CMCS) 
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<Robert. Lane@cms.hhs.gov > ; Barraza, Leti cia (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Leticia.Barraza@cms.hhs .gov > 
Subject: NJ FMR • NSGO Nursing Facility Expenditures 

Hi Alma & Jay -

I reviewed the draft FMR and Rory plans to look at it within the next week. One quick 
question - was the draft shared with the managed care folks or CAHPG? I'm asking 
specifically in relation to Observat ion #5 Beneficiaries Should have been Migrated to 
MCO. Are the SMEs comfortab le with t he observa tion? 

Thanks, Amber 
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Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject : 

Attachments: 

2/22/2023 4:28:44 PM -0500 
"Gavens , Jay (CMS/CMCS)" <Jay .Gavens@cms .hhs.goV>; "Boston, 
Beverly (CMS/CMCS)" <Beverly .Boston@cms. hhs.goV>; "Ferguson, 
Do rothy (CMS/CMCS}" <Dorothy .Ferg uson@crns .hhs.goV>; "Holligan , 
Ricardo (CMS/CMCS)" <Ricardo.Holligan@cms .hhs.goV>; "Ende lman 
(he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/C MCS)" <Jonatha n.Endelman@cms .hhs.gov>; 
"Fan, Kristin (CMS/C MCS)" <Krist in.Fan@cms .hhs .goV>; "Arno ld, Charlie 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Charl ie.Arnold@cms .hhs.goV>; "Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@c ms.hhs .goV>; "Goldstein, Stuart 
(CMS/C MCS)" <STUART .GOLDSTE IN@cms.h hs.gov>; "Cuna, Richard 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Richa rd.Cuno@cms. hhs .goV>; "Curry, Celestine 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Celes tine.Cu rry@cms.hhs .gov>; "Kimble, Davida 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Davida.Kimble@cms. hhs.goV> 
"Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms .hhs .goV>; 
"M accarro ll, Amber (CMS/C MCS)" <Amber.Maccarr oll@cms .hhs.goV>; 
"ada ms, lia (CMS/CMCS)" <Lia.Adams@cms .hhs .gov>; "Staton, Sidney 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Sid ney.Staton@cms .hhs .gov> 
RE: RE: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22: Ema il Sta tes: 
CONGRATULAT IONS WE ARE LIVE : :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS C IB 
ROLLOU T ACTIONS 
EC-FM-2023-FL -0 1-D· Docu ment and Information Reques t.docx 

From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wed nesday, February 22, 2023 4:18 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@c ms.hhs.gov>; Bosto n, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) 
<Beverty. Boston@cms .hhs.gov,.; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Perguson@cm s.hhs.gov>; 
Halligan, Ricardo (Cl\/i$/CMCS) <Ricardo .Holligan@cms .hhs.goV>; Endelman (he/him), Jona th an 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.E ndelman@cms .hhs .gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin .Fan@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arno ld@cms. hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/C MCS) 
<.Jennifer .Clark@cms.hhs.goV>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <SiUART.G0LDS,TEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, 
Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs .gov>; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) 
<Celestine .Curry@ cms.hhs.goV>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <.Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.htis.gov> ; Maccar rol~ Ambe r (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarro ll@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/ CM CS) <lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Staton , Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@crns .hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: REMIND ER DUE WEDS 2/22: Email States! CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD 
HARM LESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Yes - Dan wan ted to lim it the review to on ly LPPf (taxes) so we took the ot her part of th e objective out. 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/C MCS) <Rory,Howe(@cms.hhs .goV> 
Sent: Wed nesday, February 22, 2023 4:1.S PM 
To: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever lv.Boston@cms.hhs.go V>; Fergoson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Do, othy,Forguson@cms.hhs.gov >; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <jay.Gavens@ern>.hhs.gov >; Holligan, 
RJcardo (CMS/ CMCS) <Rlcarffo 1Holl1gan@crns.hhs .gov>; fnd 'elman (he/h im) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jonathan .Endelman@cms .hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Knst!n.Fan@crps .hhs.gov>; Arno ld, Charli e 
( CMS/CM CS.) <Charlie.Arnold@cms .hhs .gov>; Clark , Jennifer ( CMS/CMCS) <Jen nlfer .da rk@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@c111, .hhs.ga .i>; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
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<Richard.Cuno@cms,hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestfne.Cu, ry@cms.hhs .gov>; Kimble, 
Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davlda.l(imble@cms.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Sllanskls(@cms.hh>,gov>; Maccarrnll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs .gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; St aton, Sidney 
(CMS/CM CS) <Sldney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22: Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD 
HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Please confirm that th is wa.s the version of the document request that went to OCD and it includes the few 
changes Dan requested. 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <8ever ly.8oston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent : Wednesday, February 22, 2023 9:38 AM 
To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/ CMCS) <Oorothy.~erguson(alcms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) 
<.lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Halligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <R1cardo.Holttgan@cms.hhs.gov>; Ende lman 
(he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonath an.Endelman@cms .hhs .gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms,hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <.Jennlfer.Cl~rk@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cu11o@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, 
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS} 
<Davida.Khnb le@cms.hhs.goV> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.goV>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS} 
<.leremy.Silanskis@crns.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCanoll@crns.hhs.gov>; 
adams, lia {CMS/CMCS} <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs .gov>; Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) 
<Sidney,Staton@cms .hhs.gov> 
Subject: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22 : Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD 
HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTlONS 

Good morning, 

Thanks DFOs and Jay. Rory/Ambe r/ Jeremy please see attached all items that will be released today 
consisting of the Fl FMR letter and d'ocument request and MO FRA Tax questions, Please le t me know 
when these items have bee n re leased to sta t es. 

Than ks 

Beverly 

From: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 211 2023 2:34 PM 
To: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly,Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarro ll,A mbe r (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@crns.hhs .gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <.Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Holligan, 
Rica rdo (CMS/GMCS) -<Ricardo .HollicM@crn<.hhs .sov ~; Ende lm,an (he/h im), Jonat han (CMS/CMCS) 
<.lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@tms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char1ie.Arnold@cms.hhs.goV>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
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<STUARTGOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS)<Rlchard.Cuno@cms.hhs.goV>; Curry, 
Celestine {CMS/CMCS) <Celes1Jne.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davida.Kirnble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Silanskis, Jeremy {CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.goV>; Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22: Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD 
HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Here is t he MO Quest ions, c.lean version. We will send in the afte rnoon t omorrow just in case there are any 
changes that are needed. 

Tha nks, 
Dorothy Ferguson, 214-767-6385 
Direc tor 
Di vision of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS 
Cen ters for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <8everly.Boston@cms.hhs .gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:29 PM 
To: Maccarroli, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) <Amber.MacCarrolf(@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay {CMS/CMCS) 
<Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Holilgan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holllgan@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman 
(he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs .gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/ CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov:>; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenn lfer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov:>; Goldstei n, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>·; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Rlcharr!.Con.o@cm,.hhs.gov>; Cuffy, 
Celest ine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov:> 
Cc: Silanskis, Jeremy {CMS/ CMCS) <Jeremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, Ila {CMS/CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cm,.hhs.gov>; St aton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <5idney.Staton@cms.hh.s.gov> 
Subject: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22 : Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAX.ES HOLD 
HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Good afternoo n, 

I arn sending an ea rly rernindi;,r about our taxes rtolated releases tomorrow. Can someone share both the 
Nfinal" Florida engageme11t letter and MO Qs here in the strfng so we are d ear on all final versions that will 
t;,e re leased to states tomorrow? Also please confirm what time you plan to issue these items. 

=== = == ==== ======= -•======= = == = == - ==== 
= 

4. State Follow-Up Act ions Post IS-suance o f the Taxes CIB {Week of 2/20 ): DFOs/ Jay p lease 
not e t he Weds 2/ 22 da t e to re lea se the FMR en gage ment lett e r an q MO questi ons 

• On Weds 2/22 FMG CMS will issue the FL FMR engagemen t lette r t o the state 
On Weds ]} 22 FMG will Issue a question,set to the state in advanve of the focused CMS-64 review 
regard ing 
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Thanks 

Beverly 

From: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Arnber.MacCarroll@k1ns .hhs.goV> 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:45 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS} <Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs .goV>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Holligan, Ricardo {CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman 
(he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonat han.Endelman@cms .hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorothy.Ferguso11@cms.hhs.goV>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS} <Krfst1n.Fan(@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory,Howe@crns.hhs.goV>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <CharOe.Arriold@cms.hhs.goV>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenn ifer.dark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Rlcha rd.Cuno@c ms.hhs .gov>; Corry, 
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celes tine .Cu, ry@crns.hhs.goV>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Oavida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams , lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<lia .Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Stato n, Sidney {CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs .gov> 
Subject: WEDS 2/22: Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT 
AcnONS 

Congrats to the team - great work everyone! 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Halligan, Ricardo {CMS/CMCS) 
<Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/h im), Jonalhan {CMS/CMCS) 
<Jona than.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Doro1hy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs ,gov.>; 
fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristln .Fan@cms.hhs .gov>; Howe, Rory (Cf\/lS/ CMCS) 
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie..Amo ld@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark1 Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jenn1fer.C1ark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstei n, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.l'\hs.gov>; CUno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richa,d .C1mo@cmsJ1hs,guv>; Curry1 

Celestine {CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.g011>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davida.kimble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <.Amber.MacCarroll@m 1s.hhs .gov>; Silanskis, Jeren w (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jere my.stlaqskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Ua.Adams@c111s.hhs.gov>; Staton, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Stat on@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE l!VE: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

See attached! Congratulat ions !II WHOOT ~WHOOT ~ 

Please don' t forget and I will connect with you next week on: 

4. St at e Follow •Up Act io11s Pos t Issuance of the Taxes CIB {Week of Z/20 ): DFOs/Jay p lease 
note the Weds 2/22 date to release t he FMR engagement letter and MO quest ions 

• On Weds 2/22 FMG CMS will issue t he FL FMR engagement lette r to the state 
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• On Weds 2/2 2 FMG will issue a ques tion-set to the state in advance of the focused CMS-64 review 
regard ing an y poo ling/re distribut ion of funds issues. 

Enjoy t he long weekend and thanks for all the help to coordinat e roll out l 

Beverly 

From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <.lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 3:08 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS} <0everly.Bo,ton@cms .hh, .goV>; I lolligen, flicardo (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ricardo.~lolligan@cms.hhs.goV>; Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<.lonathan.E ndelman@cms.hhs.go V>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothv.Ferguson@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.goV>; l-lowe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rory.Howe@crns.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char1le.Arnolci@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jen nifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cunu@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, 
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Cele<tine.Curry@cmshhs .gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroH@>cms.hhs.goV>; Silanskis1 Jerem y (CMS/CMCS) 
<.lere my.Silanskis@cms.hhs .gov>; adams , lia (CMS/CMCS) <Ua.Adams@.cms.hhs.gov>; Staton, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs .gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES I-IOLD HARMLESS CIB ROUOUT ACTIONS 

Confirming for the last one #3a . States may request & CMS may approve additional time to provide a 
respo nse to d raft reports . 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs .gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:54 PM 
To: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <.lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov;,; l-lolligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<1ona tha11.Endelman@cn1s.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cm!.hhs.gov>; 
Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; l-lowe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs .gov>; Clark, Jen nifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennife1.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cm; .hhs.gov:>; CuhO, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@>cms.l'lhs.go'li>i curry , 
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.bhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.goV> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.g-0v>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremv.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams(@cms.hhs.eov>; Stato n, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidncy.Stoton@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLO UT ACTIONS 

Hello, 
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Please see below w ith highlights where additional informat ion or confirmation is needed. Also, thanks 
Krfstln for respond ing on th e CIB reactive 

-+ CIB React ive Statement w/OL Comments . Also, I am attaching the updated MO CMS-64 review 
t imeline ... didn't we prepare a FL FMR t imeline, I could not locate it and I have to step out. Lia can you send 

to me? 

OCD Qs on Fl, MO, TX tax es re late d act ions 

1. Have we issued to Flo rida any other FM Rs, on any other subjects, since January 2021? Or is this 
the ir first FMR since that time? 
Answer: Yes, on January 1/18/2022 FMG held an ErHrance conference with Florida state M edicaid 
to conduct a review on two (2) of nine the state direct payment preprints . The fie ld work was 

conduct ed between January 2022 and Novemb er ZOU. The FM R Is stil l ongoing as the draft report 
is stil l being prepared and not Tssued to the state. 

l . Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking into TX? 

Answer: On Apri l 14, 2022, the OIG held an Entrance confe rence with Texas state Medicaid t o 
conduct an audit of the state's LPPF arrangement funded by a tax (DFO-W do you know the statu9 

a. What is the stat us of TX and MO - eithe r FM Rs or OIGs? When did those start? 

Answer: See above 

2. l know the lette r to FL 1s not publi c. Do final FMR reports, Including th is one, get posted ,on 
Medica id.gov? 

Answer; We. do not post to Medicaid.gov, bvt th ey are rO IA[lLE 

3. Confirm the following [s accurate: 
a. CMCS anticipates to isstJe a draft FMR report to the state by the en.d of calendar year 

2023. The state will then have 30 days to form ally respond to the draft report. Afterw ards 

a final report will be issued that will incorporate the stat e's re~ponse to any f indi'ng_s, 
ob.seJVations, and recom mendat ions includi ng CMS comment s to the state's response. 
Correct though many t imes states ail< for additional time . (Jay can you confirm) 

If the state's response to our findings is not sufficient , CMS wi l l consider possible disallowances of 
FFP, Correct 

Thanks all 

Beverly 
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From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Bosto n@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent : Wednesday , February 15, 2023 1:13 PM 
To: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs .gov>; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rlca rdo.Holligan@cms.hhs. gov>; Endelman (he/ him), Jonath an (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jonathan . F ndelman@cms. hhs.go v>; Fe rguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorotny. Ferguson@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Fan, Kristi n (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs .gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.go v>; Arno ld, Charl ie (CMS/C MCS) <Charlle .Arnold@c ms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jen nifer 
(CMS/CMCS) «Jennlrer.C lark@cms .hhs.gov>; Goldst e ln, Swart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms .hhs .gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Rlchard.Cuno@c ms.hhs. gov>; Curry, 
Celest lne (CMS/CMCS) <Celestl ne.Cur ry@cms .hhs.go v>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davida .Kimble@cms.h hs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Ambe r (CMS/CMCS) <Ambe r .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.go v>; Silanskls, Jerem y [CMS/CMCS) 
<.lere my.Silanskis@cms. hhs.gov>; adams , lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs .gov>; Stato n, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <S1dney.Staton(OOcms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CfB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Thanks Celesti ne very helpful. Ricard and Ji!y on the Fiorida SOP FMR, ca n you add t he month/d ate in 2022 
when the FMR was conducted . 

OCD Qs on Fl, MO, TX taxes related actions 
1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs, on any other su bjects, since Jan u~ 202l? Or is t his 

their first FMR since t hat time' I don't think so, but DFO/OFP can confirm. Yes, we conduct an 
FMR In 2022 on two of nine the state direct 11a ment e!:eprints, (draft report is being prepared 
and has not yet been issued to the state) 

i ,.Jll/LW.e .als.o star!.aJl,F..MllYtilb.JX,and..MO_on. th)s.£a11,1e jss.~~c is . .the_OJi;ilo,al\ine. intoJ:X? __ J.ba... .... 

! (b)(5) 
---~ wfianst11e"i'l:affisofTXai'ii!"MO"=eftn e'iTMlssortl lGsT\l\'llien ara1liosesfart"f,orMtr=1·~· 

don't think there has been an FMR on this topic. The last FMR on MO hospital tax was 
issued 11/25/2007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be-included in 
the hospital tax base. MO we are performing an expanded 12/ 31/2022 CMS-64review 
that will include the FRA tax, 

3. I know th ele'tt er to FL l~not public. Do fina l FMR reports, inclllding this one , get ported ori 
Medicaid.gov? we do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are FOIABLE 

4. Confirm the following is acc.u rate: 
a. CMCS ant icipates to Issue a draft FMR report to the state by the en d of calendar year 

2023. The state wfll then have 30 da ys to · fo rmally r·esp ond to the dra ft report . Afterw;irds 

a fina l report will be issu ed th;,t will incorpora te the stat e' s resp on se to any finding s, 
ob servations , and recommendations includihg CMS com me nts to th e state's response . 
Correct -t hough many times states ask for additional time. 

If the s ta.te's response to our findings is 1'10! sufficient, CMS wil I consider po$$lble dfsallo,vances i:if 
FFP. Correct 
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Beverly A. Boston 
Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director 
Financial Management Group 
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services 
Cent ers fo r Medicare & Medicaid Services 
Beverly.Borton@CMS.HHS.Gov 
410 -786 ·4186 

From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@crns.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12;21 PM 
To: Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo,Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Ende Iman (he/him), Jonathan 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) 
<Bcvcrly.Boston@cms.hhs.goV> ; Ferguson , Dorothy (CMS/CMCS} <Dorothy .Fcrguson@cm-4.hhs.gov >; Fan, 
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krls1:in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle.Amold@cms.hhs.goV>; Clark, Jenniier (CMS/CMCS) 
<.lennlfer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GObDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, 
Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) 
<Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <DaVida.Kimble@cms.hhs.goV> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs .gov>; Staton, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLO UT ACTIONS 

Added comment to Ricardo's input. 

From: Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Rfcardo .Holllgan@cms.hhs.goV> 
Sent: Wednesday , February 15, 2023 12;14 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jo11atha11.E11detman@cms.hhs.goV>; Boston, Beverly 
(CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs .gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)<Krist1n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.goV>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charjie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenn ifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; CUno, Richard (CMS/CMCSJ <Richard.Cur10@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, 
Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celest ine (CMS/CMCS) 
<Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <0avida.Kimble@cms.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <lia .Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Staton, Sidney 
( CMS/CM CS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hl-.s.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Please see the highlighted language in question 1. 

From: f nde lman (he/llim), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <.lonarhan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1S, 2023 11:54 AM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Bostun@crns.hhs.goV>; Ferguson , Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorothy .Ftlrgu,on@crns.hhs .gov>; Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Krlstln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory 
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(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Chadie.Arnold@cms.hhs.go11>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer .Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@c111s.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Rld1ard.Cu11u@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, 
Jay (CMS/CMCS) <.lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gnv>; Omy, Celest ine (CMS/CMCS) 
<Celestine.Qmy@c ms .hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davfda.Kimble@cms.hhs.goV> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.goV>; Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.SJlanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams , lia {CMS/CMCS) <Ua.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Staton, Sidney 
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Stato ri@cms.bhs .gov>; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ricardu.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Looping in Sid and Ricardo on the Flo rida piece . I don't believe we have sent them anyth ing yet. I will take a 
look at l<ristfn's commen ts. 

Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonatha n Endelman, PhD 
Social Science Research Analyst 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 
Financial Managemen t Group (FMG) 
Division of Financial Policy ( DFP) 
410 ,786.4738 

jonat han.ende lman@cms .hhs.gov 
7500 Security Blvd. 
Mail Stop, S3·14·28 
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Buston@crm.hhs.gu11> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:45 AM 
To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Oorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.f'an@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov:>; Endelman (he/him), 
Jonath an (CMS/CMCS) <.1onatltan,Endelrnao@£1ns.htu.Jl.gp; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs .goV>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <.lenn ifer.Clark@cms.hhs .gov>; Goldstein, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.60LD5TEIN@cms,hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS/ 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <.Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov:>; Curry, Celest ine 
(CMS/CMCSl <Celestine.Curry@crns.hhs.gov>; Kimble; Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: MaccarroU, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Ambef.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <L1a.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Thonk, Dorothy ond Kristin, ti nee the OCD 0.s teem to work bett er out<ide of SP, we' ll go with that . Jay con 
you confirm on Ql . Anyone else have responses to address the Qs? 

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions 
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1" Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs, on any other subjects, since January 2021? Or is th is 
th eir fi rst FMR since that time? I don' t think so, but DFO/ DFP can conf ir m. Yes, we conduct an 
FMR in 2022 on two of nine the state direct payment prepr ints, (draft repor t is being prepared 
and has not yet been issved to the state) 

2. Did we-also start an FM R with TX and MO on this same Tssue? Or fs the OIG looki ng into TX? The 
OIG is doing a report for Texas that began in November 2021 and Is el\pected to be completed 
sometime In 2023 (I forget t iming) Entrance conference with the state was April 14, 2022 

a. What is t he status ofT X and MO - eith er FMRs or OIGs? When did those start? For MO- I 

don't think there has bee n an FMR on this topic . The last FMR on MO hospital tax was 
issued 11/ 25/2007 and wa s related to what revenu es shou ld or should not be included in 
the hospital tax base. MO we are pe.rforming an expanded 12/31/2022 CMS-64 review 
that will include the FRA tax. 

3. I know the letter to Fli s not public . Do tTnal FMR reports , including this one, get posted 011 

Medi coid.gov? We do not po ~t to Med ic:,id.gov , but thc,y ore FOIAl!LE 
4. Confirm the follow ing is accurate : 

a. CMCS ant icipates to issue a draft FM R report to the state by the end of calendar year 
2023. The state w ill then have 30 days to for mally respond to the draft report . Afterwa rds 

a f inal report will be issued th at will incorpo rat e the state's response to any findings, 
observat ions, and recommendat ions including CMS comments to the state's response. 
Correct -though many times states ask for additional time. 

b. If the state's response to our findings is not suffic ient, CMS wil I consider possible 
disallowances of FFP. Correct 

A lso, please rev iew ancf confi rm (than ks Kristin , anyone else?) w here we accept the proposed 

changes ➔ CIB React ive St atemen t w/O L Comments 

Beverly A. Boston 
Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director 
Financial Manageme nt Group 
Center fo r Medicaid and CHIP Services 
Cent ers fo r Medica re & Med icaid Services 
Beverly.Bost on@CMS.HHS.Gov 

410·786·4186 

From: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Doroth y.Ferguson@c.ms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:38 AM 

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krist in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) 
<llPvPrly. Rosto n@r.ms.hhs .goV>; Howe, Rory (C:MS/C:MC<;) <Rnry HowP@r.ms .hhs gov >; FnrlPlm ~n 
(he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <.lonatha n.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charl ie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennife r (CMS/CMCS) <.lennife r.da rk@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, 

Stu art (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.&QY>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCSI 
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<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celest ine 
(CMS/CMCS) <Celest ine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Klmble@crm.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Arnber.MacCarroll@cms.l1ta .gov:>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.Silanskis@crns.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@crns.hhs .gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

I added a little more below in red . 

Thanks, 
Dorothy Fe rguson, 214-767-6385 
Director 
Division of Financial Operations West , FMG, CMCS 
Centers for Medica re & Medicaid Serv ices (CMS ) 

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:21 AM 
To: Bost on, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever1y.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rory.Howe@cmshhs .gov>; Endelman (he/h im), Jonatha n (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>; Oar1<, 
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.CJark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stu art (CMS/CMCS) 
<SlUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Rlchard .Cu11o(@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, 
Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@lcms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <:Celcstine .Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, 
Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.g9y> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll(@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/ CMCS) 
<:Jercmy.Silanskls(@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs .gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROUOUT ACTIONS 

I didn' t add anyt hing to the sharepoint site - but some proposed responses to the OCD questions are in 
bold below. 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov:> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:03 AM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.llowe@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/h im), Jonath an (CMS/CMCS) 
<:Jonathan.Endelman@cms. hhs.gov;,; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <:Charlie .Arnold@cms.hhs.gov;,; d ark, 
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark(@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov;,; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.gov;,; Gavens, 
Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorot hy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celest ine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@crns.hhs.gov>; Kimble, 
Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.K1mble@cms.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov;,; Silanskis, Jere my (CMS/CMCS) 
<:Jeremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia 
{CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.goV> 
Subject: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Goo d morning, 
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Please see be low actions. We d id rece ive OL ed its to th e CIB reactive (attached a nd in the SP lin k) 

and the OCD has follow-up Qson taxes actio ns for FL,MO and TX. I d id ma ke the OCD aware 
generally that FMRs are not posted publicly and rem ind ed the m that MO will be a focuse d CMS-64 

review . Please respon d by 2pm today. 

L We rec e ived OL edits/comments on the CIB reactive. Please confirm whe re we accept the 

proposed ch anges + CIB React lve Sta temen t w/ OL Co mm ent s 

2. The OCD (Dan/Perrie) has clartfying quest lons on FMG Fl, MO, TX tax re late d actions. See 

below and in the SP link here for collaboratton + OCD Qs o n FMG - FL MO TX Tax es Re la ted 

Actions 

OCD Qs on Fl, MO, TX taxe s related action s (:please prov ide response s in SP link above) 
1. Have we Issue d to Florida any other FM Rs, on any other subjects, slnce January 2021? Or Is thfs 

their first FMR since that timer I don ' t think so, but DFO/DFP can confirm 
) . Oid we a lso start an FMR with TX and MO on this same fssue? Or is the OIG looking into TX? The 

OIG Is doing a report (I forget timing) Entrance confe rence with the state was April 14, 2022 
a . What is the status of TX and MO - either FMRs or OIGs? When did those start? For MO- I 

don't thi nk there has been an FMR on th is topic . The last FMR on MO hospital tax was 
issued 11/2.5/2007 and was related to wha t revenues shou ld or should not be included In 
the hospital tax base. MO we are performing an expanded U/31/2022 CMS-64 review 
that will Include the FRA tax, 

3. I know the let.ter to Fl ls not public. Do final FM!\ reports , including th is one , get posted on 
Med icaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are FOIABlE 

4. Confirm the following Is accurate: 

Thank you 

a. CMCS ant icipa tes to issue a draft fMR report to the state by the end of calendar year 
2023 . The ,1:ate will then have 30 days to forma lly respond to the draft report . Afterwa rds 
a fina l repo rt will be Issued that will incorporate the state' ·s response to any find ings, 
observations, and recommendations including CMS commen ts to t he state's response . 
Correct -though many times states ask for additional time. 

b. If the state's response to our findings is not sufficient. CMS will consider possible 
dlsallowanoes of FFP·, Correct 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/tMCl) <Rory,Howe@crns.hh; .goV> 
Sent: Tuesday, Febru ary 14, 20 23 4:46 PM 
To: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly,Boston@cms.hhs.goV> 
Cc: Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCar roll(wtms.hhs. goV>; Sila11skls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jeremy .Silans kjs@cms.hhs.goy>: adams. Ila (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@crrrs.hhs.goy >: Ferguson, Dorothy 
[CMS/CMCS) .;Doro lhy.Ferguson(dlcms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan {CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonath.an. Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold, Olarlle (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle .A1nold@cms.hhs.go11>; Oark, 
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.C lark@cms.hhs .gov>; Goldste in, Stua rt {CMS/CMCSJ 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@crm.hhs .gov;,; Cuno, Richar d (CMS/CMCS) -;Richard.Cuno@c m~_hhs.go~;,; Gaven s, 
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Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine {CMS/CMCS) 
<Celestine.Curry@Jcms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Kr1st1n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; l(imble, Davida 
(CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kirnble(@cms.hhs .gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLO UT ACTIONS 

Hi Beverly, 

Please see attached some suggested minor edits to the Cl 8 per a conversation with Dan this 
afternoon. Please let me know how you'd like to handle given where we are in the process. 

Thanks, 
Rory 

From: Boston, Beverly [CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.llhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:36 PM 
To: Ferguson, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms .hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan 
(CMS/CMCS) <.lonathan .Endelman@crns.hhs.gov>; Amoid, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Chadie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <5TUART.GOLDSTE1N@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms .hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine 
(CMS/CMCS) <Cele, tit1e.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristln.Fan@crns.hhs.guv>; 
Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Oavida .Kimble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs .gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS) <.leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; 
aaams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adan1s@cms.hhs .gov> 
S1,1bject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLO UT ACTIONS 

Thanks Dorothy! 

Beverly 

From: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:27 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS} <.lo11athan.Endelrnan@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly 
(CMS/CMCS) <Bever ly.Boston@c ms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS} <Jennife r.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS} 
<STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cmsJ1hs.gov>; Gavens, 
Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; O,my, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) 
<Celest ine.Curry@crnsJ1hs.gov>; Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <KristJn.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida 
(CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@crm.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS} <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@crns.hhs .gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <.leremy.Silanslos@cms.hhs.gov>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) -<Lia./\dams@cms.hhs.so v,. 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLO UT ACTIONS 
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The only edit I had is the quarter ly report for MO is 12/31/ 2022 not 12/21/2022. I changed highlighted in 
yellow red font. 

Thanks, 
Dorothy Ferguson, 114-767-6385 
Director 
Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <.lonathan.Ende lman@qm,hhs.goy > 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:10 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS} <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CM CS) 
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.C1ark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS} 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS} <.lay.Gavens@cms.hhs .gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) 
<Celestine .C\Jrry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida 
(CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS} <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS) <.leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLO UT ACTIONS 

Beverly, 

---- ---- ______ , •.•.•.•.•.• ,.,.,.··-······'····-·•o,·,.,. .•.•.•.• __ _ , •.•.•.•. .,.,.,. .• _ .•.• ,., •.•. _ •. ., •.• ,. .•.•.•.• ,., 
Best, 

Jonath an 

Jonath an Ende)man, PhD 
SocTal Science Research Analyst 
Centers for Medjcare & Medic~id Services (CMS) 
Center for Medicaid and CHIP services (CMCS) 
Financia l Manageme nt Group (FMG) 
Division of Financial Policy (PPP) 
410.78 6 .47.38 

jonathan.endelman@cms.hhs.gov 
7S00 Security Blvd. 
Mail Stop, 53· 14 -28 
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Balt[more, MD 21244-1850 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:20 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan. Fndelman@r.ms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie 
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jenh ifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenn~-er.Oark@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rlchard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs. gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs .gov>; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) 
<Celestme .Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida 
(CMS/CMCS) <Davlda.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Ho,ve@cms .hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams(<Dcms.hhs.goV> 
Subje.ct: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLO UT ACTIONS 

Hello team, 

Hopefully th is will be qutck and I can hear bac k by COB toda y. 

L First We are gear ing up to rollout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to make sure we're aligned 

on act ions. Plea.se (et me know If the re a re any final ~tweaks• to t he final CIB he re ➔ Final 
Taxes CIB 

2. Please review the FMR Reactive Statement and let me know if there are edits: 
O" Wednaslfay, ~e.bruary ~2. the.florid• Deputy Secretary for Medicaid Ton, W•llam wilt receive a 'letter (W\ifying t~e 
state of the engagel')lent by CMCS ofQ financial Malll3gement Review (fMR) offlofida 's mana.ged care state directed 
payments {SDPs) funded by Its health-r elated tax. The state was previousl y made aware of this coming FMR in a 
companion letter issued as part of tl)e SOP approva l 111 Septen 1ber 2022. The FMR will review the sta te's ope r;nion of 
and supervision over its Local Provider Participation fu,1d {LPPFI t1ealtt1 care -re lated tax program as a source <>f 
Florida's non -federal share . CMCS ;s awaye ot other states have stmilar Mspltal tax arrangements. The stat:i,s appear 
to have pr~ar ran'ged agreements to redirect Medicaid payments away from Medicaid providers serv ing a high 
percentage otMedicaid benefi ciaries to hosp ita ls that either do nQt part icipate in, Medi~aid or serve a low pe rcentag e 
ot bene ficiaries. rhls· payment redire.ttlon appear< lo Violate federal requirements. Florida' s LPPF lax struc ture and 
media reports indicate that the Florida LPPF arrang{!ment may be .s.imilar to the oth~r· state -arrangements. 'To d~ne-~ 
florida·s Ageoci :for fleallb Care Adminisu·mion (AHCA) bas been unable (oi u11ll'ill111i.d lo p1uvide assw,rnce lhal 
lhun: is not Im aml ngument 10 redi.stl'ibutc -Medf01tid •S1nh: dirtC:h:d J:)[I~1m.:n1~. 

3, ROLL-OUT- The CIB will be released on Friday by 3pm, Rory please confirm what time you will 
be contacting the Fl and MO SM Ds 

• r riday 2/ 17- Rory Action : prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG wiU contact Florida SMD 
regard ing engaging on a Financial Management Review (FMR) oi ,Florida's managed care state 
directed payments- (!.DPs) funded by their hel'llth related tax. We- did, make the s-tate awere Jn a 

companion lette r issued as part of SOP approval in 2022. 
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• Friday 1/ 17 - Rory Action : prior to Taxes CIB being re leased, FMG will contact the Missouri SMD 
reg arding a focused CMS·64 review of the state' s inpatient/outpatient Federal Reimbursement 
Allowance (FRA) hosp ita l ta x and will rev iew expenditures for qua rt er ended 12/ 31/ 2022 . 

• Friday 2/17 · CIB RELEASED @3pm 

4. State Follow-Up Actions Post Issuance of the Taxes CIB (Week of 2/ 20): DFOs/Jay please hote 
the Weds 2/22 date to release the FMR engagement lett er and MO questions 

• On Weds 2/22 FMG CMS will issue the FL FMR e ngagement letter to the state 

• On Weds 2/22 FMG will Issue a question -set to the state in advance of the foc used CMS-64 review 
regarding any pooling/redistr ibuti on of funds issues. 

Please respond by COB today with any mi nor tweaks to the final SMO and React ive Statemen t. Rory, please 
let me know what time you plan t11 ma lle calls c;,n Friday. 

Beverly 

From: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever ly.Boston@cms.hhs.go v> 
Sent: Wed ne sday, Feb ruary 8, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Fan, Krist.in (CMS/CMCS) <l<ristln.fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan {CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jnnathan.Endelm an@cms.hhs.go V>; ArMld , Ola rlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lle .ArnoJcl@cms.hh s goV>; Oar k, 
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Je nnlfer.Oark@cms.hhs.gov :,; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov>; Cimo, Richard {CMS/CMCS) " Richard .Cuno@cms .hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms .hhs.gov :,; Macc a rroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarrolf@cms .hhs .gov>; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@c ms.hhs .gov>; 
adams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs .goV> 
Subject: Release FRI 2/ 17: CIB Hea lth Care Related Taxes and Ho ld Harmless Arrangements 

He llo , 

I want to mak e you aware thatthe re lease of the taxes CIB has been moved to Friday 2/17 . Rory will 
connect with the Fl SMD regard ing the FMR on the following Weds 2/22? Rory is that your under stand ing? 

I will keep everyo ne posted on any changes . 
Than ks 

Beverly 

From: Boston, Beverly [CMS/CMCS) <Beverfy.Boston@cms. hhs.go v> 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1 :10 PM 
To: Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) c:Krlstln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Ende lman (he/him) , Jonathan {CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonathan .Endelman@cms .hhs.go v>; ArhOld, O,arlie (CMS/CMCS) <CIJarlie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.go )I>; Oa rk, 
J enn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <.lcnnlfc r.Clar~@cms.hh o.gov>; Gold>tcin 1 Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEfN@rms.hhs.go v>; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard .Cuno@lrnts .hhs .goV> 
Cc: Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@lc,ns.hhs .goV>; Maccarro ll, Ambe r (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCar rolf@cms _hhs .gov>; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS) <Jerern'(.Sllanskis@cms ,hhs .gov>; 
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adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lfa.Adams@cms .hhs .goV> 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6; Status and follow Up on Reactiv e Statement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrang ements 

FYI, See attached Jess Schube l, White House cleared without comment. 

Beverly 

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristfn.Fan@cms .hhs .go11> 
Sent: Friday , Fet:>ruary 3, 2023 1:00 PM 
To: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly "Boston@cms .hhs .gov>; Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan 
(CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Ende lman@cms.hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Char lie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Chartic .A,no ld@cm~ .hhs.gov >; Cleirk, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS) <Jcnnifcr.Cl.arl <@cm:i,hh s.gov> ; Gol dstein, 

Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.goV>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rfcha rd.Cuno@cms .hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.go V>; Ma ccarroll , Amber(CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCar ro ll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jere my (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy .Sllanskl s@cm s.hhs .gov>; 
adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.goV> 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6 : Status a nd Follow Up on React ive Statement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

I was wondering aboutthat one as we ll. I don ' t t hink it wou ld be app ropria te to ad d a managed care pre-­
print re ference here. But there might be something in sect ion 438 of the regs. 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cm,.hhs.goV> 
Sent: Friday , February S, 2023 12:52 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)<Jor1athan.Endelman@cms .hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristin 
(CMS/CMCS) <Krlstfn.fa11@cms.hhs .gov>; Arno ld, CharHe (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle.Amo ld@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Clark, Jenni fer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer .Clark@cms.hhs .gov>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, flichard {CMS/CMCS) <Rlchard .CuM@crns.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms,hhs .go11>; Ma ccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarro ll@cms .hhs .gov>; Silans kis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms .hhs.goV>; 
ada ms, lia (CMS/CMCS) <li aJ\rlams@crns.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and follow Up on React ive Statement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Thanks Johna than . The citati ons a re around docume ntation collect ion correct? It appea rs OL is flagging 

whether there is a citat ion around 438.6 (c) managed care pre •prir,t collection. Can someone share the 
d raft CIB with John Giles and Laura Snyder in DEHPG to con firm? If we can hear back by COB Mon that 
would help to keep us on trac k with the 2/1 0 re lease date. 

Thankyoul 

Beverl y 

CMSD000064cv3525 



from: Eridelman (he/hlm) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Johathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <8ever ly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.go v>; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) <Charl1e.Amo ld@cms .hhs. gov>; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <lenn lfer.d.rk@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.go v>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Ho11ie, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe(a)cms .hhs.go V>; Maccarroll, Amber(CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacC.,rroll@cms.hhs .gov>; Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS) <Jererny.Sllanskls@cms.hhs .goV>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs. gov:, 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status a nd Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Beverly, 

Most of the edits shou ld be easy and we can do today . The on ly one I don 't know about is the request for a 
reference to the ''managed care' ' regu lat ions as it relates to the authority of CMS to reque st 
doc umentation as I am no t as familiar with the managed care regs. We can do everything else qu ickly. 

Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Ende lman, PhD 
Social Science Resear ch Analyst 

Cen ters for Medicare & Med icaid Services (CMS) 
Center for Medicaid a nd CHIP Services (CMCS) 
Financia l Management Group (FMG) 
Division of Financia l Policy (DFP) 

410.785.4738 
jonathan .er1del111ar1@cms.hhs .gov 
7500 Secu rity Blvd. 
Mail Stop , 53• 14-28 
Balt imore , MD 21244 -1850 

From: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms .hhs.goV>; Fan, Krist in 
(CMS/CMCS) <Krlslln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Clark, Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennffer.Clark@cms .hhs.gov >; Goldstein , Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cm s.hhs .gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms .hhs .gov> 
Cc: Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rorv.Howe@cms .hhs.goV>; Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<J\mber.MacCarro ll@cms.hhs .gov>; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jererny.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; 
alla rns, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adamstmcm s.hhs .goV> 
Subject: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6 ; Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: 
CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Ha rmle ss Arra ngeme nts 
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Good aftern oon team, 

Please see attached , 0MB Just provided the passback on the Tax CIB. VERY, minor ed its . I be lieve we c-dn 
turn this aro und by COB Mon? Please co nfirm. We are st ill a iming for Friday 2/10 release . 

Thanks you 

Beverly 

From: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston(iiltms .t1hs .goV> 
Sent: Wed nesday , January 25, 2023 1:07 PM 
To: Endelma n (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonat han.Endelman@cms .h hs.gov >; Fan, Krist in 
(CMS/CMCS) <Krlstin. Fan@cm•.hhs .gov>; Arno ld, Charl ie (CMS/CMCS} <Cha rllo.Arno ld@cm• .hh• .go v>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenn lfer.Clark(G)cms.hhs. goV>; Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .ga\/>; Cuna, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Rkhard.Cuno@c ms.hhs .gov > 
Cc: Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.go V>; Maccarr oll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber. MacDlr roll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jere my (CMS/CM CS) <Jerem\l.Stlanskis@c ms.hhs .gov>; 
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@ cms.hhs.go V> 
Subject: Taxes CIB w/ EOP Due Fri 2/3 For FRI 2/1 0 Release : OGC-Ol Passback: Status and Follow Up on 
Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Dire Related Taxe s and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

He ller, 

See be low status. Good news •.. Rachel/OS cleared the CIB wit hout comme nt. It has been advanced to EOP 
with comments/edits due on Friday 2/ 3 (not sure ii we will be requested to do a call, but will keep you 
posted). 

Health Care-Related Taxes OB 

• 1/19 SeA~ ta IOS (Rad1el) fer re~•iew 
• 1/2 4 COB Racl'!el e~ 
• 1/24 5pm - Send to !:OP (0PC, 0MB) for review 
• Cl/3 COB EOJ> send s comments 
• 2/6 -2/9 - FMG rev ises 
• 2/ 10 - Launch 

Beverly 

From: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beve rly.lloston@cms.hhs.go V> 
Sent: Friday, Janu ary 20, 2023 12:37 PM 
To: Endelma n (he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonat ha n.Endelman@cms .hhs.gov>; Fan, Krist in 

(CMS/CMCS) <Krist in. Fan@cms .hhs.gov >; Arnold , Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arn old@cms. hhs.g ov>; 
Clark, Jenn ife r (CMS/CMCS) <JeJJnifer.CJark@cms.b_hs,goy >; Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<5TUART.GOL0STEIN@cms .hhs.go V>; Cuna, Richar d (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@c ms.hhs .goV> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs .goV>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 

<Amber.MacCar roll@crns .hhs .gov >; Silans kis, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS) <.leremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.go v>; 
adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@c ms .hhs.go V> 
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Subject : Cla w ith OS: OGC·OL Passbad: Status and ~allow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB 
Health Care Relat~d Taxes and Hold Harm les~ Arrar\!l ements 

HellQ everyone, 

The re lease date for the CIB has mov ed a c;ouple t ime.s as OC is plann ing for oth er roUou ts. Please see 
attached, the CIB is now targeted to be relea sed on Hiday 2/10. It is cur rent ly unde r OS review wi t h 
com ments due on Mon day; however, I am check,ng w it h Perrie on whether t he below schedu le will be 

revised given the new 2/10 re lease date . I will keep you posted , 

• 1/19 - Send t o 105 (Rachel) for Review 
• 1/23 COB - Rachel sends comrr,.mts 
• 1/25 - FMG rev ises 
• 1/ 26 9om - Scnd to £OP (DPC, 0M B) for review 

• 1/30 12pm - EOP sends comments 
• 1/30 - FMG revises 
• 1/31 or 2/1- launch (depending on comments?) 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Ro1y.Howe@cms.hh,.goV > 
Sent: Thursd ay, January 12, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Endelman (he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <l onat han.Endelman@cm s.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly 
(CMS/CMCS) <Bever ly.Bos\on@cms .hhs.gov>; Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) <Krislin .P.m@cms.hhs.p,ov>; 

Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle.Acno ld @cms.hhs.goV>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennife r.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stu art (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuna, 
Richard (CM S/CMCS) <Richard.CUno@cms.hh s.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.Ma~Carro ll@cms.hhs.aoV>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 

<l eremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CM S/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@c ms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/ 11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on React ive Statement DUE COB 
l'ODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Jonatha n, I agree with yaur analys is below . Thanks. 

From: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan {CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Ende lman@cms ,hhs .gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2 :47 PM 
To: Bost on, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <B.,ver ly,Boston@cms .hhs.goV>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rory. Howe@cms .hhs.gov>; fan , Kr istin (OVIS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Charlie 
{CMS/CMCS) <Cbarlie.Arno ld@cms .hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <l enn ifer.dark@cms.hhs .goV>; 
Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs,go V>; CUno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richar<l.Cuno@cnis.hhs.go v> 
Cc, Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCa1 ro ll@cms.hhs.go V>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
...-J eretny.Si lans kis@c:rn£.hhs.g,ov ~; <1dams, lia {CMS/CMCS) -::Lia.Adams@cm,.hhs..gov ::--

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on React ive Stateme nt DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Heal.th Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 
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Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman 
Social Science Research Ana lyst 
Ceniers for Medicare & Med icaid Services (CMS) 
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Financia l Management Group ( FMG) 
Division of Financial Policy ( DFP) 

4 10.786.4 738 
jonathan.endelman@cms .hhs.gov 
7SOO Security Blvd . 
Mai l Stop, 53-14 ·28 
Baltimore, MD 21244 -1850 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMC$) <Bevei ly .Boston@cms .hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:12 PM 
To: How e, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.go v>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krinln .Fan@cms. li hs.goy >; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Cha, lie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <.lenn1fe r.C1ark@cms .hh&.gov>; Goldstein , Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUA!JJ.GOLDSTEIN@crns,hhs.gov>; Ca.mo, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Rlcha rd.Cu11o@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman 
(he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Eodelman(ir)c ms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Ambe r (CMS/CMCS) <Aq1ber.MacCarro ll@cms.hhs.go v>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jfil_enw.Si lar,skis@crns.hhs .gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.At.lanu.@Hm, hhs,g_ov> 
Subject: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-Ol Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive State ment DUE COB TODAY: 
CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Hello, I am ;idding .. SP link (below) for tile reactive statement with OL comments/edits (attached) to be 
to aligned with t he updated CIB and 0/ As. Will these changes Impact the OA briefing paper? We 
normally wait until we have dearance comments before going to OA, but I understand we are on a 
somewhat tight t imeline. 

OC reconc iled the comm.,nto , I did move t he reconciled vers ion of t ho CIII ;,nd 0/A• to Sh;,rePoint (below) . 

Please see attached with separ ate Ii ne edits/comments for full disclosu re f rom OL and OGC, Please make 
edits ln the reconc iled version . 
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HC Related Ta><eS CIB 

0/As Taxes CIB 

Reactive Stateme nt • Tax OB 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory,Howe@crns .hhs .gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:31 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever1y,Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<l<rlstin.Fan@cms .hhs.gov >; Arnold, 0-iarlic {CMS/CMCS} <Charlic .Arno ld@cms .hhs. gov>; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jeremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla,Adarns@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on React ive St atement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health 
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Thanks, Beverly. I think some of the line edits are visible in the CIB, but many by OL are not visible. Is the re 
a version with the line edits visible? 

From: Bosto11, Bever·Jy (CMS/CMCS) <Bever 1y.Bo,ton@cm,.r 11,s.goV> 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Howe, R.ory {CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.goV>; fan, J<ristln (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jenn ifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Je1111ifer,Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Rich¥d .Cu110@cms.hhs.gov> 
C~; MaccarrQII, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacC~rroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy {CMS/CMCS) 
<.Jere my.S11anskis@cm~.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia,Adams@lctt1s,hhs.gov> 
S1,1bject: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Stateme nt DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health care 
Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Hello, 

Please see attached with Ola nd OGC comments . Can you take a look and let me know w en you'll be able 
to tum around clean versions? As a reminder, next step-is R2 CMS and the QCD will concurren tly send it 
direct ly to Rachel in 105, Sara Sills in 0MB (Rory I did mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy 
with 0 MB), and Jessica Schube.l in OPCto review. 

Thanks 

Beverl y 
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From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:29 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.go V>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.go v>; Arn old, Charl ie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amo ld@cms .hhs.gov >; Clark, Jen nifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jenn ifer .Clark@cms.hh s.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richar d (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@c ms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jere my.Sllanskls@cm s.hhs.g011>; adams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject : RE: Status and Follow Up on Reac tive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Relat ed Taxes 
an d Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Looks good. I will circle back if the re are .any quest ions. Thank y·ou all. 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory,Howe@cms .hhs .gov> 
Sent : Friday, January 6, 2023 4:08 PM 
To : Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krlstln.Fan@cms .hhs .gov >; Arnol d, O,arlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie .Amo ld@cms.hhs .gov >; Clark, Jenn ifer 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer ,CJark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.go V>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.go V> 
Cc Maccar roll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarro ll@cms .hhs .goV>; Silanskis, .Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Silanskis@ cms. hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms .hhs.gov > 
Subject: Rf: Sta tus and Follow Up on Reat'1:lve Sta te me nt DUECOBTODAY: CIB 1-jealth Care Related Taxes 
and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

My edits are in and th is is good to go . Than ks, all ! 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent : Friday, January 61 2023 2:47 PM 
To: Fan, Kris1in (CMS/CMCS) <K1lslln.fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlle.Arno ld@cms .hhs.go V>; Clark, Jennife r (CMS/CMCS) <.Jennlfe r.Oark@cms.hhs .gov>; Goldste in, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .go,r-,; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rkha rd.Cuno@cms.hhs .gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Ror\l.Howe@cms .hhs .goV>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silans kis, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@c ms.hhs .gov>; 
ada ms, lia {CMS/CMCS) <lla.Adams@cms.hhs.go v> 
Subject : RE: Stat us and Follow Up on Reac tive Sta tement DUE COB TODAY: CI0 Health Care Related Taxes 
and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Thanks Kristin, 

Based on you r co mments wou ld the below edits work? Please ot hers review Kristin's comments in the 

attac he d and make edits here ➔ reactive that was drafted by OC by COB today. 
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State use of impermissib le non -federa l share so urces often artific ially inflate fede ral Me dicaid 
expenditures. Further , thes e arrang eme nts relmburse feWaff! prov iders bas e d on their abi lity to fund the 
state share and dive, l llie locus of Elise0Ar1eet Medicaid payment from servrces, quality of ca re, heallt \ 
o utcomes, and other program goa ls. Additiona lly, some redistributio 11 arrangements may res ult 
in redirecti ng Medicaid payments away from Medicaic:1 provide rs that serve a high percentage of Medica id 
beneficiar ies to providers that do not part icipate in Med icaid or have re lative ly lower Med icaid utllizatlon . 

Th an ks 

Beverly 

From: fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Knstin ,Fan@crns.hhs.gu 11> 
Sent : Friday, January 6, 2023 2:19 PM 
To : Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS} ~eeverly.Boston@e,ms.hhs.go v-~; Arno ld, Char lie (CMS/CMCS} 

<Charlle.Arno ld@cms.hhs.g ov>; Clark, Jennife r (CMS/CMCS) <.le nnifer.aa rk@cms.hhs.go v>; Goldstei n, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS} <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@crns.hhs.&2Jl>; CUno, Richard (CMS/CMCSI 
<Riehard .Cuno@crns .hhs .gov> 

Cc: Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov >; Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacC arr oll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silans kis, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS) <Jererny.Silanskis@c ms.hhs.go V>; 
ada ms, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs .goV> 
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on React ive Sta tement OUE COB TODAY: Cl8 Health Care Relat ed Taxes 
and Hold Harm less Arrangeme nts 

I made so me suggestions. 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bevedy.Boston@cms .hhs.go v> 
Sent: Friday, Jan uary 6, 2023 1:33 PM 
To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cnis.hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Char lie (CMS/CMCS) 

<Charlle.Arnold@cms.hhs .gov>; Clark, Jennife r (CMS/CMCS) <Je n~ifer.Oa rk@cms .hhs.gov >; Goldstei n, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms,hhs .gov>; Cuno, Richa rd (CMS/CMCS) 
< Ricl,a , iJ.Cu no@cms. 1,t,s.go V> 
Cc: Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs .gov>; Maccarroll , Amber {CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.M acCarroll@cms.hhs .gov>; Silans kis, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS) <Jererny.Silanskls@c ms.hhs.go 11>; 
adarns, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms .hhs .gov> 
Subject: Status and Follow Up o n React ive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Hea lth Care Related Taxes and 
Hold Harmless Arrangeme nts 

Thanks Kristin, 

Status update : OCD confi rmed we are still aiming for 1/23. OCD is await ing OGC comments (if any) on the 
CIB. Once the CIB clears Comms, the OCD will send it direct ly to Rachel in 10S, Sata Sills in 0MB ( Rory I did 
mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy with 0MB), and Jessica Schubel in DPC to review . 

In addition due COB today · He re Ts the reactive that was dra ft ed by OC fo r th e CIB. Please let me 

know if you have edit s to the reactive statement develope d by OC. 

Than ks 
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Beve rly 

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Keislin.Fan@crns.hhs.goV> 
Sent : Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS} <Beverly,Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlle.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/ CMCS} <.Jem,1Fer.aark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms,hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno[@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.l·lowe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Arnber.MacCarroll@crns.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <.Jeremy.Sllanskls@crns.hhs.gov>; 
adams, lia {CMS/CMCS} <Lfa.Adarns@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Thanks Bever ly. I defer to others but don' t think the edits are helpful for the CIB. It was carefully crafted 
language. I would not re com mend accepting these changes. 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent : Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:46 AM 
To: Arnold, O,arl ie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie .Arnold@cms.hhs .gov>; Oark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS} 
<.Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.G0LDSTE1N@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, 
Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs:gov>; fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Kristln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .gov>; Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CM CS) <.lererny.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; 
acfarns, Ila \CMS/CMCS) <L1a-Atlams@c1m.hlis.guV> 
Subject : CIB Health Care Related Ta~es and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Good morn ing and HNYI f},,, 

Loop ing others. All Comms clearance comments on t he CIB are due from commenters on 1/5 . 
Please ho ld the attac hed FCHCO comments until all other co mm ents on the CIB are rece ived . f 
will need clean and redllned comments once all commen ts are received. 

In addition due 12pm tomorrow 1/ 5 • Here is th e reactive that was drafted by OC for the CIB. 
Plea se let me know if yo u have edits to the reactive sta tement deve loped by OC. 

Thank you 

Bever ly 

From: Howe. Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rorv.Howe@cms.hh;.go v> 
Sent : Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:57 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly,Boston@cms.M1s,goV>; adams1 lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@crn,.hhs.guV> 
Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.,Amold@cms.hhs .gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
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<Amber .MacCarroll@cms .hhs.gov > 
Subject: FW; FOR CLEAllANC E; Int erna l Q&As fo r CIB Health Qire Related Taxes and Hold Harmle ss 
Ar,dngement s 

Hi, Beverly a nd Lia . Would you mind ma king shou ld make sure t he attached track d1anges ba sed on a few 
sugge stions from Tim make ft into the fina l versfon? Pleas e let me know if you. have any q uestions . 

Thanks, 
Rory 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Tuesda y, January 3, 2023 3:49 PM 
To: Engelhardt , Tim (CMS/ FCHCO) <Tim.foge lha rdti@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: f OR CltARAN Ct : Interna l Q&As tor CIB Healt h Care ~elated I axes and HOid Harmless. 
Arrange ments 

Hi Tlm, 

Happy New Year. I apprec iate yo ti ta king the t ime to review and to commen t. Thanks for catching the typo 
and for highlighting where we could . be mo re p recise to avoid misinte rpre tat fons. We'll update the draft 
CIB to address the comme nts/edit. Thanks aga in. 

Rory, 

From: Ehgelhard t, Tim (CMS/FCHCO)< Tlm.Engelhardl(iilr.ms .hhs.gnV> 
Sent: Tuesday , January 3, 2023 3:16 PM 
To: Howe , Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rorv.Howe@cms.hhs.go V> 
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Re lated Taxes and Holcl Harmless 
Arrarlgeme11ts 

Rory -

I understand the CIB was FYI-only, bu t I fee l compelled to share with you a few things in the.atta ched. I was 
only reading it to try to learn the pol icy, but there is a place in the CIB where a re ader could easily take 
away tlie wrong message. And a ty po . 

Trm Ehgelhardt (he/ him) 
Medicare -Med icaid Coord ination Oftlce 
Centers fo r Medica re & Medicaid Services 
202.690 .6277 

!~FVl;MAl~ rfNul Klili.l\SAIIU: IV t11C MUC. UNLUS MJl~ lb:O l!'f'UIW! I~ Nlrffllal~nf'!,, notl.l1ien i:"tuff'lll~"'~ m"vbep: ..,ll«iQ/ "rdOO!'~~ II.! \'c.q !ll'lfi•ntl 
~p,~m-• <I~ WI~ ,11!/il .,, ..... 1!1011Joe ~•11 .. ~ dllit•+~ . GI' WP11!:•,Ht1rtt'!¥1!t= not ""'lt» ,lbg Wl tt,:,<Je U'lt "'llv-,mllGn, l!11s0111l!o'1Rd (-,:,Owte ll!O\I ttt,.,.'\ .. , 11!0, ,:Wt-01'\II l/111 If.II CH~/"4 
~ '"*'--1'Y 

From: CMS CLEARANCES <;CL~ARANCES@cms.hl1;.goV> 
Se nt: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:35 PM 
To: W orst ell , Megan (CMS/OFM) <Mcga.n.Womell@ans.hh~.gov >; Czajkowski, John (CMS/OFM) 
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<lohn.D.aikowski@cms.hhs.gov >; Plater, Morris {CMS/OFM) <Morris,Plater@crns .hhs .goV>; Stokes -Murray 
(He/Him) , Heinz (CMS/OFM} <KHelnz.Stokes-Murray@cmsJ1hs.gov >; Tierney , Janet (CMS/OFM} 
<Janet. Tierney@cms .hhs .goV>; Kelsey, Ashley (CMS/OFM) <Ashley.Kelsey@crns .hhs.gov >; carrn ichae l, 
Wanda (CMS/OFM} <Wanda.C,rmichael@cms.hhs .gov>; Benns, Anto inette (CMS/OFM} 
<Antoinette.Benns@cms .hhs .gov>; Richter (she/ her}, Lil {CMS/GM) <elizabe th.richter@cms.hhs .goV>; Rice, 
Cher i (CMS/CM} <Cherl.Rke@cms .hhs .gov>; Ahern, Robert (CMS/CM) <Robert .Ahern@cms .hhs.gov >; 
Mays , Beth (CMS/CM) <Beth .Mays@cms.hhs.gov >; Blackford (she/her) , caro l (CMS/CM} 
<Caro l.Blackfo rd@cms .hhs .gov>; Pequigney , Susan (CMS/CM) <Susan .Pequigney@cms .hhs.goV>; Farran, 
Pa tt i (CMS/ CM) <Patti.Farran@cms .hhs .goV>; Bede r, Victo r ia (CMS/CM) <Victoria .Beder@ cms.hhs .goV>; 
Feaster, Simone (CMS/CM) <sirnone .feaste r@cms.hhs.gov >; Uebersax, Julie (CMS/CM) 
<Jlllfe.Uebersax(@cms.hhs.gov >; Held, William (CMS/CM} <William.Held@cms .hhs .goV>; OToole, Meghan 
(CMS/OA) <Meghan.OToo lel@cms.hhs .gov>; Labonte, Christ iane {CMS/CM} 

<Christiane.labonte@cms ,hhs.go V>; Martin , Kristi (CMS/CM) <Kristina .Mart in@cms.hhs.gov >; Turco , Molly 
(CMS/CM) <Molly.Turco@cm c.hho.go v>; Jacobs, Douglas (CMS/CM) <Douglos.Jocobs@crns.hhs.gov >; 
Hunter , Leah {CMS/CM) <Leah.Hunter@cms .hhs.go V>; CMS CPI Clea ran ce Box 
<CPI dea rance Box@cms.hhs.gov >; Ha rt, Bradley (CMS/CPI); Lindstrom, Jenn ifer (CMS/CPI) 
<lennifer.Lindst rom@cms .hhs.gov >; Mills, George (CMS/CPI) <george.mills@ cms.h hs.gov >; Brentie l, Ingrid 

(CMS/CPI) <lngrid.Brentzel@cms.hhs.gov >; Graham, John (CMS/CPI) <John .Graham@cms.hhs.go V>; 
Wilson -Coe, Tom iko (CMS/CPI) <Tomiko.Wilson -Coe@cms .hhs.gov >; Allen, Nakia (CMS/CPI) <nakia .allen ­
mcghee@cms.hhs.gov >; Ahmad , Nam irah (CMS/CPI) <Namirah .Ahmad@cms.hhs.gov >; Barkai, Melissa 
(CMS/CPI) <Melissa.Barka i@cms.hhs .goV>; Coates, Nikita (CMS/ CPI) <Nikita.Coates@crns. hhs .gov>; 

Mitchell, Dashe (CMS/CPI) <Dashe .Mitchell@cms.hhs .gov>; Tott , Karen (CMS/CPI) 
<Karen.Tott@cms .hhs .gov>; Stevenson , Brya nt {CMS/CPI) <bryant .stevenson(@cms.hhs .gov>; Oe lschlaeger , 
Allison (CMS/OE DA) <Allison.Oelschlaeger@cms .hhs. gov>; Shatto , Andrew (CMS/OEDA) 
<Andrew .Shatto@cms .hhs.goV>; Hitchcoc k, Katherine (CMS/O EDA) <Katherine. Hitchco ck@cms .hhs .gov>; 
Harper, Bernice (CMS/OEDA) <Bernice .Harper@cms .hhs.gov >; CMS Front Office• CCIIO Cleara nces 
<FrontOff ice ·CCIIOClearances@cms.h hs .goV>; Wu (he/hi m), Jeff (CMS/CCI 10) <Jeff. Wu@cms.hh s.go v>; 
WIison, Lisa (CMS/CCIIO) <lisa.wllson@cms .hhs .gov>; Ocon nor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE} 
<Nanoy.OConnor@cms .hhs .gov>; Rosia (she/her) , Sara {CMS/CCIIO} <Sara .Rosta@cms.hhs .gov>; Arapi, 
Les lie {CMS/OPOLE) <Leslie.Arap1@cms.hh s.gov>; Frimp ong, Janny {CMS/CCIIO) 
<.lanny .Frimpon g@cms.hh s.gov>; Brook s, Kiahan a (CMS/CCIIO) <Klahana.Brooks@cms.hhs.go V>; Cantwell, 
Kathleen (CMS/OSORA) <Kathleen .Cantwe ll@cms.hhs.go V>; Garcia, Vane ssa (CMS/OSORA) 
<Vancssa .Garcia@cms .hhs .goV>; Jackson , Ma rilyn (CMS/OSORA) <MarilynJackson@cms .hhs .gov>; Barnett 
Sherri ll (She/Her), Alexis (CMS/OSORA) <Alexis.Sherr ill(@cms.hhs.go V>; Taylor, Isabe l (CMS/OSORA} 
<lsabel.Ta ylor@cms .hhs .gov>; Palmer, Erin (CMS/0SO RA} <erln.palme r@cms.hhs .gov>; Unruh, Patt i 
(CMS/OSORA} <Pattl.Un ruh@cms.hhs .gov>; Khan, Farooq (CMS/OSORA} <Farooq .Khan@cms .hhs.go V>; 
Lafferty, Tiffany {CMS/OSORA} <Tiffany.laffe rty@cms .hhs .gov>; Parh am, Willia m {CMS/OSORA) 
<WILLIAM.PARHAM@cms.hhs.go V>; Jones, Mart ique (CMS/OSORA} <Martigue .Jones@c ms.hhs.gov >; Phan, 
Thomas (CMS/DSORA) <Thoma s.Phan@cms .hhs.gov >; Edmond son -Par ro tt , Michele (CMS/OSORA) 
<michele.edmondsonparrott@cms.hhs.gov >; Miller, Ruth -Sam (CMS/OSORA) <Ruth .Miller@cms .hhs .gov>; 
Lilley, Edwa rd (CMS/OSORA) <Edward.Lilley@cms .hhs.gov >; Mclemo re, Mon ica {CMS/OSORA} 
<Monka .McLemore@r.rns .hhs.gov >; Wit hers poo n, Tia (CMS/OSORA) <Tia.Witherspoon@cms .hhs.go v>; 
CMS OIT Corre spo ndence <OITCorrespondence@cms .hhs .goV>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/OC) 
<Cathe rine.Howden@cms.hhs.go V>; Tross, Jason (CMS/OC) <.lason .Tross@cms.hhs.gov >; Wag ne r, Rachel 
(CMS/OC) <Rache l.Wagn er@cms.hhs.gov >; Fortin -Garcia , Carolina (CMS/OC) <Carolina.Fortin · 
Garcia@cms.hhs .goV>; Boykin, Jibr il (CMS/OC} <Jibril.Boykin@cms .hhs.go v>; Dinges , Enri co (CMS/OC) 
<Erie.Dinges@cms.hhs .gov>; Joy-Bush, Keya (CMS/OC) <keya.ioy -bush@cms.hhs .gov>; Mart in, Patr ice 
(CMS/OC) <Pat rice.Martln@cms .hhs. gov>; Menge l, Jonat ha n (CMS/OC) <lonathan.Mengel@cms.hhs.gov >; 
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Myers, Gregory (CMS/OC) <Gregory.Myers@lcms.hhs.gov >; Smith, Aaron (CMS/OC) 
<Aaron .Smith@cms.hhs.gov >; Sokol, Lisa (CMS/OC) <lis a.Sokol@cms.hhs.gov >; "!horn, Raymond {CMS/OC) 
<Raymond.T horn@cms .hhs.gov> ; Washing ton, April {CMS/OC) <Apr f1.Wast11nglon(@or1s .hhs.gov >; Trucil1 

Daniel (CMS/OC) <Daniel.Trucil@cms.hhs .gov>; Ryan, Lorraine (CMS/OC) <lorraine.rya n@cms .hhs.gov >; 
Schinderle, Elizabeth {CMS/OC) <elizabeth .schinderte@cms .hhs.gov >; Mahoney , Christ ine {CMS/OC) 
<Christine .Mahoney@cms .hhs.gov >; Brage r, Mark {CMS/OC} <Mark .Brager@cms .hhs,gov >; demens, 
Kristen (CMS/OC) <Kristen .Clemens@cms ,hhs .gov>; Reeves , Alison (CMS/OC) 
<AHson.Reeves@ cms .hhs.gov >; Walker , Chan te l (CMS/OC) <Chante LWalker@cms.hhs .gov>; Chambe rs, 

Gwendolyn {CMS/OC) <Gwendolyn.Chambers@cms .hhs.gov> ; Gross, Jes sica (CMS/OC) 
<.Jessica.G ross@c rns.hhs.gov >; Alexander, Bruce {CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov >; Wa llace, 
Mary {CMS/OC} <Mary .Wallace@cms .hhs.gov>; Aldan a, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms ,h hs .gov>; 

Bradley, Tasha {CMS/OC) <Tasha. Bradleyl@cms. hhs.gov>; Toomey , Mary {CMS/OC) 
<Mimi.Toomey@cms .hhs.gov >; Perkins, Valerie {CMS/OC) <Valerie .Perkins@cms .hhs .gov>; Williams, 
Tom ika (CMS/OC) <Tamika. Williomo@cmo.hho.gov >; Patri ck, Miche le (CMS/OC) 
<Michele .Patrick@cms .hhs.gov >; Mazzone , Mar ia (CMS/OC) <Maria .Mazzone@cms .hhs.gov >; Press ley, Erin 
(CMS/OC) <Erin.l'ressley@cms.h hs.gov>; Miner, Amy (CMS/OC) <Amy.Miner@cms.hhs.gov >; Harmatuk , 
Frances {CMS/OC) <Fraoces. Harmatuk@cms.hhs .gov>; Reilly, Megan (CMS/OC) 

<Megan.Rei lly@cms.hhs.gov >; Gordon, Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Gordon@cms.hhs.gov> ; Frank lin, Julie 
(CMS/OC) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov >; Winer, Rache l (CMS/OC) <Rachel.Wlner@cms. hhs.gov >; Dinicola , 
Kelly (CMS/OC) <Kelly.Dinicolo@cms .hhs.gov> ; Shaha m, Lauren (CMS/OC) 
<Lauren.Shahaml@c ms.hhs.goV>; Wa len , Alyssa (CMS/OC) <Alyssa.Walen@cms.hhs.gov >; Jen kins, 
Courtney (CMS/OC) <Courtney.Jenkins@cms .hhs.go v>; Broccolino, Michele (CMS/OC) 
<Michele .Broccolino@cms.hhs.gov >; Boot h, Jon (CMS/OC) <Jon.Booth@cms.h hs.gov>; Henness y, Amy 
(CMS/OC) <Amy.Hennessy@cms.hhs.gov >; Coste llo, Ste fan ie (CMS/OC) <Stefanie.Costello@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Mciver, Lashawn (CMS/OMH) <laShawn.Mclver@cms .hhs ,p;oV>; Finch, Wanda (CMS/OMH) 

<Wanda.Finch@c ms.hhs.go v>; Gentry, Pame la (CMS/OMH) <Pamela.Gentry@cms.hhs .gov>; Pedd icord • 
Austin, Ashley (CMS/OMH) <Ashley. Peddicord -Austin@c ms.hhs.gov >; Young, Brian {CMS/OMH) 
<Brian.Young@cms.hhs.gov >; Fleishe r, Lee (CMS/CCSQ) <Lee.Flelsher@c rns.hhs.gov >; Ung, Sharl 
(CMS/CCSQ) <Shar i.li ng@cms .hhs .gov>; Schreiber, Michelle (CMS/CCSQ) 
<Michelle.Schreiber@cms.hhs.gov >; lwugo, Jeneen {CMS/CCSQ) <jeneen.iwugo@cms.hhs.gov >; Spe nce, 
Ashley {CMS/CCSQ) <Ashley.Spence@cms.hhs.gov >; Jenkins, Courtney (CMS/OC) 
<Courtney.Jenkins@cm s.hhs .gov>; Hakim, Alyson (Aly) (CMS/CMCS) <Alyson.Ha kim@cm s.hhs.go v>; 
Appleton, Paige {CMS/CCSQ) <Paige.Ao pleto n@cms.hhs .goV>; Moody -Williams, Jean {CMS/CCSQ) 
<iean.moodywilliams@cms.hhs.gov >; Michae l, Sea n (CMS/CCSQ) <sean.michael@cms,hhs.gov >; 
Engelhardt , Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms .hhs.gov >; Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) 
<Sara.Vito lo@cms.hhs .gov>; Perr,,, Nicole (CMS/FCHCO) <Nicole.Pe rry@cms.h hs.gov >; Oconnor, Nancy 
(CMS/OPOLE) <Nancy.0Conno r(@cms.hhs.gov >; Hamma rlund, John {CMS/OPOLE) 
<iohn.hammarlund@cms.h hs .gov>; Collura, Paul (CMS/OPOLE) <Pau l.Collura (@cms.hhs ,gov>; 1l1omas, Pam 
(CMS/OPOLE) <Pam .Thomas@cms .h hs.gov >; Stu pica-Dobbs, Kim (CMS/OPOLE) <Klmberly .5tupica ­
Dobbs@cms.hhs.gov >; Hannigan, Joh n (CMS/OPOLE) <John.Hann igan@cms.hhs.go V>; Kerrigan , Maure e n 
(CMS/OPOLE) <Maureen.J<errigan@cm s.h hs.gov>; Balch (she/her), Elissa (CMS/O POLE) 
<Flissa.Balch@cms .hhs .gov>; Sutt on, Erin (CMS/OPOLE) <crin .sutton?@cms .hhs .gov>; Spital nic, Paul 
(CMS/OACT) <paul.sp ltalmc@cms.hh s.gov >; Cooper, Jill (CMS/OACT) <Jill.Coooer@cms.hhs.gov >; Croston, 
Diane (CMS/OACT) <Diane.Crosto n@cms .hhs.gov >; CMS OLClearances <0LC1earances@cm s.hhs.gov >; 
Woro noff, Arielle (CMS/OL) <Arlelle.Woronoff@cms.hhs.go v>; Boulanger, Jennifer (CMS/OL) 
<.Jennifer.Bo ulanger@cms .hh s.gov>; Keene, Danya ii (CMS/OL) <Danyail.Keene@cms .hhs.gov >; Druckman, 
Jen nifer (CMS/Ol) <Jennlfer.Druckman@cms .hhs .gov>; Oakes, Megha n {CMS/Ol) 
<Meghan .Oakes@cms.hhs.gov >; Newl in, Manda {CMS/Ol) <Manda .Newlin@cms .hhs .gov>; Stah lma n, 
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Mary Ellen (CMS/OL) <Marytllen .Stahlman@cmsJ1hs .gov>; Mart ino, Ma ria (CMS/OL) 
<Maria.Martino@cms .hhs.gov >; Mote, Katelyn (CMS/OL) <Katelyn.Mote@cms .hhs.go V>; Khalid, Zunaira 
(CMS/Ol) <Zunaira.Khalld@cms .hhs .gov>; Ryan, Dan (CMS/OL) <Dan.Ryan@crns .hhs .gov>; Upchurch, 
Talaiya (CMS/OL) <falaiya .Upchurch@cms.hhs.gov >; Kirchg rabe r, Kate (CMS/OL) 
<Kate.Kirchgraber@cms.hhs .gov>; Mauser , Gayle (CMS/OL) <Gayle .Mauser@cms .hhs.go v>; Minor, Nevena 
(CMS/Ol) <Nevena .Minor@cms .hhs.gov >; Estrada, Abuko (CMS/Ol); Barry, Meg (CMS/ CMCS) 
<meg.barry@cms .hhs.gov >; Dawson, Andrew (CMS/Ol) <Andrew.Dawson@cms .hhs .gov>; Lewa ndowsk i, 
David (CMS/OL) <David.Lewandowski@cms .hhs.gov >; Miner , lman i (CMS/OL) 
<lmani.Miner@cms .hhs.gov >; Goto, Meinan (CMS/OL) <Meina11.Goto@cms .hhs .gov>; Greene , Mary 

(CMS/OAGM) <Mary .Greene@cms.hhs .goV>; Brown, Michelle (CMS/OAGM) 
<Michelle ,Brown@cms .hhs .gov>; Amburgey, Louise (CMS/OAGM) <Louise.Amburgeyl@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Was kiewicz, Beth (CMS/OAGM) <beth.wask iewicz@cms.hhs .gov>; Tatu m, Kimberly (CMS/OAGM) 

<Kimberly .Tatum@cms .hhs.gov >; Calabro , Alice (CMS/OAGM) <Alice.Calabro@cms .hhs.go V>; Kelly, Ryan 
(CMS/OAGM) <Ryan.Kelly@cms.hhs.gov >; Hazelwood, Antoinette (CMS/OAGM) 
<Anto inette.Hazelwood@cms .hhs .gov>; Schmitz, Stefan ie (CMS/OAGM) 
<Stefanie.Schmitz1@cms .hhs.gov >; Lanasa , Michele (CMS/OAGM) <Michele .lanasa@cms.hhs.go v>; 
Eberhart, Christina (CMS/OAGM) <Christina .Eberhart2@cms .hhs .gov>; Dionne .Brown@cms.hhs .gov ; 
Rippey (she/he r), catherine (0\11S/0HI) <Catherine .Rippey@cms.hhs .gov>; Hamilton , Andrea (CMS/OHi) 

<andrea.hamilton@cms .hhs.gov >; Brauer (he/h im), Randy (CMS/OHi) <Randy.Braue r@cms .hhs.gov >; 
Slade, James (CMS/OHi) <James.Slade@cms .hhs.gov >; Hernandez (she/her) , laura (CMS/OHi) 
<Laura .Hernandez@cms .hhs .gov>; Teal, Lela {CMS/CMCS) <Lela.Teal@cms .hhs.g oV>; Harr is, Mon ica 

(CMS/CMCS) <Monica.Harris@cms.hhs.gov >; Harshman, Sara (CMS/CMCS) 
<Sara .Harshman@cms. hhs.go v>; Stegma ier, Jason (CMS/CMCS) <Jason .Stegmaier@cms .hhs .gov>; Wh elan, 
Ellen-Marie (CMS/CMCS) <EllenMarie.Whelan@cms.hhs.gov >; Miller, Courtney (CMS/CMCS) 
<Courtney .Miller@cms .hhs .gov>; Janu, Shanna (CMS/CMCS) <Shanna.Janu@cm s.hhs .gov>; Dorsey, Jenn ifer 

(CMS/CMCS) <jennifer.dorsey@cms.hhs.gov >; Fowler (she/he r), Liz (CMS/CMMI) 
<Liz.Fowler@cms .hhs.go v>; Tabe -Bedward, Arrah (CMS/CMMI) <arrah.tabebedward@cms .hhs .gov>; 
Rushton, Andrew (CMS/CM Ml) <Andrew .Rushton@cms .hhs .gov>; Dziak, Kathleen (CMS/CMMI) 
<Kathleen .D2iak@cms.hhs.gov >; Cardin, Megan (CMS/CMMI) <Megan .Card in@cms .hhs .gov>; OToole, 
Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan .0Toole1@cms.hhs .gov>; Wells, Carrie (CMS/CM Ml) 
<Carrie.Wellsl@cms .hhs.gov >; Barbe ri, Jade (CMS/CMMI) <Jade.Russell@cms.hhs .gov>; Doherty, Theresa 
(CMS/CMMI) <Theresa .Doherty@cms .hhs.gov >; Anderson , Jessica (CMS/CM Ml) 
<jcssica .anderson@cms .hhs .gov>; McGinley, Katelynn (CMS/CMMI) <kate lynn .mcginley@cms .hhs. gov>; 
Gree ne, Mary (CMS/OBRHI) <Marv.Greenel@cms.hhs.gov >; McClain, Rena (CMS/OBRHI) 
<Rena.McClainl@cm s.hhs.go V>; Jackson , Mich elle (CMS/CPI) <Michelle.Jackson@cms.hhs.go V>; Ra tchfo rd, 
Denee n (CMS/OAGM) <Deneen.Ratchford@cm s.hhs.go v>; St. Lou is, Aileah (CMS/OC) 
<Aileah.St.Louis@cms .hhs .gov>; Blum, Jona th an (CMS/OA) <.lonathan.Bfum@cms .hhs .gov>; Ellis (she/her), 
Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms .hhs.gov >; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William ,Harris@cms.hhs .gov>; Boulanger, 
Jennifer (CMS/Ol) <Jenn lfer.Boulanger(@cms.hhs .gov>; Katch (she/her) , Hannah (CMS/OA) 
<Hannah.Katch@cms .hhs.go v>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA)< Meghan .0 Too le1@cms.hhs .gov>; Richardson 
(she/ her), Er in (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms .hhs.go v>; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL) 
<Arielle .Woronoff@cms .hhs.gov>; Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana .Yaol.@cms .hhs .gov>; CMS 
CQISCOCMO@ees .hhs .gov; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ) <Shari .Ung@c ms .hhs .gov>; Wild, Richard (CMS/CCSQ) 
<Richard .Wild@cms .hhs .gov>; Nilasena, David (CMS/CCSQ) <David.Nilasena@cms. hhs.go v>;Wo lfe, Ashby 
(CMS/CCSQ) <Ashby.Wolfel@cms.hhs.go v>; Fisher, Barbara (HHS/OGC) <Barbara .Flsher@HHS.GOV>; 
Rainer, Melanie Font es (OS/OCR) <Melanie .Rainer@hhs .gov>; Smalley , Elizabet h (HHS/ASPA) 
<Elirabeth5malley@hhs.go v>; Levin, Michae l (HHS/ASPA) <Michael .Levin@hhs .gov>; HHSPress@hhs.gov ; 
releases@hhs .gov 
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Cc; CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCcS(@cms.hhs.gov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/OC) <Erlc.Di11ge<@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE; lnten,a l Q&As for CUl Health Care Related Taxes a nd Hold 1-!armle ss 
Arrdngerne n ts 

**"'Please copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining to this item when 
replylng to CMS Clearances.• •• 

Please see att ach ed inte rnal qas for review. The inform at iona l bullet in is FYI ONL • fh ank you. 

Comme nts Due : 1:00 PM ET Thur sday, Janua!Y 5, 2023 

All: For Your review and input. ConctJrrent HHS/CMS review. 

nue: Interna l Q&As for CMCS Inrorma t10naI bulletin on nealth care related taxes ana holel 
harmless arrangements. 
Agency/Office: CMCS 

Subject/Description: CMS will re.lease an informa tional bulletin on hea lth care related taxes a nd hold 
harm less arrangeme nts involving the redi st ribution of Med icaid payment s. This information al bulle tin 
respond s in pa rt to q uestion s CMS has received regardi ng the sta tut ory a nd regu lat ory req uiremen ts 
applicab le to heal tli care -relate d t axes, includ ing in connedion with propos als t o imp lement or rene w 
Med icaid ma naged care state directed pa yment s (SOPs). There will be a re act ive st ateme nt, listse rv 
message, ,rnd internal questions-and-answers for this item . 

COMM, Materials for Rollout: Internal Q&As 

Deadli ne fo r COMMS Clearan ce comm e nts : Thursday , January s by 1:00 PM 

Requested Release date , 2/7 /2023 

JNFORMA TJON NOT RELEASABLE to THE PUB UC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: 
T!11s ,nformotlon hos r,ot been pubJlc/y disclosed and may be privlieged and confidential. It is for 
internal government use 011/y c,nd must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not 
authorized to receive the inform ation. Unouthorized disclosure may result in disciplinary action or 
prosecution to 1he fit// extent of lhe low . 
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To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 
Hi Dan, 

"Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS)" <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; "Tsa i, 
Daniel (CMS/CMCS)" <Daniel.Tsai@cms .hhs.gov> 
"Thompson , Christopher (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Christopher.Thomp son@cms .hhs .gov>; "Si lanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs .gov> ; "Boston. Beverly 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Beverty .Boston@cms .hhs.gov>; "Badaracco, Andrew 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Anctrew.Badaracco@cms .hhs.gov>; 'T rucil , Daniel 
(CMS/OC) " <Daniel.Trucil@cms.hhs.gov> 
RE: RE: NPR SBS Interview Prep 
FY 2021 FMR NET EXPE NDITURES.xlsx 

Please see attache d the FY 21 Net Expenditure Report that the NPR reporters pulled from 
Med icaid.gov. It conta ins CMS-64 data , as reported by stat es (eff ective ly on a cash basis). There is a 
"MAP'' (medic al serv ice expendit ures) and an "ADM" (state administ rat ive expendi tures) tab in the 
Excel fi le for each state. There is also a tab that has a nat ional tot al. The relevant SBS l ine on t he MAP 

tab is 95; on the ADM tab it is line 32. 

Contrary to the NPR's assertion , it does appear that Oregon reporte d FY 21 SBS expend itu res for both 
MAP and ADM. For FY 21, Oregon reporte d approximate ly $2.2 mill ion in SBS MAP expenditur es and 
about $315,000 in SBS ADM expendit ures. Regardless, I think our statement remains accurate ly that we 
likely have some states under reporting school-based services due to overlapp ing service 

categories. Please let us know if you have add itio nal questions. 

Thanks, 
Rory 

From: Briskin, Perrie {CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Mo nday, Apri l 10, 2023 11:12 AM 
To : Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Dani el.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Thompso n, Chri stopher (CMS/CMCS) <Christopher.Thompso n@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory 

(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe @cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CM CS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Badaracco, And rew {CMS/CMCS) <Andrew.Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov>; Trudi, Daniel (CMS/OC) 

< Daniel. T rucil@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: NPR SBS Int erview Prep 

Dan - We sent th e SBS informa tio n back to the NPR repo rter s in response to th eir FOIA request on SBS 

expendit ures, no t ing that: "See attached what we nt back in response to the FOIA. Please note as we 
shared w ith the reporters on the call, the SBS expenditures are likely under represented on th is t able 
because states may be reporting SBS o n other service report ing l ines even when the services are 
prov ided in school-based settings." 

It also looks l ike the NPRs calculations are correct . 
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From: Briskin, Perrie {CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Mo nday, April 10, 2023 10:13 AM 
To : Daniel Tsai {CMS/OA) (danle l.tsa ,@cms.hhs.gov) <dan,el.tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Thompson, Christop her (CMS/CMCS) <Christopher .Thompso n@cms.hhs.goV>; Howe, Rory 

(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs ,gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<.leremy ,Silariskis@cms.hhs.goV>; Boston, Bever ly {CMS/C M CS) <Bevetly.Boston@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Badaracco, And rew {CMS/CMCS) <Andrew .Badaracco@cms.hhs.goV>; Trucil, Daniel (CMS/ OC) 
<Da11iel.Trud l@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: NPR SBS Inter view Prep 

Hi Dan - See att ached th e NPR questions shared last week with FMG as part of the background/p rep 
call. 

You also have 15 mi ns w ith FMG today at 11:45am to prep for the interv iew. 

Addit ionally, NPR reporter s sent over the below numbe rs, using the dat a from past Rnanc1al 

Ma nagement Reports. Chris is confirm ing them and w ill send addi tio nal though ts. 

last ly, you are being iht erviewed by: Emily Harris and Shasta Kearns Moore 
Emily Harris (for radio ): https://www.npr.o rg/peop le/193955788/emily-harris 
Shasta Kearns Mo ore (for written articl e): http s://twitter. com/ShastaKM 

Best, 
Perrie 

We've also done some numbe r crunching and have come up with these da ta points: 

Nat ionally: Total school-based expenditu res in 2021: $5.98 billi on; a 33 percent increase over S 
years (since 2016). 

One sample state (Oregon): Zero school based services, but school-based admin of 

$212,000/ye ar in 2016, rising to $2.5 milli on in 2021. 
We'd really appreciate making sure we're getting those numbers r ight; also wo uld like to know 
where it' s go ing. What kind of insight does CMS have as to what services tho se dolla rs are 
cover ing? 

Perrie Briskin 
Senio r Adv isor, Offi ce of the Center Director 
Center for M edicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 
Cell : {410) 907- 1941 

Confidrntiality and Rr,tricted Disclosure Notice: This e-mail is Intended only for the use of the named oddressee/s} and may 
contain information tha t is confidential, pr ivileged or regulated under federal and/or state lowi including The Privacy Ac t and 
HIPAA. ti yau ore not the Intended reclpien t, vau are hereby notified that any dissem ination, dis trib11tion or copying of this e ­
mail is strictly prohibited. If you hove received this e-mail in etror, please notify the sender jmmediotely by replying to the e-moH 
ottd destroy oil copies of the odglnol message . If you ore the intetlded recipient, you ore notified that you hove the ob/lgatlon to 
ensure that any further dissemination, distribution or c.opyjng is consistent with applicable law. 

CMS00000 79cv3525 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear all, 

['.°£r:l~!r!l.l!O.(Mlblm1_J_9~!1Lll!tJJ::(b)( _G_lL_)_· ---- (bJ(G~ 

6/30/2023 8:41 :46 AM -0400 
"Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie.Arnold@cms.Ms.gov> ; "Clar!(:, Jennire, 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>: "Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>: "Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS)" 
<Krislin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; ' Goldstein, Stuart (CM.SICMeS)" 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cn1s.hhs.gov>: "McClure-, Deb (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Deborah.McClure@cms.hhs.gov>: "Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)" 
<larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>: "SGhoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)" 
<matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov> 
FW: FW: AHA comments on CMS's Managed Care Rule 
AHA comments . 2023-06-28_LTR_Managed Care Rule 2023Jpdf 

Please see attached a comme nt from the AHA that touches on the flnandng provisi on s of 
the managed care rule . I t refe rences the February 17, 2023 CIB. It also references the 
recent Texas lawsuit related to the CIB. They state t!iat tt,ey concur with Texas and belle've 
that the CIB is unlawfu l. The fi nancing provis ions discussfo n is on pages four to slx of the 
docume nt . 

Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Ende lman, PhD 

Act fng T echnfca l Director 

Centers for Medicare & Medicai d Services (CMS) 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Financial Management Group (FMG) 

Division of Anancial Policy (DFP) 

410.786.4738 

10.rw.1Ja.11,,eDdetrpan@cms. hhs .0011 

7500 Security Blvd. 

Mall Stop, S3-14-28 
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Baltimore, MD 21244-1850 

From: Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS} <Anna.Bonelll@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3 : 19 PM 
To: Endelman (he/ him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms .hhs.gov >; Fan, 
Krist in (CMS/CMCS} <Kristin.Fan@cms .hhs.gov> 
Subject : FW: AHA comments on CMS's Managed Care Rule 

FYI. AHA notes the Feb guidance , among other things. 

From : Regml, Pooja (CMS/CMCS) <Pooja.Regmi@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 9:33 AM 
To: Barry, Meg (CMS/ CMCS) <meg.barry@cms.bhs.gol/ >; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) 
<Anna,6ooe lli@cms,hbs.gov.>; Bougie, Joshua (CMS/CMCS) 
<Joshua .Bougie@cms.hhs.gov >; Burch Mock, Rebecca {CMS/CMCS) 
< Rebecca.BurchMac:k@cms.hhs.goy > : Burd, Corlye (CMS/C MCS) 
<Car1ye.Burd@cms.hhs.gov > ; Burns. Amanda P;1ige (CMS/CMCS) 
<AmandaPaloe.Bums@cms.hhS1QOII>; Caulder, Tara (CMS/CMCS) 
<,ara .Caulder@cm s.hhs.gov > ; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krlstln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >: 
Garbarczyk {she/ her), Elizabeth (CMS/CMCS) <Ellzabeth .Garbarczvk@cms.hhs.gov> ; 
Gentile, Amy (CMS/CMCS) <Amy .Gent lle@cms.hhs.gov >; Giles, John (CMS/CMCS) 
-<John .Gllec1@cmc.h h<;,Q~ "i Jonc c, Elizabeth (CMS/CMCS) 
< Ellzabeth.Jone.s@cms.hhs.gov >; Jones, Ticia {CMS/CMCS) <Tipa.Jones@cms .hhs.gov > ; 
Jordan, Joyce (CMS/CMCS) <Joyce.Jordan@cms.hhs.goy >; Kil\9 , Emily (CMS/CMCS) 
< f;rni)v. K'iog@cms,hhs,9.QY>; Kuhn, Juliet {CMS/CMCSJ <~ vl:m@cms,hh s,aov >; 
Lagorio, Cassandra (CMS/ CMCS) <CASSANDRA.lAGORlO@cms.hhs.gov>; Lolzlas, Alex 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Alexandra .Loizias@cms.hhs.gov >; Parkar , Chanelle (CMS/ CMCS} 
<chanelle.parkar@cms .hhs.gov >; Regmi , Pooja (CMS/CMCS) 
< Poo,a.Ri!gml@tm s.hhs.gov >; Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) 
< l.aura .Snyder1@cms .hhs.gov > ; Weaver, Allison (CMS/ O"ICS) 
< ,1\!!!$on.We;lYer@cms.hhs.a9.11>; Wilson, Andrew (CMS/CMCS) 
<Andrew. WIison l @crns.hhs.gov > 
Subject : AHA comments on CMS's Managed Care Rule 

Good morn ing, writers: 

Attached is a 20 page letter from AHA on the Manoged Care ru le, most significan tly for SDP 
and FMG teams. This was sent directly t o Dan and Ann Marie last night and w ill ta ke a few 
days to post on the regulati ons.gov page. 

Ple;ise reach out with any question s. 
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Thanks , 

Pooja 

Pooja A. Regm t, Esq. 

Dhllslon of Managed C;ire Policy (DMCP) 

Managed Care Group ( MCG) 

CCMS I Cente r ror Medlcaid & Cf-jIP Serv ices {CMCS) 

W 410-786-8409 I 8 pooja. regm l@cm s.hhs.g ov 
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from : 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Thanks, Jonathan I 

Cou1111ey Cann <eann-courtney@norc.org> 
6/15/2023 5:00 :03 PM -0400 
"Endelman {he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov> 
"Maeve. Russell {she/her)" <Russell-Maeve@norc .org>; Sarah IMl itehouse 
<Whitehouse-Sarari@norc.org> 
RE: RE: FL FMR - 6% test 

We plan to add this to the agenda for Tuesday's meet ing to discuss it with the branch, but 
we agree - we will likely have to fol low up with the state to resolve some of these 
questions. 

From : Endelman (he/ him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 4: 17 PM' 
To: Courtney Cann <cann-courtney@norc.org > 
Cc: Maeve Rossell (she/ her) < Russell-Maeve@norc.org>; Sarah Whitehouse <Whitehouse­
Sarati@norc.org> 
Subject: RE: FL FMR • 6% test 

"NOTE;: l)1i, email origi~>t•d ou,. lde NORC. 

Courtney, 

Thanks. Glad to be of service. I would as!\ t he state to separate ancillary out in to IP and OP 
revenue. You shouldn't have to guess. 

I hav.e no idea what Outpatlent IP and Outpat ient OP revenue would be. Revenue is either 
IP or OP but not both. It 's a binory cholce. I would ask the state what Outpatien t IP revenue 
Is and if It Is IP revenue or OP revenue. 

Somet imes states make tnings out to be much more complicated than th ey need to be. 

Would be g lad' to talk if helpful. Thanks . 

Best , 
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Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman, PhD 

Acting Technical Director 

Centers For Medicare & Medicaid Servkes (CMS) 

Center For Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Flnanclal Management Group ( FMG) 

D1vislon of Financial Policy (DFP) 

410 ,786 ,4738 

tonat han.endelman@.cms.hhs.aov 

7500 Security Blvd . 

Mail Stop, 53 · 14-28 

Baltimore, 1\10 21244-1850 

From: Courtney Cann <cann-courtney@norc .org > 
Sent : Thursday, June 15, 2023 10 :14 AM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .El'ldelman@cms .hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maeve Russell (she/he r) < Russell-Maeve@norc.org >; Sarah Whitehouse <Whitehouse­
Sarah@norc.org> 
Subject: FL FMR - 6% test 

Hello Jonathan, 

In addition to the provider interview work we've been discussing 1n the weekly meetings, 
I 've been working on perfom, ing the 6% test since we rece.ived Florida's updated data 
submission that more clearly separated inp<1tient from outpatient revenue in the tab 
labeled ' Step 2- Cale. Net Patient Rev.' Based on the updated worksheets, the state 
separates revenue into 5 categories for each hospital in the-Step 1 G-2 Class Removal Data 
tab , These categories are : inpat ient, outpatient, anclllary serv ices, ski lled nursing facilities , 
and other long term care. Then they calculate the 'derived net patient revenue ' by cjividing 
net patient revenue by gross patient revenue and multiplying that by the adjusted 'tota l 
(wh ich is inpatient + outpat ient+ ancillary - skilled nursing, facilities - long term care) . In 
other words: 

(NPR/gross patienl revenue) ll (inpat ient + outpalient + ancillary - skil led nursing 
facilities - long term ca re) ~ derived NPR ' 
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To calculate the net inpatient costs, t he state divides the sum of three inpatient sei:vlce 
categories by the gross patient revenue, like this: 

(i npatien t services + ancillary iP serv ices ·I· ou tpatien t IP)/gr oss patient 1·eveoue 

The resulting percentage is then mult iplied by the 'derived net patient revenue' to arrive at 
the calculated inpatienl net revenue, which Lhe tola l assessmenl {LPPF & PMATF) is divided 
by in the 6% test tab. ML q~t iQD is~th~ill~!JLLces,,s hOJ,1ld be ioclucted in these 
calculations? They list out ancillary services costs for both inpatient and outpatient, and 
include them 1n the gross revenue costs that determine IP and OP net revenue·. 

Revenues are also broken out by Outpatient JP and Outpat ient OP. Another question I have 
is should these outpa tie nt "inpatient" costs be cons idered in pat .ient or outpat ient costs whe n 
calculating the net revenue for each class? 

Happy to set up a tfme t o meet and dlscuss, if you prefer . Thanks! 

Courtney 

Courtney Cann. MPH (shelherniers1 
Senior R~search Associate I 
Health Care Prog rams 
cann-courtney@norc.org 

NORC at the University of Chicago 
4350 East-West Highway . 8th Floor, Bethesda MD 20814 

* NO RC ~~'iC:rs11yot 
Chicago 
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From: Courtney Cann <cann-cour111ey@11orc.org> 
6/22/2023 9:32:20 AM -0400 Sent: 

To: 
CC: 

"Sanford, Dickerman (CMS/CMCS)" <D1ckennan.Sanford@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sarah Whitehouse <VVhitehouse-Sarah@norc.org>; "Maeve Ryssell (she/her)" 
<Russell-Maeve@norc.org>: "Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS)I' 
<Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov>; "Holligan. Ricatd o (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; "Endelman (he/him). Jor1athsn 
(CMS/CMCS)' <Jonathan.Endelman@cms,hhs.gov,, 

Subject: Questions Regarding Medicare Cos! Report for Florida Financial Management 
Review 

Good morn ing Dicky, 

I am wo rk ing w it h some of you r CMS co lleagu es in the Financia l Ma nagement Group on e 
Financial Management Review (FMR) for Florida. We are reviewing the sta te's use of 
revenue der ived fro m the Local Provider Participati on tax program, a health care-related tax 
t hat the state imposes on hospitals to use as a source of the non-federal share of Medicald 
payme nts. One of the requi rements for this tax to be permissib le is that taxpayers, the 
hospit als, are not held har mless th rough several condit ions outlined in 1l.,C.ffi_433 ~~m . 
One of these cond itions (sect ion 3( i) (A)), prohibits the state from imposing a tax that 
prov ides any direct or indirect payment, off set, or waiver that guarantees to hold t axpay·ers 
harm less for all or any port ion of the tax amou nt. for the health care- related t ax to be 
permissible, the sum of all health care-r elated taxes on each heal.th care class (fnpatfent 
and outpa t ient serv ices, separatel y) must be applied at a ·rate that produces revenues less 
t han or equal to 6% of the revenue rece ived by the tax payef , 

As part of the FMR, Florida submitted spreadsheets wit h revenue broken out by categor ies 
accord ing to t he Medicare Cost Report worksheets G-2, which is what we would apprec iate 
your expert ise in better understandi ng. The state has 5 catego ries of revenue : total 
inpatie nt routi ne care serv ices (co rresponding to G-2 Linel 7 Column l in t he Cost Report), 
Ancil lary Inpat ient Serv ices (G-2 L18 Cl), Ancillary Outpat ient Services (G-2 L19 Cl), 
Outpat ient Inpat ient Services (G-2 L19 Cl ), and Outpat ient OP Services (G-2 L19 C2). Our 
initi al quest ions are: 

1. What serv ices are ty pically included as "anc illary " in the Medicare Cost Report? The 
state is curre ntly including ancillary serv ices as eithe r inpat ient or outpat ient 
revenue to calculate the sum of reve nue for t hese catego ries, and we wou ld like to 
understa nd what ancillary serv ices are t o determ ine if t hey shou ld be categorized as 
inpat ient/ outpatien t or omitted fro m th is calculat ion entir ely. 

2. What is meant by "ou tpatien t inpat ient serv ices" in G-2 Line 19 Column 1 of the 
Medicare Cost Report? Current ly, the state is classify ing th is revenue as inpatient 
when calculati ng the total inpatient revenue. Should this revenue be considered 
inpat ient or outpatient? 
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Happy to answer any addit ional questions you might have. We appreciate any guidance you 
may have for us. 

Thank you ! 

Courtney 

Counney Cann, MPH (shl'/he1111ers1 
Sentor Research Asso ciate I 
Health Care Programs 
cann:eourtnev@norc.oro 

NORC at the University of Chicago 
4350 East-West Highway, 8th Floor, Bethesda MD 20814 

* NO RC Vn~rsilycr 
Chicago 
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From: •. ~.F..ndPJcnao.Lhe/bimL l00"1h;t1,.Jr:M.<;;C:MCS~- - ---- .....ihl/6L _ .•. 
!-- ---- -' 

~····················-·····-··················--··- ( b) ( 6-);.....__ _ _ ,_ M_ J 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear team , 

8/1/2023 8:29:44 AM -0400 
"Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMGS)" <Charlie,Arnold@cms.Ms.gov> ; "Clarlt, Jennife, 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov> : "Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>: ''Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS)" 
<Krisli n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; ' Goldstein, Stuart (CM.SICMeS)" 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>: "McClure-, Deb (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Deborah.McCl ure@cms.hhs.gov>; "Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS}" 
<larrica.mosley@cms.hhs .gov> : "Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)" 
<matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov> 
Texas SOP Approvals 
RE: Question Abo ut Texas SDP Approvals 

All five SDPs were approv ed fo r Texas yeste rday fo r SFY 2024. Please see attaclled for you r 
re cords. 

Best , 

Jona than 

Jonathan Endelma n, PhD 

Actfng Technfcal Director 

Centers for Medica re & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

Cente r for Medicaid and CHIP Serv ices (CMCS) 

Financial Management Group (FMG) 

Divisi on of Financial Policy (DFP) 

410 .786.4738 

iAAf.i.ttll!.M!Ode l man@cms. bbs,oo~ 

7500 Security Blvd. 

Mall Stop, 53 -14°28 

Baltim ore, MD 21244 -11350 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Jonatha n, 

"Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS)" <Laura.Snyder1@cms.hhs.gov> 
8/1/2023 8:16:34 AM -0400 
"Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; "Loizias, Alex (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Alexandra.Loizias@cms.hhs.gov>; "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)" 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; "Bonelli, Anna {CMS/CMCS)" 
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; "Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Andrew.Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov> 
CMS State Directed Payment <StateOirectedPayment@cms.hhs.gov>; 
"Gibson, Alexis (CMS/CMCS)" <alexis.gibson@cms.hhs.gov> 
RE: RE; Question About Texas SOP Approvals 
Re: TX_Fee_lPH.OPH.BHI_Renewa1_20230901-20240831 (SFY 2024 
CHIRP); Re: TX_Fee_Oth_Renewal_20230901-20240831 (SFY 2024 
BHS); Re: TX_Fee_AMC.PC.SP _Renewal_20230901-20240831 (SFY 
2024 T IPPS); Re: TX_Fee_Oth1_Renewal_20230901-20240831 (SFY 
2024 RAPPS); Re: TX_ VBP.Fee_NF _Renewal_20230901-20240831 
($ FY 2024 QI PP) 

Attached are t he emails issu ing the app rova l letters yeste rd ay. 

Thanks, 

Lau ra 

From: Ende lman (he/ him), Jonat han (CMS/CM CS) < Jonat han. Endelman @cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Tuesday, Augu st 1, 2023 7:51 AM 
To: Snyder, Laura (CMS/ CMCS) < Laura.S nyder1 @cms .hhs .gov >; Loizias, Alex 
(CMS/CMCS) <A lexandra.Lo izias@cms. hhs.gov >; Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/CM CS) 
<STUART.G0LDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov >; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/ CMCSJ 
<An na. Bonelli @cms.hhs.gov>; Badarac co, Andre w (CMS/ CMCS) 
< Andr ew. Bad a racco@cms. hhs.gov> 
Cc: CMS State Directed Payment <S ta teD irectedP ayme nt@cms.hhs.gov>; Gibso n, Alexis 
(CMS/CMCS ) <alex is .gibson@cms .hhs.g ov > 
Subject: RE: Quest ion About Tex as SOP Appro vals 

Tha nks Laura and Alex is. We under sta nd t hat th is is t he di re ctio n we have chose n to go. 
Please send us copies of the SDP approval letters fo r our records wh en they are released . 

Best, 
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Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman, PhD 

Acting Technical Director 

Centers For Medi'care & Medicaid Servkes (CMS) 

Center For Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Financial Management Group ( FMG) 

D1viston of Financial Policy (DFP) 

410 ,786 ,4738 

tonat han.endelman@.cms.hhs.aov 

7500 Secu~ity Blvd . 

Mail Stop, S3· 14-28 

Baltimore, 1\10 21244-1850 

From : Shyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) < Laura .Snydetl@c ms.hhs.gov > 
Sent : Monday, July 31, 2023 l :56 PM 
To : Endelman {he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Loizias, Alex (CMS/OMCS) <Alexandra.Lo iz1as@cms.hhs.gov > ; Goldstein, Stuart 
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART,GOLDSTElN@cms.hhs.gov> ; Bonelli , Anna (CMS/CMCS) 
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov >; Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS) 
< Andrew . Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: CMS State Directed Payment <StateDirectedPayment@cms.hhs.gov >; Gibson; Alexis 
(CMS/ CMCS) <il.1ey1s'9itls9.n.@cim,.Jlb..~~> 
Subject: RE: Question About Texas SOP A.pprova.1s 

Hi Jonat lla n and FMG colleagues , 

Apologies for not respondi ng earl/er; there has been a whirlwind of activi ty. MCG.and FMG 
leadership met with OGC on Friday to discuss next ste ps with the SDPs. We are moving 
ahead with approva l of the 4 SDPs (QlPP, TIPPS, RAPPS and OPP BHS). The approval letter 
wfll include the following language : 

Ttiis approval letter does not constitute approval of any Medicaid 
managed care plan contracts or 
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rate certificat ions for the aforementioned rating period, or any specific 
Medicaid financing 

mechanism used to support the non-federal share of the provider 
payment arrangement. All 

relevant federal laws and regulations apply . CMS reserves its author ity to 
enforce requirements 

in the Social Security Act and implement ing regulations, including by 
initiat ing separate 

deferrals and/or disallowances of federal fin ancial participat ion. This 
approva l letter only 

satisfies the regulato ry requirement pursuant to 42 CFR 438 .6(c)(2) for 
written approval prior to 

imp lementat ion of any payment arrangement descr ibed in 42 CFR 
438 .6(c)(l). Approval of the 

corresponding Medicaid managed care plan contracts and rate certifications is still required. 

We have also received rev ised payment calculat ions from Texas today on the fift h 
outstanding prepr int (CHIRP - hospita ls). DMCP is ant icipat ing this will satisfy the 
outstanding policy concern we had and anticipate movlng to approval on the 5,l!IJ preprlnt 
( CHIRP) later today . 

I've also attac hed the email thread for reference as well; please let us know If you t)ave any 
questio ns or concerns . 

la ura 

From: Endelman (he/ him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <.lonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wedn11sday, July 26, 2023 10:47 AM 
To : b.0ll las, Alex (CMS/ CMCS) <Alexandra.Lol:!ias@cms.hhs.gov>, Snyder, Laura 
(CMS/CMCS) <~QY9~ !.1 ~~hs ,9Q11> ; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CM CS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.aov >; Bonelll, Anna (CMS/CMCS) 
<Aona.Bonellj@cms,h.llS,.Q.QY>; Baclaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS) 
<A ndrew , Sada racco@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: Question About Texas SOP Approva.ls 
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Hello Alex and Laura, 

I wanted to fo llow up on the Texas SDP approvals. I th ink I have several questions. 

1. Is 7/ 31/ 2023 still the current projected approval date for 4/ 5 of the SDPs not 
including CHIRP? 

2. Do we have a timeline for when you might be looking to approve CHIRP? 
3. How much flexibil ity do we have with that date, if at all? 
4 . Would you agree that the basic decision that we have is to put or not to put 

language in the SDP approval lette r discussing our concerns about t he source of the 
non-f ederal share? 

5. Is there a date by which you would need fo r us to send you the language in 
quest ion> 

6. If we decide we do wan t to insert language in the SDP approva l lett er, could you 
send us the approval lette r "as is" > Or would you prefer that we send you the 
language and you insert it in the letter where it is supposed to go. 

7. I th ink gett ing OGC input on any language we put in the lette r, which I th ink we 
would want , may be diffic ult in t he ti me line provided. Would you agree? 

8. We wanted to let you know that we are in the process of bri ning t his issue to Rory's 
atten tion so we can get his t houghts on the subject . 

Best, 

Jonath,rn 

Joratlian Endelrnan, PhD 

Acting Technical Director 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

Center-for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Financial Management Group ( FMG) 

Division of Financial Policy (DFP) 

410.786.4738 

jonath an.enoeJrruio@cms.hhs.gov 

7 500 Security Blvd . 

Mail Stop, S3-14-28 
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Baltimore , MD 21244- 1850 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject : 
Attachments: 

He llo all, 

"Loizias , Alex (CMS/CMCS)" <Alexandra.Lo izias@cms .hhs.gov> 
6/26/2023 1 :32 :00 PM -0400 
"Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) " <Laura.Snyder1@cms .hhs.gov>; "Dav is, 
Lovie (CMS/CMCS)" <Lovie.Dav is@cms .hhs.gov>; "Wi lson, Andrew 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Andrew.Wi lson1@cms. hhs.gov>; "Caulder, Tara 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Tara .Caulder@cms. hhs.gov >; "Regmi, Pooja 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Pooja.Regmi@c ms.hhs .gov>; "Bonelli, Anna 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Anna .Bonelli@cms.hhs .gov>; "Boston , Bever1y 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Bever1y.Boston@cms .hhs.gov>; "sinclair, michael 
(CMS/CMCS)" <M ichael.S inclair@cms .hhs.gov>; "Endelman (he/him). 
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan .Ende lman@cms .hhs.gov> ; 
"Bada racco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS)" <Andrew.Badaracco@cms. hhs.gov> : 
"Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)" 
<STUART .GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov> ; "Ya blochnikov , Daniil 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Dan iil .Yablochnikov@cms.hhs.gov>; "Lyles, Tia 
(CMS/CMCS)" <T ia.Lyles@cms.hhs.gov'> ; "Thompson , Christop her 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Christopher .Tt1ompson@crns.hhs.gov>; "Frdndson, 
Renee (CMS/CMCS)" <Renee.Frandson1@cms .hhs.gov> 
"Arnold , Char lie (CMS/CMCS)" <Char1ie.Arnold@cms .hhs.gov>; "Clark, 
Jennifer (CMS/C MCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms .hhs.gov>; "Cuno , Richard 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Richard .Cuno@c ms.hhs.gov>; "Fan, Krist in 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Krist in.Fan@cms .hhs.gov>; "McC lure, Deb 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Deborah .McClure@cms.hhs .gov>; "Mosley, Elle 
(CMS/C MCS) " <larrica .mos ley@cms .hhs.gov>; "Schoo nover, Matthew 
(CMS/C MCS)" <matthew .schoonover@cms .hhs.gov> ; "Motley 
(CMCS/FMG /ORP, she/her) , Danielle (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Da nielle.Motley@cm s.hhs.gov> ; "Ve lez, Jocely n (CMS/OHHS-O S)" 
<Jocelyn.Ve lez@cms.h hs.gov>: "Kennedy, Joce lyn (CMS/CMCS)." 
<Jocelyn .Kennedy@cms.hns.gov>; "Johns.1-iamllton (CMS/C MCS)" 
<Hamilto n.Johns@cms.hhs .gov> , "Ki mball (he:him), Richard 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Richard.Kimball@c ms.hhs.gov> ; "Briggs , Lydia 
(CMS/CMCS)" <lydia.bri~gs@cms ,hhs.gov;, ; "Burgess , Curtis 
(CMS/C MCS)" <curtis.burgess@cms .hhs.gov> : "stahlecker, averv 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Avery ,Stahlaci\<;!r@ crflS,htis .gov> : 'Mlkow, As her 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Asher.Mik ow@cms.tihs.gov>; "Carroll, Lisa 
(CMS/C MCS)" <Lisa.Carroll@ cms.nn~.gov;,; • Juhring, Heather 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Heather .Juhring@cms .hhs.gov> "Tilahun, Negllssie 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Negussie..Tifahun@llmS.hhS.gov> 
RE: RE : SDP Training ror FMG 
Stale Directed Paymenls_FMG Training, 06 .26.23.pdf; sdp-43861:­
prepri nt-template-12192022 .pdf 

Tha n k you fo r the opportun ity to prov ide a State Dir ected Payment refresher trai n ing 
today. Att a ched is a copy of t he sl ide deck. Ple ase fee l free to share wit h colleague s wh o 
were un ab le to att e nd . We ask t h at yo u do not circulate these sl ides to states or to othe r 
CMCS div isions w ithout con su lt ing OMCP f ir s t. Ia€"" m also attac l'\lng a cop y of our state. 
di recte d payment prep rint temp late for your referenc e, saved her e onl ine as. well . 
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You all had some great Questions - please feel free to reach out to nwself or to our SOP 
mailbox (~tatedlrectedpayme nt@cms.hhs.gov l if any others come to mind. 

Many thanks, 

Alex 

Alex Loizias (she/lier) 

Acting Technical Drrector 

OiV1ston of Managed Care Pohc.y 

Managed Care Group I Center fa( Medicaid & CHIP 5erv,cee 

1i' 410-786 -2435 I alexandra .lolzias@cms.hhs .cov 

-- ---O riginal Appointment ---- -
From: Loizias, Alex (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:56 PM 
To: Loizias, Alex {CMS/CMCS); Snyder, Laura {CMS/CMCS); Da'lis ,. lovie (CMSLCMC!S); 
Wilson, Andrew (CMS/CMCS)~ Caulder, Tara (CMS/ CMCS); Reg-ml, Pooja (CMS/CMCS); 
Bonell i, Anna (CMS/CMCS)} Boston, Beverly (CMS/C MCS); Sinclair, mlchael (CMS/CMCS); 
Endelman (he/h fm), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS); Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS); Goldste in, 
Stuart (CMS/CMCS); Yablochnlkov , Danni (CMS/CMCS); Ly les, Tia (CMS/ CMCS); Thompson, 
Christopher (CMS/CMCS); Frandsen, Renee (CMS/ CMCS) 
Cc: Arnold, Charlfe (CMS/CMCSL Clark, Jenfl ifer (CMS/CMCS); Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS); 
Fari, Kristi n (CMS/CMCS); McClure, Deb (CMS/CMCS); Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS); 
Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS); Mot ley {CMCS/FMG/OR P, she/he r), Danielle 
(CMS/CMCS); Velez, Jocelyn (CMS/ DHHS-05); Kennedy, Jocelyn (CMS/ CMCS); Johns, 
Hamifton (CMS/CMCS); Kimball (he,/lim), Richard (CMS/ CMCS); Briggs, Lyd ia (CMS/CMCS); 
Burgess, Curtls (CMS/CMCS): stahiec ker, avery (CMS/CMCS); Mikow, Asher (CMS/ CMCS); 
Carroll , lisa (CMS/CMCS): j l.Jhrfng , Heathe r (CMS/CMCS); Tilahun, Negussie (CMS/CMCS) 
Subje ct : SOP Training for RMG 
When : Monday, June 26, 2023 11 :30 AM-12: 15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & 
Canad.lo). 
Where: 
https ; // ems, zoom gov .com/i (.~l@_J pwd =QVpxej dlNVppam RoUUcSZmg 1 RWg 3QT09 

Materials to be added lateq please Fael fr ee to share with othe r FMG colleagues as 
appropriate , 

Alex Loizias is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom Gov meet ing . 
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Join ZoomGov Meeting 

https ://_cms.zoomgov .com/i L ....... J!>J .. @L ...... !Pwd=OVpxejd lNVppamRoUUc5ZmglRWq3OT09 

Meeting ID :L . (Iii(&) ... .J 

Password[ (b )(6) _ _J 

One tap mobile 

+ 16692545252, Ji (b )(6) ~# US (San Jose) 

+ 16468287666, . ~# US (New York) 

Dial by your location 

+ l 669 254 5252 US (San Jose) 

+ 1 646 828 7666 US (New York) 

833 568 8864 US Toll-free 

Meeting ID:[__ (bl@_ ___ J 
Password~)(~L ! 

find your local number: httos://cms.zoomgoy,com/u/aum.lxlZdk 

Join by SIP 

Password ::.,_ \~U!L .J 

sior ····---•--,(-b )-(6-)--- ·11'ilsip.:z.oo mgov. com 

This meeting may be recorded. The host is responsible for ma1ntaininq any offkia l 
recordings/transcr ipl'S of this meeting. If recorded, th.is meeting becomes an official record 
and shall be retained by ttie host in their files for 3 years or if longer needed for agency 
business. !fa recording intend s be fu lly transcribed or .Is being capt .ured for the purpose of 
creat ing meeting minutes, the host shall retain the record in their files for 3 years or if no 
longer needed for agency business, whichever is later. 
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From: l~EodeJmoalba/biniLjooMMOJ(b)16_.i_)_-_-_________ -_~_ti:_l!Ji:_L_._-·~~~~ --- J, 

Sent: 6/30/2023 6:45:32 AM -0400 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

"Joxhe , Edi (CMS/CMCS )" <l:.di.Jo:xhe@cms .hhs.9011> 
"Solomon, Alma (CMS/CM CS)" <:Alma. Solomon@cms, hhs,gov> 
RE: RE: MD GCW Requesi 

Thank you Edi. I had a couple of questions: 

1. Does th is GCW hav e any co nnect ion to t he State's request for increased FFP related 
to the M·QIP SOP? It does not seem so. 

:z. Do we Know what SOP this GC W relates 'IO? [s It M· Q IP? All ttJe waiver says Is " the 
stat e directed payme nt program." Presumably the y have more tha n one. Maybe they 
don' t. 

3. Do we know wha t effective date they wa•ot the allocatio n for? The GCW is for March 
2020 -March 2021. I am not sure what date they are ask1ng for the allocation . 

There are several othe r GCWs we have in house that are affected by the PHE, We would 
probab ly need to mak e a decision on t his GCW in, concert with the ot hers . 

l will share wit h the TCF team . 

Best, 

Jonathan 

Jooatt)an l;nde lrnan, PhO 

A.cting Technical D1redor 

Centers for Medicare& . Medicaid Serv ices (CMS) 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP services (CMCS) 

flnancla l Management Group { FMG) 

Divisio n 0f F.lnanolal Polley (DFP) 

4 to. ,86.4738 

ioMt!:Ji! n. ~ogfilrnan@s;m~..h'hs., gov 
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7500 Secur ity Blvd. 

Mail Stop, S3-14 -28 

Balt imo re, MD 21244 - 1850 

From: Joxhe, Edi (CMS/CMCS) < Edi.Joxhe@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:38 PM 
To : Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) < Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Solomon, Alma (CMS/CMCS) <Alma.Solomo n@cm s.hhs.gov> 
Subject: MD GCW Request 

Hi Jonat han, 

Thank you for you r assistance. Attached is the request. 

Edi Joxhe, CPA 

Funding Specialist 

Financial Operations East Branch B 

Division of Finanda l Operations East 

Financial Management Group 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services 

U.S. Departm ent of Health & Human Servi ces (HHS) 

Tel 443-465 -5919 

CMS0000098cv3525 



From: 

Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

,:Eo.c.te.1man..<nelllilll\..JJ21Jat!JaoJ.CM_SlCMC.Sl::C.-_·-____ (h \LBl ____ ,J 

L.·--·--·----,, ___ (_~ }< s J ___ __ J 
2124/2023 3:39;39 PM -0500 
''$tato )l. Sidoey (CMS/CMCS)" <Sidney,S1alon@cms.h hs .gov> 
R~ RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary 

Regarding observat ion nine it says In the word document, " These-t:laims a.te out of 
cornplia11ce with Pfepnnt A , However, Preprint .A falls under a cc1pitated pc1yrpent st ructure 
c1nd is paid out as a PMPM. As such it cannot necessarily be determined if there are 
recoupable funds based on enhanced payments made For these beneficiaries who did not 
qualify under this Preprint due to their age. Beca·use MCOs are paid a capita ted PMPM 
payment for their beneficiar ies, the MCOs that made payments on chese claims are 
responsible for the extra costs paid out on beneficiaries not covered..QY the preprint ," And 
you said ·in the questions document, ''The state/CMS Just want to make sure we do not 
overpay the MCO." However, If the MCO makes a payment to prov iders for beneficiaries 
who were not eligib le for the services and the state makes a capitat ion payment to the MCO 
and we provide FFP to t he state , doesn't that mean that we (the state and CMS) are making 
payments that ought not to have been made because a port ion of the capitation payment 
was for services that should not have been eligi ble for t he payment amount that they 
received? I sn't t.hat the point with the UIS proxy issue? That there are some people !;hat 
s)lou ld not tiave qual ified for Medicaid, but that tile state used this proxy to account for and 
because or the proxy the capl tat io[l rate was higher than it should have been? Wouldn't this 
he an analogous situat ion? t know in managed care we don't pa.y for medical services . We 
pay for what the MCO think the medical services will cost. But is there any way that these 
payments that should not have been paid at the level that they were will result In us (the 
state and CMS) paying more than we should? And, if not , any t ime an MCO pays for 
something it should not have paid for, t hat isn't an overpayment and there is no retu rn of 
money to the federal government ? The MCO jus t loses money? Is that right? I am st ill 
try ing to wrap my head around what an overpay ment means in the context of an MCO. 
There are so many things that the MCO can do wrong, and the best that we can say is, 
"Well we might not renew the SOP if you keep doing that," which seems kind of weak, If 
t his were FFS, one would think that t here would be money coming back to the federal 
government. It's j ust a st range system, I have said for a long t ime now that MCOs, SDPs, 
Sect ion 1135 waivers, anything that isn't FFS money- being-paid-for -serv ices Medicaid it 
does not seem to me like there is as much accountab ility built into the system. But that' s 
t he majo rity of the program these days, so I am not sure that there is much we can do 
about it . Thanks for listening Sid. 

Best , 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman, PhD 

Social Science Research Analyst 

CMS0000099cv3525 



Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Servi ces (CMS) 

Center ror Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Flnancfal Management Group (FMG) 

Division ,of Financial Polley (OFP) 

410. 786.4738 

jonathan.endelman@cms.hhs.gov 

7500 Security 'Blvd. 

Mall Stop, S3-l 4-28 

Baltimore , MD 21244-1850 

From: Endelman (he/ him) , Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS) 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 3: 27 PM 
To: Staton , Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ,GMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary 

Regarding rinding nine, it says ,1n t he word docume nt : 

Jonathan Endelman, PhO 

Social Science Research Analyst 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Servi ces (CMS) 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Servlces (CMCS) 

financial Management Group (FMG) 

Division Gf Financial Polley (OFP) 

410 .786.4738 

jQllathan.ende Lman@cms.hhs.gov 

7500 Securit y Blvd . 

Mall Stop, 53 -14-28 

Baltimore , MO 21244 -.1850 

From: Staton, Sidney (CMS/ CMCS) <S idne.ycStaton@cms ,hhs,g2v > 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 3 : 17 PM 

CMS00001 OOcv3525 



To: Endelman (he/ him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs .9011> 
Subject : RE: OMS·NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary 

See blue comments. 

From: Endelman (he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelma n@cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 1: 15 PM 
To: Staton, Sidney {CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.St aton@cms .hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL. FMR Meeting Summary 

Than Ks. I answered , in green , I still th ink observation nine could/ should be something 
quantifiab le, if I understand It correct ly . But like I said , I am not an SME on thi s. 

Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman, PhO 

Social Science Research Analyst 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Financial Managemen t Group { FMG) 

Division of FlnandaJ Polley (OF'P) 

410.786.4738 

ionathao .e□ael man@cms. tlb~ID'. 

7500 Security B)vd. 

Mall Stop, S3-14 -28 

6a1timore , MD 21244- 1850 

From: Staton , Sidney (CMS/CMCS) < ~neY ,Staton@cms ,hhs.a~ > 
Se nt: Friday, February 24, 2023 1 :03 PM 

CMS0000101 cv3525 



To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms .hhs .9011> 
Subj ect : RE: OMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeti ng Summary 

l answer ed the ones that I could find• a referen ced find ing or observation. 

From: Endelman (he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/ CMC5) <Jonathan .Endelma n@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 12: 16 PM 
To: Staton, Sidney {CMS/CMCS) <Sidne11.Staton@cms.hhs .gov > 
Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL. FMR Meeting Summary 

Thanl<S Sid. Tha t's nelpfut , I thlnk I still have several questions. Obviously, I am not an SME 
on thi s and don't have a formal role for this FMR. But I ju st wanted to be helpfu l . 

Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman , PhO 

Social Science Research Analyst 

Centers for Medicare & Medfcaid Services (CMS) 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Financial Manageme nt Group {FMG) 

Division of FlnandaJ Polley (OF'P) 

410.786.4738 

ionathao ,e□del man@cms. l:lb~ID'. 

7500 Security B)vd. 

Mall Stop, S3-14 -28 

Ba1timore , MD 21244- 1850 

From : Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) < SJ~ -Sta ton@cms .hhs.a~ > 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 11 :35 I\M 

CMS0000102cv3525 



To: Endelman (he/ him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms .hhs.9011~ 
Subj ect : RE: OMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary 

Hev Jonathan - The power point has the condensed version of the findJngs. I'm attach ing 
the complete vers,on. Please re11,ew and let me koow If this helps answer your quest ions or 
it you still have questions . Sid 

From : Endelman (he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 ll:24AM 
To : Stalon, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidoey.~ aton@cmS.hhs...9.211> 
Subjec t : RE: CMS-NORC week lv FL FMR Meeting Summary 

Hey Sid. I had several questions on t he PowerPoint. Obviously , I don 't have the background 
you do on th is review. So some of the things I might not know that you would know. 1 
wanted to share wlth you in case they could' improve the PowerPoint, For several of the 
findlngs, there isn't a consequence listed If the state fails to address them. 1 had some 
other quest ions too . Please see attache d . 

Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman, PtiD 

Social Science Research Analyst 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

Center For Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

flnandal Managemerit Group (FMG) 

Division of f'lnanc1al Polley (OFP) 

410.786.4738 

iom1tha fl, iws!el mao@5;m!LlJ h~ QY 

7500 Security ,Blvd . 

Mall Slop , S3·14·28 

Balt imore, MO 21244 · 1850 
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From : Sarah Whitehouse < Whitehouse -Sarah@norc.org > 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10: 32 AM 
To: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms .hhs,gov>; Court ney Cann <l:ii!il!l.: 
courtney @norc .org >; Maeve Russell (she/her) <Russell- Maeve@norc.org >; Jennifer Smith 
< Smith -Jennifer@norc .org > ; James, Colin ( CM 5/CMCS) <Coli o .James@cms,hhs.aov>; 
Hall igan, Ricardo {CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cupps, Jason 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jason.Cupps@cms.hhs.gov >; Portz, Joshua (CMS/CMCS) 
<Joshua.Portz@cms.hh!i..9.9l!>; Davis, Lovie (CMS/C MCS) <J.olli.e.Dayis@cms.hhs.ao1t>; 
Campbell-OCon nor, Aimee (CMS/CMCS) <Aimee .Camobell -OConnorl@cms.hhs .gov>; 
Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) < Layra.Snyderl@crns .hhs.goy>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) 
<Anna. Bone)ll@cms.hhs .aoy>; Keith, Nicholas (CMS/CMCS) 
<nicholas.keith@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richa rd (CMS/C MCS) 
<Richard.Cuno(il)cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman ( he/him), Jonathan (CMS/C MCS) 
<Jonathan. Endelmammcms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold , Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Week ly FL FMR Meeting Summary 

H! Sid, 

Thank you for letting us Know. we w111 review ano make cne appropriate upaates . 

Best, 

Sarah 

From : Staton, Sidney (CMS/ CMCS) < Sidney .Staton@cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10 :22 AM 
To : Courtney Cann < cann-courtney@norc.w >; Sarah Whit ehouse <Yibite house­
sarah@norc.org >; Maeve Russell (she/ her) <Russell-Maeve@norc .org >; Jennlfer Smith 
<Smith -Jenni fer@norc.org >; James, Colin (CMS/ CM CS) <Colin .James@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Holl igan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Hollfgan@cms.h hs.gov >; Cupps, Jason 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jason.CUpps@cms.hhs.gov>; Portz, Joshua (CMS/CMCS) 
<Joshua.Pom@c rn~h~QY >; Davis, Lovie (CMS/CMCS} < Loyig.Dayis@cms.bbs.go,:,£>; 
Campbell -OConnor, Aimee (CMS/ CMCS) <Aimee._Campbell-0Con nor1@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) <Laura .Snyderl® cms.hhs.goy>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) 
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.bh1i,.0rut_>; Keith , Nicholas (CMS/CMCS) 
<nlcholas.keith@cms .hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard {CMS/ CMCS) 
<Bi.cb.ar.Ji..CUOP.@mls...bbs...aOY>i Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonathan. Endelman @cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstei n, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN<iilcms.hhs.ao,',£>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie .Arnold@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary 

CMS0000104cv3525 



NOTE: This email ori ginated outside NORC-

Hi Court ney - Jay made some clarifying updates on page 6 of the power point jus t to let 
everyone know that only the FMR findings will be presented at t:J,e exit conference and not 
the draft FMR report . Please make these updates to the slide. Thank you , Sid 

From: Staton, Sidney (CMS/ CMCS} 
Sent : Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:29 PM 
To: Courtney Cann <~n n-courtnev@norc.org > ; Sarah Whitehouse < Whltehouse­
sarah@no rc.ar_g> ; Maeve Russell (she/her) <8ussell-~1aeye@norc.org>; Jennife r Smith 
<Smith -Jennifer@norc.org>; James, Colin (CMS/CMCS) <Colln .James@cms.hhs.goy>; 
Hall igan. Ricardo (CMS/ CMCS} <Ricardo Ho.l.Jia.aa@cros bbs gov >; Cupps, Jason 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Jason.Cupps@cms.hhs.gov >; Portz, Joshua (CMS/CMCS) 
<Joshua.Portz@cms.hhs.gov > ; Davis, Lovie (CMS/CMCS) < Lovle.Dav is@cms. hhs.gov > ; 
Campbell-OCon nor, Aimee (CMS/CMCS} <Aimee .Camobelj -OConnorl @cms,hhs.goy > ; 
Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS} < Laura .Snyderl@cms .hhs.gov > ; Bonelli , Anna (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Anna ,Booelll@cms.hhs ,gp-.,> ; Keith , Nicholas {CMS/ CMCS) 
<nicholas,keith@cms,hhs.gov > ; Cuna, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms .hhs.gov> ; Endelman ( he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.gov > ; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms .hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charli e {CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arno ld@cms,hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary 

Hi Courtn ey - Please see Jay's below response in red. Thank you, Sid 

From : Courtney Cann < cann-courtney@no rc.org> 
Se nt : Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2: 13 PM 
To: Sarah Whitehouse <Whltehouse-Sarah@norc.o rg> ; Maeve Russell (she/he r) < Russell ­
Maeve@norc .org> ; Jennifer Smith <Smith-Jennife r@norc.JUQ.> ; Staton , Sidney 
(CMS/ CMCS) < Sidney .Staton@cms .hhs.gov > ; James, Colin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Col in.James@cms,hhs.ooy >; Holligan, Ricardo {CMS/ CMCS) 
<Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cupps, Jason {CMS/CMCS) 
<Jason.Cupps@cms.hhs.gov >; Portz, Joshua (CMS/ CMCS) <Joshua.P.ortz@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Davis, Lovie (CMS/ CMCS) <L.Qllje..O_a_viS.@l;ms~hhs..g_o\l> ; Campbe'II-OConnor, Aimee 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Aimee.Campbell -OConnorl@cms. hhs.gov >) Snyder , Laura (CMS/CMC.S) 
<1,aU@,Snyderl@cms ,hhs ,goy >; Bonelli , Anna (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Anna . Bonell[@cms.hhs...9.0.Y> i Keith, Nicholas {CMS/ CMCS) 
<nlcholas .kelth@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuna, Richard tCMS/ CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno(Olcms,hhs.a~ > ; Endelman { he/ him) , Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jonathan.End elman@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstei n, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STIJABT.c:;rn f)STFIN@rm<:.hh~.nnv >; Arnold , Charli e (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.g ov> 
Subject: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meetin g Summary 

CMS0000105cv3525 



Good afte rnoon, 

Thank you for meeting today . Please see below for a brief summary of the call. 

Summary of Notes 

• NORC confi rmed that we have received the approved FARs and OBS. 
• NORC sent the Exit Conference slide deck on Frtday, February 17th, 

o The Exit Conference has not yet been scheduled; currenuy awaiting a 
respon se from t he state , 

• CMCS noted they received an email from leadership that the 2023 FM'R Engagement 
Letter,s el\"pected to be sent to the state on Wednesday, February 22nd, 

Act ion Items 

NORC wm follow up with Ricardo and Jay regarding quest ions on the sf Ides and next steps, 
including whether NORC has .any role rn Steps 9 and 10 of the Review Process {CMCS 
reviews the additional support submitted by the stat e a-nd writes ;:i final report incorporat ing 
state feedback) . Jay did not have any questions regardlng the slides, For Steps 9 & 10, 
yes, or maybe ctependlng on what the state provides if we need NORCs help, no If the st ate 
doesn't provi de addit ional support etc. 

• If possible, CMCS will forward the final engagement lette r to NORC. 

Thank you! 

Courtney 

Co11nney Cann , MPH (~helhe11tie1 • 
Senior Re1,;eariih Auoci.rte I 
Health Care Programs 
cann-courtney@norc.org 

NORC al the University of Chicago 

CMS0000106cv3525 



4350 East-West Highway, Btll Floor. Bethesda MD 20814 
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J k.tlow Ulere was a l)cll)er cove,il'l(I MiSsouri M O Texas with ,egaro to if vie snoutcl approve SOPS with Questi ooable rlf'lal\Cir'IO at1d, if so, now . I dM't ktlow u,al the iSsue was ever fu ly resol~ d. 

Afln11, I think th is would be a good issue for the financing worltgroup to wori( on . It's COfflplicllted. I t's oonsequenti11I. It Involves m ult iple groups \Wthin CMS. We need l o come to a dcas.ion one wny or the other on this, And the m11nagcd a rc ru le seems li)(e it 
wi. cha t19e things , I Just don't l(now now mucn . Uncloubteoly , there wt1 be more discussion to come on this . 

""''· 
Jonl'!tll-,n 

JOl"lllthan ern1crmal\, PnD 

SoCill1 Sdenoc Rescatd'I A!lillVSI 

Center'$ for Mcdare A Medai d Serva,; (CMS) 

Cen~fOr K;Niee,ICI and OOP Servffl (CMCS) 

l!'i1tl!ft0ef M:mi:gem,cmt G,,o11p (!!'MG} 

OMslonQf f1nan(lal Po!ICV (OFP) 

•Jo 76'6 "'ne 
»natt :w Mlllilinan:G<nu hhuJP'' 
7SOO S.ni rftY 811;.d, 

M:111 S top , Sl·14·2S 

Bll1M!rn. NO ll:tUH:.SSO 

From 1 Snydllr, La11ri: (CMS/CMCS) <.i.Jtip.Sa.v41lltlani, llo$,9',IP c-,, , ..,..c:1.11, l>l•rd\ 1, lOll 10:lfl A.>I 
To: £:ncl9lm.:i11 {i"11,1hlm), Jon~ (OIS/C ,MCS) <~..li!Q.111Diiil1llil".lollhi,S0>: C"".Oldto'IWI, swan (C::MSIOICS) <fil ll,lfU ®'-PSifll/AeeDi hni qzy>: 84,wjll, AnN (CMSICMCS) </;1001 faJ I H!G!ADLt-Oi,9ct,;>: M.11~1 . A moor (04S/C MCS) 
<Aft•bt! MosC:amtt&:rns hi» g,w >; II.an, Kristi., (CMS/0-ICS) ..:KnVi r %c:8srm ttbs2mt'> · 
Cc: Gra.•ff , Oon.;l"<I (CMS/CMCS)-<~\@.~ _iS'UlQJ:li,_~ >; GIii!$, J(IM (CMS/CMCS) <~~Q!'. >, CMS St:ite 0.l'"CUIO l'll 'f"'llll"o'! <i~~~~; Amaiel, Ow1l. (QtS/CMCS) <.QN;.tL~..Qllj.l!9.(,.iiQ.1J >: Cllli1C, )4Ml 1$' 
(CMS/CH(S) <M'Wftr Clttd\!1lsm:i bM oo,r'>; Cu'IO., RIO'letd {CMS/CMCS) <19:d»,d CunP9!<:mSaDt4 ?9'£>: Mer.t. Mell$6a (C!o'$1'Cl1CO) <M:lfil •tff::riC ld """ QP;,>; .. t<lu re, ~ ((MS,CMCS} < Prti«:#1 '11:C-.;rcA;w:t ElM p;,y '>; MC51':y, Ole (OEIC:MCS) 
~~ > . SChoon~. M.alt\11@'#11 {(l-t3/CMCS) <-fNtttitw S(lloqnft"'"(l,;mfi fl'li ·;JfH> 
S._.bj«t:: ll!: OretOl'I end SOP 
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r:romJ CMS Stlm!: Otretted P-avment <Sta~b1~~ vment$k!ltS.,u,~.oav> 
ien.1: l'rlOll'f ; AV911Sl 11, 2022 1t :Jt Ml 
To: t't'4!1~ , Ceph, <rrdfC tM11tmn1@dtlta nr mv ~; Stirn,n, Oetty J <Ottb' I S:intrnJb.1btJ": "t mp 
C:c: Gra,'es. PQNJ~ (CMS/OlCS} <P9M'9 GfiYetl9US N'lj 90' >; O~ws,o!'I, RIO< 0-(CMS/OICS) <RINc" Qil,,Wndit:'f!S:-11%:90v>, S¥1(106, fmm• <fifMII f>!nP)fi)Qf!!i,CC 00., '>, 8v6h. "Iii'¥!~ i <rl ... lllQlfuCI/SMldMt "[610'.> : 14,il!VJWl',n, 1-'<l!Ml ((MS/O'l.::S) 
<lf/CDMI IS#IW!!'l'C13"'1$ Ob": rov ·; CMS Stete O!l'l!Cted f'4:ytr.ienl <Smi#>11,ard?aY'llll!ltlttlls ft,-r, gqy> 
Sub.f'ld: Iii' (E..-1-a,mAI I llC_ff'f>..,.Oo'H_R~IE'tll;ll_20ll0701 .. l0'.)!)6J() 

,.s,m olf, ~&--a, em•!. OO)??l dKll l~o< -oc>en llitacfune'!b" .... ~ ,_ ~~ -se,111 . .. "su)Oiclow t111I; ,,-~«\~tt.~ to ;_,. J ··rsr 

HI (;4,;allll, 

Plcese find ertbale:t GIS ' 1t0,.md 3 ~i.eruaM --"'1ilOJITGpontl&.I docul!'en~ ~Inv fill5 p-t:pnr1t. ~se ~ l'C'SPo:,~ t:v l>ucust .n, l022. If DOn!ble. If vo11 na~ ~r.ycT.eUCfflo~~ !et us k11°"" 

lh!~I\.~ , 

"'" 
ftom , W!lll.i"" C:licilila •(:PlSJlii ,'t'llltilfnS4hl'tllls.rc. .!I.O'f> 
S~ t : Mo/day , JI.II'( 18:, 20221 :~I PH 
To: 04S St:l(o Olrqa,,;d r.,;,,,,rnomt <St.UOl~~~OV.►, StDtr,n, i!(l;IY , <~~~~Q'(► 
Ca Gr-#Vd, OOn.:i,l-J (CNS/CMCS) ~~ ... ,~Jkm": till gm,> ; 0l!W50!!, Rick O,(Cl/l~C S) <Ht" Pi:Wt:twM,:rn;,. l!t.A.mlk ... !i.endde:, !mrnll! <tmma.$,sndoctJ:Hti, l)Cgt.,-;, >; Mh, fCo:!!brllt! t <rDl'\/anic l!wtdfdtib, -01: s,n >: l<dn,-.o .. 1tt. Hld!l:le! (CMSK'f(CS) 
<tc.Q:.ael,tiiln!w azg.ans ,htts,~> 
Sub;«t IIE.'(fx temell K!': NC_l•tt__O""-.ReM,.,.•11L.20220101•202)04j(I 

"•-~·- ·-- ·~·-·""'' ,. ,,;,,, 

111,1111, 

NII~ flno \110 ¥lWCh«I rrof"l 111$ fl( ttill'i l 

CMS»Xl1<13':f3St~ 
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From : "Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)" <BevMy .Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
2/15/202311 :01 :31 AM -0500 Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

"Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)" <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; "Endelman (he/him), 
Jonathan {CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; "Arnold, 
Charl ie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; "Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; "Goldstein, Stuart 
(CMS/CMCS)' <STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; "Cuno, Richard 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; "Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; "Ferguson, Doroth y (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Oorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; "Curry. Celestine (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; "Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Oavida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov> 
"Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; 
"Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; "Fan, 
Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; "adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Lia.Adams@cms .hhs.gov> 

Subject: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Good morning, 

Please see below act ions. We did receive OL edits to the CIB reactive and 
th e OCD has follo w-up Qs on taxes actions for FL,MO and TX. I did make the 
OCD awar e generally t hat FMRs are not posted publ icly and rem inded them 
that MO will be a focused CMS-64 rev iew . Please respond by 2pm today . 

1. We rece ived OL edits/ comments on the CIB react ive . Please confirm 
where we accept the proposed changes <9□ CIB React ive Statement w/OL 
Commer.its 

2. The OCD (Dari/Perrie) has clarifying questions on FMG FL, MO, TX tax 
related actions. See below and In the SP !link here for collaboration 
.¢11□ OCD Os on FMG - FL MO TX Taxes Related Actions 

OCD Qs on F!.,_, MO, TX taxes related actions (please provide 
responses in SP link above} 

1. Have we issued to Flor·ida any other FMRs, on any other s ubjects , si nce January 
2021? Or is th1s their first FMR since tha t time? 

2. Did we also start an fMR "Vith TX and MO on th is same issue? Or is the OIG !Ool<ing 
into TX? 

a. What is the status of TX and MO aC" either FMRs or OIGs ? When did those 
start? 

CMSOOOO 145cv3525 



3. I know the letter to FL is not public. li)o final FMR reports , including th is one, get 
posted on Medicaid.gov? 

4. Confir m the followl_i:!9. .. !,S"-""a""cc.ccucc.racc.tccecc.: _____ _____________ _ 

Thank you 

Beverl y 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@c m s.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday , February 14, 2023 4:46 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/ CMCS} <Bevefly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMSJCMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs .gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jerem y.Silanskis@cms .hhs .gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
< l la .Ada ms@cms,hhs.gov > ; Ferg1Jso11, Oorot hy ( CM S/ CMCS) 
<Do rothy. Ferg uson@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/ him}, Jonat han (CMS/ CMCS} 
<Jonathan .Endelman @cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Char lie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/C MCS) 
<Jennifer .Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stu art (CMS/C MCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cu no@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.h hs.gov>; 
Curry, Celest ine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestin e.Curry@cms .hhs .gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<K rist in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble , Davida (CMS/ CMCS) <Dav ida.Kimb le@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOlIT ACTIONS 

Hi Beverly, 

Please see atta ched some suggest ed JD.ill.Qr edits to the CIB per a conversat ion with Dan 
t his afternoon. Please let me know how youa€ " 'd like to handl e give n where we are in t he 
process. 

Thanks, 

Rory 
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From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Tuesday , February 14, 2023 4 :36 PM 
To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/C MCS) <Dorothy .Ferguso n@cms.hhs .gov >; Endelman 
(he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan ,Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charlie 
(Cl"IS/CMCS) <Chartje .Amold@cms ,hhs.,goy >; Clark, Jennife r {CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer .Clark @cms.hhs .gov>; Goldstein, Stuart {Cl"IS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard .Cuno(mcms.hhs.qov > ; Gavens, Jay {CMS/ CMCS) <Jav.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestlne .Curry@cms.hhs.goV >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kcistin,Eao@cms.hhs .gox >; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Dayida .Kjrnble@cms.bhs..g.QY> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rorv.Howe@c ms.hhs.gov >; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
<.,l\.mber,Maccarroll<@cms.hhs .ao\l > ; Sitans1<1s, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Silanskls@cms.hhs.gov > ; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE. DUE COB TO DAY: .TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Thanks Dorothy ! 

Beve rly 

From: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <lli>LQ.tb.Y..Ferguson@cms,hhs.go11> 
Sent: Tuesday , February 14, 2023 4:27 PM 
To: Endelman {he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonatha n.Endelman@cms .hhs.gov >: 
Boston, Beverly (Cl"IS/CMCS) <Bever ly.Boston@cms.hhs .gov >; Arno ld, Char lie 
(Cl"IS/ CMCS) <Charl ie.Amo ld@cms.hhs .gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CM CS) 
< Jennifer.C lark @cms .hhs.gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Currv , Celestine (CMS/ CMCS) <Celest1ne.CuQY@cms.hhS,Qfil' >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Kimble , Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rorv.Howe@cms.hhs.gov >; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<:Amber .MacCarroll@cms. hhs .gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.s 11anskls@cms.hhs .gov >; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms .hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE; DUE COB TODAY: ;TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUIT ACTIONS 

The only edit I had is the quarterly report for MO Is t2/3 1/ 2022 not 12/ 21/ 2022. I th a11ged 
high lighted in yel low red tont . 

Th aul.s, 

Doro! hy J:ierguson, 2 14 -767-6385 
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Director 

Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

From: Endelman (he/ him) , Jonatha n (CMS/ CMCS) <Jonathan.E'ndelman@cms.hhs .gov> 
Sent: Tuesday , February 14, 2023 3: 10 PM 
To: Bosto n, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS} <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Charlie 
(CMS/CMCS) <Charii e.Amo ld@cms,hhs .goy >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
< Jenn ifer .Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms .hhs,aoy>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.9.12Y>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/ CMCSJ <Jay .Gavens@cms.hhs.aQ11.>; 
Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/ CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson @cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine 
(CMS/CMCS) < · >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Kimble , Davida (CMS/ CMCS) <Davida.Kimb le@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe., Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < ROJY~HP.w.e@.cros.hbs.go_v>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms .hhs.gov >; Sila nsk is, Jeremy (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jeremv.s11ansk1s@cms.hhs .gov >; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms. hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Beverly, 

Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman, PhD 

Social Science Research Analyst 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Serv ices (CMS) 

CMS0000148cv3525 



Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

fi nancial Management Group (FMG) 

Olvision of Financial Policy (OFP) 

410.786.4738 

jonathan.ende lman@cms.hhs.gov 

7500 Security Blvd . 

Mail Stop, S3- 14-28 

Baltimore, MO 21244-1850 

From: Boston , Beverl y (CMS/ CMCS) <Beverly.Bosto n@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:2 0 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@crns.hhs.gov > ; 
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lle.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.cta rk@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste1n, Stuart (CMS/C MCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms .hhs.gov >: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay .Gavens@cms.h hs.gov >; 
Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) < Dorot hy .Fi! rguson@cms.hhs.gov >; Curry , Celest ine 
(CMS/C MCS) <Cefgstjne.Curry@cms.hbs.gp:,:>: Fan, Krist in (CMS/CM CS) 
<Kristin.Fan@crns.hhs.gov>; Kimble , Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble @crns.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov.;,; Maccar roll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
< Amber .Maccarroll@cms.h hs.gov >: Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Sllansk1s@crns .hhs.gov >; adams , lia (CMS/CMC.S) <Lia.Adams@cms .hhs,qov> 
Subject : DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Hello team , 

Hopefully this wil l be qu ick and I can hear back by COB to day . 

L ,First We are gearing up to rollout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to 
make sure wea€Tl"re aligned on actions . Pfease let me know if there are 
any final * tweaks * to the final OB here c!'□ Final Taxes CIB 

2. Please review the FMR Reacti ve Statement and let me know if 
there are edits: 

On Wednesday, February 22, the Florida Oep1.Jty Secretary ,for Medicald Tom Wallace wil l 
receive a lette r not ifying the sta te of the engagement by CMCS of a Financial Management 
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Review (FMR) of Floridaa€" 's managed care state directed payments (SDPs) funded by its 
health -related tax. The sta te was previously made aware of this coming FMR In a 
companion letter issued as part of t he SOP approval In September 202.2. Th.e FMR Will 
rev iew t he statea€ '"'s operatton or aM supervision over its Local Provider Participation Fund 
(LPPF) health care-related tall program as a source of FloridaaC'"s non,f ederal sha re. CMCS 
is aware of other states have similar hospital ta)( arrangements . The states appear to have 
pre-arranged 9greements to redirect Medicaid payments away from Medicaid providers 
serving a high percentage of Mecllcai<:! beneficiar ies to hospitals that either do 11ot 
part icipate in Medicaid or serve a low percenta ge of beneficiades. This payment redirection 
appears to violate federal requi remen ts. f loridaaC""s LPPF tax st ructure and media reports 
indkate that the Florida LPPF arrangement may be similar to t he other state arrangements. 
To ,u11c, Floridaat'TMs Agency for Heahh C:lrc Adminislnwion (AHC'.AI has been umble (1>r 11nwill1n1<,I 10 pm,id e 
assumnce tl~n there is not a11 arr,mgemem to redistribute Mcdionid stme directed pa~n1e>11s. 

3, ROLL-OUT aC" The Cl8 will be released on Friday by 3pm, Rory please 
confirm What time you will be contacting the FL and MO SMDs 

• fr iday 2/ 17 llC" Rory Action : prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will 
contact Florida SMD regar ding engaging on a Financia l Managem ent Review 
(FMR) of Florida§CMs managed care state directed, payments (SDPs) funded by 
their health related tax. We did make the state aware in a companion letter issued 
.is pa rt of SOP a pprova I in 2022. 

• ida'i: .2D 7 a( " Rory Action : prior to Tax es CIB being released, FMG will 
conta ct the Missouri SMD regarding a focused CMS-64 review of t he stat ea€"''·S 
lnpatient:toutpat ient Federal Reimbursement Allowance (FRA) hospital tax and wm 
review expenditures for quarter ended 12/ 31/2 02 2 . 

• !day 2 7 • ClB RELEASED @3pm 

4. Sta te Follow- Up Actions Post Issuance of the Taxes CIB (Week of; 
2 / 20): DFOs/Jay please note the Weds 2/22 date to release the FMR 
engagement letter and MO questions 

• On Weds 2/22 FMG CMS will ,issue the FL FMR engagement letter to the:sta te 
• On Weds 2/22 FMG will issue a questio n-set to the state in advance of t he focused 

CMS-64 review regarding any pooling/redistribution of funds issues. 

Please respond by COB today with any minor tw eaks to tt:le final SMD ancl React ive 
Statement. Rory, please let me know what time you plan to make calls on Friday. 

Beverly 
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From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.goy > 
Sent: Wednesday , February 8, 2023 3 :34 PM 
To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/ CMCS) <Kr ist in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Endelman (he/him), Jonatha n 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Jonathan.Ende lman@cms.hhs,goy >; Arnolcj, Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Charlie.Amo ld@cms.hhs.gov> ; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, St'uart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hh~,9.Q.'l> ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<R1chard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > · 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov >: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amll.fil:.t l acCarroll@Qll£..hbM! oy>; Silansk iS, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy . Sita nskis@cms. hhs. gov >; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) < Lia .Adams@cms. hhs. gov> 
Subject: Release FRI 2/ 17: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less 
Arrangements 

Hello, 

I want to n,ake you aware that t he release of t he taxes CIB has been moved to rr iday 
2/ 17, Rory will connect with the Fl SMD regard ing the FMR on the following Weds 2/22 7 
Rory is that your understand ing? 

I will keep everyone posted on any changes . 

Thanks 

Beverly 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/ CMCS} <Beyerly .Boston@cms,hhs.gQY> 
Sent: Friday , February 3, 2023 1:10 PM 
To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/ CMCS) <Kri.stin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Endelman ( he/him), Jonathan 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@ans.h hs.gov > ; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) 
< Charlle ,Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
< Jennlfer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Rlchard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCSJ <.B.Qn'.,J-iowe@cms.hhs.ao:x:>: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
<.~a~aC[J)ll@c ms,tths .goy >; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy.Sila nskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, Ila (CMS/ CMCS) <Lia.Adams(ii)cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: OMS PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6 : Status and Follow Up on Reactive 
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 
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FYI, See attac hed Jess Schubel , White House cleared without comme nt. 

Beve rly 

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/ CMCS) <Kristin .Fan@cms.hhs,gov > 
Sent: Friday, Febr uary 3, 2023 l :00 PM 
To: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverlv .Boston@cms.hhs.gov >; Endelman (he/h im), 
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms,hhs,gQ¥>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark , Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer .Clark @cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein., Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS), 
<Richard.Cuno@<tms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/C MCS) <.B.Qry.Howe@cms,hhs,oov >; Maccarrol t, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs .gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/.CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms .hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Statu s and Follow Up on React ive 
Stateme nt DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Relate d Ta xes and Hold Hanmless 
Arrangements 

I was wonder ing about that one as well . I dona(" 't th ink it would be approp riate to add a 
managed care pre-print reference here. But there m ight be somethi ng In section 438 of the 
regs . 

From : Boston, Beverly (CMS/ GMCS) <Beverty .Boston @cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:52 PM 
To: l:ndelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/C MCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, 
Kri stin (CMS/ CMCS) <Ktist in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Arnold, Char lie (CMS/CM CS) 
<Charlle .Arnold@cms.hhs,gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennlfer .Clar k@cms.hhs .gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/C MCS) 
< STUART,GOLDSTEIN@cms.hl)s,g9_y>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov >; Maccar roll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber,MacCarroll @cms.h hs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams , lia (CMS/ CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive 
State ment DUE COB ro DAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

Thanks Johnathan . The citatio ns are around documentation collection correct? It appears OL 
1s flagging whethe r t11ere.1s a ci tat ion aroun d 438.6 (c) managed care pre-pr int 
collection . Can someone share t he draft CIB with John Giles and Lau ra Snyder in DEHPG to 
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confirm? If we can hear back by COB Mon that would help to keep us on track wit h t he 2/10 
release date . 

Thank you! 

Beverly 

From: Endelman (he/h im) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) < Jonathan .EndeJman@cms.hhs.ao)l> 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: Boslon, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <-6eve r ly ,6u;,lo n@u1 ,:;,,hh:;,,guv ->; Fc111, Kri~lin 
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristi n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charl ie (CMS/CMCS) 
<CharUe.Amold@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
< 1enn1fer,Clark@cm~,bbs gov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
< STUART.G0LD5TEIN@cms.hhs .gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
< 81chard ,Cuno_@ci:ns:.nti..s..9.0~ > 
Cc: Howe. Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .gov> ; Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Amber.MaccarroU@lcms.hbs .goy >; Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Silanskis@cms .hhs.gov >; adams, fia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive. 
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

Beverly, 

Most of the edits should be easy and we can do today . The on ly one I dona€'" t know about 
is the request for a reference to t he a€cemanaged carea€□ regulations as it relates to the 
authority of CMS to request documentat ion as I am not as famil iar with the managed care 
regs . We can do everyt hing else quickly. 

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

Div isio n of 'Financial Policy (DFP) 

410. 786.4738 

fonat han.ende lman@cm s.hhs.gov 

7500 Security Blvd. 

Mail Stop, S3 -14-28 

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beve rly .8oston@cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, 
Krist in (CMS/CMCS) <Kristfn .Fan@cms .hhs,gQv> i Arnold, Char lie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arnold @cms .hhs.gov >; Clark, Jenni fer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jenn1fer.Clark@cms .hhs.ao.l(> ; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/C MCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov >; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rlchard .Cuno@cms .hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory .Howe(mcms.hhs .gov > ; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
< .A.mbe r.Maccarro ll@cmJ>.biJ.S..g.oy>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/ CM CS) 
<Jeremy.S llansk 1s@cms .hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) < li a.Adams@c ms .hhs.gov > 
Subject: OMS PASSBACI< DlJE COB MON 2/6: S41tus and Follow lJp on Reactive Statement 
DUI; COB TOD.AY: CIB Health Care. Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangerne'lts 

Good afternoon team, 

Please see attaehed, 0MB just provided the passback on the Tax CIB. VERY, minor ed its. 1 
beli eve we can turn t his around by COB Mon? Please confirm , We are stil l aiming for 'Friday 
2/ 10 re lease. 

Than ks you 

Beverly 

CMS0000 154ov3525 



From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 1 :07 PM 
To: Endelman ( he/him), Jons1than (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.El1delman@cms.hhs.gov > ; Fan, 
Krist in {CMS/CM CS) <Kristin,Fan@tms.h hs.gov >; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charl1e,Amold@cms.hhsi.9Q¥>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.C lark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/C MCS) 
<STUART,GQLDSTEIN@lcms,hlls,g_ov> ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<.Richard.Cuno@cms .hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <.8oJ:Y-JjQ.W_@l;ms..bhs.gQl!>; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber.MaqCarroll@cms ,hhs .oov >; Silansfcis, Jeremy (CMS/C M CS) 
< Jeremy.Sllansk is@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: Taxes era w/ EOP Due Fri 2/3 For FRI 2/ 10 Release : OGC-OL Passback: Status 
and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Rela ted Taxes and 
Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Hello, 

See below status. Good newsa€l Rachel/OS cleared the ClB witho ut comment. It has been 
advanced to EOP w ith comments/edits due on Friday 2/3 (not sure ifwe will be 
requested to do a call , but will keep you posted) . 

Heal th Care-Related Taxes CIB 

• 1/ 19 aC" Send to IOS (Rachel) for review 
• 1/24 COB a€" R~ i:s 
• 1/24 5pm a(" Send to EOP (DPC, 0MB) for review 
• 2/3 COB a€" EOP sends comme nts 
• 2/6 -2/9 aC" FMG revises 
• 2 / 10 aC'' Launch 

Beverly 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beyerly .Boston@cms.hhs,,99','.> 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 12:37 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hh$.gov >; Fan, 
Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Kristjn .Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie .Arnold@cms.hhs .gov >; Clark, Jenni fe r (CMS/C MCS) 
<Jennifer .Clark@cms,hhs ,oov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/C MCS) 
<STUART.GOLD$TEIN@cms. hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS.l 
<Richard.Cu no@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <.Rory,Howe@crns.hhs.gQ.ll> : Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms .hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jerem y (CMS/CMCS) 
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<Jeremy.Sil anskis@cms.hhs .gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adamstrucms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: CJB with OS: OGC·OL Passback: Stat1.1s and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE 
COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Hello everyone , 

The release date for the CIB has moved a couple times as OC ls planning for other rollouts. 
Please see attacned , lhe CIB IS now targeted to be released on Friday 2/10 . It Is 
currently under OS review with comments due on Monday; however, i am checking with 
Perrie on whether the below schedule will be revised given the new 2/1 0 release date. I will 
keep you posted. 

• 1/19 af'' Send to 105 (Rac he l) for Review 
• 1/23 COB a~ che l sends co ments 
• 1/25 a€" FMG revises 
• 1/26 9am at' Send to EOP (DPC, 0MB) for review 
• 1/30 12pm a€" EOP sends comments 
• 1/30 a€'' FMG revises 
• 1/31 or 2/1 aC" Launch (depend ing on comments .?) 

Beverly 

From : Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms,hhs,goy > 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 3:3 4 PM 
To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <.l.Q.Oatban~En.d.elman@crns.b~.fl-0-1!>; 
Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <6everl y.6osto n@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin {CMS/ CMCS) 
<Kristj n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lie.Amold @cms.hhs.gov> ; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CM CS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstei n, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEINC<ilcms.hhs.gov >; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
< Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Macc.:irroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) < Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy .Sllanskjs@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) 
<L.ja .Ada ms@cms. hhs.oov.> 
Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC·OL Passback: Stat us and Follow Up on Reactfve 
Statemen t DUE COB TODAY: CJB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

Jonathan , l agree with your analysis below . Thanl<s. 
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From: Endelman (he/ him ), Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS) <J onathan .Endelma n@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:47 PM 
To: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/C MCS} <Bevet ly .Bosto n@cms.hhs.gQY>; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/CMCS) < Rory .Howe@cms.hhs.gov > ; Fan , Krist in (CMS/CMCS} 
<&is t in.Faa@cms.hh:i-9.QV>; Arnold , Charli e (CMS/CMCS) <ChaJlje.Amol g@cms.hhs,goy>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenn ifer.Clark@cms .hhs.gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GQLDSTEU:l@cms.hhs.g.ov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Richard.Cu no@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) <.AIIl.!1.e.L.~l~Q:u:i:QIJ.@..crns..l:!.tl:;,,,q,o_'l >; Silans kis, Jeremy 
(CMS/C MCS) < lerem y.SjJanskjs@cms.hhs.gov >; adam s, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
< Lia.Ada ms@cms.h hs.gov > 
Subject : RE: DUE WEDS 1/ 11: OGC-OL Passback : Stat us and Follow Up on React ive 
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangemen ts 

b 
Best, 

Jonatha n 

Jonattian E(idelman 

Social Science Research Analyst 

Centers for Medic.ire & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

·Centerfor Medicaid and CHlP Services (CMCS} 

Financial MaQagement Group ( FMG) 

DJvlslon of Financial Policy (DFP) 

4 10. 786.4738 

fonatha n.endelman@cms..hhs.gov 
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7500 Securit y Blvd . 

Mail Stop, S3· 14•28 

Baltimor e, MD 21244-1850 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/ CMCS) <eeverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2: 12 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rqry .Howe@cms.hhs.gov.> ; Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) 
< Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) <Charlie .Amold@cms .hhs .oov> ; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/ CMCS), <Jennifer .Clark@cms .hhs.gov> ; Goldsle li'l, Sluarl (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@c[1]$Jlb$.&_Q)l> ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >; Endelman ( he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
< J.Q!lat!lan..f ndel ma n@i:ms.,t,hs.9QY > 
Cc: Maccarrolt, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) < Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov> ; S1Ianskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.qo_y>; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs .gov > 
Subject: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement 
DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Hello, I am adding a SP link (be low) for the react ive statement wi th OL 
comments/edit s (attached) to be to aligned with the updated OB and Q/A s. Will 
these changes impact the OA briefing paper? We normally wait until we have 
clearance comments before going to OA, but I und ersl:.ind we are on .i somewh at 
tight timeline . 

OC reconciled the comme nts . I did move the reconciled vers ion of the CIB and Q/ As t o 
SharePoint (below) . Please see attached with separate line edits/co mments for full 
disclosure fro m OL and OGC. Please make edits in the reconciled vers ion. 

HC Related Taxes CIB 

0/As Taxes ClB 

&active statement -Jax cm 

Beverly 
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From: Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS) <Rory .Howe@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4 :31 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Bever ly .Boston@cms .hhs.gov .>; Fan, Kristin 
(CMS/CMCS) < Ktistin .Fan@cms. hhs.qoy >: Arno ld, Ch<!rlle (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie .Arno ld@cms.hhs .ao:,c>; Clark, Jennifer {CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jenn ifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov > ; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hh~.gQ)l>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Macqirroll, Ambe r (CMS/CMCS} < Amber .MacCarro ll@cms.hhs .gov > ; Silanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <l§.tl;!my. SjJanskjs@cms .hhs,.oov> ; adams , lia (CMS/CMCS), 
<Lia .Ada ms@cms. hhs.qo v > 
Subject: RE: OGC· OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive State ment DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless.Arr angements 

Thanks, Beverly. I t hin k some of the line edits are visible In the CIB, but many by OL are 
not vis ible. Is there a version with the line edits vis ible' 

Ftom : Boston , Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beyerty ,j!9.stoh@cm s ,hhs .gov > 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3 :34 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rory .Howe@cms .hhs .gov >; Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristi n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennjfer .Clark@mis ,hl)s~ ; Goldstein , Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms .hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Rlchard (CMS/ OMCS) 
<.Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS} <~;;~C.arc.o Jl@_c;ms,h.h.s,g_Qv> ; Sllanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy .Sllansk is@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<l,,Jg_,A®lila@l_em:;;,hb s,g.oy> 
Subject: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: 
CIB Health care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrange ments 

Hello, 

Please see atta ched with OL and OGC comments . Can you tal<e a 'look aod let me know 
when you3C "' II be able to turn around clean versions ? As a reminder, next step is R2 
CMS and th e OCD will concurrent ly send It d irectly to Rachel in IOS, Sara Sills in 0MB (Rory 
I did ment ion to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy with OMB),. and Jessica Schubel 
in DPC to revie w. 

Tl1,mk,, 
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Beverly 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beyerly .Boston@cms.hhs .g~ > 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:29 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.go\(> j Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristjn,Fan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Qigjj je.Amo!d@cms .hhs,gpy>; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennirer.Clark@crns.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, Stua rt (CMS/ CMCS) 
<S]JJART.GOLDSTEINC>ilcms.hhs,goy>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
< Richard .Cuno@cms.hl1s.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <~~~@cms .hhs~ > ; Sllanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <J.e.remy,Stianskjs@cms.hhs.goy>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject , RE: Status and Follow lJp on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Healt h 
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangemen ts 

Looks good. I will circle back if the re are any quest ions . Thank you all. 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .gov > 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:08 PM 
To: Boston, Bever ly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov> ; Fan, Kristin 
{CMS/CMCS) < KrlsUn.Fan@cms.nhs.gov> ; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Charfie,Amo!d@cms .hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.C lark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.Q.QY>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCSJ, 
< Rlchard.Cuno@cms.h hs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) < Amber.MacCarro ll@cms.hhs ,oov > ; Sllanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy ,Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/ OMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: Stat us and Follow Up on Reactiv e Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health 
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

My edlts are in and thls is good to go. Thanks, all! 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@c.ms,hhs.qov > 
Se nt: Fridey, Jenuary 6, 202 3 2: 47 PM 
To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristi n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Arno'ld, Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Charlle .Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.C lark @cms.hhs.gov > ; Goldstetn, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
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<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Rlchard.Cuno@cms .hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) <Rorv ,Howe@cms.hhs.goy >: Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms. hhs .gov >; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Sjlanskis@cms.h hs.gov > ; adams , lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms. hhs.gov > 
Subj ect: RE: Statu s and Follow Up on Reactiv e Stateme nt DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health 
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangeme nts 

Than ks Krist in, 

Based on your comments would the below edit s wor k? Please ot hers review Krist inaC'"s 
comme nts in th e atta ched and make edits here <I'□ reactive tha t w.as draf ted by 
~ by COB toda y. 

Th a nks 

Beverly 

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/ CMCS} < Kristi n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent : Friday , January 6, 2023 2: 19 PM 
To: Bosto n, Beverly (CMS/ CMCS} <e,~ly ,.6oston@gns .hhs, goy >; Arnold , Charlte 
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie .Am old@cms.hhs .qoy >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jennjfer .Clark@cms .hhs.gcy >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCSJ 
<Rlchard.Cu no@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rorv.Howe@cms.hhs.go\C>: Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
< Amber .MacCarroll@cms .hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jeremy. Silanskis@cm s.hh s.gov >; adams, Ila (CMS/ CMCS) <Lia.Adam s@cms .hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive State ment DUE COB TODAY: CIB Healt h 
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmle ss Arrangeme nts 

I made. so me suggestions . 
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From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms .hhs.g oy > 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 l:33 PM 
To: Fan , Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kr ist in. Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold , Charlie (CMS/CMCS} 
<Char lle.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/ CMCS) 
<leo□ ifer.ctark@cms . hhs. goy>; Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
< SfUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCSJ 
<Bkha rd .Cuno@cms.blJs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rory .Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
<A mber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs .g0II >; Silansk ls, Jeremy (CMS/.CMCS) 
<J.e.c.erny..JiU<illSkis@Kms.hhs.go~> i a dams, lia (CMS/CMCS) < l.@..8d.aro~@.Qm,.Jlhs...QI!Y> 
Subject : Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care 
Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Thanks Krist in, 

Status update : OCD confirmed we are st ill aim ing for 1/23 . OCD is awaiting OGC 
comments (if any) on the c,s. Once the CIB clears Comms, the OCO vvill send it directly to 
Rachel in 1OS, Sara Sills in 0MB (Rory I did ment fon to Perrie that we shared and advanced 
copy with 0MB), and Jessica Schubel 1n DPC to review . 

In add "tion due COB today - Here is the reactive that was drafted by OC 
for the CIB. Please let me know if you have edits to the reactive 
statement developed by OC. 

Thanks 

Beverly 

From: Fan, Kr istin (CMS/CMCS) < Krlst in .Fan@cms.hhs .gov > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie 
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amo ld@cnis.hhs .gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jen□ ifer,C!ark@cms , '1bs.,goy>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STlJART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard ,Cuno@cms .hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory,Howe@cms,b,bs..go.)L>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<mb_er._Ma@__rroJL@trns,.b.h~.PY>; Sila nsk[s, Jeremy ( CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jeremy.S llanskls@cms.hhs.gov > ; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms. hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: CIB Health Care Related Taxes arid Hold Harm less Arrangement s 
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Thanks Beverly. I defer to others but don§("Mt think the edits are helpful for the. CIB. It 
was carefully crafte,;I language . I \YOUld not recommend accepting these changes. 

From: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Bosto n@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent : Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:46 AM 
To: Arnold , Ch<lrlie (CMS/ CMCS) <Charlie.Amo ld@cms.hhs.gov > ; Clark, Jennifer 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Jennlfer.C lark@cms.hh s.gov >; Goldstein , Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<5TLJART.G0LDSTElN@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
< Rlchard. Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/ C:MCS) < Kristin. Fan@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory.Howe@crns.hhs.aox >: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
< Amber .MacCarroll@cms .hhs.gov >; Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
< )PrPm\{.$lla n~l<i5@rm<:.hh<:.1JnV>; a dams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <I ia.Arlams@rm<:.hhs QQV> 
Subjec t : CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Good morning and HNYI !}, 

Looping others. All Comms clearance comments on the CIB are due from 
commenters on 1/5. Please hold the attached FCHCO comments until all 
other comments on the CIB are received . I will eed clean an edr ed 
~omments once all comments are received . 

In addition due 12pm tomo rrow 1/ 5 - Here is the reactive th at was 
drafted by QC for the CIB. Please let me know if you have edits to t he 
reactive stateme nt developed by QC. 

Thank you 

Beve rly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Tu~day , January 3, 2023 3:57 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/ CMCS) <Beverly ,Boston@cms,hhs.gov>; adams, lia 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Ua.Adams@cms.h hs.gov > 
Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov > ; Maccarroll , Amber 
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(CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cms.h'hs.gov> 
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: I nternal Q&As ,for CIB Health Care Reiclted Taxes and Hold 
Harmless ArrangementS 

HJ, Beverly and Lia, Would you mind making should make sure the attached track changes 
based on a few suggestions from 11m make It into the final version? Please let me know if 
you have any questio ns, 

Thanks, 

Rory 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:49 PM 
To: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) < Tlm ,Enaelhardt@cm s.hhs.gov> 
Subject : RE: FOR CL.EARANCe Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold 
Harmless Arrangemen ts 

HI Tim, 

Happy New Year. i a,ppreda te you ta tdng the tirrie to rev iew and to comment. Thanks for 
catching the typo anc! fo r hJghl fghtlng where we could be more precise to avoid 
misinterpreta t ions. wea(" ' II update the dra~ CIB to address the comme nts/ edit. Thanks 
again. 

Rory 

From: Engelhardt, Tlm (CMS/ FCHCO) < T1m.Ehqelhardt@cms ,hhs.gov> 
Sent : Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:16 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/C MCS) <Rory. HoWe@cms,hhs.gov > 
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Intern al Q&As for CIB Health Ca,re Related Taxes and Hold 
Harmless Arrangements 
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I understand the C!B was FYl0 onry, but I feel compe lled to share with you a few things ill 
t he attached. l was only reading it to try to learn the poHcy, bu t there is a place in t he CIB 
where a reader could easily take away the wrong message. And a typo. 

Tim Engelhardt (he/ him) 

Medicare-Medicaid Coorc;linallon Office 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Servlces 

202.690.6277 
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From: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@crns.hhs,ooy > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 20231:35 PM 
To: Worstell, Megan (CMS/OFM) <Meqan.Worstell@cms.hhs .gov>; Czajkowsk i, John 
( CMS/ OFM) <Joh n.C,zp1kowsisj@cms, hhs. gey >; Plater, Moms ( CMS/ OFM) 
<Morris .Plater@cms.hhs .gov> ; Stokes-Murray (He/Him), Heinz (CMS/ OFM) 
<KHeinz.Stokes-Murray@cms .hhs.gov> ; ne rney, Janet (CMS/ OFM) 
<Janet.Tierney@cms,hhs.gov> ; Kelsey, Ashley (CMS/OFM) 
<Ashley.Kelsey@cms.hhs.goll > ; Carmichael , Wanda (CMS/OFM) 
< Wanda.Carmichae l@cms.hhs.gov >; Benns, Anto inette (CMS/OFM) 
< Antojnette .Benns@cms.hhs.gov >; Richter (she/ her) , Liz (CMS/ CM) 
<e11zabeth,dchter@cms .hhs.go11> ; Rice, Cheri (CMS/CM) <Cheri,Rice@cms.hhs.aa)I>; 
Ahern, Robert (CMS/CM) < Robert .Ahern @cms.hhs.aoV> ; Mays, Beth (CMS/ CM) 
<Beth ,Mays@cms.hhS.gov>; Blackford (she/ her), Carol (CMS/CM) 
<Carol.6lac kford@cms.hhs .gov > ; Pequigney, Susan (CMS/CM) 
< Susan.Pequigney@cms.hhs.gov> ; Farra n, Patti (CMS/CM) <Patti.Farra n@cms.hhs.gov> ; 
Beder, Victor ia (CMS/CM) < Victoria .Beder@cms.hhs.gov >; Feaster, Simone (CMS/ CM) 
<simone.feaster@cms.hhs.gov > ; Uebersax, Julie (CMS/ CM) 
<Julie ,Uebersax@crns,hhs.aov >; Held, Wil liam (CMS/ CM) <William.Held@cms.hhs .q2Jl>; 
OToole, Meghan (CMS/ OA) <Meqhan.OToolel@crns.hhs .gov > ; Labonte, Christiane 
(CMS/ CM) <Christ iane.Labonte@cms.hhs .ao1£> ; Martin, Kristi (CMS/ CM) 
<Krlstina.Marti n@cms.hhs.gov >; Turco, Molly (CMS/ CM) <Molly .Turco@cms.hhs.gov> ;· 
Jacobs, Douglas (CMS/CM) < Douglas.Jacobs@cms.hhs.gov >; Hunter, Leah (CMS/ CM) 
<Leah.Hunter@cms .hhs.goll >i CMS CPI Clearance Box 
<CPI Clearance Box@cms.hhs .gov >; Hart, Bradley (CMS/ CPI); Lindstrom, Jennifer 
(CMS/CPI) <Jennifer,Undstrom@)cms.hhs.goy >; Mills, George (CMS/CPI) 
<™e ,mills@cms.hhs,qQll>; Brentze l, I ngrid (CMS/CPI) 
<Ingrid. Brentzel@cms. h hs.aov >; Graham, John (CMS/CPI) <John.Graha m@cms.hhs.gov >: 
Wilson-Coe, Tomiko (CMS/CPI) <Jom lko.wnson-coe@cms .hh!i,9m'.> ; Allen, Nakia 
(CMS/CPI) <nakia.allen-mcqhee@crns.hhs.gov > ; Ahmad, Namirah (CMS/CPI) 
< l'lamjrah ,Ahmad@cms.JJb,;;,so.y> ; Barkai, Meliss;;, (CMS/CPI) 
<Mellssa.8arka i@cms.hhs.gov >; Coates, Nikita (CMS/ CPI) <Nlkita.Coates@crns .hhs.gov> ; 
Mitchell, Dashe (CMS/ CPI) < Dashe.Mitchell@cms.hhs.gov> ; Tott, Karen (CMS/CPI) 
<.Karen .Tott @cms.hhs.gov > ; Stevenson, Bryant (CMS/ CPI) 

CMS0000165cv3525 



<brya nt. stevenson@cms. hhs. gov>; Oelsch Iaeger, Allison ( CMS/ OEDA) 
<Allison.Oelschtaeoer@cms .hhs.gov>; Shatto, Andrew (CMS/OEDA) 
<Andrew .Shatt o@cms.hhs.gov >: Hitchcock, Katheri ne (CMS/OED A) 
<Kathe rine.Hitchcock@cms.hhs.gov >; Harper, Bernice (CMS/ OEDA) 
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<Shari.Llng@cms.hhs .gov >; Wild , Richard (CMS/CCSQ) <Richard.W ild@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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Cc: CMS CLEARANCES < CLEARANCES@cms.hhs.gov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/OC) 
< Eric.D inges@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subj ect : FOR CLEARANCE: In terna l Q&.As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold 
Harmless Arrangements 

***Please copy Enr ico Ding es and on ALL responses pertaining 
to this Item when replying to CMS Clearances .*** 

Please see attached interna l qas for rev iew. The informa tiona l bulletin is FYI ONLY. Thank 
you. 

Comments Due : 1:00 PM ET Thur sday , Janua ry 5, 2023 

All: For your review and input . Concurrent HHS/CMS review, 

Title: In ternal Q&As for CMCS informationa l bulletin on health care related taxes and hold 
harm less arrangeme nts. 
Agency/Office: CMCS 

subjed/DeS<ription: CMS will release an informationa.f bullet in on health care related taxes 
and hold harmless arrangements involving the redist ribut ion of 'Medicaid payments. This 
informational bulletin responds ,n part to questions CMS has received regarding the 
statutory and regulatory requfreme:nts applicable to health care-related t axes, including in 
connectton wtth proposals to implement or renew Medka id managed care state dl rected 
payments (SDPs). There will be a reactive statement, listserv message, and Internal 
questions-and-answers for this Item . 

COM Ms Materfal• for Rollout: lnterna l Q&As 

Dead line f or COM MS Clearance comments: fhurS<l.av. January ~ bv l:\oO 1•111 

Requested Release date: 2/7/2023 

INFORMAnON NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBUC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: 
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This information has not been pub/idy disclosed ond may be privileged and confidential. It is for 
internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not 
authorized to receive the information. Unauthorized disclosure may result in disciplinary action 
or prosecution to the full extent of the law. 
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From : "Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)" <BevMy .Boston@cms .hhs.gov> 
2/15/2023 1 :05:27 PM -050 0 Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

"Gavens , Jay (CMS/CMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms. hhs.gov>; "Holligan, Ricardo 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Ricardo .Holliga n@cms.hhs.gov>; "Ende lman (he/him), 
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan.Endelman@cm s.hhs.gov>; "Ferguson, 
Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)" <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms. hhs.gov>; "Fan, Kristin 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Krist in.Fan@cms .hhs.gov>; "Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .gov>; "Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Charfie.Arnold@cms .hhs.gov>; "Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs .gov>; "Go ldstein. Stuart (CMS/C MCS)" 
<STUART .GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov>; "Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov> ; "Curry , Celest ine (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Celestine.C urry@cms .hhs.gov>; "Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Davida .Kirnble@cms.h hs.gov> 
"Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber .MacCarroll@cms .hhs.gov>; 
"Silanskis , Jeremy (CMS/CMCS}" <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms. hhs.gov>; "edams, 
lia (CMS/CMCS)" <Lia.Ada ms@cms .hhs.gov>; "Slaton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Sidney.Staton@cms .hhs.gov> 

Subje ct: RE: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY : :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROL.LOUT 
ACT IONS 

Thanks Ricard. On the Florida SOP FMR, can yo u add the month/d ate in 2022 when the FMR 
was conducted. 

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions 

1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs, on any other subject s, since January 
2021? Or is th is their first FMRsince that trme? I donaC 'Mt think so, but 
DFO/DFP can confirm. Yes, we conduct an FMR In 2022 on two of nine the 
state direct payment preprints . (draft report is being prepa red and has not 
yet been issued to the sta te) 

2 . Did we also start an FMR with TX ~nd MO on th is same issue? Or is the OIG looking 
into TX? The OIG is doif!g a report for Te1eas that began in November 2021 
a nd is expected to be comp leted somet ime In 2023 (I fo rget 
timing) Entrance conference with the state was April 14 , 2022 

a. What is the stat us of TX and MO a€" either FMRs or OIGs? When did those 
start? For MO 3C" I don acr Mt think there has been an FMR on this 
topi c, The last FMR on MO hospi tal tax was issued 11/25 /2 007 and 
was related to what revenues should or should not be included in th e 
ho spita l tax base. MO w e are performing an expanded 12/31/2022 
CMS- 64 revi ew tha t wlll Include the FRA tax . 

3. I know the letter to f l is not public. Do final FMR reports , including th is one, get 
posted oh Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are 
FOIABLE 

4. Confirm the follow ing is accurate; 
a. CMCS ant icipates to issue a draft FMR report to t he state by the end of 

calendar year 2023. The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to 
t i ,e drarL re pur l. Arlervvartl,; a riri dl report will be is,,ued lf ,at will irtwr µu rd l e 
the state a€'"s response to any fin dings, observat ions, and recommendations 
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inc luding CMS comments to the statea€ " 's response. Correct aC" though 
many times states ask for additiona l time. 

If the statea€"'s response to our find ings is not sufficie nt, CMS will cons ider possible 
dlsallowances of FFP. Correct 

Beverly A. Boston 
Senior Advisor & Assistan t to the Group Director 

Fi naricia I Management Grovp 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services 

Centers For Medicare & Medicaid Services 

Beveclv. Boston@CMS.HHS.Goy 

410-786-4 186 

From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms .hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:21 PM 
To: Holilgan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <R1tardo .Holligan @cms.hhs.gov>; End el man (he/h im) , 
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jona than.Endelman @cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly (CMSJCMCS) 
<Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs .gov>; Ferguson,, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) 
< Dorothy.f'erguson@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Ktistin.Fa n@cms.'hhs.gov >: 
Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <:Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov:>; Arno ld, Cnarlle (CMS/CMCS) 
<Char lle.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<JennlFer,Clark@crns.hhs .gov >; Goldstein, Stuart. (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov> ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/GMCS) 
<Rlchard.Cuno@cms .hhs .gov >: C\Jrry, Celestfne (CMS/ CMCS) 
<CelestJne.Curiy@cms.hhs.gov > ; Kimb le, Davida (CMS/CMCS} 
<Davida. Kimble@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarr oll@crns.hhs.gov>; Sllanskis , Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jere111y,Sllapskis@cms .hhs,gov>; adams, li<1 (CMS/CMCS) 
<L1a.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Staton, Sidoey (CMS/C MCS) <S idney.Stato n@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

,<\dded comment to RlcardoaC™s input. 

from: Holligan , Ri Ldr Liu (CMS/CMCS) <R1t..drLio.HoU19on@)L1 ll5 . 1111~.yu v,, 
·Sent : Wednesdav, F'ebruaty 15, 202312:14 PM 
To: Endelman (he/himj , Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS) <Jonat han.Endelma n@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Boston; ,Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <~ ly,B~n @crm;.hhs,.Q.llY>i re rguson , Dor.othy 
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(CMS/CMCS) <Dorothv .Ferguson@cms.hhs .gov > ; Fan, Kristin (CMS/01CS) 
<Kristi n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms .hhs.gov >; 
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) < Charllea.801QJQ@cms,hhs.gQY.>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jenn ifer .Oark@c ms.hhs.gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms .hhs.gov > ; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) < lav .Gavens@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestlne .CurN@cms.hhs .gov >; Kimb le, Davida 
(CMS/CMCS) < Davlda,Kl mble@cms.hhs.goy > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS} <Amber.MacCarro ll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremv .Sflanskis@cms.hh5,.<l0..','.>; adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) 
<Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.goy >; Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney ,Staton@cm s.hhs,gQ¥> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROUO UT ACTIONS 

Please see the highlighte d language In auestion 1. 

From: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endel man@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent : Wednesday , February 15, 2023 11:54 AM 
To: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Bosto n@cms.hhs.gov >; Ferguson, Dorothy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy .Ferguson@cms,hhs.gQ'L>; Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) 
< Kristin .Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) < CharUe.Arnold@cms,hhs.goy >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.C lark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/C MCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
< R1chard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >; Gavens, Jay (CMS/ CMCS) <Jay .Gavens@cms.hhs.gov >, 
Curry, Celest ine {CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Cuny@cms .hhs.gov >; Kimble, Dav ida 
(CMS/CMCS} <Dav1da.Klmble@ems.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) < Amber .MacCarroll@lcms.hhs..gov>; Sllansk is, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) < le r0 my.S ilanskis@cms.hhs gov >; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<I.la.Ada ms@cms.hhs.gov >; Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) < Sidney .Stato n@cms.hhs .gov >; 
Holligan, Ricardo {CMS/CMCS) <filQ@o ,Ho!liaan@cms ,hhs.qQY> 
Subject: RI:: DUE 2PM TODAY; ;TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROUOUT ACTIONS 

Looping in Sid and Ricardo on the Florida piece. I dona€'"'t believe we have sent t hem 
anything yet. r will take a look at Krist ina€ '" s comments. 

Best , 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman, PhD 

soc ial Science Research Analyst 
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Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Financial Management Group (FMG) 

Division of 'Financial Policy (DFP) 

410. 786.4738 

/onathan .endelman@cm s.hhs.gov 

7500 Security Blvd. 

Mail Stop, S3- 14-28 

Baltlmore , MD 21244-1850 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Wednesday , February 15, 202311 :45 AM 
To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy .Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristi n 
(CMS/CMCS) <~rfstjn.fan@gns.hhs .goy> : Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS} 
<Rory,Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/ hirn) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennife r (CMS/C MCS} 
<Jennlfer. Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/C MCS} 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov> ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.aov >; Gavens, Jay {CMS/ CMCS} <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.aov >; 
Curry, Celest1ne (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine .Curry@cms .hhs.gov >; Kimble, Dav ida 
{CMS/ CMCS) < Davlda ,Klmb le@lcms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) < Amber MacCarroll@cms.h'hs.gov>; Silanskis , Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov >~ adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) 
<Lja.Adams<rocms.hhs.ao)l > 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Thanks Dorothy and Kristin, since the OCD Qs seem to work better outside of SP, wea€'MII 
go with that Jay can you confirm on Ql. Anyone else have responses to address the Qs ? 

OCD Qs on FL, MO , TX taxes related actions 

1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since January 
20 21? Or is th is their first fMR s1nce that t ime? I doni'IC"' t think so, but 
DFO/OFP can confirm . Yes, we conduct an FMR In 2022 on two of nine the 
state direct payment prepr Jnts . (draft report Is being prepared and has not 
yet beeri iss1.ied t o the state) 

~- Did we also start an FMR w1cn TX ano MO on tn1s same 1ssueI Or 1s the OiG looki ng 
Into TX? T he OIG is doing a report for Texas that began In November 2021 
and is expected to be comp leted sometime in 2023 (I forget 
timing) Entran ce conference with the state was April 14 , 2022 
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a, What is ,the status of TX and MO a€" eithe r FM Rs or OIGs? When did those 
start? For MO llC" I donaC™t think there has been an FMR on thi s 
t opi c. Th e last FMR on MO ho spi ta l t ax w as Iss ued 11/ 25 /2 007 c1nd 
wa s re lat ed to w hat reve nues should or should not be Include d In t he 
hospital ta x ba se. MO we are performing an expanded 12/31/2022 
CMS·G4 review that will include the FRA tax. 

3. I know the let;ter to FL is not public. Do fina l FMR reports , including th is one, get 
post ed on Medicaid.gov? We do not post t o Medicaid .gov, but th e v are 
FOIABL E 

4 . co nfirm the following l s accurate: 
a. CMCS ant icipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of 

calendar year 2023. The state will then have 30 days to forma lly respond to 
the draft report , Afterwar ds a fi nal report will be issued tnat will incorporate 
the statea C" s response to an y findings , observations, and recomme~dat ions 
includ fng CMS comments to the statea€ ' '"s response. Correct §C'' th ough 
ma ny ti mes states ask fo r addi t io nal ti me, 

I>. if the statea€ "' s response to our 'findings is not sufficient , CMS will consider 
possible disallowance s of FFP. Corr ect 

Also, please review and confirm (thanks Kristin, anyone else?) where we 
accept the propose9 changes ¢90 CIB Reactive Statement w/0L Comments 

Beverly A. Boston 
Senior Adviso r & Assistant to the Group Directo r 

Financial Management Group 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 

Beverly. Boston@CMS. HHS. Gov 

4 10-786·4186 

fr om: Ferguson , Dorothy (CMS/ CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.qo!,!.> 
Sent : Wednesday , February 15, 2023 11;38 AM 
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To: Fan. Krist in (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Boston. Beverly (CMS/CMCS) 
<Beverlv .Boston@cms.hhs .gov >: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS} < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>: 
Endelman (he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS} <Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hh~~9Q"i>; Arnold, 
Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Char lie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jenn ifer.Clark@cms.h hs.gov> ; Goldste in. Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rlchard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jav.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Curry, Celestlne (CMS/CMCS} <Celestlne.Curry@cms.hhs .gov >; Kimb le, Davida 
( CMS/CMCS) < Davida. Kimb le@cms. h hs. gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll. Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MaCCarrou@cms.hhs.9.Q.V>; sI Iansk1s. Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy .Silansk is@cms,hhs.goy> ; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<Lia.Ada ms@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

I added a little more below in red . 

Thanks. 

Dornthy Ftirgusun, 214-767-6385 

Director 

Division of Financial Operations West, f'MG, CMCS 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krist in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov > 
Se nt: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10: 21 AM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS} <Beverly ,Bqston@anS.hb~ov >; Howe, Rory 
{CMS/CMCS) < Rory .Howe@cms.hhs.gov >; Endelman (he/hi m). Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jonalhan. Endelman@cms.hhs.gov > ; Arnold. Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov > ; Clark. Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jenn ifer.Clark@cms .hhs.gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > ; Gavens, Jay (CMS/ CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) < Dorothy. Ferguson @lhn:!S•hhfu.gQv> ; Curry, Celest ine 
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Currv@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimb le. Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
< Dav ida. Kimble@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll. Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs .gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS} <Jeremy.S ilanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/OMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms. hhs gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

I didnaC""t add anyth ing to the sharepoin t site aC' but some proposed responses to the 
OCD questions are in bold below. 
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From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Bosto n@cms .hhs.goy > 
Sent: Wednesday , February 15, 2023 11:03 AM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) <Rory .Howe@cms.hhs.gov > ; Endelman U,e/him), Jonathan 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jonat han.Ende lman@cms .hhs,goy>; Arno lcj, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Char!je.Amold@cms .hhs .gQX>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jenn ifer.Clark @cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, St'uart (CMS/C MCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hh~ . .9Q.'l>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs .gov > ; Gavens, Jay (CMS/ CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms .hhs.gov >; 
Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CM CS) < Doroth11.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov >; Curry, Celestine 
(CMS/CMCS) <Ce.le~ti□e,Cyrry~s.hhs.g.9y >; Kimb le, Davida (CMS/CMCS) 
<Davida. Ki mble@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc : Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.Maccarro 1l@lcms,hhs.g_Q!L>; Sllanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.h hs.gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<.:Krisli n .Fan@cms.h l1s.gov >; adarns, Ila (CMS/ CMCS) < Ua.Ad ams@c ms.ll lls .9011> 
Subject : DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLl!.OUT ACTIONS 

Good morning, 

Please see below act ions. We did receive OL edits to the CIB reactive 
(attached and in the SP link) and the OCD has fo llow-up Qs on taxes actions 
for FL,MO and TX. I did make the OCD aware generally that FMRs are not 
posted publicly and reminded them that MO will be a focused CMS-64 
review . Please respond by 2pm today. 

i . We received OL edits/comments on the CIB reactive . Please confirm 
where we accept the proposed changes & D CIB Reactive Statement w/OL 
Comments 

2, The OCD (Dan/Perrle) has clarifying questions on FMG FL, MO, TX tax 
related actions. See below and fn the SP link here for collaboration 
di□ OCD Os on FMG - FL MO TX Taxes Related Actions 

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions (please provide 
res~onses in SP l"nk above) 

1. Have we issu ed to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects , since January 
2021? Or is this the ir first FMR since th~t t ime? l donaC •Mt think so , but 
DFO/ DFP can confirm 
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2 . Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on th is same issue? Or is the OIG looking 
Into TX? The OIG is do ing a report ( I forget timing ) Entran ce conferen ce 
wi th the state was April 14, 2022 

a. What is the stat us of TX and MO a€" either FM Rs or O!Gs7 When did those 
start? For MO aC" I donaC ' "'t think th ere has be en an FMR on this 
toptc. The last FMR on MO hospital t ax was issued 11/25 / 2007 and 
was relat ed to what reve nues should or should not be Included in the 
ho spital t a,c; base. MO we <1re performing an expanded 1,2/31 /2022 
CMS-64 rev iew that w i ll Include the FAA tax . 

3. I know the lett er to FL rs not pubnc. Do fina l FMR report s, Including this one, get 
posted on Medicaid .gov? We do not post to Medicaid .gov, but th ey are 
FOIABLE 

4 . Confi rm the f ollowing is accurate : 

Tlla nk you 

a. CMCS ant icipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of 
calendar year 2023 . The sta te wlll then have 30 days to formally respond to 
t he dr aft report , Afterw.:irds a fin .ii re port will be issued th.:it Will incor po rate 
the statea('«s response to any findings, observations , and tecomme,idatio ns 
including CMS comments to the stateaC'"s response. Correct aC" th ough 
many tim es sta tes ask for additio nal time. 

b. Jf t he stat eac '"'s response to our findings Is not sufficient, CMS will c()nsider 
possible disallowa nces of FFP. Correct 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) <Rorv.Howe@cms.hhs.goy> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4 :46 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarro ll@cms.hl1s.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Jeremy .Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms. hhs.gov >;. Ferguson, Dorot hy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Dorot hy.Ferguso n@cms.hhs.gov >; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS) 
-;Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs,aoy>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlle.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/C MCS) 
<JennlFer.Clark@cms.hhs .goy>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/C MCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/C MCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhS.gov >; Gavens, Jay (CMS/ CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Curry , Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine .Curry@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Kimble , Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida .Kimble @cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLi.OUT ACTIONS 

Hi Beverly, 
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Please see attached some suggested !lli.ru!r edits to the CIB per a conversat ion wit h Dan 
th is afternoon. Please lel me know how you§C.,d like to handle given where we are In t he 
process. 

Thanks, 

Rory 

Fron,: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <§ey.e.rlv.Boston@i:rns.bhs .goy> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:36 PM 
To: Ferg uson, Dorotny (CMS / CMCS) <Doro_wy.Ferauson@cms.nns.go \/>; EncJelman 
(he/ him), Jonathan {CMS/ CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charl ie 
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie .Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov> ; Clark , Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer .Clark @cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/C MCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >; Gavens, lay {CMS/ CMCS) <Jay .Gavens@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Curry, Celestine (CMS/ CMCS) <Celestlne .Curry@cms .hhs .gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
< K ti, tln .Fan@cms. hhs.aov >; Kimble , Davida ( CM S/ CMCS) <Davida. Kim ble@cm, . b hs.goy> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <B&LY-Howe@cms.hhs.qoy >; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
< Amber .MacCarroll@cms. hhs.gov >; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jererny .Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, 1ra (CMS/ CMCS) < ll a.Adams@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subje ct: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLL.OUT ACTIONS 

Than ks Dorothy! 

Beverly 

From : Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy .Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:27 PM 
To : Endelman { he/h im), Jonathan {CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Boston, Beverl y (CMS/CMCS) <6ever ly.6oston@cms.hhs .gov >; Arnold, Charlie 
{CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amo ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, 'Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer .Clark@, ms.hhs.go.l(>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov> ; Ci.mo, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Rl!;hecd,cuno@<;rus,hh~,0¥ >; Gavens, Jay {CMS/ CMCS) <J.q~~e.o:;.@cms . hh,s,99 v> ; 
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celesbne.Curry@cms.hhs .gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krlstln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Klmble@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc; Howe , Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory.Howe®cm&. hhsJ1Q.¥.> ; Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
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<Jeremy .Silanskis(1i>cms.hhs.gov >; a dams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@c ms.l1hs.gov > 
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

The only ed it r had is the quarterly report for MO is 12/3 1/ 2022 not 12/21/2022. I changed 
highligh ted in yellow red font , 

Thanks , 

Doroth y Ferguson, 214-767-638 5 

Director 

Di Viston ofF in ancial Operati ons West. FMG , CIVICS 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

From: Endelman (he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) < Jonath an.Endel man @cms.h hs.gov > 
Sent: Tuesday , February 14, 2023 3:10 PM 
To: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverl y .Boston@cms .hhs.gov >; Arno ld, Charlie 
(CMS/CMCS) <Char lie .Arno ld@cms,hhs .goy >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/C MCS) 
<Jennifer ,Cfark@cms .hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cro.s...b.tls,Q.Q¥.>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) < l ay.Gave ns@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Ferguso n, Dorot hy (CMS/CMCSJ < C!omthv .Ferquson@cm s.~_gy >; Curry 1 Celestine 
(CMS/CMCS) <Ce(estjne .Currv@cms .hhs.gpy:>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<&J.stln.Fan@cms .hhS.g.Qll>; Kimb le, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <P.-avlda~~lmbJ.~cm..s.J1bMQ.'i > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCSJ < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs .gov > ; Maccar roll , Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
< Amber .MacCarroll@cm s.hhs.gov > ; Silansk ls, Jefemy (CMS/C MCS) 
<Jeremy .Sjlansk js@cms .bhs.goy >; a dams, lia (CMS/CMCSJ < l.ia,Adams@cms .h!J.s...gpv > 
Subj ect : RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLf:SS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Beverly, 

CMS000018!)cv3525 



Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Endelman, PhD 

Social Science Research Analyst 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Serv1ces (CMS) 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

l'i nancial Managemer)t Group (FMG) 

Division of Financial Policy (DFP) 

410.786.4738 

jonatha n.endeJrnamaicms.hhs.aoy 

7500 Security Blvd. 

Mail Stop, S3-14 -28 

Baltimore, MD 21244- 1850 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.8oston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Tuesd·ay, February 14, 2023 3:20 PM 
To: Endelman { he/h im), Jon;itban (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.El1delman@cms.hhs.go v> ; 
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/ CMC$) < Charlle.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jenn ifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jenn1f,er.Clark@cms.ht!~gov > ; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms,hhs,goy>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCSJ 
<B,ichard .Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > ; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gayens@cms. hhs.goy >; 
Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) < Dorot hy .Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov> ; Curry, Celest ine 
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestlne.Curry@cms . hhS.goy>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble , Davida (CMS/ CMCS) <Davida .Kimble @cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rorv.Howe@cms.hhs.gov >~ Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Amber ,MacCa.rroH@cms.hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.goll > 
Subject: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS 

Hello team , 

H.opef ully this wil l be quick and I can hear back by COB today . 
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1, First We are gear ing up to ro llout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to 
make sure wea(™re aligned on actions. Pl·ease let me know if there are 
any final * tweaks * to the final CIB here o>□ Final Taxes CIB 

2. Please review the FMR React ive Statement and let me know if 
the re are edits: 

On Wednesday, February 22, the Florida Deputy Secretary ror Medicaid Tom Wallace wur 
receive a lette r not ify ing the state of the engagement by CMCS of a Financial Management 
Review {FMR) of FloridaaE:'"s managed care state directed payme nts (SOPs) funded by Its 
heal th -related tax. The st ate was previously mad e aware of this coming FMR in a 
compan ion letter issued as part of the SOP approval in September 2022. The FMR Will 
revie w the statea(' •'s operation of and s upervfs1on over Its Local Provider Partic ipation Fu111;! 
(LPPfl healt h care-re lated tax progr am as a sour ce of FloridaaC' "s non-federa l share. CMCS 
1s awa,re of ot her states have simila r hospital tax arrangements . t he st ates appear to have 
pre-a rranged agreements to redirect Medica id payments away from Medicatd prov iders 
servi ng a high percentage of Medicaid beneflcia ries to hosp itals that eitner do not 
participa te in Medicaid or serv e a low percel)ta ge off beneficiaries . Th is payment redirect ion 
appears to vio late federa l requ irements . FlorldaaC ™s LPPF tax st ruct ure and media reports 
indicate that the Florida LPPF arrangement may be sim ilar to "the other st<lte arrangeme nts , 
To dme, Flondaaf."" s Agency for HealU, Care Ailnunis1m1ion (AHCAl has been un:tble (or 1111wlll1ogl 10 pro1•Jde 
ass1111111cc Llu11 t11ere is not aH mrangcmciu to redi.stribute Medicaid state directed pay111c111s, 

3. ROLL-OUT aC" The CIB WIii be released on Friday by 3pm, Rory please 
confirm what time you will be contacting the FL and MO SMDs 

• Friday 2/17 aC" Rory Action : prior to Taxes CIB being rel eased, FMG will 
contact Florida SMO regarding engaging on a Finan cial Managem ent Review 
(FMR) of FloridaaC'" s managed care state directe d paym ents (SDPs) funded by 
t he1r healt h re lated tax . We di d make the state aware in a compan ion letter issued 
as part of SDP ap proval in 2022. 

• Fnday 2/17 aE':'' Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being relea sed, FMG will 
cont act the Missouri SMO regardin .g a focused CMS•64 review of t he statea€'"s 
lnpatlent:/outpat ient Federal Reim bursement Allowance (FRA) tiosp ltaJ tax and >'Iii! 
rev iew expend itures tor qu arter ended 12/.) 1/2022 . 

• Frida',' ~17 - CIB REl.f;ASE0 @3pm 

4. State Follow-Up Actions Post Issuance of the Taxes CIB ( Week of 
2/ 20 ): DFOs/Jay please note the Weds 2/22 date to release the FMR 
engagement letter and MO que stions 

• On Weds 2/22 FMG CMS wi ll Issue t he Fl FMR engagem ent lett er to the state 
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• On Weds 2/ 22 FMG will issue a quest ion°set to the state In advance of the focused1 
CMS-64 review regard ing any pooling/red istri but ion of funds issues. 

Please respond by COB today with any minor tweaks to the final SMO and Reactive 
Statement. Rory, ple.ise let me know what time you plan to make calls on Friday. 

Beverly 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly ,Boston@cms,hhs.gov > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) <Krist in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Endelman { he/him), Jonathan 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Ende lman@cms.hhs.gov >; Arno ld., Charlie (CMSJCMCS) 
<Charlie ,Arnold@cms.hhs,go)I>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs .. gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms,hhs.goy>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <~ .Howe@cms.hhs.gov >; Mace;irroil, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .Maccarroll@cms .hhs .goy >; Silanskts, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Silansl<is@crns.hhs.gov.>; adams, Ila (CMS/ CMCS) <Lia,Adams@cms.hhs.gQv> 
Subje ct : Release FRl 2/1 7: CJB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmfess 
Arrangements 

Hello, 

J want to make you aware that the release of the taxes CIB has been moved to Friday 
2/ 17. Rory will connect witi'l the F.L SMO reg;;1rding the FMR on the following Weds 2/227 
Rory is that your unders tand ing? 

I wm keep everyo11e posted on any changes, 

Than ks 

Bev erly 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever ly .Boston@ems.hhs.gov > 
Sent : 'Friday, February 3, 2023 1 : 10 PM 
To : Fa·n, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) < l<stsJ:i.n.f_;m@~rnsJJ!:Js.,g0_y>; Endelman (he/him), Joi;iathan 
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(CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endelman@cms .hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlle.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennlrer .Clark@cms .hhs.aov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STlJART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, R1chard (CMS/C MCS) 
<Rlchard.Cuno@cms.h hs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov > ; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ambe r.MacCarroll@cms.hhs .gov >; Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/C MCS) 
<Jeremy .SHanskls@cms.ht)S,gov >; adams , Ila (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hlis.gov > 
Subj ect : RE: OMS PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Statu s and Follow Up on React ive 
Statement DUE COB TODAY: crs Health Care Rerated Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arra nqements 

FYI, See attached Jess Schubel, White House cleared without comme nt. 

Beverly 

from: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) < Kristln .Fan@cms,bbs ,goy> 
Se nt : Friday, February 3, 2023 1:00 PM 
To: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs .. gov>; Endelman (he/him), 
Jonath an (CMS/ CMCS) <~an .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS; CMCSJ 
<Charlle .Arnold@cms.hhs. gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<l ennifer .Clark@cms.hhs .gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
< STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov> ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/OMCS) 
< Rlch.il rd.CJJn.o.@..cm£. b bs ,.goy > 
Cc : Howe, Rory (CMS/C MCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.h hs.gov >; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
< i,mber .Maccarroll@cms .hhs.goy >; s11anskls, Jeremy (CMS/C MCS) 
<Jeremy .Silansk;s@cms.hhs ,goy>; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) <~~@cro s ,bb.s...9.Q.¥> 
Subj ect: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/ 6 : Status .and Follow Up on Reactrve 
Statemen t DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related, Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

I was wondering about that one .as well. I dona( '"'t think it would be appropriate to add a 
managed care pre-print refere nce here. But there m ight be somethi ng In section 438 of the 
regs. 

From : Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beyerjy.e oston@cms .hhs.gpv> 
Sent: Friday, Februar y 3, 2023 12:52 PM 
To: Endelman (h e/h im), Jonat han (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs ,qov >; Fan, 
Krist in (CMS/CMCS) <KriSti n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold , Char lie (CMS/CMCS) 
<:Charlle.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >_; Clark, Jennifer (CMS / CMCS) 
<Jennifer .Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein., Stuart (CMS/C MCS) 
< STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.h hs.gov >~ Cuno, R1chard (CMS/C MCS) 
<81chard .Cuno@cms.hhs,aoy> 
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Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov> ; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .Maccarroll@ cms,hhs.gov > ; Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jru:runy,_;;.uao~~IS~OlS~Q..~ > i adams, Ila (CMS/ CMCS) < l la,Adams@cms,hhs.goy > 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6 : Status and Follow Up on Reactive 
State ment DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Rel·ated Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

Thanks Johnathan, The citat ions are around documentation collect ion correct? It appears OL 
is flagging whether there Is a citatio n aroun d 438.6 (c) managed care pre-print 
collect ion. Can someone share t he draft CIB with John Giles and Laura Snvder in DEHPG to 
confirm? if we can tiear back by coa Mon that would help to keep us on track with t he 2/10 
release date . 

Thank you! 

Beverly 

From: Endelman (he/ him), Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS) ,::,Jonathan .Endelman@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 202.3 12:09 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CM CS) <Bever ly ,Boston@ons .hhs,gov>; Fan, Kdstfn 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Kristjn,Fa n@cms hhs.gov > ; Arnold , Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Charlle.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.Clatk@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<ST\JART.GOLDSTEIN@~ms.hbs,goy>; Cuno, R1chard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Rlchard. Cuno@crns. hhs .oov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory .Howe@cm$JJ.lls.,.gm, >; Maccarroll , Arnber (CMS/ CMCS) 
-;Amber .MacCarroll@cms. l1hs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CM5/ CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6 : Status and follow Up on Reactive 
Stat~ment DUE COB TODAY: ClB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

Beverly, 

Most of the edits should be easy and we cci·n do today . fhe on ly one I dona€ '" t know a·bout 
is the reguest for a reference to the a(O!managed carea<ED regulations as It relates to the 
autho rity of CMS to request documentat ion as I am not as fam iliar with the managed care 
regs. We can do everyth ing else quick ly. 
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Best, 

Jonathan 

Jonatha n Endelman, PhD 

Social Science Research Analyst 

Centers for Medicare & Medica1d Servkes (CMS) 

Center for Medicaid and CHJP Services (CMCS) 

Financial Management Group (FMG) 

Division of Financial Policy (OFP) 

410.786.4738 

ionatha n.endelman @cms.hhs.gov 

7500 Security Blvd . 

Mail Stop, S3·14·28 

Baltimo re, MD 21244-1850 

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/C MCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, 
Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Krlstln .Fan@cms.hhs,gov>; Arnold, Char lie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlle,Arnold@cms.hhs.gp)l>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennlfer,Clark @cms.hhs.gov > ; Goldsteln, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<SJUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Rlchard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov >; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber MacCarroU@cms.hhs gov >; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams , lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subj ect: 0MB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement 
DUE COB TODAY: era Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Good afternoo n team , 
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Please see attached, 0MB just prov ided the passback on the Tax CIB. VERY, minor edits. I 
be1ieve we can turn this around by GOB Mon? Please confirm , We are still aim ing for Friday 
2/ 10 release. 

Thanks you 

Beve rly 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@c:ms.hhs.gov > 
Senl ~ Wt:Llne:,Llily, Jil rtudry 25 , 2023 1 ;07 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonatha n.cndelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan , 
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krls ll n.Fan@cms.hhs.gov> ; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
< Charlie Amo ldli'llcms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/C MCS) 
< Jenn1fer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<~A...RI .'3QLD5I~!.ls..Q,Q_I£ >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rorv (CMS/ CMCS) <.B.orv,Howe@cms.hhs.gov >: Maccarroll, Am'ber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject : Taxes CIB w/ EOP Due Fri 2/ 3 For FRI 2/10 Release : OGC-OL Passback: Status 
and Follow Up on React ive Stat ement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Healt'1 Care Related Taxes and 
Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Hello, 

See below status. Good newsae:: Rachel/OS cleared the CIEi without comment, It has been 
advanced to EOP with comments/edits due on Friday 2/3 (not sure ifwe will be 
requested to do a call , but will keep you posted). 

Heal th Care-Re lated Taxes CIB 

• ±f-l,-9 a€" !;;end to IO!;; (Rachel) for review 
• 1/24 COB a€." Rachel clears 
• 1/24 5pm a('' Send to EOP (DPC, 0MB) fo r re 1ew 
• 12/ 3 COB aC" EOP sends comments 
• 2/6-2/9 a€" FMG revi ses 
• 2/10 aC'' Launch 
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Beverly 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beyerly .Boston@cms .hhs.aoy > 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 12 :3 7 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jon<1than (CMS/CMCS) <Jonath an.Glde.lrni!n@cms. bhs.goy>; Fan, 
K rist iri ( CM 5/CMCS) < ~.il;i~.!t' >; Arno Id, Char lie ( CMS/CMCS) 
<Charl ie.Am old@crns.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennife r (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jenni fer.Clark@cms.hhs.ao_y>; Goldstein , Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTElN@cms. hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
< ~!w:_d...Q.iQQ.~llhs~ > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/C MCS) < Ro rv,Howe@cm$JlDS..SOV>i Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
< Amber.MacCarroll@cms .hhS.gov >; Silansk fs, Jeremy (CMS/ CMCS) 
<'-Jeremv-Silanskjs@s;ros.bbs.goy>; adarns, lia (CMS/ CMCS) <!J9.Adams@cms.hhs.QQY> 
Subject : C!B with OS: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE 
COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangeme nts 

Hello everyone, 

The release date for the CIB has moved a coup le times as OC ls planning for othe r rollouts . 
Please see attached , the ClB is now targe ted to be re leased on Friday 2/ 10 . It is 
current ly under OS review with comments due on Monday ; however , I am check ing with 
Perrie on whether the below schedu le will be revised given the new 2/1 0 release dat e. I will 
keep you posted. 

• 1/19 aC' Send to 105 (Rachel) for Rev iew 
• 1/ 23 COB a€" Rachel sends com ents 
• 1/25 a€" FMG revises 
• 1/26 9am a€ " Send · to EOP (DPC, OM6) for revi ew 
• l/30 12.pm a€" EOP sends comments 
• 1/30 aC' FMG revises 
• 1/31 or 2/1 a€" Launch (depend ing on comments?) 

Beverly 

From: Howe; Rory (CMS/ CMCS) <Eorv.tJowe@cms ,bhs .g,ol,'.> 
Sent : Thursday, January 12, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS) <Jonathan.Ehdelma n@cms .hhs.gov>; 
Boston; Bever ly (CMS/ CMCS) <Seyer ly.Boston@cms .hhs .goy >; Fan, Kri stin (CMS/C MCS) 
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >~ Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charl!e.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov > ; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.aqy>; Goldstefn, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
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<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
< Rlchard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) < Amb er.Maccarr oll@cms .hhs.a.QY>; sIIanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Jeremy .Sllanskis@cms .hhs.gov> ; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs .gov> 
Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/ 11: OGC-OL Passback: St<1tu s and Follow Up on React ive 
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CJB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless 
Arrangements 

Jonathan , I agree With your analysis below . Thanks . 

From: Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan {CMS/CMCS) < J0oatban..Enc!e!man@l:ms...lJ.b.s..J1ov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:47 PM 
To: Boston , Beverly {CMS/ CMCS) <Beye rly .Boston@cm s.hhs.gQY> ; Howe, Rory 
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory .Howe@cms.hhs .gov > ; Fan , Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krlstln.Fan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle.Am old@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Clark, Jennifer (OMS/ CMCS) <J.fill.Oifru:.Q.a.r.l<;furo!;.J:ihs,.90_1L>; Goldstei n, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<5TUART.G0L D5TEIN@cms .hhs.g ov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Rk hard.Cuno@cms .'1.h..s..9.011> 
Cc: Maccarroll , Ambe r (CMS/ CMCS) < Amber .MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis , Jeremy 
(CMS/ CMCS) < ] eremy .S1lanskls@cms.hhs.gov >; adams , Ila (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms. hhs.aov> 
Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/ 11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive 
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less 
Arrangements 

············""'---
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

fi nancial Management Group (FMGJ 

D1viston of Financial Policy (DFP) 

410.786.4738 

ionathan.ende lman@cms.hhs.gov 

7500 Security Blvd . 

Mail Stop, S3- 14-28 

Baltimore, MD 21244-18 50 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms,hhs.gov > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2: 12 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov > ; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
< Kc!stjn.Fan@cms.hhs.99v >; Arnold , Charlie (CMS/CM CS) <Qru lje,Amo! d@.~ ,llll~ > ; 
Clark, Jennifer· (CMS/ CMCS) <Jennifer.Cl ark@cms.h hs.gov > ; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
< STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ri~rd_,_QJ_o.Q@_c_m.s~IJJ1s.,.Q9-\l> ; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jonathao ,Enc1el.mao.~s .1Jhs...gm,> 
Cc: Maccar rotl, Amber (CMS/ CMOS) " Amber .MacCarr oll@cms.hhs .gov> ; 511anskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.S ilanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS1 
<lia .Adams@cms.hhs .gov > 
Subject: DUE WEDS 1/ 11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement 
DUI: COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Hello, I am adding a SP link ( be low) for the react ive statement with OL 
comments/edits (attac hed) to be to aligned with the updated CIB and Q/A s. Will 
these changes Impact th e OA briefing pap er? We normally wait until we have 
clearance commen ts before going to OA, but I understand we are on a somewhat 
tig ht tlmeline. 

OC reconciled the comments . I did move the reconciled ver:slon of the CIB and Q/ As to 
SharePoint (betow) . Please see attached With separate line edits/ comments Fot full 
disclosure fcom OL and OOC, Please rnal<e edits in the reconciled versio n, 

He Related Taxes CIB 
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0/As Taxes CIB 

Reactive Statement ~ Tax CIB 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent, Monday , January 9 , 2023 4 :3 1 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly {CMS/ CMCS) <Beverlv ,Boston@cms.hhs.gov> ; Fan, Kristin 
{CMS/ CMCS) < Krfstln .Fan@cms.hhs.gov >; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) 
<CharLie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennifer.C lark@cms.hhs.gov > ; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@Jcms.hhs.ao¥.> i Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) 
<Richard .Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) < Amber.MaCCarroH@cms.hhs,qQ.l!>; Sllanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremv.Silanskis@cms.hhs .gov> ; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Lla.Adams@cms.h hs.gov > 
Subject: RE: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB 
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Than ks, Beverly . I think some of the line edits are visible In t he CIB, but many by OL are 
not v isible . Is t here a version with t he line edits visible? 

From: Boston, Bever ly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms,hhs.gov > 
Sent: M'onday, January 9, 2023 3 :34 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory ,Howe@cms.hhs.gq'( > ; fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krlstln.fan@cms .hhs.gov >: Arnold, Charl ie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle .Arnold@cms .hhs.gov> ; 
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenrnfer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein , Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov > ; Cuno, Richard {CMS/ CMCS) 
<RJchard,Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) < Amber .MacCarro ll@cms.hhs.gov > ; Silanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy .Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov >~ adams , lia (CMS/CMCS) 
< Lia .Adams@cms. bbs,gov > 
Subj e ct : OGC-OL Passback: Stat us and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: 
CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Hello, 
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Please see attached with OL and OGC comments. Can you take a look and let me know 
when youK '"II be able to tum around clean versions? As a rem inder , next step is R2 
CMS and the OCD wlll concurrent ly send It d irect ly to Rachel In ros, Sara SIiis In 0MB {Rory 
I did mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy with 0MB), and Jessica Schube l 
in DPC to review. 

Thanks 

Beverly 

From: Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:29 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rory,Howe@cro~hhs.gov > ; r=an, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
< Kristi n .Fan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Arnold, Charlie ( CM S/CMCS) <Cha rlie.Arnold@cms. h hs .gov >; 
Clark , Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) < lerulif.er..Clark@cros,h.h.s...gQ.V>; Goldstei n, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Rlchard,cuno@cms ,hhs.aov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) < Amber .MacCarro ll@cms.hhs.gov> ; Silanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/ CMCS) <Jeremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) 
<!,la .Adams@cms.hhs.goy > 
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE GOB TODAY: CIB Health 
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements 

Looks good. I wil l circle back if the re are ariy questions. Thank you aH, 

Beverly 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:08 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/ CMCS) <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kdstln 
(CMS/CMCS) <Krfstin .Fan@cms.hhs.go\l'> ; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Charlie .Amotd@cms .hhs.goy >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennlfer .Clark@cms.hhs.gov > ; Goldstein _, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ GMCS) 
<R1chard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <.Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov >; Sllanskis, Jeremy 
(CMS/CMC:S) < le,..,.my.Sil;in~kis@rm~.hh5.gov> ; ad;ims , lia (C:MS/ C:MCS) 
< Lia.Adams@cms.h hs.gov > 
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health 
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmle ss Arrangements 
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My edits are in and this is good to go. Thanks, all ! 

From : Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) <arut.er!v.6os.ton@cms,hbs,a~ > 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2: 47 PM 
To: Fan , Kristin (CMS/CMCS) < Krist in.Fan@cms.hhs.gov > ; Arnold, Charl ie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Charlie.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennife r (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jennlrer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov > ; Goldstein ., Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
<SIUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
< Rlchard. Cuno@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc : Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rory.Howe@lqns .hhs.goy >: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms .hhs.gov >~ Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
< )PrPmy.SHan~l<is@rmc:.hhs.onv > ; adams , Ila (CMS/CMCS) <I ia.Arl:.ms@rm c:.hhs.onv > 
Subjec t : RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health 
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arra ngement s 

Thanks Krist in, 

Based on you r comme nts would the below edits work? Please others review Krlstlna€'Ms 
comments In the attache d and make edits here .,uo reactive that was draft ed by 
0C by COB today . 

State use of impermissib le non-fede ral share sources oft en art ificially inflate federal 
Medicaid expend itu res. Furthe r. these arrangement s reim burse fewafe prov iders based on 
t heir ability to fund the state share and divert t he focus of GisGolinect Medicaid payme nt 
fro m services, qua lity of care, health outcomes, and other program goals. Addition ally, 
some red istribut ion arrangements may result In redirecting Medicaid payme nts away from 
Medicaid prov iders t hat serve a hlgh percentage of Medicaid benefic iaries to providers that 
do not part icipate In Medicaid or have relativ ely lower Medicaid utilization. 

Thanks 

Beverly 

From: fan, Kr istin {CMS/CMCS) < Kristi n,Fan@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent : Friday, January 6, 2023 2:19 PM. 
To : Boston, Beve r ly· (CMS/CMCS) < Bever ly,Bo~t:on(il)c;ms.hh~.gov;;, , Arnold , Char i le 
(CMS/CMCS) <Chartie.Amol d@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer {CMS/ CMCS) 
< JennJfer.Clark@cms .hhs.ao~ ; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<STIJART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.SQ.Y;,,; Cuno, Rict]ard (CMS/CMCS) 
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<R1chard.Cuno@cms .hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov >: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber ,MaccarroU@lcms.hhs.gov >; s11anskls, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jeremy .Sllanskis@cms .hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/ CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms .hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health 
Care Related Tax es and Hold Harm less Arrangeme nts 

I made some suggestions. 

from: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beyeriy .Boston@cms,,hh~,g__ov > 
Sent: Friday , January 6, 2023 1:33 PM 
To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <J<ristin.F.ao~s.Jlhs,gQI/ > ; Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS} 
<Charlie,Arno ld@cms.hhs, gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jenn;fer .Clark@cms .hhs ,goy >; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) 
< STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Rlchard.Cuno@cms.hhs .gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS} < R.,QJy,i:IQ:iyfillilcim,,hhs.90 y >; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) 
<Amber .MacCarroll@cms .hhs.gov >; Silansk is, Jeremy (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jeremy ,Silanskjs@cms .hhs.99.Y> ; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms. hhs.gQv> 
Subject: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care 
Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Thanks Kristin, 

Status up da te : OCD conf irmed we are still aim ing for 1/ 23. OCD is awaiting OGC 
comments ( if any) on the CIB. Once the CIB clears Comms , the OCD wi ll send it directly to 
Rachel in !OS, Sara Sills in 0MB (Rory I did ment ion to Perrie that we shared and advanced 
copy with 0MB), and Jessica Schube l In DPC to review. 

\In addition due COB toda_V, - Here 1s the reactive that was drafted by OC 
for the CIB. Please let me know if you have edits to the react ive 
statement developed by OC. 

Thanks 

Beverly 

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) < Kristin.Fan @cms .hhs.gov > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:45 AM 
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To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/C MCS} <Beverly .Boston@cms.hhs.gov > ; Arnold, Charlie 
(CMS/CMCS} <Charl le.Arno ld@crns.hhs.gov >; Clark , Jennifer (CMS/ CMCS} 
<JennlFer.CJarK@.®S,bbs,goy> ; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS) 
<.STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov > ; Cuno, R1chard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<8lchard.Cu no@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov >; Maccarro ll, Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.gov > ; Silanskls, Jeremy (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Jeremy.s11anskf$@crns.hhs.gov> ; a dams, Ila (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.Ms.gov > 
Subject: RE: CIB Healt h Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Thanks Beverly. I defer to others but dona€:""t th ink the edits are helpfu l for the CIB. It 
was carefully crafted language. I would not recommend accepting these changes. 

From: Boston , Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beyerly .Boston@cms.hhs.gQY> 
Sent : Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:46 AM 
To: Arnold, Chari le (CMS/ CMCS) <Charlle.Arno ld@cms.hhs.gov > ; Clark, Jennlrer 
(CMS/ CMCS) < I,go0ifilr..Clark.@.<:ms...b.bs..9rut>; Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CM CS) 
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS) 
<Rlchard .Cuno@cms .hhs.,a.Ql!> ; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) < Kristin .Fan@cms.hhs.gov > 
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) < Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov >; Maccarroll , Amber (CMS/ CMCS) 
< Amber.Macca rroll@cms. b hs.gov > ; Sita nskis, Jeremy ( CMS/ CM CS) 
<Jeremy ,Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov >; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) < lia .Adams@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subje ct : CI B Healt h Care Related Taxes and Hold Harm less Arrangements 

Good morning and HNY! [J,. 

Looping others. All Comms clearance comments on the CrB are due from 
commenters on 1/5 . Please hold the attached FCHCO comments until all 
other comments c:in the CIB are received. I will need clean and redlined 
comments once all comments are received . 

In addition due 12pm omorrow 1 - Here is the reacti ve th at was 
draf ted by OC for the CIB. Please let me know if you have edits to the 
react ive statement develope d by OC. 

T hank you 
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Beverly 

From : Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) <Rory.Howe<rncms.hhs.goy > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:57 PM 
To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/ CMCS) <Beyerly.Boston(iilgns .hhs.goy>; adams, lia 
(CMS/ CMCS) <I.IA,Agsms@.cms.hhs.goy > 
Cc: Arno ld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charl1e,Arnold@cms.hhs.gov > ; Maccarro ll , Amber 
(CMS/CMCS) <Amber .MacCarroU@cms.hhs.g~ > 
Subje ct : FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Interna l Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold 
Harmless Arrangements 

Hi, Beverly and Lia. Would you mind making should make sure the attached track changes 
based on a few suggestions from Tim make It into the final version? Please let me know if 
you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Rory 

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/ CMCS) 
Sent : Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:49 PM 
To: Engelhardt , Tlm (CMS/ FCHCO) <Tlrt1\ED9e.ll'tjlfQ.l@fO,$,hh~9QV> 
Subject : RE: FOR CLEARANCE:: Jnternal Q&As forCIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold 
Harmless Arrangement s 

Hi Tim, 

Happy New Y~r . I appreciate you taking the time to review and to comment. Thanks for 
c.atching the typo and for hlghlfghtl ng where we could be more precise to avoid 
m isinterpretat ions. We~€"•11 update the draft CIB to address the comments/edit. Thanks 
again. 

Rory 

From: 1:11geInarot, T1Im (CMS / FCHC::OJ < llm~n aemarawcms .nos.gQ)l> 
Sent : Tuesday, Janoary 3, 2023 3: 16 PM 
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory ,Howe@cms,hhs.gov> 
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Subject : FW: FOR CL.EARANCE: Intern al Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold 
Harmless Arra ngemen ts 

Rory a€" 

I understa nd the CIB was FYI-only, but I feel compe lled to share w it h you a few th ings in 
t he attached. I was only reading it to try to learn t he policy, but t here is a place in the CIB 
where a reader cou ld easily take away the wrong message. And a typo. 

Tim Engelhardt (he/ him) 

Medicare-Med icaid Coordination Off ice 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Serv ices 

202.690.6277 

I NFORMATIO N NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AIJTHORIZfO BY LAW: hs infonnaticn MS not been po~ ic:ly disdosed and may be 
privilqggd and conficlontial. U i$ for int...., lll 9a1.-ctrnlTlll!l"lt ~o nly ~ m l,.ll,t not bl,; d1$SCJ1T11nl'.ll»d, distribVt«t, or OOP!ld ~o PQf'Wn$ not evthori:r;(N;I to 
rece ive mt: ink:itma1ion. Unauthorized disclo-s11t: may 1'eS\At ii, pi'OSec:ution to the full e)l:b!l'll of ?tie l~u. 

From : CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@c.ms,hhs.g~ > 
Sent: Tuesday , January 3, 2023 1:35 PM 
To: Worstell , Megan (CMS/ OFM) <Megan.worstell@cms .hhs.ao~>; Czajkows ki, John 
(CMS/ OFM) <John.Czajkowski@cms. hhs.gov> ; Plater, Morris (CMS/ OFM) 
< Morr is,Plater@cms.hhs,gov > ; Stokes -Murray (He/Him) , Heinz (CMS/ OFM} 
<KHe1nz.Sto kes-Murr ay@cms.hhs .gov > ; Tierney , Janet {CMS/OFM) 
<Janel.T1erney@cms .hhs.gov >; Kelsey, Ashley (CMS/ OFM) 
<Ashley.Kelsey@cms.h hs.gov>; Carm ichael, \Nanda (CMS/ OFM) 
< Wanda. Carmichae l@cms.hhs.gov >; Benns, Anto inette (CMS/ OFM) 
< Antojnette .Benns@cms.hhs.gov >; Richte r (sh e/ her) , Liz (CMS/ CMJ 
<elizabeth .richter@cms ,hhs.gQ.'i> ; Rice, Cheri {CMS/CM} <Cheri .Rice@cms.hhs.gD..ll> ; 
Ahern, Robert (CMS/CM) < Robert .Ahern @cms.hhs .gov >; Mays, Beth (CMS/ CM) 
<Seth ,Mays@cms.hhs.gov >; Blackfo rd (she/ her), Carol {CMS/ CM) 
<Carol.Blackford@c ms .hhs.gov > ; Pequigney, Susan (CMS/ CM) 
<Susan.Pequigne y@cms.hhs.gov>; Farran, Patt i {CMS/CM) <Patti. Farran @cms.hhs.gov> ; 
Beder, Victor ia (CMS/ CM) < Victor ia.Beder@cms.hhs.gov> ; Feaster, Simone (CMS/ CM) 
<simon e.feaste r@cms.hhs.gov > ; Uebersax, Julie (CMS/ CM) 
<Julie,Uebersax@cms.hhs.aov >; Held, Will iam (CMS/ CM) <William.Hel d@cms.h hs.gov> ; 
OToole, Meghan (CMS/ OA) <Meahan .orooJe l @cms.Jln:;,,a,ov~ ; Labonte , Christiane 
(CMS/ CM) <Christjane.~b,Q,ote.@s;rns .hhs.go_v_> ; Martin , Kristi (CMS/CM) 
<Kristina.Marti n@cm s.hhs.gov>; Turco, Molly (CMS/ CM) <Molly .Turco@cms.h hs.gov> ;· 
Jacobs, Douglas (CMS/ CM) < Dougtas. Jacot>st0>cms.nns.gov > ~ Hunter, Leah (CMS/ CM? 
<~ ~J.mtec_@c ms,hhs .912-v>; CMS CPI Clearance Box 
<CPI Clearance Box@cms.hhs.go v > ; Hart, Bradley (CMS/ CPI) ; Lindst rom, Jennifer 
{CMS/ CPI) <Jennlf er. Llndst rom@crns.hhs.gov > ; MIiis, George (CMS/ CPI) 
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<.george . rnills@cms.hhs.gov > ; Brentze l, I ngrid ( CMS/CPI) 
< Ingrid.Bren tzel@cms.hhs.gov >; Graham, John (CMS/CPI) <John.Graham@cms.hhs.gov >; 
WIison-Coe, Tomiko (CMS/CPI) <Tom!ko.w uson-coe @cms, hh~oy > ; Allen, Nakia 
(CMS/ CPI) < nakia.allen-mcqhee@cms.hhs.gov > ; Ahmad, Narn·irah (CMS/ CPI) 
<Namirah,Ahmad@lcms.h hs.gov > ; Barkai , Melissa (CMS/CPI) 
<Mellssa.Barkai@cms.hhs.gov >; Coates, Nikita (CMS/ CPI) <Nikita.Coates@crns.hhs.gov >; 
Mitchell, Dashe (CMS/ CPI ) <Dashe.Mitchell@cms.hhs.oov>; Tott, Karen (CMS/CPI) 
<Karen .Tatt@cms .hhs,oov>; Stevenson, Bryant (CMS/ CPI) 
<bryant .stevenson@cms .hhs.gov >; Oelschlaeger , Allison (CMS/ OEDA) 
<Allison.oe1sch1aeger@cms .hhs.ga11> ; Shatto, Andrew (CMS/OEDA) 
<Andrew.Shatto@cms.hhs.goy > : Hitchcock, Kathe rine (CMS/ OEDA) 
<Kathe rlne.Hitchcock@cms.hhs.gov >; Harper, Bernice (CMS/OEDA) 
<Bemlce.Harper@cms,hhs.goy> : CMS Front Office· CCIIO Clearances < EamtOffice ­
CCUOClearances@cms.hhs.gov> ; Wu (he/ him), Jeff (CMS/ CC!lO) 
<l eff .Wu@cms.hhS.gov >; Wilson, Lisa (CMS/CCIIO) <llsa.wilson@cms.hhs.gov> ; Oconnor, 
Nancy (CMS/ OPOLE) <Nancy.OConnor@crafuhhm > ; ~osta (she/ her), Simi (CM5/ CCIIO) 
<Sara.Rosta@cms.hhs.gov >; Arapi, Leslie (CMS/ OPOLE) <Leslie.Araoi@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Frimpong, Janny (CMS/ CCIIO) <&!!.!lY...Erim~Qll >; Brooks, Kiahana 
(CMS/ CCJIO) <Kiahana. Brooks@cms.hhs.gov> ; Cantwell, Kath leen (CMS/ OSORA) 
<Kathleen.cantwe U@cms,hhs.goy >; Garcia, Vanessa (CMS/ OSORA) 
<Vanessa.Garcla@crns.hhs.gov > ; Jackson, Marilyn (CMS/ OSORA) 
<Marilyn .Jackson@cms.hhs.gov > ; Barnett Sherr il l (She/ Her), Alexi's (CMS/ OSORA) 
<Alexis.Sherr ill@cms.hhs.gov > ; Taylor, Isabel (CMS/OSORA) 
<Isabel.Taylor@cms.hhs .goy > ; Palmer, Erin (CMS/OSORA) <er1n.pa!mer@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Unruh, Patti (CMS/ OSORA) <.eoit i ,Unrub@lcms..b~ >; Khan, Farooq (CMS/ OSORA} 
< Farooa. Khan@cms. hhs.oov >; Lafferty, TI ff any ( CMS/ OSORA) 
<rt tTu.o,¥,Lafferty@cm s.hhs.qQ_V>; Par ham, William (CMS/OSORA) 
<WILLIAM.PARHAM@cms.hhs.gov >; Jones., Martique (CMS/ OSORA) 
<~u e,Jones@cms.hhs.gov >; Phan, Thomas (CMS/ OSORA) 
<Thomas.Phan@cms.hhs.oov >; Edmondso n-Parrott, Michele (CIVIS/ OSORA) 
< mlchele.edrnondsonoar rott@crns.hhs.ao11> ; Miller , Ruth-Sam (CMS/ OSORA) 
<Ruth .Mlller@cms.hhs.gov >; Lilley, Edward (CMS/ OSORA) <Edward.Lllley@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Mcl emore, Monica (CMS/ OSORA) <Monica.Mcl emore@crns.hhs.gov>:. Witherspoon, Tia 
(CMS/ OSORA) <Tia.Witherspoon@cms.h hs.gov > ; CMS OIT Correspondence 
<OITCorrespondence@cms.h hs.gov > ; Howden, Catherine (CMS/ OC) 
<Cather 1ne.Howden@cms.hhs.gov > ; Tross, Jason (CMS/ OC) <Jason.Tross@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Wagner, Rachel {CMS/OC) <Rachel. Waoner@cms.hhs.gov > ; Fortin-Garc ia, Carolina 
(CMS/ OC) <Carolina.Fort in-Garcia@cms.hhs.gov > ; Boykin, Jibril (CMS/ OC) 
<ab.dJ,BQykjn@cms.hhs.goy>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/ OC) <~c .Dinaes@C1I1:i,bbs.gov>; Joy• 
Bush, Keya (CMS/ OC) < keya.joy-bush@cms.hhs.gov >; Martin, Patrice (CMS/ OC) 
<Patrice Martj n@cms,bbs.gov>; Mengel, Jonathan (CMS/OC) 
<Jonathan.Mengel@cms.hhs.gov >; Myers, Gregory (CMS/ OC) 
<Gregory .Myers@cms.hhs.gov> ; Smith, Aaron (CMS/ OC) <Aaron .Smlth@cms.hhs.gov> ; 
Sokol, Lisa (CMS/OC) <l.i.sa,Sokol@cms . ..b.bs.,9QY>; Thorn , Raymond (CMS/ QC) 
<Raymond. Thorn@cms.hhs.gov > ; Washington, April (CMS/QC) 
<Aon1.was hington@cms.hhs,o~ >; Truell, Dan1e1 (CMS/ OC) <Qaniet.Trucil@cms.hhs.g~ >; 
Ryan, Lorraine (CMS/ OC) <!2!:.raine.ryan@cms .hhs.goy>; Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/ OC) 
<elizabeth .schinder le@cms.hhs.gov >; Mahoney, Chr istine (CMS/OC) 
<Chdstjne ,Mahone')!@cms.hhs.goy> ; Brager, Mark (CMS/OC) 
<Mark.Braqer@crns.hhs.gov> ; Clemens, Kristen (CMS/ OC) 
<Krjsten .Clemens@cms.hhs.gov >; Reeves, Alison (CMS/OC) 
< Alison.Reeves@cms.hhs.gov> ; Walker , Chante l (CMS/ OC) 
<Chantel.Walker@crns.hhs.gov > ; Chambers, Gwendolyn (CM5/ OCJ 
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<Gwendolyn.Chambers@cms .hhs.gov >; Gross, Jessica (CMS/QC} 
<Jessica.Gross@cms.hhs.gov >: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/QC) 
< Bruce.Atexander@cms.hhs,aoy>; Wallace, Mary (CMS/QC) 
<Mary .Wallace@cms.hhs .gov>; Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC} < Karen.Aldana¢11cms.hhs.qov >; 
Bradley, Tasha (CMS/QC} <Tasha.Bradleyl@cms.h hs.goy >; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC) 
< M1mi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov >; Perkins, Valerie (CMS/OC} 
<Valerie .PerKins@cms.hhs.gov >; Will iams, Tamika (CMS/ OC) 
<Tarnlka .Wlll iams@crns.hhs.gov>; Patrick, Michele (CMS/QC) 
<M1chele.Patrick@cms.hhs .gov >; Mazzone, Maria (CMS/OC) 
< Maria .Mazzone@cms. hl'lS, 92:.!>; Pressley, Erin (CMS/QC) <Erin. Press1ey@cms.nos.gov.>; 
Miner, Amy (CMS/QC) <Amy.Miner@cms.hhs.gQY> : Harma tuk, Frances (CMS/ OC) 
<Frances.Harmatuk@cms.hhs.gov >; Reilly , Megan (CMS/QC) 
< t'legan.ReiUv@cms.hbs.aov>; Gordon, Erin (CMS/ QC) <Erin ,Gordon @cms.hhs,go){>; 
Frank lin, Julie (CMS/OC} <Julie. Franklin@cms.hhs.gov> ; Winer, Rachel (CMS/OC) 
<Rachel. Winer@cms.hhs.gov >; Dinicolo , Kelly (CMS/OC) < Kelly .Dinicolo@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Shaham, Lauren (CMS/OC) <Lauren.5haham1@cm,;.hhs.aq:,:>, Walen, Alyss;:i (CMS/CC) 
<Alyssa.Walen@cms.hhs.gov >; Jenkins, Courtney (CMS/QC) 
<Courtney .Jenkjns@cms.hhs.aQY> : Broccolino, Michele (CMS/OC) 
<Michele.Broccolino@cms.hhs.ao.l[>; Booth, Jon (CMS/OC) <Jon.Booth@cms.h hs.gov >; 
Hennessy, Amy (CMS/ QC} <Amy .Hennessy@cms.hhs.qgy >; Costello, Stefanie {CMS/QC) 
<Stefan le.Costello@cms .hhs.gov >; Mclver, LaShawn (CMS/QMH) 
<LaShawn .Mciver @cms.hhs.gov > ; Finch, Wanda (CMS/QMH) 
<Wanda.Finch@cms.hhs .gov >; Gent ry, Pamela (CMS/OMH) 
<PameJa.Gentry@cm s.hhs.gov >: Peddicord-Austin, Ashley (CMS/OMH) <A$hley.peddlcord­
A u:;tL~ ,hhs.goy>; Young, Brian {CMS/OMH) <Jmsin~Y-oJ.mg@cms.hhs.Q.Q.Y>; Fleisher, 
Lee (CMS/ CCSQ) < Lee.Flefsher@cms .hhs.gov >; Ling, Shari (CMS/ CCSQ) 
<Shar i.Lina@cms.hbs.aoy > : Schreiber, Michelle (CMS/CCSQ) 
<Mlchelle.Schrelber@cms. hhs.gov >; lwugo, Jeneen (CMS/CCSQ) 
<ieneen ,lwugo@cms,hhs.gov >; Spence, Ashley (CMS/CCSQ) 
<Ashlev.Spence@cms.h hs.gov >; Jenkins, Courtney (CMS/OC} 
<Courtn ey .Jenkins @cms.hhS.gg_\(>: Hakim , Alyson (Aly) (CMS/C MCS) 
<Alyson.Hakim@cms.hhs.gov >; Appleton, Pai_qe (CMS/CCSQ) 
<Palae.Appleton@cms.hhs.aov > ; Moody-Wl lliahis, Jean (CMS/CCSQ) 
<iean .moodywil liams@cms.hhs.gov >; Michael, Sean (CMS/CCSQ) 
<sean.michael@cms.hhs.gov >; Engelhardt, Tim {CMS/FCHCO) 
<Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov >; Vito lo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) < Sara.Vlt olo@cms.hh$.gov > ; 
Perry, Nicole (CMS/FCHCO) <Nlcole.Perrv@cms.hhs.gov >; Oconnor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE) 
<Nancy.oconnor@cm s.hhs.gov >; Hammarlund, John (CMS/ OPOLE) 
<:i51.b.n.hammarlund@c ms.hhs.aov >; Collura, Paul (CMS/OPOLc) 
< Paul.Collura@cms.hhs.gov >; Thomas, Pam (CMS/ QPQLE) <Pam.Thomas@cms.hhs.gov >; 
Stupica-Dobbs, Kim (CMS/OPOLE) <Kimberly Stuplca-DobbsCo>cms.hhs .gol(> ; Hannigan, 
John (CMS/OPQLE} <John.Hannigan@cms.hhs.gov> ; Kerrigan, Maureen (CMS/ OPOLE) 
<Maureen .Kerrigan@.cms.hhs.gov >; Balch (she/ her), Elissa (CMS/QPOLE} 
<f.US59....aalch@cms.hhs~ > ; Sutton, Erin (CMS/OPOLE) <erin .sutton2@cms.hh s .gov>; 
Spitaln ic, Paul (CMS/OACT) <paul.spitalnic @cms.hhs .gov>; Cooper, Jill (CMS/OACT) 
< lill.Coope r@cms.hhs.gov>; Croston, Diane (CMS/OACT) <DJane.c roston@cms.hhs.gov >; 
CMS OLClearances <OLClearances@cms .hhs.gov >; Woronoff, Arielle {CMS/OL), 
<Ar ielle. Woronoff@cm s.hhs.gov >; Boulanger, Jennife r (CMS/OL) 
<Jeooifer .BouJanger@cms.bbs.qa~ > ; Keene, Danya ii (CMS/OL) 
<Danyail.Keene@cms. hhs.gov >; Druckman, Jennifer (CMS/ OL) 
<Jennifer .Druckman@cms .hhs.gov>; Oakes, Meghan (CMS/O L) 
< Meghan.Oakes@cms.hhs.gov >; Newlin, Manda (CMS/ OL} <Manda.Newlin@cms.hhs.oov >r 
Stahlman, Mary Ellen (CMS/ QL) < MaryEllen.Stahlman@cms.hhs .gov >; Martino, Maria 
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(CMS/OL) <Maria.Martino@cms.hhs.gov >; Mote, Katelyn (CMS/OL) 
< Kate lyn.Mote@cms.h hs.gov>; Kha lid, zunalra ( CM S/OL) <Zuna Ira. Khalld@cms.h hs,oov >; 
Ryan, Dan (CMS/OL) < Oan.Ryan@cms.hbs,goy>; Upchurch, Talalya (CMS/Ol.,) 
<Talaiya.Upchurch@cms.hhs.gov >; Kirchgraber, Kate {CMS/OL) 
<Kate ,Kirchgraber@cms.hhs.gov > ; Mauser, Gayle (CMS/QL) 
<Gay le.Mauser@cms.hhs.gov >; Minor, Nevena (CMS/OL) <Nevena.Mtnor@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Estrada, Abuko (CMS/O L); Barry, Meg (CMS/CMCS) < meg.barry@cm s.hhs.gov >; Dawson, 
Andrew (CMS/OL) <Andrew .Dawson@cms.hhs.gov >; Lewandowski, David (CMS/QLJ 
<David.Lewandowski@cms.hhs.0011>; Miner, Imani (CMS/ QL) 
<ImanJ.Mjner@cms.hhS.ao.v>; Goto, Meinan (CMS/ OL} < Melnan.Goto@cms.hhs,gQ.l!>; 
Greene, Mary (CMS/OAGM) <Marv .Greene@cms.hhs.gov > ; Brown, Michelle (CMS/ QAGM) 
<Mlchelle.Brown@cms.hhs .gov >; Amburgey, Louise (CMS/QAGM) 
<~oyfse ,Amburoev1@cms .hhs.qoy >; Waskiewicz, Beth (CMS/OAGM) 
<beth .waskiewlcz@cms.hhs.gov>; Tatum, Kimberly (CMS/ QAGM) 
<K1mberly.Tatum @cms.hhs.gov >; Calabro, Alice {CMS/OAGM) 
<i',Hce.Cal;,bro@lcms,hhs.goy>; Kelly, Ryan (CMS/OAGM) <Ry;,n.KeUy@cms,bhs.go),!>; 
Hazelwood, Anto inette (CMS/OAGM) <Antoinette .Hazelwood@cms.hhs.gov >; Schmitz, 
Stefan ie (CMS/QAGM) <Stefanie.Schmjtzl@cms .hhs.gov>; Lanasa, Michele (CMS/OAGM) 
<Michele.Lanasa@cms.hhs.gov >; Eberhart, Christina (CMS/OAGM) 
<Chnst1na.Eberhart2@cms.hhs.aoy>; Qlonne.Brown@cms,Jihs_,,g~; R.ippey (she/he r), 
Catherine (CMS/OH!) <Gatherine.,Rlppey@crns.hhs.gov >; Haml lton; Andrea (CMS/OH!) 
<andrea.hami lton@cms.hhs.gov > ; Brauer (he/him), Randy (CMS/OHI) 
<Randy .Brauer@cms.hhs.gov >; Slade, James (CMS/OH!) <James.Slade@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Hernandez (she/he r), Laura (CMS/OHi) <Laura.Hernandez@cms.hhs.gov > : Teal, Lela 
(CMS/CM CS) < Lela ,Teal@cms,hhs.qoy> i Harris , Monica (CMS/CMCS) 
<Monica.Harri s@cms.hhs.gov >; Harshman, Sara {CMS/ CMCS) 
<Sara.Harsbman@cms,hhs.ooll >; Stegmaie r, Jason (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jason.Stegmaler@cms.hhs.gov >; Whelan, Ellen-Mar ie (CMS/CMCS) 
<El!enMar[e.Whelan@cms,hhs.9011>; Miller, Courtney (CMS/CMCS) 
<Courtney. Miller@cms.hhs.gov >; Janu, Shanna (CMS/CMCS) 
<Shanna.Janu@cms.hhs.®l( >; Dorsey, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) 
<jenn ifer .dorsev @cms.hhs.gov>; Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/ CM Ml) 
<Llz.Fowler@cms.hhs.gov>; Tabe-Bedward, Arrah (CMS/ CMMII 
<arrah .tabebedward@cms.hhs.gov > ; Rushton, Andrew (OMS/OM MI) 
<Andrew.Rushton~ cms.hhs.9011>; Dziak, Kath leen (CMS/C MMIJ 
<Kath leen.Dziak@cms.hhs.gov >; Cardin, Megan (CMS/CMMI) 
<Megan.Cardin@cms.hhs.gov >; OToole, Meghan (CMS/QA) 
<Meghan.OToolel@cms .hhs.aov>; Wells, Carr ie (CMS/ CMMI) 
<Carrj e,Wellsl @cms.hhs.goy>; Barberi, Jade (OMS/CMMI) <J~~fil\\i!Q:u~ -~ >; 
Doherty, Theresa (CMS/ CMMI) <Theresa.Doherty@ams .hhs.gov >; Anderson, Jessica 
(CMS/CMMI) <jessjca anderspn@cms.hhs.gpy >; McGinley, Katelynn (CMS/CMMI) 
< kate lynn .mcginley@cms.hhs.gov >; Greene, Mary (CMS/OBRHI) 
<Mary .Greene1@cms.h hs.gov>; McClain, Rena (GMS/OBRHI) 
<B.ena.McClml.@cms .hhs.gov>; Jackson, Michelle (CMS/CPI) 
<Michelle.Jackson@cms.hhs.gov>; Ratchford, Deneen (CMS/ OAGM} 
<Deneen.Ratchford@cms.hhs.ao11>; St. Louis, Alleah (CMS/QCJ 
<AHeah,St,Louls@cms.hhs.gov >: Blum, Jonathan (CMS/ OA) 
<Jonathan.Blum@cms.hhs.gov >; Ellis (she/ her), Ky.la (CMS/OA) 
<l.<y la,Elljs@crns,hhs,qo.v>; Harris , WIii (CMS/OA) <WiJli.<llil,H..ar.ciS@.l;fn?Jlh.s&ov>; 
Boulanger, Jennifer (CMS/OL) <Jennifer.Bou langer@cms.hhs.gov> ; Katch (she/h er), 
Hannah (CMS/QA) < Hannah.Katch@cms .hhs.goy >; OToole, Meghan (CMSJOA) 
<Meghan.0 Toole1@cms.h hs.ao11>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/DA) 
<Erin .Richardson@cms.hhs.go v>; woronoff, Arielle (CMS/DL) 
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<.Arielle. Woronoff@cms. hhs.qov >; Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) 
<Kristiana.Yao l @cms.hhs.gov >; CMS-CQISCOCMO@ees.hhs.9011; Llng, Shari (CMS/CCSQ) 
<Sharj ,Llng@cms.hhs.gQ)L>; Wild, Rlchard (CMS/CCSQ) < Richar<LWUd@cms,hhs.goy >; 
Nilasena, David (CMS/CCSQ) <David.Nilasena@cms.hhs.gov> ; Wolfe, Ashby (CMS/CCSQ) 
<Ashby.Wo ife1@cms.hhs .gov >; Fisher, Barbara (HHS/OGC) < Barbara.Fisher@HHS.GOV>; 
Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie .Rainer@hhs.gov >; Smalley, Elizabeth 
(HHS/ASPA) < Elizabeth.Sma lley@hhs.gov >; Levin, Michael (HHS/ASPA) 
<Mlchael.Levln@hhs.gov >; HHSPress@hhs.gov; releases@hhs.gov 
Cc: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@cms.hhs.gov> ; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/OC) 
<Enc.Dinges@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject : FOR CLEARANCE: I nterna l Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold 
Harmless Arra ngements 

** *Please copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining 
to this item when replying to CMS Clearances.*** 

Please see attached Internal qas For review. T he Informational bulletin is FYI ONLY. Thank 
you. 

Comments Due : 1:00 PM ET Thursday, January 5 , 202 3 

All: for your review and Input . Concurrent HHS/CMS review. 

ntJe: Interna l Q&As for CMCS informational bullet)n on health care related' taxes and :hotd 
harmless arrangements. 
Agency/Off',ce ; CMCS 

Subject;/Oescnption: CMS will release a.n informationa .l bulletin on health €:are related taxe s 
and hold harmless arrangements rnvolvfng the redistribut ion of Medicafd payments . Tnis 
informational bulletin responds in part to question s CMS has received regarding , the 
statutory and regul'atory ,requirements applicable to health c.a.re•relate d taxes, including in 
connection with proposals to Implement or renew Medicaid manageel care state directed 
payme nts (SDPs), Ttiere will be a react ive statem ent, listserv message, and interna ) 
questions-and-answers for this item. 

COMM• Materials fol Rollout: rnterna l Q&As 

Dead line f or COM MS Clearance comments; fhu,.,1.,, , )Mu~•v r, t,v I .f."1,. 
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Requested Release dat e: 2/7/2023 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: 

This inform ation hos not been pu blicly disclosed ond may be privileged and confidential. It is for 
internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not 
authori zed to receive the information . Unauthori zed disclosure may result in disciplinary action 
or prosecution to the Jul/ extent of the low. 

CMS0000202cv3525 



Sent: 3/29/202 3 4:15:24 PM •0400 
To: 

CC: 

"Bone lli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)" <Anna.Bone lli@cms .hhs.gov>; "Bada racco, 
Andrew (CMS/CMCS)" <Andrew .Bada racco@cms.h hs.gov> ; "Boston , Bever ly 
(CMS/CMCS )" <Bever ly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov>; "Branch , Jeoffrey 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jeoffrey .Branch@cms .hhs .gov> ; "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Kristin.Fan@crns .hhs .gov>; "Golds tein, Stuart (CMSICMCS)" 
<STUAR T.GOLDSTEIN@cms .hhs.gov>; "Ka minsky , Stepna nie (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Step hanie .Kaminsky@cms .hhs.gov>: "Ly les, Tia (CMSICMCS)" 
<Tia.Lyles@cms .hhs.gov>; "Sinclair, michael (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Michae l.Sinclair@cms .hhs.gov>; "Solomon , Alma (CMSICMCS)" 
<Alma.So lomon@cms .hhs.gov>; "Hall igan , Ricardo (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Ricardo .Holligan@cms .hhs.gov>; "Wang, Yixi (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Yix i.Wa ng@cms .hhs.gov>; 'Wong , Mark (CMS/C MCS)" 
<Mark .Wong@c ms.hhs.gov>; "Yabloc hnikov, Dan iil (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Oaniil.Yabloc hnikov@cms. hhs.gov> 
"Carrillo Maldonado, Nathalie (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Natha lie.CarrilloMaldo nado@cms. hhs.gov>; "Thompson , Christop her 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Christopher.T hompso n@cms .hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: RE: Financing Work Group 

Hello all, 

I wanted to prov ide some additiona l conte xt for the Washington issue t hat Rory brought up today 

dur ing the FWG's meeting w ith OGD. 

Andrew and I have been work ing on th is Wash ington issue. The state is attempt ing to t ransit ion from a 
pass-th ro ugh payment structure to a state -d irected paymen t because CMS is phasing out pass th rough 
payments. The state has a tax on inpatient hospita l services and outpatient hospita l services. There are 
two concerns/items of interest: 

1. The State is raising the amo unt that t hey raise in the hospital tax. We app roved two waive rs for 

this t ax in 2022. The state has concerns that th e poo ling and redistribution ar rangements could 
be in place along the lines that we descr ibed in the February 17, 2023 CIB. The state does not 
want to be on t he hook in case there is a hold harmless , we deem the tax imperm issible, and 
recoup the associated FFP as o utlined by statute. We wou ld also probably want to know if the 

state is still unde r th e 6% limit. And we would want to know if they made any changes tot he 
structure of the tax. 

2. The State prov ides for a 2% retent ion for MCOs in the SOPs. That is the State pays $1000 to the 
MCO th rough the SDP. The MCO reta ins 2% of that or $20 and uses that to pay the MCO tax . 
Several conside rations: 

• If this were FFS, we wo uld defin ite ly have a prob lem as Andrew has said because the re 
Is a net expenditure Issue. However, this is not FFS. This is MC. 

• States are req uired to take into accoun t the cos ts of taxes, includ ing hea lth care -related 
taxes, when deve loping capitat ion rates. This is in order to ensure that the rates they 
pay are actua rially sound. lau ra Snyder has confirmed this policy. 

• We certa inly wo uld need to consider if this is a ho ld har mless from a tax perspect ive. I 
don't thi nk the answer is clear, but the answe r is probab ly no. A hold harm less wo uld 
occur if the state is making a payment, offset, or waiver that gua rantees to hold the 
prov ide r harm less for all or any po rt ion of th e t ax. We have also said that states can 
take in to considerat ion Med icaid's allowab le portio n of the tax. That is they can repay 
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the tax to providers based on lhli! leve l of Medica id utilizat ion that they have . States can 
also ,nake changes to th<;, struct ure of their tax as long as those changes are uniform. 
for example a 10%,eduction in the amount that all taxpayers pay. 

Jonathan Endelman, Pt, D 
Social Science Research Analyst 
Centers fo r Medica re & Medicaid Services (CMS) 
Center for Med ica1d and CH IP Services /CMCS) 
Hnancfal Management Group (FMG) 
Division of Financial Policy (DFP) 
410 .786.4738 
ionatha n.endelman@crn s.hhs.go v 
7500 Secur ity Blvd. 
Mai! Stop, S3-14-28 
Baltimo re, MD 21244-1850 

- Original Appointment -
From: Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CM CS) <Anna.Bonelli@t1ns.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday , March 7, 2023 5:35 PM 
To1 Bonefli, Anna (CMS/CMCS); lladarac co, Andrew (CMS/CMCS); Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS); Branch , 
Jeoffrey (CMS/CMCS); l:r)delman (he/him), Jona~han {CMS/CMCS); Fan, Krist in (CMS/CMCS}; Goldstein, 
Sluarl {CMS/CMCS); Kamir15ky, Stephan ie (CMS/CMCS); Lyles, Tia (CMS/CMCS); sinclair, michae l 
(CMS/ GMCS); Solomon , Alm, {CMS/CMCS); Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS); Wang , Yixi (CMS/CMCS); 
Wong, Mar k (CMS/CMCS); Yablochrtikov, Oaniil (CMS/CMCS) 
Cc: Carrillo Ma ldonado, Nathalie (CMS/CMCS); Thompson. Christ ophe r (CMS/CMCS) 
Subject: Financing Work Group 
When: Tuesday , Marth 28, 202312 :00 PM ·l !OO PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Tllrle {US & canada) . 
Where: htlps://cms .zoom gov.com/j/1609296239?pwd=S01 PQnRNVnA3MHpOdmNMVzNKdEFSZz09 

Agend'ii 

Anna Bonelli is inviting you to a schedu led ZoomGov meet ing. 

Joln ZoomGov Meeting 
http~://Lrns . .zoomgvv .com /i [ (!>JJf?L_ b wd=S01PQnRNVr•A3MHp0dmNMViNKdt f SZ109 

Meeting 1~,L.....:..i.!!t\!i) ___ f 
P assword[ __ _@.{~L..J 

One tap mobile~ -- - ~ 
t 16692545252,J {b)(6) I US (San Jose) 
+16468287666,i _.;......~~ .. ..,:,J US (New York) 

ora l by you r locat ion 
+1 66(! 254 5252 US (San Jose) 
+l 646 828 7666 US (New York/ 
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833 568 8864 US To ll-fr ee 
Meeting ID[___ (b)(Sl ____ ! 
Find your local numbe r: https:/ /cms.zoomgov .com/u/aA76lPcjG 

Join by SIP .,----1 Password ._J ~}l6). __ , 
llil1 (b)(6) ____ , __ @sio.zoomgov.com 

This meetfng may be recorded. The host is re sponsible for maintaining any offlcfa l 
record ings/transcr ipts o f th is mee ting. If recorded , this meeting becomes an official re cord and shall be 
retained by fhe host In the ir files for 3 year's or rf longe r needed for agency business. If a recording 
inten ds be fully transcribed or is being captured for the purpose of creat ing meeting minutes, the host 
shall ret a in the reco rd in the ir files fo~ 3 years or if no longer needed fo r agency business, whichever fs 
later. 
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Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Anna, 

7/5/2023 12:13:41 PM -0400 
"Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)" <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; "Gavens, Jay 
(CMS/C MCS)' <Jay .Gavens@cms.h hs.gov>; CMS - FMG-Division Directors 
<FMG-DivisionDirectors@cms. hhs.gov>; "Fan , Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Kristin.Fan@cms .hhs.gov>; "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/C MCS)" 
<STUART.GO LDSTEIN@cms.hhs .gov> 
"Kaminsky, Stephanie (CMSICMCS)" <Stephanie.Kaminsky@cms .hhs.gov>; 
"adams, lia (CMS/CMC S)" <Lia.Adams@cms. hhs .gov>; "Walke r, Abiga il 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Abigail .Walker@cms.hhs.gov>; "Boston, Beverly 
(CMS/CMCS )' <Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov> 
RE: RE: Texas l ltigat ion impacts : please fill out this doc by 2 :00 

I updated the chart wit h the M issouri, Flor ida, Washi ngton, Nevada, and Texas SDP reviews and the 
Missouri possible disallowance letter, and the Nort h Caroli na IP-OP tax waiver . I also added more det ai l 
on the MC rule. Everyth ing th at I am current ly aware of that could be affected by the CIB in any way is 
now on the chart. I included thi ngs th at I was pretty sure we re reso lved just to be safe and cover 
everyth ing. I am not awar e of anyth ing else. Thank you. 

Best , 

Jonatha n 

Jonathan Endelman, PhD 
Act ing Technical Director 
Centersfor Med icare & Med icaid Seryiee.s (CMS) 
Center for Med icaid-and CHIP Services (CMCS) 
ffn andal Management Group (FMG) 

DMsion of Financial Policy (DFP) 
410.786.4738 
ionarha n.ende lman@cms.f1hs.gov 
7500 Security Blvd . 

Mail Stop, S3,14-28 
Baltimore, MD 21244-· 1850 

From: Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna .Bonelli@ cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:30 AM 
To, Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS - FMG-Division Directors <FMG­
DJv'isionD/rectors@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin /CMS/CMCS) <Kristin .Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldste in, 
Stuart (CMS/CMC~)<STUART.GOlDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/h im), Jonatha n (CMS/C MCS) 
<Jonathan .Endelman@cms.h hs.goV> 
Cc: Kaminsky, Stephanie (CMS/CMCS) <Stephanle.Ka min sky@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<Ua.Aciams@cms.hhs.gov>; Walke r, Abi(!ail (CMS/CMCS) <Abigail.Wa lker@cms.hhs .gov>; Boston, 

Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <8evetly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject RE; Texas lit1gat1on impacts ; please fil l out this doc by 2:00 

Per feel. Thanks, .lay! 

CMS0000 246c v3525 



From: Gavens, Jay {CMS/CMCS) <li>y.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov > 
Sent: Wednesday,J uly 5, 2023 11:11 AM 
To : Bone lli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonell i@cms.hhs.gov >; CMS • FMG-Division Directo rs <FMG­
DlvisionDlrectors@cms.hhs.gov >; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Krist 1n.Fan@cms.llhs.gov >; Goldste in, 
St uart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Ende lman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) 
<.lonatha n. Endelman@cms.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Kaminsky, Stephan ie {CMS/CMCS) <Stephanie .KamJnsky@cros.hhs .gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) 
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov >; Walker , Abigail (CMS/CMCS) <Abigail. Walker@cms .hhs.gov>; Boston, 
Beverly (CMS/C MCS) <Bever ly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov > 
Subject: RE: Texas litigatfon impacts: please fill out this doc by 2:00 

I updated the FMR section and added CA SOP review as it includes a sect ion on th e source of the NFS 

From: Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMC$} <Anna.Ooncllf@cms.hhs. gov► 

Sent: Wednesday, July S, 2023 10:36 AM 
To: CMS· FMG-Divislon Directors <FMG-DlvlslonD,,ectors@cms.hhs.go v>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) 
<Krist1n.Fan@cms .hhs.go v>; Goldste in, Stuart {CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.lths .gov>; 
Ende lman (he/hi m), Jonat ha n (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan .Endel man@cms.hhs .gov> 
Cc: Kaminsky, Steph an ie {CMS/CMCS) <Stephan ie.Kaminsky@cms .hl1s.gov>; Gaven s, Jay (CMS/CMCS) 
<.lay.Gavens@cms .hhs.gov>; adams 1 lia (CMS/CMCS) <LiaAdams@cms .hhs .go v>; Walker , Abigail 
(CMS/CMCS) <Abigail. Wa lker@cms.hhs.go v>; Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS) 
<Bcvcrly.Boston@c m s.hhs.go v> 
Subject: Texas litigation impacts: please fill out this doc by 2:00 
Importance: High 

HI Everyone, 
Rory asked me t o reach out and co fleet a list of all the actions FMG is cu rrently working on 1h•t cou Id be 
affect ·ed by the Texas decis ion that came out on Monday . Rory is meeting wfth OGC/OCO at 3:.30 so 
we'd like to have th is list toget her by then . Would you please add in info rmation to the table in this 
docum e nt? (Note it's in this folder , if t he do c downloads autorna tjcally). 

Sorry for the rush . I hope that this list i~n•t too b urdensorne , We don 't need a lot of detait Tl,anks l 
anna 

Anno Bonelli f 5,mor Policy Aawso; / CMS/CMCS / /443I 615• 1268 / gr;,10.b0'1e/lW>cms.hh,.qov 
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Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

1/24/2023 7:59:19 AM -0500 
"Arno ld, Char1ie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie.Arno ld@cms .hhs.gov>; "Bone lli, Anna 
(CMS/CMCS}' <Anna.Bonelli@cms .hhs.gov> ; "Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Jennife r.Clark@crns .hhs.gov>; "Cu no, Richard (CMSICMCS)" 
<Richard.Cu no@cms.hhs.gov> ; "Fan , Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Krist in.Fan@crns .hhs .gov>; "Golds tein, Stuart (CMSICMCS)" 
<STUA RT.GOLDS TEIN@cms .hhs.gov>; "Mos ley , Elle (CMS/CMCS)" 
<larr ica.mos ley@crns .hhs .gov>; "Seb ree, Fredrick (CMSICMCS)" 
<Fredrick .Sebree@cms .hhs.gov>; "Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Davida .Kimble@cms .hhs .gov> ; "Boston, Bever ly (CMS/CMCS)" 
<Beverly.Boston@cms .hhs.gov> 
"Powell, Eric (CMS/CMCS)" <Eric.Powell@cms .hhs .gov>; "Ferguso n, Dorothy 
(CMS/CMCS}' <Dorot hy.Ferguson@cms .hhs.gov>; "Maccarroll, Ambe r 
(CMS/CMCS}" <Amber .MacCarro ll@cms .hhs.gov>; "Silanskis , Jeremy 
(CMS/CMCS}" <Jeremy.S ilanskis@cms.h hs.gov>; "Wi ley, Evelyn 
(CMS/CMCS)" <Evelyn.Wiley@cms .hhs.gov> 

Subject : Meeting to Discuss Missouri FRA 

Dear all, 

I have been comm unicat ing wi th Eric Powell regard ing next steps to ta ke on this CMS0 64 review. Eric 
has indicat ed that OGD wou ld like to schedu le a meet ing to ta lk about the approach t hat we w ill be 

tak ing for the CMS-64 review fo r th e quarte r end ing 12/3 1/2022 . Here are some q uestions that I think 
are importa nt: 

• What we want the purpose of th is rev iew to be? 

• How exact ly we are go ing to get at what we want to get at using a CMS-64 rev iew? As you may 
know, the on ly place that healthcare-related taxes generally come up on the CMS-64 is in the 
CMS 64.11 (a) where states are supposed to list what taxes they have . Is that the angle we w ill 
be taking? 

• How and at what po int we quant ify amo unts fo r a potent ial deferral/d isallowa nce re lated to 
the FRA assessment? 

Also, I th ink it 's importan t to thin k about how we can coor d inate between the FMR from DFO· East 
related to the Florida LPPF as we ll as this review of Missouri's FRA t ax, especia lly because many of the 
same quest ions w ill probably come up. 

How do we want to go about scheduling a meet ing with OGD to talk about the M issour i CMS-64 review 

related to the ir FRA tax? Should we check with Evelyn to get some t imes that work w ith Rory's schedu le 
and the n build around that? I am look ing forward to work ing wit h all of you on th is review. 

Best, 

Jonathan 

CMS00002 48cv3525 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

.• "Ende Iman Jhe/him), Jonathan.(C!\11S/CMCS-l" __ 

L.·---~·--·--··-(b )(6) ·······-·~- ······-
6/28/2023 3:05:26 PM ·0400 
"En delman (he/him). Jona than (CMSiCMCS)" 
<Jon atha n,Endel man@cms .hhs .gov> 
synch ron izat ion Log: 

15:05:24 Synchronizer Version 16.0.16227 
15:05:24 Synchronizing Mailbox ·Endelman (he/him). Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)· 
15:05:24 Synchronizing local changes in folder 'Sent Items' 
15·05:24 Uploading to server 'https://outlook.office365.com/mapi/emsmdb/'i'Mailboxld=91f51c89·82' 
15 05.26 Error synchronizing message 'Accepted CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeung' 
1s·os·26 1aoo4oeo2..sEE-Soo4oao2-3201 
i s·OS-26 Unknown Error 
1s·OS·26 Microsoft E.xchange Information Store 
15 05 26 For more Information on this failure. click the URL below· 
1505·26 
https //WWW mlcrosoft comtsupoortlprodredlrect/outlook2000_us aso 7err-B0040802-3ee-80040802-'.>20 
15.05.26 Error synchron12lng folder 
15 05·26 [80040109-50A·80040109•522] 
15 05.26 The function cannot be performed because Iha message has been changed 
15·05·26 M,crosolt El<change Information Store 
15 05.26 For more lnfoimatlon on IMs failure, click the URL below 
1s·os·2s 
https.//www microsoft com/supportlp rodredlrecl/oul look2000 _ us.asp?err- 80040109-50a -80040109-5 22 
15:05:26 Done 

CMS0000249cv3525 



From: 
( Engelma~he/him),~ atha{b}{~) _l" ________ ] 

Sent: 8/15/2023 9:28: 16 AM ·040 0 
To: 

Subject: 

"Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS iCMCS )" 
<Jonatha n.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov> 
synchronization Log: 

9:2a· 13 Synchro nizer Version 16.0.1650 1 
9:2a· 13 Synohroriiz ing Mailbox 'Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan (CMSICMCS)' 
9:28· 13 Synchro niz ing local changes in folder 'Sent Items' 
9:28: 14 Uploading to serve r 'https:1/outlook.office365 .convrnap i/emsm dbl ?Mailbox ld=91151 c89-82' 
9-28 16 Error synGhrooizing message 'FW CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting ' 
9·28 16 l80040802-3EE-80040802-320] 
9'28 16 Unknown Error , 
!}-28 16 Microso ft Exchan ge lnformatioo Store 
9-28 16 For more Informat ion on lhis iaIlure, click the URL below 
9' 28 16 
https //www mlcroson convsuppo rVorodredlrect/out look2000_us aso7err-B0040802-3ee-80□40802-320 
9.28 16 Error synchroniz ing folder 
9'2816 [80040 109-50A -80040109-522] 
9:28 16 The !Unction cannot be perlormea because the message nas been changed. 
9'28 16 M,crosoft Exchange lnformat,on Store 
9'28 16 For more information on lhls failure, click the URL below 
9:28 16 
https.//WWW m,crosoft corn/supporVp rodredlrecl/out look2000_us.asp?err=B0040109 -50a-80040109-5 22 
9:28: 16 Done 

CMS0000250cv3525 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

" "Ende lman (he/h im) , Jona than (CMS/CMCS )" 

I (b)(6) ~-·-·-·-·--- - -- - ·······~- ~--.~--
8/16/2023 12 :16 : 16 PM -0400 
"Ende lman (he /h im) ' Jona th an (CMS ICMCS )" 
<Jonalha n,Endetman@cms .hhs .gov> 
synch ron izati on Log: 

12 : 16:14 SynchronizerVera ion 16 .0.1650 1 
12: 16: 14 Synchronizing Mailbox 'Endelman (helll im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS )' 
12: 16:14 Synchronizing local changes in folder 'Sent Items' 
12: 16:14 Uploading to server 'Mtps://outlook ,office365 .com/map i/emsmdb/'i'Mailboxld=91f51c89-82' 

-- ····J 

12·16: 16 Error synchroniz ing message 'Accepted CMS and NH. Technical ,O,ss,stance for SDP Financing ' 
12 16:16 [80040802-3EE-800 40802-320 ] 
12·16·16 Unknown Error 
12·16·16 Microsoft E.xchange Information Store 
12 16·16 For more Information on this failure, click the URL below 
12 16' 16 
https //www mlcrosoft comtsupQort/prodredlrecUoutlook2000_us asp 7err-B0040802 -3ee-80040802- 320 
12. 16: 16 Error synchronizing folder 
12' 16' 16 [80040109-50A -80040109-522] 
12 16· 16 The tunc1lon cannot be performed because Iha massage has been changed 
12 ·16· 16 M1crosolt Elcchange Information Store 
12 16: 16 For more Information on lhls failute, cltck the URL below 
12·16: 16 
htlps .//WWW microsoft com/suppo rl/prodredlreclloul look2000_us.asp?err~B0040109-50a-8 0040109-522 
12: 16:16 Done 

CMS0000251 cv3525 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

,.::_EndelmanJhe/himL,/on athan_fCMS/CMCSl" . ------ - -~ 

[____________ (b)(6-) ____________ J 
4/ 11/2023 10:30 :09 AM -0400 
"Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMSiCMCS)" 
<Jonatha n,Endelman@cms.hhs.gov> 
synchronization Log: 

10; 30:04 Synchronizer Version 16.0.10396 
10:30:04 Synchronizing Mailbox 'Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)' 
10:30:04 Synchronizing local changes in folder 'Sent Items' 
10;30:05 Uploading to server 'Mtps://outlook,office365.com/mapi/emsmdb/9M@ilboxl9=91f51c89-82' 
10·30:09 Error synchronizing message 'Accepted NV & CMCS • Drart SDP RevieW 
t0 ·30:09 [80040802-3EE-80040802-322J 
10·30·09 Unknown Error 
t0·30:09 Microsoft l:,xchange Information Store 
10 30 09 For more Information on this failure, click the URL below 
10·3009 
https //WWW mlcrosoft comtsupQorl/prodredlrect/outlook2000_us aso 7err=80040802-3ee-8004080~3 22 
10. 30.09 Error synchron12lng folder 
10·30:09 [80040109-50A-80040109-522] 
10 30:09 The funcl!On cannot be perfotmed because the message has been changed 
10·30:09 M,cmsolt El<change Information Store 
10 30:09 For mare lnfoimatlon on lhts failure, click Ille URL below 
10:30:09 
https.//WWW mlc(osoft com/supportlprodredlrect/outlook2000_us.asp?err~ao040109-50a-80040109-522 
10:30:09 Done 
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From: "Endetma11 (he/nlm), Jonathan (CMS/Q~M~C~S~}" _ __ ___ ____ _ 

r (b)(6) 1 
Sent: •-4/26/2023 4:09;46°PM -0400··- -----· ··· __ , ...... , 

To: "Enctelman (11eih1m), Jonathan (CMSICMCS)" 
<Jona I.ha 11.Endeln1an@cmsJ1hs.gov> 

Subject: Modification Resolution 

ie.w· 45 Message class: {SIY IPM.Appo1ntment) 
16·09·45 Appotmnienl Conflict Resolution 
16·-09· 45 l ocal 'liltbject {SU;Meeting About Iowa. and SOP} 
16-09:45 Remote subject' {SU·Meeting :O.bcut Iowa and SOP) 
16:09.45 Local Messa.ge Entry ID: {06 :70, 
1..RB;OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4 F.924~8560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
OG01OAOOOOA21F74AA511:?i154285152773BE 1 A 7 AA20000AE 779A270000) 
H,·09:45 Remote Messa:ge Entry ID; {CB:70, 
LP8 . 0,.000000005F 1l D454D32EAP4 f 924'i"8560CA8D35ED0700A2 J F7 4AAE 1131542 8515277 38E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010AOOOOA21f74.AAE1131542851527738f1A7AA2000QA1;779A2700QO} 
1(N J9:45 Local Mes saga Chgf<l'Y' {CB:20, LP8;0x34C96EB£9154B54CAAEEE 1 EAODF01EA100023E05) 
16.09:45Re mote Message ChgKey. (CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000E086 85F2} 
16'·09:45 Local Message PCt.; (C8:44, 
LP8'0')(1434C96E869f548~CAAEEE1EADDF01EA1D0023E:0/>16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000E 
D867DCC} 
16. 09'45 Remote Message PCL. {CB.44, 
LPB!OX1434C96E869154.E54CAA6.EE.1EADDF01EA100023CA616A21r14AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000E 
08685F1} 
16, 09.45 Checking local ,modlrlcatio)ls 
16 09·45 ComJ>are proJ>erty' 0.008200 03 
16:09·45 Post-Resol've property·. OxOE120000 
16 U~45 Cn~oal slop .1<rQpeity: ~ 101 ~0102. 
16:09'45 Connie! Merg• property· 0>('1D130i o;:, 
16. 09 45 overwrite property 01<10810003 
1&.09·45 OJervmte property 0>('10820040 
16·09:45 Compare property O><.leF10003 
16.09·45 Ignore property·. OX3FFA001F 
1!:>:09·45 Compare named proper1y 0~82050003 
16:00:45 Last wnrer named properly Ox85030001l 
16, 09 45 Ignore named proparty: 0)(85030008 
16:09'45 Compare named proper1y Ox8208001~ 
16, 09 45 Ignore named property, 0~82170003 
16:l)9 45 Compar" nam• d proper1y Ox8229000B 
16, 09 45 Compare named property Ox8244000B 
16.09:45 lgRore named property, Ox001A0040 
16,09-45 Ignore namea property. Ox82010003 
16.09·45 ComJ>ale named property, Ox00260003 
16:09:45 Compare named prope~ ·. Ol<823AOOOB 
16,09-45 Compare named property Ox00150003 
16:09.45 Compare named property OXS:23B001 F 
16.09:45 Compare named property. Ox823C001F 
16:09:45 Compare named property· OX82020040 
16:09:45 Compare n~m•d prope.rty: OX82030003 
16:09:45 Compare named property: mapL zoomMeetingKey 
16:09:45 Getting remote properties 
1G,09·45 C~ecklng ,remote modlficattoos 
16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property. 0-,00620003 
16:0945 local · {14 1136281575} 
16:09 45 Remote: (1~1136281575) 
16:09·45 Equal 
10:09'45 c ompare (oont11c11 property: OXOFF10003 
16·.09:45 Local : {14:1033} 
16:09:45 Remote; (14:1033) 
16· 09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) named property 0~82050003 
16:09·4S Locat· {,M·OJ 
16:09:45 Remote; (14:2) 
16 09'4!> Not equal (confl,ct) named pIope1ty. 0~820!>00U~ 
16'·09:45 ConOlci Merge name<! pmperty l Ox820.~0003 
16.09-45 Compare {oonll,ct) named prope;ty Ox8208001F 
16,09'45 Local· {SU.) 

CMS0000253cv3525 



16· 09· 45 Remote; {SU:https://cms .ioomg ov com/j/1!$01752956?pw q=N2N IN1 VTM25je TM1 U21MK3hy0 0R odz09} 
15·09-45 Not equal (conflict) named property: 0x620800 1f' 
16:09-45 Add all propertie~ tor grou p in conflicl 
16:09:45 Group named property; Ox8208001e 
16:09-45 Gro\Jp named prope rly . Ox0002001 F 
16:09:45 Group named properly . Ox823AOOOB 
16,09,45 Compare (confhc!) named property : Ox8229000B 
16:09·45 Local · {8:TRUE) 
16,09;45 Remote : {B:i RUE} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compa re (COnlhct) named property. Ox8244000B 
16:0.9:45 Local: {B:FALSE) 
16:09:45 Remoie : {Error (Ox8004010F)} 
16 09 45 Not equa l (confl,ct) hamed propelfy 0~82440009 
16:09·45 Conflict Merge named property : Ox8244000 B 
16.09.45 Cor'ripa(e (conllrct) 11ani ed property. Ox00260003 
16. 09.45 Local. {14. 0) 
16:09:45 Remote : {14:1) 
16. 09 45 Not equal (conffrCI) narned pr<,peny: OX00260003 
16:09'45 Conflict Merge named property : Ox00260003 
16:09· 45 Compare (conflict ) named property ; OX00 150003 
16;09· 45 Local· {14·0) 
16:09:45 Remote ; {14:0} 
16;09'45 Equal 
10:09 .4(; Co mpore (confliot) nomed property Qx82~8001 F 
15·09 :45 Local: {SU:Regml, PooJa [CMSICMCSt, Gold stein, stu art(CMS/CM CS); Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS); 
Masley, FIie (CMS/CMCS }; S<.h<>nnover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS) ; Bonell i Anna (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {$ U:Regmi, Poo;a (CMSICMCS) : Golds tein, Stuart (C"'IS/CMCS); Cuno, Richard (CMS/ CMCS); 
Masley, E·lle. (CMS/C MCS), Schoonover, Matt t,ew [CMS/CMCS) : Bonelli Anna (CMS/CMCS )) 
16·09:45 Equal 
16. 09'45 Compare ( COnlhctj named property'· Ox823C001 F 
16 09:45 Local : {SU } 
16·09:45 Remote: {SU-J 
16:09:45 Equa1 
16·09:45 Compa re (conflict} named property · Ox82020040 
16·09:4$ Local : {20:09'42 .0023 26/0 4li02S !DDIMM/YYYYJ} 
16:09;45 Remote: {15:41:33.0112 26/04/2023[ DD/MM/YYYY ]) 
16-09:45 Not equal (confl1ct) named property: 0x62020040 
16·09:45 Connie, Merge named propefTy: Ox8i2020040 
16:09:45 Compare (use higher) named property: Ox8203000 3 
16:09:45 Local: {14: 1) 
16: 09:45 Remote: {Error (OXB0040 \ 0F )f 
16:09!45 Usin9 local. 04 :1) 
16:09:45 Compare (conflrct) named property : mapi_zoomMeettngKey 
16;09 45 Loca1· {SU.) 
16·-09:45 Remote: {SU' 1601152RS6) 
16, 0945 Not equal 1oonfl1ct) name a property· wap1_zoomMeet1~gl\ey 
16· 09:45 Conflict Mer.ge named property : mi11>i_zoomMeetingKey 
15' 09:45 Post-Appointment Resolubo n (Current win ner = Remote) 
16:09·45 Recipienl Conmct Rosolutton 
15·09:45 Number of rows. modified 1 
16.09'45 Reso!vln g user: lSU· 1:.ndelman (he/hi m), J onelhan (CMS/CMCS) ) 
16:09 -45 Recipient 'Local Resol utio1 
16.09.45 Ignore property . Ox30000003 
16. 09:45 lgl!Ore property·. o~OFFF0102 
16·□9•45 Compare property· Ox300100 1F 
16,09 45 Ignore property. Ox0FFE0003 
16:09:45 Comp, ,., property : 0"300 2001 F 
16,09-45 Compare property 0)(300300 1F 
16.09.45 Ignore pr<lperty. Ox300B0102. 
16. 09.45 Ignore property. Ox390000 03 
16:09:45 Compare·property! 0)(39050003 
16;09 15 Compare properly 0)(39FE00 1F 
16.09 45 Compare propert)I 0)(.30010102 
16:09.45 Compare prope<ty: Ox5F OE0003 
16:09.45 Merge property, Ox5FOF0003 
16:09:45 Ignore propetty: Ox5FF6001 F 
16:09:45 Ignore proper1y· Ox5FF70 102 
16.-09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFD0003 
16: 09:4.5 Merge property· Ox5F'Fe0003 
16· 09 ·45 Ignore prr,p.erty' OsOFF60 102 
16:09:45 Compare property: OxOC150003 
16, 09.45 R~cipient R" mule Re~oluUun 
16:09!45 Compare ( conflict) property. Ox3001001 F 

CMS0000254cv3525 



16:09:45 Local: {SU:Ende lman (heJhim), Jonat han (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local : {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS }} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS }} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Ende lman (he/h im), Jona than (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compar e (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (he/h im}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: (SU:Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (con fl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (he/h im), Jonat han (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Ende lman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/ CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Ende lman (he/h im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Com pare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Ende lman (he/him), Jonat han (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: (SU:Endelman (he/him) , Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Resolvin g user : {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Recipient Local Resolution 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox30000003 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFF0102 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFF90 102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFE0003 
16:09:45 Compare property : OxOEOFOOOB 
16:09:45 Com pare property: Ox3002001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3003001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox300B0102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox39000003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox39050003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox39FE001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3A00001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3A20001F 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox3A4000DB 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3A710003 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox30 010102 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox5FDE0003 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FOF0003 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox5FEB0003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox5FEF0003 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FF20003 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FF50003 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF6001 F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF70 102 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFD0003 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFF0003 
16.09.45 Ove rwr ite property. Ox6001001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFF60 102 
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16:09:45 Compare property: O)(()C15000 3 
16:09:45 Recipient Remote Resolution 
16:09:45 Compar e (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)} 
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
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Reg mi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMC S)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (con fl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Re gmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Re gmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CM S/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CM S/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox30010 01F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSIC MCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001 001F 
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
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Reg mi, Pooja (CM S/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regm i, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CM S/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox3001 001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regm1, Poo1a (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Remo te: {SU:Regml, Pooja (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/C MCS)} 
16.09.45 Remo le: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
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16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local : {SU:Regm i, Pooja (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU :Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compar e (conflict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi , Pooja (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Merged user : {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS )) 
16:09:45 Resolving user : {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Recipient Local Resolution 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox30000003 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFF0 102 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFF90102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFE0003 
16:09:45 Compare property: O:,OC240102 
16:09:45 Compare property : O:,OEOFOOOB 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3002001 F 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3003001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox300B0102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox39000003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox39050003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox39FE001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox39FF001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3A00001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3A20001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3A40000B 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3D010102 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox5FDE0003 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FDF0003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox5FE5001 F 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox5FEB0003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox5FEF0003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox5FF20003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox5FF50003 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF600 1 F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF70102 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFD0003 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFF0003 
16:09:45 Overwrrte prope rty: Ox6001001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFF60102 
16:09:45 Compare property : O:,OC150003 
16:09:45 Recipient Remote Resolution 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property : Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldste ln, Stuart (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property : Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMSIC MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU :Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Loca l: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Goldste in, St uart (CMSI CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMSICMCS )) 
16:09:45 Remote: (SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CM S/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property : Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS )) 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU :Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16.09.45 Compare (confli ct) proper ty. Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS )) 
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16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldste in, St uart (CMS/ CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compar e (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Gol dste ,n, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) ) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldst ein, Stuart (CM S/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) ) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Goldst ein, Stuart (C MS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (con fl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/ CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Gol dstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldste in, St uart (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Gold st ein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Gold ste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Goldst ein, Stuart (C MS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox30010 01F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CM S/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldstein, St uart (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (con flict) property: Ox3001 001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldst ein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste ,n, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldst ein, Stuart (CM S/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldst ein, Stuart (C MS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldste in, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) ) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldste in, St uart (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Merged user : {SU:Goldste in, Stua rt (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Resolvin g user: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CM S/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Recipient Local Reso lution 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox30000003 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFF0 102 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox0FF90 102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFE0003 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: OxOC240102 
16:09:45 Compare property: OxOEOFOOOB 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3002001F 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3003001F 
16:09:45 Ignor e property: Ox300B0 102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox39000003 
16.09.45 Com pare property. Ox39050003 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox39FE00 1F 
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16:09:45 Compare property: 0)(39FF001F 
16:09:45 Compare property: 0)(3A00001F 
16:09:45 Compar e prope rty: Ox3A4000DB 
16:09:45 Compar e prope rty: Ox3A710003 
16:09:45 Compar e prope rty: Ox30010102 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox5FDE000 3 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FEB0003 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox5FEF0003 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox5FF20003 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FF50003 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF6001 F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF70102 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFD0003 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFF0003 
16:09:45 Overwrite prope rty: Ox6001001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFF60 102 
16:09:45 Compare property: O:,OC150003 
16:09:45 Recipient Remote Resolution 
16:09:45 Compare (con fl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMC S}} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cun o, Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS}} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Loca l: {SU:Cuno , Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Cuno , Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)l 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS )) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001 001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cun o, Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cun o, Richard (CMS/CMCSJ} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS}} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox30010 01F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)l 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS}) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (con fl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cun o, Richard (CMS/CM CS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS )) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cun o, Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMSIC MCS}) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001 001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCSJ} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno , Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16.09.45 Remote: {SU.Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
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16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local : {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/C MCS}} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compar e (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/C MCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compar e (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/C MCS )} 
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
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/C MCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Merged user : {SU:Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Resolvin g user: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS) ) 
16:09:45 Recipient Local Resolution 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox30000003 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFF0102 
16:09:45 Compare property: 0><3001001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFF90102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFE0003 
16:09:45 Compare property: O><OC240102 
16:09:45 Com pare property : O><OEOFOOOB 
16:09:45 Compare property: 0><3002001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0><3003001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox300B0 102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox39000003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox39050003 
16:09:45 Com pare property : 0><39FE001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0><39FF001F 
16:09:45 Compar e property : 0><3A00001F 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0><3A40000B 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox3A710003 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox30010102 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox5FDE0003 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FEB0003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox5FEF0003 
16:09:45 Compare property : Ox5FF2000 3 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox5FF50003 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF6001 F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF70 102 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFD 0003 
16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFF0003 
16:09:45 Overwrfte property: Ox6001001 F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFF60 102 
16:09:45 Compare property : O><OC150003 
16:09:45 Recipient Remo te Reso lution 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)J 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Com pare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)) 
16.09.45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
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16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local : {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSIC MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local : {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSIC MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSIC MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)J 
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
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)} 
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
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSIC MCS)} 
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
16:09:45 Remo te: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSIC MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Loca l: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSIC MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: (SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSIC MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Merged user : {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCSJ} 
16:09:45 Resolving user : {SU:Schoonover , Matthew (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Recipient Local Resolution 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox30000003 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFF0102 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0><3001001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFF90 102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFE0003 
16.09.45 Compare property. OxOC240102 
16:09:45 Compare property : O><OEOFOOOB 
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16:09:45 Compare property : 0)(3002001 F 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0)(3003001 F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: 0x30080 102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: 0x39000003 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0x39050003 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: 0x39FE00 1 F 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0x39FF00 1F 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: 0x3A0000 1F 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0x3A40000B 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0x3A7 10003 
16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3D010102 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0x5FDE0003 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0x5FEB00 03 
16:09:45 Com pare property: 0x5FEF0003 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FF20003 
16:09:45 Compar e property : 0x5FF50003 
16:09:45 tgnore property: Ox5FF600 1F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: 0x5FF70 102 
16:09:45 Merge property: 0x5FFD0003 
16:09:45 Merge property: 0x5FFF0003 
16:09:45 overwrite prope rty: 0x600100 1F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: 0x0FF60 102 
16:09:45 Compare property : 0x0C 150003 
16:09:45 Recipient Remote Resolution 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS}} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS )) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remo te: {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compar e (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS}} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS }) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matt hew (CMS/CM CS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local : {SU:Schoo nover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonove r. Matt hew (CMS/CMCS )) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local : {SU:Schoo nover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote : (SU:Schoonove r. Matt hew (CMS/CMCS )) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remo te: {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Loca l: {SU:Schoo nover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS}} 
16:09:45 Remote: (SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS )) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl icl) prope rty: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16.09.45 Compare (conflicl) property. Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)) 
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16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/C MCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonove r, Matt hew (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonov er, Matt hew (CM S/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (con fl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matt hew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonov er, Matt hew (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoo nover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonover, Matt hew (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Merged user : {SU:Schoonove r, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Resolving user: {SU:Bonelli , Anna (CMS/CMCS)} 
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
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox0C240102 
16:09:45 Compare property : OxOEOFOOOB 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3002001F 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox300 3001 F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox300B0 102 
16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox3gQQ0003 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox39050003 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox39FE00 1 F 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox39FF001F 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox3A00001F 
16:09:45 Compare prope rty: Ox3A40000B 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3A710003 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox30 010102 
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FOE0003 
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
16:09:45 Overwr~e property: Ox6001001F 
16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFF60 102 
16:09:45 Compare property: OxOC150003 
16:09:45 Rec1p1ent Remote Resolution 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox30010 01F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox30010 01F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remo te: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)} 
16.09.45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox30010 01F 
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16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)) 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS )} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, An na (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local : {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: (SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS )} 
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
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonell i, Anna (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS )} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox300100 1F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelll, Anna (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property : Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS )} 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Com pare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote: (SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)} 
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
16:09:45 Remo te: {SU :Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Loca l: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS) } 
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS )} 
16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Compare (confl ict) property: Ox3001001F 
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelh, Anna (CMSI CMCS)} 
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
16:09:45 Com pare (conflict ) property: Ox300100 1F 
16.09.45 Local: {SU.Bonell i, Anna (CMSICMCS)} 
16:09:45 Remote : {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS )} 
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16:09:45 Equal 
16:09:45 Merged user: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/C MCS)} 
16:09:45 Critical properties merged into remote item. 

16:09:46 Success fully auto- resolve d 
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From: 

Sent: 5131/202 3 7:23:36 AM -0 400 
To: 

Subject: 

"Ende lm an (he/h im), Jona than (CMS /CMCS)" 
<Jonathan .En delman@cms .hhs .gov> 
Mod ifi cati on R es o luti on 

7:12:05 Calenda r 
7:12:05 Message class: {SU ·IPM.Appo intment} 
7: 12:05 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:12:05 Loca l subject : {SU:CMCS All Staff Meeting} 
7:12:05 Remote subjec t: {SU :CMCS All Staff Meeting} 
7:12:05 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EA D4F924FB560CA8D 35ED0 700A2 1F74AAE1131542 851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000053333CF70000) 
7:12:05 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0lc000000005F120454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA2000053333CF70000} 
7:12:05 Loca l Message ChgKey : {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869 154854CMEEE 1EADD F01EA100030060} 
7:12:05 Remote Message Chg Key: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D7A89) 
7:12:05 Local Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854 CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA 1000300601 43BE9B4EDE6D 1 AB4284C E6508311C E0610002 
481216A21F74AAE 1131542851 527738E 1A7AA2000 103507A89} 
7:12:05 Remote Message PCL: {CB :65, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154854CAAE EE 1 EADDF01 EA 1 OOOOC013143BE9B4EDE601AB4284CE6508311CE061000 
2481216A21 F74AAE11315 42851527738 E1A7 AA20001035D7 A89} 
7;1:C05 OCN: {18:0x00000 000-01E6567F} 
7:12:05 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:05 Ignore property: Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:12:05 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:06 Successf ully auto-re solved 

7: 12:06 Calenda r 
7:12:06 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo lntment) 
7: 12:06 Incrementa l Synchro nization 
7:12:06 Local subject : {SU:~ 2023 DOB VIII Group Allocatio ns/FMAP SPA Bi-Weekly Meeti ngs} 
7:12:06 Remote subject: {SU:!§ 2023 0 08 VIII Group Allocations/ FMAP SPA Bi-Week ly Mee tings} 
7:12:06 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OlcOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EA0 4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74ME 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777CCAOOOO} 
7:12:06 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OlcOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EA0 4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74ME 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 777CCAOOOO) 
7:12:06 Loca l Message ChgKey : {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CM EEE 1EADDF01EA10003004C) 
7:12:06 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738 E1A7AA20001035D 7B09} 
7:12:06 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854CAAEEE 1EADOF0 1EA 10003004C16A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010 
35D7B09} 
7:12:06 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA 10001EC1716A21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A 7 AA2000 10 
35D7B09} 
7:12:06 OCN: {18:0x00000000--01E661 43} 
7:12:06 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:06 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:06 Overwr ite named property : Ox85600040 
7:12:06 Success fully auto -resolved 

7:12:06 Calenda r 
7:12:06 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7: 12:06 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7: 12:06 Loca l subject : {SU: Financial Author ities - CMS/NC) 
7: 12:06 Remote subjec t: {SU:Financial Author ities - CMS/NC) 
7:12:06 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OlcOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EA0 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74ME 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770680000) 
7:12:06 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32 EA04F924 FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74ME1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000000 
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00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777D680000) 
7:12:06 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003005C} 
7:12:06 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000103507723J 
7:12:06 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003005C16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000t0 
3507723) 
7:1206 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01 EA 10001 ED3E 16A21 F74AAE t 131542851527738E 1 A7 AA200010 
350 7723) 
7:1206 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E59F93} 
7: 1206 Checking local modifications 
7:12 06 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12 06 Ove,write named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12 06 Ove,write named property: Ox85600040 
7:120 6 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12 06 Calendar 
7:120 6 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:06 Incremental Synch roniza tion 
7:1207 Local subject: {SU:Jonathan AWSJ 
7: 12:07 Remote subject: {SU:Jonathan AWSJ 
7:12:07 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000053333CCFOOOO) 
7:12:07 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1 131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000053333CCFOOOO) 
7:1207 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030075} 
7:1207 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010350 7BA5} 
7:12 07 Local Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAE EE 1 EADDF01EA100030075143BE984EDE60 1AB4284CE6508311CED610002 
5D7616A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20001035D7BA5) 
7:12 07 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox143BE9B4EDE6D1AB4284CE6508311CED6100025D7616A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1 A7 AA200010 
3507BA5J 
7:12 07 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E68533) 
7:12:07 Check ing local modifications 
7:12 07 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12 07 Ove,write named property: Ox85600040 
7:12 07 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:07 Calendar 
7:12:07 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12 07 Incremental Synchronization 
7:1207 Local subject: {SU:Timely Filing Claims Team Meeting) 
7:1207 Remote subject: {SU:Timely Filing Claims Team Meeting) 
7:1207 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE 1 t31542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000454B88500000) 
7:1207 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000454888500000) 
7:12 07 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030079} 
7:1207 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000103507EC4) 
7:12:07 Local Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA10003007g143BE984EDE60 1 AB4284CE6508311CE0610001 
A02016A21 F74AAE113154285152773BE1 A7 AA2000103507EC4) 
7:12:07 Remote Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox1434Cg6E869154854CAAE EE 1 EADDF01EA100007826143BE984EOE601AB4284CE6508311CE0610001 
A02016A21 F74AAE 113154285152773SE1 A7 AA20001035D7EC4J 
7:12:07 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E6EB1FJ 
7: 12:07 Checking local modifications 
7:12:07 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:07 Qve,write named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:07 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12:07 Calendar 
7: 1207 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:07 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12 07 Local subject: {SU:FMG/ DMCP Touchbase on SOPsJ 
7:12 07 Remote subject: {SU:FMG/ DMCP Touchbase on SDPs} 
7:12:07 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EA04Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200003C 188D860000) 
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7:12:07 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4 F924F8560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA200003C188D860000] 
7:12:07 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030017} 
7: 12:07 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20001035D7F39) 
7: 12:07 Local Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA100030017143BE9B4EDE6D1AB4284CE6508311CED610001 
6COF16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D7F39} 
7:12:07 Remote Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA10002ACFB 1438E984EDE6D1AB4284CE6508311CED61000 
16COF16A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20001035D7F39} 
7:12:07 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E6F9A7} 
7:12:07 Checking local modifications 
7:12:07 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:07 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:08 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:08 Calendar 
7:12:08 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:08 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:08 Local subject: {SU:DFP Touch Base~ w/ Stephanie K. on Posipartum SPA reviews} 
7:12:08 Remote subject: {SU:DFP Touch Base~ w/ Stephanie K. on Postpartum SPA reviews) 
7:12:08 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000338EF5E60D00} 
7:12:08 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000DO 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000338EF5E60D00} 
7:12:08 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030074} 
7:12:08 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D818F} 
7: 12:08 Local Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA10003007 4143BE984EDE6D1 AB4284CE6508311CED610002 
743816A21 F74AAE 113154285152773SE 1 A7 AA20001035D818F} 
7:12:08 Remote Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox 1434C96E869154854CAAE EE 1 EADDF01 EA 1 OOOOASAF 143BE984EDE6D 1A84284CE6508311CE D61000 
27 43B 16A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D818F} 
7:12:08 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E70D87) 
7: 12:08 Checking local modifications 
7:12:08 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:08 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:08 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12'08 Calendar 
7:12:08 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:08 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:08 Local subject: {SU:SOP Part II} 
7:12:08 Remote subject: {SU:SOP Part II} 
7:12:08 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D4B0000) 
7:12:08 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777D4B0000) 
7:12:08 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003006B} 
7:12:08 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D7785) 
7:12:08 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01 EA 10003006B16A21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
35D7785} 
7:12:08 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01 EA 10001889D16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
35D7785} 
7:12:08 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5C22F} 
7:12:08 Checking local modifications 
7:12:08 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:08 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:08 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:09 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:09 Calendar 
7:12:09 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:09 Appointment Conflict Resolution 
7:12:09 Local subject: {SU:DOB Weekly Policy Meeting} 
7: 12:09 Remote subject: {SU:DOB Weekly Policy Meeting} 
7:12:09 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
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LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000018FF4830000} 
7:12:09 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000018FF4830000) 
7:12:09 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EAODF01EA100030073) 
7:120 9 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035087A7} 
7: 12:09 Local Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox 1434C96E869154B54CAAE EE 1 EADOF01EA1000300 73143BE9B4EDE601 AB4284CE6508311CE0610001 
B48716A21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000F9B3545B) 
7: 1209 Remote Message PCL: {CB:65, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADOF01EA10001399D143BE9B4EDE6D1AB4284CE6508311CED61000 
1 B48716A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D87A7} 
7:12 09 OCN: {18:0x00000000-019F3E93} 
7:120 9 Checking local modifications 
7:12:09 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12 09 Last writer named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:09 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:09 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12:09 Calendar 
7:12:09 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7: 12:09 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:09 Local subject: {SU:Taxes} 
7:12:09 Remote subject: {SU:Taxes} 
7:12:09 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD4fg2 4FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1 131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777DAOOOOO) 
7:1209 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120 454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777DAOOOOO} 
7: 12:09 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EAODF01 EA 100030033) 
7:12 09 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010350761B} 
7:12:09 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1EADOF01EA10003003316A21F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA200010 
3507618) 
7:12:09 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADOF01EA1000265B016A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35076 1B} 
7:12:09 OCN: {l8:0x00000000-01E56CF7} 
7:12:09 Checking local modifications 
7:12:09 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:09 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:09 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:09 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:09 Calendar 
7: 12:09 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7: 12:09 Incremental Synchronization 
7: 12: 10 Local subject: {SU:Jonathan Out of Office) 
7:1210 Remote subject: {SU:Jonathan Out of Office} 
7:12:10 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777DBOOOOO} 
7:12:10 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777DBOOOOO} 
7:12:10 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030019} 
7:12:10 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035074AAJ 
7:12:10 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADOF01EA10003001916A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
350 74M} 
7:12:10 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1EADOF01EA10002EC2516A21 F7 4AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
3507 4AA) 
7:12:10 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5323F) 
7: 12: 10 Checking local modifications 
7:12:10 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:10 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:1210 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:1210 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12 10 Calendar 
7:1210 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
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7:12:10 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:10 Local subject: {SU:DAY 2 - DFP Division Breakout} 
7:12:10 Remote subject: {SU:DAY 2- DFP Division Breakout} 
7:12:10 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE 1 t31542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777DBCOOOO} 
7:1210 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454032EAD4F924F8560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777DBCOOOO} 
7:1210 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030018} 
7:1210 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010350 74AD} 
7:1210 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1 EADDF01 EA 100030018 16A21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
35074AD} 
7:121 0 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA 10002E04C16A21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
35074AD} 
7:121 0 OCN: {I8:0x00000000--01E53387} 
7:12:10 Checking local modifications 
7:121 0 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:10 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:10 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12: 10 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:11 Calendar 
7: 12: 11 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7: 12: 11 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:11 Local subject: {SU:DAY 1 - DFP Division Breakout} 
7: 12: 11 Remote subject: {SU:DAY 1 - DFP Division Breakout} 
7:121 1 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770890000) 
7:121 1 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70. 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770890000} 
7:1211 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADOF01EA10003001D} 
7:12: 11 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010350748 1} 
7:1211 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADOF01EA10003001D16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000t0 
350748 1} 
7:1211 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADOF01EA10002E02E16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507 481} 
7: 12: 11 OCN: {I8:0x00000000--01 E534AB} 
7: 12: 11 Checking local modifications 
7:12:11 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:1211 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:11 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12: 11 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:1211 Calendar 
7:1211 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:121 1 Incremental Synchronization 
7:1211 Local subject: {SU:Meeting About TCF Presentation} 
7:12:11 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting About TCF Presentation} 
7:121 1 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EA04F924FB560CA8035E00700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770ADOOOO} 
7:1211 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454032EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1 t 31542851527738E1A7 AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770ADOOOO} 
7:12:11 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EAODF01EA100030028} 
7:12:11 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035074FO) 
7:12:11 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADOF01EA10003002816A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507 4FO} 
7:12:11 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10002A50F16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35074FO} 
7:121 1 OCN: {I8:0x00000000--01E56128} 
7:1211 Checking local modifications 
7:12:11 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12 11 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:121 1 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
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7:12:11 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:11 Calendar 
7: 12: 11 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7: 12: 11 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12: 11 Local subject: {SU:Time to Take the EVS Survey!} 
7:12:11 Remote subject: {SU:Time to Take the EVS Survey!) 
7:12:11 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777DAEOOOO} 
7:12:11 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777DAEOOOO} 
7:12:11 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030015} 
7:12:11 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035074EC} 
7:12:11 Local Message PCL. {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003001516A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35074EC} 
7:12:11 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10002AD4116A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35074EC} 
7:12:11 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E56013} 
7: 12: 11 Checking local modifications 
7:12:11 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:11 Oveiwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:11 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12: 12 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12: 12 Calendar 
7:12:12 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:12 Incremental Synchronization 
7: 12: 12 Local subject: {SU:OGC/CMS meeting} 
7:12:12 Remote subject: {SU:OGC/CMS meeting} 
7:12:12 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120 454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777DACOOOO} 
7:12:12 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770ACOOOO} 
7:12:12 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADOF01EA100030026} 
7:12:12 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035074F2} 
7:12:12 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003002616A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35074F2} 
7: 12: 12 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EAODF01EA10002gc4516A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35074F2} 
7: 12: 12 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01 E56237} 
7: 12: 12 Checking local modifications 
7:12:12 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:12 Oveiwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:12 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:12 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:12 Calendar 
7:12:12 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:12 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:12 Local subject: {SU:Meeting to Review Illinois QIP CNA Supplemental Payment Allocation Spreadsheet} 
7:12:12 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Review Illinois QIP CNA Supplemental Payment Allocation Spreadsheet} 
7:12:12 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001000000A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770980000) 
7:12:12 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001000000A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770980000) 
7:12:12 Local Message ChgKey: (CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003003A} 
7:12:12 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010350764B) 
7: 12: 12 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003003A16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
350764B} 
7:12:12 Remote Message PCL: (CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE t EADDF01 EA 10002601616A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
350764B} 
7:12:12 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E57887} 
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7:12:12 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:12 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:12 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12: 12 Overwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7: 12: 12 Sucoessfully auto-resolved 

7:121 2 Calendar 
7: 12: 12 Message class: {SU :IPM.Appo intment} 
7: 12: 12 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:1213 Loca l subject : {SU:Virg inia 22 hospital GCW} 
7: 12: 13 Remote subject: {SU :Virginia 22 hospital GCW} 
7:1213 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74ME1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E777DA70000} 
7:1213 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74ME1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E777DA70000} 
7:1213 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CMEE E1EADDF01EA100030032} 
7:12:13 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D7608} 
7:1213 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54C AAEEE1EADDF01EA10003003216A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D760B} 
7:12:13 Remote Message PCL : {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA100027C2616A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E1A7AA200 010 
35D760B} 
7:12:13 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E56897} 
7: 12: 13 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:13 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12: 13 Overwr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:1213 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:1213 Success fully auto -resolved 

7:1213 Calendar 
7:1213 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo lntment} 
7:1213 Incremental Synchron ization 
7:1213 Loca l subject: {SU:FEET: All -Staff Planning Meeting} 
7:1213 Remo te subject: {SU :FEET: All-Sta ff Planning Mee ting} 
7:1213 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454032EAD 4F924FB560CA8035ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152 7738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D990000} 
7:1213 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1 131542 8515277 38E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE7770990000) 
7:12:13 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CMEE E1EADDF01EA100030039} 
7: 12: 13 Remote Message Chg Key: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7 AA2000103507639} 
7:12:13 Local Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854 CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA10003003916A2 1F74AAE1131542851527 738E1A 7AA200010 
3507639 ) 
7: 12: 13 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CMEEE 1 EADDF01 EA100024 15816A21 F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA200010 
3507639 ) 
7:121 3 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E57783} 
7:1213 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:1213 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:13 Overwr ite named property : Ox8503000B 
7:1213 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:1213 Sucoessfu lly auto -resolved 

7:1213 Calenda r 
7:12:13 Message class : {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:13 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:12:13 Local subject : {SU:SOP with DMCP re : SDP financ ing review) 
7:12:13 Remote subj ect: {SU:SOP w~h DMCP re: SOP financing reView} 
7:12:13 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005 F 12D454032EAD 4F924F8560CA8035ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152 7738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001ODOOOOA21f74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770B10000} 
7:12:13 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32 EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74ME1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738 E1A7AA20000A E777DB10000) 
7:1213 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E8691 5485 4CM EEE 1EADDF01 EA100030029} 
7:1213 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738 E1A7AA200010350760E} 
7: 12: 13 Loca l Message PCL {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854C AA EEE t EADDF01 EA 10003002916A2 1 F74AAE 1131542851527 738E 1A7AA200010 
350760 E} 
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7:12:13 Remote Message PCL : {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAA EEE1EADDF01EA1 0002AD7A16A21F74AA E1131542851527738 E1A7AA2000 10 
35D760E} 
7: 12: 13 OCN: {18:0x00000 000-0 1 E56983} 
7: 12: 13 Checki ng local modifications 
7:12:13 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:121 3 Ove,wr ite named prope rty: Ox85030008 
7: 12: 13 Ove,write named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7: 12: 13 Sucoessfully auto-re solved 

7: 12: 14 Calenda r 
7:121 4 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:121 4 Incremental Sync hronizatio n 
7:121 4 Loca l subject: {SU:DRP/ORR 3:4) 
7:121 4 Remote subjec t: {SU :DRPIDRR 3 :4) 
7:12:14 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010D OOOOA21F74AAE1 131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE77708 60000 } 
7:12:14 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D860000 ) 
7:12:14 Local Message ChgKey : (CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B 54CAAEE E1EADDF01EA100 030051} 
7:12:14 Remote Message Chg Key: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D 768F} 
7:12:14 Loca l Message PCL: (CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAA EEE1 EADD F01EA1 0003005116A21F74AAE1131542851527738 E1A7AA200010 
35D 768F} 
7:12:14 Remote Message PCL: (CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAAEEE1EAO DF01EA10002148016A2 1F74AA E11315428 51527738E1A7AA200010 
35D 768F} 
7:121 4 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E585 0 7) 
7:12:14 Checking local modifications 
7:12:14 Ignore property: Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:121 4 Ove,w rite named prope rty: Ox85030008 
7:12:14 Oveiwrlte named property: Ox85600040 
7:121 4 Sucoess fully auto-r esolved 

7:12:14 Calendar 
7:12:14 Message class: (SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7: 12: 14 Incremental Synchro nizatio n 
7:12:14 Loca l subject : {SU:Mentor/Mentee Meet ing} 
7:12:14 Remote subjec t: {SU :Mentor/Me ntee Meeting} 
7:12:14 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EA D4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1 131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001000000A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770750000) 
7:12:14 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32 EA04 Fg24FB560CA8035E00 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152773 8E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 113154285152 7738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770750000 ) 
7:12: 14 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869 154854CAAE EE1EADOF01EA10003004A } 
7: 12: 14 Remote Message Chg Key: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7 AA2000103 5D76FF} 
7:12:14 Local Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854CAAEEE 1 EAODF01 EA 10003004A 16A21 F74AAE113154285 1527 738E1A7 AA200010 
35D76FF} 
7:121 4 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154854CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA100020D3416A21F74AAE113154285 1527738E1A7AA200010 
35D76FF} 
7:121 4 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E5963F) 
7:12:14 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:14 Ignore property : Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:14 Oveiwrite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:14 Sucoess fully auto-re solved 

7: 12: 14 Calenda r 
7:12:14 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:12:14 Increme ntal Synchro nizatio n 
7:12:14 Loca l subject : {SU:ME OR 23-0015} 
7:12:14 Remote subjec t: (SU:ME DR 23-0015} 
7:12:14 Local Message Entry 10 : {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F12D454D32 EA04 F924FB560CA8035E00700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 152773 8E1A 7AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770880000) 
7:121 4 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32 EA04 F924 FB560CA8035 E0 0700A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A 7 AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770880000) 
7:12 14 Local Message ChgKey : {CB.20, LPB:Ox34C96E869 154854CAA EEE 1EADOF01EA100030048} 
7:121 4 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA20001035D768B} 
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7:12:14 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAA EEE1EADDF01EA10003004816A 21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E1A7AA2 00010 
35D 768B} 
7:12: 14 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAAEEE1EADD F01EA1000214F3 16A21F7 4AAE1 13154285152 7738E1A 7AA200010 
35D768B} 
7:121 4 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E58493 } 
7: 12: 14 Checking local modifications 
7:12 14 Igno re property : Ox3FFA001F 
7:121 4 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7: 1214 Oveiwrit e named prope rty: Ox8560 0040 
7:121 5 Success fully auto- resolved 

7:121 5 Calendar 
7:121 5 Message class: {SU:IPM .Appo intment} 
7:12:15 Incremental Synchronizat ion 
7:121 5 Local subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Acting TD Positon} 
7:12:15 Remote subjec t: {SU :Meet ing to Discuss Act ing TD Posrton} 
7:12:15 Loca l Messag e Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010D000OA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D8F0O0O } 
7:12:15 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 0D000OA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE777D8F0O0O } 
7:12:15 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAE EE1EAODF01EA10003003C} 
7:12:15 Remote Message Chg Key: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035O 766F) 
7:12:15 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAAEEE1EAD DF01EA10003003C16A2 1F74AA E113154285152 7738E1A7AA2000t0 
35D 766F} 
7:121 5 Remote Message PCL: {C B:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1EADDF0 1EA 1000228O 116A2 1F74AAE113154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010 
35D766F } 
7:121 5 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E58003 ) 
7:12:15 Check ing loca l modifications 
7:121 5 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:15 Oveiwr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:15 Overwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:15 Success fu lly auto -resolved 

7:12:15 Calendar 
7:12:15 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:12:15 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:15 Loca l subject: {SU:Training for OGE Form 278e Pu blic Financial Disclosure Filers} 
7:12: 15 Remote subjec t: {SU :Training fo r OGE Form 278e Public Financial Disclosure File rs) 
7:12:15 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152773 8E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 0D000OA21F74AAE 113154285152 7738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D8AO000) 
7:12: 15 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70 , 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152 773 8E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 0D000OA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D8AO000) 
7:121 5 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869 154B54CAA EEE 1EADDF01 EA 100030047) 
7:12:15 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A 7AA2000 1035D7687) 
7:121 5 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154B54CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA10003004716A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
350 7687) 
7:121 5 Remote Message PCL: {C B:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154B54CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA10002286E16A21F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA200 010 
3507687 ) 
7:12:15 OCN: {18:0x00000 000-0 1E58378} 
7:12:15 Checking local modifications 
7:12:15 Ignore property : Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:15 Overwr ite named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12:15 Overwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:16 Success fu lly auto -resolve d 

7:12:16 Calendar 
7: 12: 16 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment) 
7: 12: 16 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:12:16 Loca l subject : {SU:CMCS Summer Event Planning Meeting) 
7:121 6 Remote subjec t: {SU :CMCS Summer Event Planning Meeting } 
7:121 6 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F12O454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A 7AA2000000 
0001 0D000OA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D6E0000} 
7:121 6 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
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LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A 21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
000 1 ODOOOOA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000A E 7770 6EOOOO} 
7:12:16 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEE E1EAODF01EA100030057} 
7: 12: 16 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE113 1542851527738E 1A7 AA200 01035D7712} 
7:12:16 Loca l Message PCL: (CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EA DDF01EA10003005716A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A 7AA200010 
35D7712 } 
7:12: 16 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154B54CAAEEE1EADD F01EA100 01FC95 16A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA2000 10 
35D7712 } 
7: 12: 16 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1 E59C2B} 
7:12:16 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:16 Ignore property: Ox3F FA001F 
7:12:16 Ove,w rite named property : Ox8503000B 
7:12:16 Ove,wr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:16 Success fully auto-resolved 

7:12:16 Calenda r 
7:12:16 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:12:16 Incremental Sync hronization 
7:12:16 Local subject : {SU:Follow -up - Missouri} 
7:12:16 Remote subject: {SU:Follow -up - Missouri} 
7:12:16 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F 74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000DO 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AA E 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 77705 20000 ) 
7:12:16 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D520000) 
7:12:16 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B5 4CAAEEE1EA DDF01 EA 100030068} 
7:12:16 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000 1035D7768 ) 
7:12:16 Local Messag e PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAAEEE1E ADDF01EA10003006816A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E1A 7AA200010 
35D7768) 
7:12:16 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA 10001D54D16A2 1F74AAE113 15428 51527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7768} 
7:12:16 OCN: (18:0x00000000-0 1E5B9DF) 
7:12:16 Check ing loca l modifications 
7:12: 16 Ignore property : Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:16 Ove,w rite named property : Ox8503000B 
7:12:16 Ove,wr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:16 Successfu lly auto-resolved 

7:12: 17 Calenda r 
7:12:17 Message class: {SU:IPM.A ppo intment) 
7: 12: 17 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:17 Loca l subject : {SU:Meeting to Discuss Rulemaklng Schedu le on Taxes) 
7:12: 17 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Rulemaking Sche dule on Taxes ) 
7:12:17 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74ME 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000 000 
0001 ODOOOOA2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D6FOOOO} 
7:12:17 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4Fg24 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E1A 7AA2000000 
0001 0DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE 7770 6FOOOO} 
7:12:17 Local Messag e ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E8691 54B54CAAE EE 1EADOF01EA 100030054} 
7:12:17 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000 1035D77 10) 
7:12:17 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAAEEE1EAD DF01EA 10003005416A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E1A 7AA200010 
35D7710 } 
7:12:17 Remote Message PCL : {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAA EEE1EAODF01EA1000 1FCC616A21 F74AAE113154285152 7738E1A7AA200010 
35D 7710) 
7:12:17 OCN: (18:0x00000000-01E 598 17} 
7:12:17 Check ing local modifications 
7:12: 17 Ignore property : Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:12:17 Ove,write named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12:17 Ove,write named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:17 Successf ully auto-r eso lved 

7:12:17 Calendar 
7:12:17 Message class : {SU:IPM.Appoi ntment} 
7: 12: 17 Incremental Synch ronization 
7:1217 Local subject : {SU.R I PCP Bump GCWand DSHP GCW} 
7:12:17 Remote subject: {SU:RI PCP Bump GCWa nd DSHP GCW} 
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7:12:17 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12045 4032EA D4 F924 F8560CA8035E00700A 21F74AA E 11315428 51527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7 AA20000AE7770560000 ) 
7:12:17 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70 , 
LP8 :0x0000000 05F 120454032EA0 4F924F8560CA8035E00700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770560000) 
7:1217 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E8691 54854CAAEEE1EA DDF01 EA 100030063} 
7: 12: 17 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE113 1542851527738E 1A7 AA200 0103507763 J 
7:12 17 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4854CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA 10003006316A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
3507763} 
7:121 7 Remote Message PCL: {C B:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96 E869154 854CAAEEE 1EADDF0 1EA 10001082716A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010 
3507763) 
7:1217 OCN: {18:0x00000000--01E58888 ) 
7:12:17 Check ing local modifications 
7:121 7 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:17 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008 
7:12:17 Overwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:18 Success fu lly auto -resolved 

7:12:18 Calendar 
7: 12: 18 Message class : {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:12:18 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:18 Loca l subject : {SU:Time ly Filing PowerPoi nt Presen tation) 
7:12:18 Remo te subjec t: {SU:Timely Filing PowerPo int Presenta tion} 
7:12:18 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32 EAD4F924 F8560C A8D35 ED0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A 7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D4 D0000} 
7:121 8 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924F8560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA2000 0AE777D4DOOOOJ 
7:121 8 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869 154854CAA EEE 1EADDF01 EA 100030069} 
7:12:18 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA200 0103507781J 
7:121 8 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154854CAAEEE 1EADDF 01EA10003006916A21F74AAE113154285 1527738E1A 7AA2000 10 
3507781) 
7:12:18 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96 E86915 4854CAA EEE 1 EADDF01 EA1000 18C7216A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507781) 
7:12:18 OCN: {18:0x00000 000--01E5C118} 
7:12:18 Checking local modifications 
7:12:18 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12: 18 Overwrite named prope rty: Ox8503000 8 
7: 12: 18 Overwrite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7: 12: 18 Successf ully auto -resolve d 

7: 12: 18 Calendar 
7: 12: 18 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment) 
7: 12: 18 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:121 8 Local subject : {SU:Meeting w ith North Carol ina to Discuss Its Tax on Inpat ient and Outpati ent Hospital 
Services J 
7:121 8 Remote subjec t: {SU:Meet ing with North Carolina to Discuss Its Tax on Inpatient an d Outpatien t Hospital 
Serv ices} 
7:12:18 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D 454D3 2EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 0DOOOOA21F74AAE1 131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE7770 4E OOOO} 
7:12:18 Remo te Message Entry ID: {CB:70 , 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EA D4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1 13154285 15277 38E1A7AA2000000 
000 1 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770 4E OOOO) 
7:12:18 Local Message ChgKey : {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CAA EE E1EADOF01EA 100030 065J 
7:12:18 Remote Message Chg Key: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103 50777D} 
7:12:18 Local Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAA EEE 1EAODF01EA1000300651 6A2 1F74AAE 1131542851 527738E 1A 7AA200010 
350 777 D) 
7:12:18 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAA EEE1EA DDF01EA1000 1C06316A2 1F74AAE1131542 85 1527738E1A7AA200010 
350777D } 
7:12:18 OCN: {18:0x000 00000--01E58FF3 } 
7:121 8 Check ing local modifications 
7:1218 Ignore property: Ox3FFA00 1F 
7: 12: 18 Overw rite named property: Ox8503000B 
7: 12 18 Overw rite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:121 8 Success fully auto-r esolved 
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7:12:18 Calenda r 
7:12:18 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7: 12: 18 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7: 12: 18 Loca l subject : {SU:Rory Howe's Zoom Meeting} 
7: 12: 18 Remote subj ect: {SU:Rory Howe's Zoom Meet ing} 
7:1218 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924F8560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D 4AOOOO} 
7:1218 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32 EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E777D4AOOOO} 
7:121 8 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA 100030071} 
7:121 8 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103507789} 
7:1218 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96 E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF0 1EA 1000300 7116A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507789 } 
7:1218 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E8691548 54CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA1000 1A94816A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738 E1A7AA2000 10 
3507789 ) 
7:12:18 OCN: { I8:0x00000 000-0 1E5C343) 
7:12:18 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:18 Igno re property: Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:12:18 Overwr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:18 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12: 19 Success fully auto-resolved 

7: 12: 19 Calendar 
7: 12: 19 Message class : {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:1219 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:121 9 Loca l subject: {SU:Sign up now! Wetlands and Grounds Tour} 
7:12:19 Remote subject: {SU:Sign up now! Wetlands and Grounds Tour} 
7:1219 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924FB560CABD35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E777D570000 } 
7:121 9 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924FB560CABD3 5ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D570000} 
7:12: 19 Loca l Messag e ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CAAE EE 1EAODF01EA1000300 4DJ 
7:121 9 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000 10350775CJ 
7:121 9 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAAEEE1EADDF 01EA1 0003004D16A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
350 775C) 
7:12: 19 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 485 4CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA1000 1DC7016A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
350775C) 
7:1219 OCN: { I8:0x00000000-0 1E5866F} 
7:12: 19 Checking local modificabons 
7:12:19 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12: 19 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:121 9 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:121 9 Successf ully auto- reso lved 

7:121 9 Calenda r 
7:12:19 Message class : {SU·IPM.Appoi ntment} 
7:1219 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:121 9 Loca l subject: {SU:Meet ing to Discuss Orego n and Tax Waiver Best Practices Document J 
7:12:19 Remote subjec t: {SU :Meeting to Discuss Orego n and Tax Wa iver Best Practices Document } 
7:1219 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F12045 4D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35E D0700A21f74AAE 1131542 851527738E1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000A E777D440000 } 
7:12:19 Remo te Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32 EAD4F924FB560CA8D35E D0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000A E777D440000 } 
7:12: 19 Local Messag e ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96 E86915485 4CAAE EE 1EAODF01EA10003006C} 
7:12:19 Remo te Message ChgKey : {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010350779EJ 
7:12:19 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854CAAEEE1EADD F01EA10003 006C16A2 1F74AA E113154285 1527738E1A7AA200010 
350779E} 
7:1219 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96 E869154 B54CAAEEE1EA DDF0 1EA 1000 192F5 16A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738 E1A7AA200010 
350779E} 
7:1219 OCN: { I8.0x00000000-0 1ESC9A7} 
7:1219 Check ing local modifica tions 
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7:12:19 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:19 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:19 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12: 19 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12: 19 Calendar 
7:12:19 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7: 12: 19 Incremental Synchronization 
7: 12: 19 Local subject: {SU:CMS/lowa TA - tax waiver ) 
7:12:19 Remote subject: {SU:CMS/lowa TA - tax waiver ) 
7:12:19 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777DA10000} 
7:12:19 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777DA10000} 
7:12:19 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030022} 
7:12:19 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000103507619} 
7:12:19 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003002216A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507619) 
7:12:19 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA1000265C816A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507619) 
7:12:19 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E56BC7) 
7: 12: 19 Checking local modifications 
7:12:19 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12: 19 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7: 12: 19 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:20 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12:20 Calendar 
7:12:20 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:20 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:20 Local subject: {SU:Out of Office} 
7:12:20 Remote subject: {SU:Out of Office} 
7:12:20 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D470000) 
7:12:20 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010D0000A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777D470000) 
7:12:20 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030067) 
7: 12:20 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010350 7792) 
7:12:20 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003006716A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
350 7792) 
7:12:20 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10001983616A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507792) 
7:12:20 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5C673) 
7:12:20 Checking local modifications 
7:12:20 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:20 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:20 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:20 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:20 Calendar 
7:12:20 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:20 Increme ntal Synchro niza tion 
7:12:20 Local subject: {SU:Financing Work Group Meet ing with FMG Leadership} 
7: 12:20 Remote subject: {SU:Financing Work Group Meeting with FMG Leadership) 
7:12:20 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D380000) 
7:12:20 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D380000) 
7:12:20 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003006F) 
7:12:20 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035077E1} 
7:12:20 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE t EADDF01EA10003006F16A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1 A7 AA200010 
350 77Et} 
7:12:20 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
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LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EAODF01EA10001804116A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35077E1} 
7:12:20 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E50 403) 
7:12:20 Checking local modificabons 
7:12:20 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12:20 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:20 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:20 Sucoessfully auto-resolved 

7:12:20 Calendar 
7: 12:20 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:20 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:20 Local subject: {SU:Pooling and Redistribution Arrangements - State "bucket"} 
7:12:20 Remote subject: {SU:Pooling and Redistribution Arrangements - State "bucket"} 
7:12:20 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D3FOOOO} 
7:12:20 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454032EAD4F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777D3FOOOO} 
7:12:20 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EAODF01EA10003006A} 
7:12:20 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035077FBJ 
7:12:20 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADOF01EA10003006A16A21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35077FB} 
7:12:20 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA100018E2B16A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1 A7 AA200010 
35077FB) 
7:12:20 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5DC27) 
7:12:20 Checking local modifications 
7:12:20 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12:20 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:20 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:21 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:21 Calendar 
7:12:21 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:21 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:21 Local subject: {SU:D1scuss New York and Financing Issues} 
7:12:21 Remote subject: {SU:Discuss New York and Financing Issues} 
7:12:21 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 77706B0000) 
7:12:21 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE77706B0000) 
7:1221 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030061} 
7:12:21 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010350 778F) 
7:12:21 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CMEEE 1 EADDF01 EA10003006116A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 M200010 
350778F} 
7:12:21 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01 EA 10001 ED9616A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
350778F} 
7:12:21 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5C57F} 
7:12:21 Checking local modifications 
7:12:21 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:21 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008 
7:12:21 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:21 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:21 Calendar 
7:12:21 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:21 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:21 Local subject: {SU:Celebrat,ng Karen Jackson} 
7:12:21 Remote subject: (SU:Celebrating Karen Jackson} 
7:12:21 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D300000) 
7:12:21 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A 7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D300000) 
7:122 1 Local Message ChgKey: {CB.20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030077} 
7:12:21 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035077F7} 
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7:12:21 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003007716A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D77F7} 
7:12:21 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA10001601 B 16A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
35D77F7} 
7:12:21 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5DAF3} 
7:12:21 Checking local modifications 
7:12:21 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:21 Ove,write named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:21 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:21 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:21 Calendar 
7:12:21 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:21 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:22 Local subject: {SU:DFP Post Partum SPA Update} 
7:12:22 Remote subject: {SU:DFP Post Partum SPA Update} 
7:12:22 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010D000OA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D9A0000J 
7:12:22 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOO000000SF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 0D000OA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D9A0000J 
7:12:22 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EAODF01EA10003003B) 
7:12:22 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035O7637) 
7:12:22 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003003B16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507637) 
7:12:22 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10002507716A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507637) 
7:12:22 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E57667) 
7:12:22 Checking local modifications 
7:12:22 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:22 Oveiwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:22 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:22 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:22 Calendar 
7:12:22 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:22 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:22 Local subject: {SU:Headshot - Jonathan Endelman} 
7: 12:22 Remote subject: {SU:Headshot - Jonathan Endelman} 
7:12:22 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOO000000SF 12O454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 0D000OA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D4 F0O0O} 
7:12:22 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOO000000SF 12O454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 0D000OA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D4 F0O0O} 
7:12:22 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030043) 
7:12:22 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035O777B} 
7:12:22 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003004316A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35O777B) 
7:12:22 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10001COC416A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35O777B} 
7:12:22 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESBEEFJ 
7:12:22 Checking local modifications 
7:12:22 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:22 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:22 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:22 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:22 Calendar 
7: 12:22 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7: 12:22 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:22 Local subject: {SU:Food Meeting for CMCS Picnic} 
7:12:22 Remote subject: {SU:Food Meeting for CMCS Picnic} 
7:12:22 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F12O454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 0D000OA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777DAB0000} 
7:12:22 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
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LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777DABOOOO} 
7:12:22 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EAODF01EA100030024} 
7: 12:22 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20001035D74F7} 
7:12:22 Local Message PCL: (CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003002416A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D74F7} 
7:12:22 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA100028CDF 16A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1 A7 AA200010 
35D74F7} 
7:12:22 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5634F} 
7:12:22 Checking local modifications 
7:12:22 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:22 Ove,write named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:22 Ove,write named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:22 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:23 Calendar 
7:12:23 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appoin1men1} 
7:12:23 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:23 Local subject: {SU:Register Now! CMS CISO Cybersecurity Annual Forum} 
7:12:23 Remote subject: {SU:Register Now! CMS CISO Cybersecurity Annual Forum} 
7:12:23 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000DO 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000D98CA6930000} 
7:12:23 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000D98CA6930000} 
7:12:23 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030050} 
7:12:23 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D776C} 
7:12:23 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003005016A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D776C} 
7:12:23 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPB:Ox16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000103SD776C} 
7:12:23 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5BAEB} 
7:12:23 Checking local modifications 
7:12:23 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:23 Ove,write named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:23 Ove,write named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:23 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:23 Calendar 
7:12:23 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:23 Incremental Synchronization 
7: 12:23 Local subject: {SU:Colorado Hosp~al Provider Tax} 
7:12:23 Remote subject: {SU:Colorado Hospital Provider Tax} 
7:1223 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000D4AAF9C30000} 
7:12:23 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000004AAF9C30000} 
7:12:23 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030076} 
7:12:23 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D77C9} 
7:12:23 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA10003007616A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D77C9} 
7:12:23 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPB:Ox16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D77C9} 
7:12:23 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5CCFB} 
7:12:23 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:23 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:23 Ove,write named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:23 Ove,write named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:23 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:24 Calendar 
7: 12:24 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7: 12:24 Incremental Synchronization 
7:1224 Local subject: {SU:MACFln National Webinar} 
7:12:24 Remote subject: {SU:MACFin National Webinar} 
7:12:24 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D5AOOOO} 
7:12:24 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
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LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
000 10D0000A2 1F74AA E1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE77705AOOOO} 
7:12:24 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CAAEE E1EAODF01EA10003005E} 
7: 12:24 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE113 1542851527738E 1A7 AA200 01035D78D7} 
7:12:24 Loca l Message PCL: (CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA10 003005E 16A21F74AAE113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D78D7} 
7:12:24 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA1000 1 E 17616A21F74AAE113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D78D7} 
7:12:24 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E60FCF} 
7:12:24 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:24 Ignore property: Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:12:24 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:24 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:24 Success fully auto-resolved 

7:12:24 Calenda r 
7:12:24 Message class : {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:12:24 Incremental Sync hronization 
7:12:24 Local subject : {SU:Follow Up on Illinois QIP and CNA} 
7:12:24 Remote subject: {SU:Follow Up on Illinois QIP and CNA } 
7:12:24 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000DO 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770580 000) 
7:12:24 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD 4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D580000 ) 
7:12:24 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CAAEEE1EA DDF01 EA 10003005B) 
7:12:24 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E1A7AA20001035D7759 } 
7:12:24 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA 10003005B 16A21 F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D7759) 
7:12:24 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA 10001E16716A21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E1A7AA2000 10 
35D7759 } 
7:12:24 OCN: (18:0x00000000-0 1E58593) 
7:12:24 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:24 Ignore property : Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:24 Ove,wr ite named property : Ox8503000B 
7:12:24 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:24 Success fu lly auto-resolved 

7: 12:24 Calenda r 
7: 12:24 Message class: {SU:IPM.Ap pointment) 
7: 12:24 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:122 4 Loca l subject : {SU:Prep Meeting for IL Call on May 4} 
7:12:24 Remote subject: {SU:Prep Meet ing for IL Call on May 4} 
7:12:24 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74ME 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D830000) 
7:12:24 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4Fg24FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 0DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE7770830000) 
7:12:24 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CAAEEE 1EADOF01EA 10003003E} 
7:12:24 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA20001035D7695 } 
7:12:24 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01 EA 10003003E 16A21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1 A 7 AA200010 
35D7695 } 
7:12:24 Remote Message PCL : {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAA EEE 1EAODF01EA1000212 1416A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A 7AA200010 
35D 7695) 
7:12:24 OCN: (18:0x00000000-0 1E5880B} 
7:12:24 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:24 Ignore property : Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:12:24 Ove,wr ite named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12:24 Ove,wr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7: 12:24 Successf ully auto-resolved 

7:12:25 Calendar 
7:12:25 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appoi ntment} 
7: 12:25 Incremental Synchro nization 
7: 1225 Local subject : {SU.Agen da and EVS Attached : FMG March All Staf f Meeting} 
7:12:25 Remote subject: {SU:Agenda and EVS Attached: FMG March A ll Staff Meeting) 
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7:12:25 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454032EAD4 F924F8560CA8035E00700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA20000AE77700EOOOO) 
7:12:25 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454032EA04F924FB560CA8035E00700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777DOEOOOO) 
7:12:25 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030078} 
7: 12:25 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000103507889) 
7:12:25 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA10003007816A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
3507889) 
7:12:25 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100012C1016A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507889) 
7:12:25 OCN: {18:0x00000000--01E600E3} 
7:12:25 Checking local modifications 
7:12:25 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:25 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:25 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:25 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:25 Calendar 
7: 12:25 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:25 Appointment Conflict Resolution 
7:12:25 Local subject: {SU:Please verify your timecard today. Thank You !} 
7:12:25 Remote subject: {SU:Please verify your timecard today. Thank You! } 
7:12:25 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE113 1542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000018FF2ACOOOO) 
7:12:25 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000018FF2ACOOOO) 
7:12:25 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003007A} 
7:12:25 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035095C7} 
7:12:25 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003007A16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000F 
7880843) 
7:12:25 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPB:Ox16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D95C7} 
7:12:25 OCN: {18:0x00000000--019ABA7F} 
7:12:25 Checking local modifications 
7:12:25 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:25 Last writer named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:25 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:25 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12:25 Calendar 
7:12:25 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appolntment) 
7:12:25 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:25 Local subject: {SU:Health Care Related Tax Question Session } 
7:12:25 Remote subject: {SU:Health Care Related Tax Question Session) 
7:12:25 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777CD10000) 
7:12:25 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454032EAD4 F924F8560CA8035E00 700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777CD10000) 
7:12:25 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030014} 
7:12:25 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB·OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1 A7 AA200010350 79AF} 
7:12:25 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADOF01EA10003001416A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507 9AF} 
7:12:25 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADOF01EA10002F80 016A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507 9AF} 
7:12:25 OCN: {18:0x00000000--01E63F73} 
7:12:25 Checking local modifications 
7:12:25 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12:25 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:26 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:26 Calendar 
7: 12:26 Message class: {SUJPM.Appointment) 
7: 1226 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:26 Local subject: {SU:2023 Earth Day Fair Plant and Seed Giveaway} 
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7:12:26 Remote subject: {SU:2023 Earth Day Fair Plant and Seed Giveaway} 
7:12:26 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D510000) 
7:12:26 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D510000) 
7:12:26 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030055} 
7: 12:26 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20001035D7773} 
7:12:26 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003005516A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7773) 
7:12:26 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10001D43116A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7773} 
7:12:26 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5BBFB} 
7:12:26 Checking local modifications 
7:12:26 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:26 Oveiwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:26 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:26 Sucoessfully auto-resolved 

7: 12:26 Calendar 
7:12:26 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:26 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:26 Local subject: {SU:FMG All-Staff Meeting - IN PERSON in Balt imore (INQ0040622}} 
7: 12:26 Remote subject: {SU:FMG All-Staff Meeting - IN PERSON in Baltimore (INQ004C622)} 
7:12:26 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D370000) 
7:12:26 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D370000) 
7:12:26 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADOF01EA10003001C} 
7:12:26 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D77E5} 
7:12:26 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EAODF01EA10003001C16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D77E5} 
7:12:26 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100017D3B16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D77E5} 
7:12:26 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5D51F} 
7:12:26 Checking local modifications 
7:12:26 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12:26 Oveiwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7: 12:26 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:26 Sucoessfully auto-resolved 

7: 12:27 Calendar 
7: 12:27 Message class: (SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:27 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:27 Local subject: {SU:FMG All-Staff Meeting - IN PERSON in Balt imore (INQ0040622)} 
7:12:27 Remote subject: {SU:FMG All-Staff Meeting - IN PERSON in Baltimore (INQ0040622)} 
7:12:27 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4 F924F8560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D360000) 
7:12:27 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4 F924F8560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A 7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE7770360000} 
7:12:27 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030020} 
7:12:27 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB·OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D77E9} 
7:12:27 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA10003002016A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D77E9} 
7:12:27 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100017D3216A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D77E9} 
7:12:27 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5D647) 
7:12:27 Checking local modifications 
7:12:27 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:27 Oveiwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7: 12:27 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 1227 Successfully auto-resolved 
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7:12:27 Calendar 
7:12:27 Message class: {SU·IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:27 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:27 Local subject: {SU:SOP with DMCP on SDPs} 
7: 12:27 Remote subject: {SU:SOP with DMCP on SDPs) 
7:12:27 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D3COOOO} 
7:12:27 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D3COOOO} 
7:12:27 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030070} 
7:12:27 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D77D4} 
7:12:27 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003007016A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D77D4} 
7:12:27 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA1000184A316A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D77D4} 
7:12:27 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESCF53} 
7: 12:27 Checking local modifications 
7:12:27 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:27 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:27 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:27 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12:27 Calendar 
7: 12:27 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7: 12:27 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:27 Local subject: {SU: Prep Call for on Hold Harmless Guidance with Rep. Al Green's Office} 
7:12:27 Remote subject: {SU:Prep Call for on Hold Harmless Guidance with Rep. Al Green's Office} 
7:12:27 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120 454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D490000) 
7:12:27 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D490000) 
7:12:27 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030072} 
7:12:27 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA2t F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D7788} 
7:12:27 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003007216A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7788) 
7:12:27 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869t54854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10001A83Ft6A2 1F74AAE1t3t5 42851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7788) 
7:12:27 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5C463) 
7:1227 Checking local modifications 
7:12:27 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12:27 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7: 12:27 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:28 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:28 Calendar 
7:12:28 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:28 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:28 Local subject: {SU:TA call: CMS/Oklahoma - financing non-fed share for SOP discussion} 
7:12:28 Remote subject: {SU:TA call: CMS/Oklahoma - financing non-fed share for SOP discussion} 
7:12:28 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D3EOOOO) 
7:12:28 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 77703EOOOO) 
7:12:28 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E8691548 54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003006D} 
7:12:28 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D77CD} 
7:12:28 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003006D16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D77CD} 
7:12 28 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100018C2916A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D77CD} 
7:1228 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5CE5B} 
7: 1228 Checking local modifications 
7:12:28 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
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7:12:28 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:28 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:28 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12:28 Calendar 
7: 12:28 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:28 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:28 Local subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Nevada NF Tax } 
7: 12:28 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Nevada NF Tax } 
7:12:28 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D420000) 
7:12:28 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777D420000} 
7:12:28 Local Message Cl1gKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADOF01EA10003006E} 
7:12:28 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D7782} 
7:12:28 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EAODF01 EA 10003006E16A21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
35D7782} 
7:12:28 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA10001924816A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D77B2} 
7:12:28 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESCABF} 
7:12:28 Checking local modifications 
7:12:28 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7: 12:28 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7: 12:28 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:28 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:28 Calendar 
7: 12:28 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:28 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:28 Local subject: {SU:2023 CMS Holocaust Memonal Program: "I Am Not What Happened to Me, I Am What I 
Choose to Be"} 
7:12:28 Remote subject: {SU:2023 CMS Holocaust Memorial Program: "I Am Not What Happened to Me, I Am What 
I Choose to Be"} 
7:12:28 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4f g24F8560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D500000} 
7:12:28 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851 527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D500000) 
7:12:28 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030058} 
7: 12:28 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000103507777J 
7:12:28 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA10003005816A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
3507777) 
7: 12:28 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CMEEE 1 EADDF01 EA10001 C84A16A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7 M200010 
3507777) 
7:12:28 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESBDF7} 
7:12:28 Checking local modifications 
7:12:28 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:28 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:28 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:29 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:29 Calendar 
7:12:29 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:29 Incremental Synchronization 
7: 12:29 Local subject: {SU:SOP for Financing Review of SDPs} 
7:12:29 Remote subject: {SU:SOP for Financing Review of SDPs) 
7:12:29 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D590000) 
7:12:29 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D590000) 
7:12:29 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003005D} 
7:12:29 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000103507775} 
7: 12:29 Local Message PCL {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE t EADDF01 EA 10003005D16A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000 t 0 
3507775) 
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7:12:29 Remo te Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAAEEE1EADDF01EA1000 1E16F16A21F74AAE1131542851527738 E1A7AA200010 
3507775 ) 
7:12:29 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E5B01B) 
7: 12:29 Checking local modifica tions 
7:12:29 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:29 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox8503000 B 
7: 12:29 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox856000 40 
7: 12:29 Sucoessf ully auto-resolve d 

7: 12:29 Calenda r 
7:12:29 Message class: {SU:IPM .Appo intme nt} 
7:12:29 Incremental Synchro nizatio n 
7:12:29 Loca l subject: {SU:Check in w ith Anna} 
7:12:29 Remo te subject: {SU :Check in wijh Ann a} 
7:12:29 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE7770580000 } 
7:12:29 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD 4 F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2 0000AE77705B0000) 
7:12:29 Local Message ChgKey : (CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915 485 4CAAEE E1EAODF01EA100 030066) 
7:12:29 Remo te Message Chg Key: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010350775 4) 
7:12:29 Local Message PCL: (CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAA EEE1 EADOF01EA1 0003006616A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
350 7754) 
7:12:29 Remo te Message PCL: (CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAAEEE1EA DDF01EA1000 1E49716A21F74AAE113154285 152 7738E 1A7AA200010 
3507754 ) 
7:12:29 OCN : {18:0x00000 000-0 1E5B4 98 ) 
7:12:29 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:29 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001 F 
7:12:29 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox8503000 B 
7:12:29 Oveiwr lte named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:29 Sucoess fully auto-resolved 

7:12:29 Calenda r 
7:12:29 Message class: (SU:IPM .Appo intment} 
7:12:29 Incremental Synchro nizatio n 
7:12:30 Loca l subject: {SU:NV & CMCS - Draft SOP Review} 
7:12:30 Remo te subject: {SU :NV & CMCS - Draft SOP Rev iew} 
7:12:30 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D45 4D32EA D4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1 131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001000000A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770900000) 
7:12:30 Remo te Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454032 EA04 F924FB560CA8 035E00 700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E 7770900000) 
7:12:30 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34 C96E86915 4B54CAAEE E1EAOOF01EA100 03002A ) 
7:12:30 Remo te Message ChgKey : {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103507752) 
7:12:30 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1 EADDF01 EA 10003002A 16A21 F74AAE113154285 152 7738 E1A7 AA200010 
3507752 ) 
7:12:30 Remote Messag e PCL: {C B:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA10002 2C8016A21F74AAE113154285 1527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7752 } 
7:12:30 OCN : {18:0x00000 000-0 1E5B383) 
7:12:30 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:30 Ignore property : Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:30 Oveiwr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:30 Oveiwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600 040 
7:12:30 Sucoessfu lly auto -resolved 

7:12:30 Calendar 
7:12:30 Message class: (SU ·IPM.A ppointment} 
7:12:30 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:12:30 Local subject : {SU:Meeting on Nevada } 
7:12:30 Remo te subject: {SU:Meeting on Nev ada} 
7:12:30 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32 EA04F 924FB560CA8035 E0 0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AA E 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E77705COOOO) 
7:12:30 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454032 EA04F924 FB560CA8035 E0 0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA2000 0AE 77705COOOO} 
7:12:30 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96 E8691 54B5 4CAA EEE 1EADOF01EA 100030064) 
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7:12:30 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D7748} 
7:12:30 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA10003006416A21 F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D7748} 
7:12:30 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA10001 E4AF 16A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
35D7748} 
7:12:30 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5B26B} 
7:12:30 Checking local modifications 
7:1230 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:30 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:1230 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:1230 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:1230 Calendar 
7:12:30 Message class: {SU.IPM.Appointment} 
7:1230 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:31 Local subject: {SU:RI PCP Bump Good Cause Waiver} 
7:12:31 Remote subject: {SU:RI PCP Bump Good Cause Waiver} 
7:12:31 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OX000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21f74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777D5FOOOO} 
7:12:31 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 11315428515277381: 1A7 AA20000DO 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D5FOOOO} 
7:12:31 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EAOOF01EA100030059} 
7:12:31 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000103507744} 
7:12:31 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003005916A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507744} 
7:12:31 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA10001 EC9916A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
3507744} 
7:12:31 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5B06F} 
7:1231 Checking local modifications 
7:12:31 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:31 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:31 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:31 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:31 Calendar 
7:12:31 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:31 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:31 Local subject: {SU:FMG Internal Clearance} 
7:12:31 Remote subject: {SU:FMG Internal Clearance} 
7:12:31 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EA04F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770610000) 
7:12:31 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454D32EA04 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74ME 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770610000) 
7:12:31 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CM EEE1EADDF01EA10003002F} 
7:1231 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000103507740} 
7:12:31 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003002F16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507740) 
7:12:31 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10001ED1F16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507740) 
7:12:31 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5AF5F} 
7:12:31 Checking local modifications 
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
7:1231 Remote subject: {SU:FMG Internal Clearance} 
7:1231 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32EA04F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770630000) 
7:1231 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
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LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770630000) 
7:12:31 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EAODF01EA100030037} 
7:12:31 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D7736} 
7:12:31 Local Message PCL: (CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003003716A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7736) 
7:12:31 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA10001 ED2E 16A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1 A7 AA200010 
35D7736) 
7:12:31 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5ADAF} 
7:12:31 Checking local modifications 
7:12:31 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:31 Ove,write named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:32 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:32 Calendar 
7:12:32 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:32 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:12:32 Local subject: {SU:Agenda Attached: New Series: FMG Weekly Internal Front Office Clearance} 
7:12:32 Remote subject: {SU:Agenda Attached: New Series: FMG Weekly Internal Front Office Clearance } 
7:12:32 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 77706AOOOO) 
7:12:32 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D6AOOOO) 
7:12:32 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030062} 
7:12:32 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D7720} 
7:12:32 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003006216A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7720} 
7:12:32 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA 10001 ED4816A21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
35D7720} 
7:12:32 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E59E77} 
7:12:32 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:32 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:32 Ove,write named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:32 Ove,write named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:32 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:32 Calendar 
7:12:32 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:32 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:33 Local subject: {SU:Check in Meeting} 
7:12:33 Remote subject: {SU:Check In Meeting} 
7:12:33 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1 131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D6COOOO} 
7:12:33 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D6COOOO} 
7:12:33 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003005F) 
7:12:33 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB·OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D7716} 
7:12:33 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003005F16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7716} 
7:12:33 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:OX1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA10001F81716A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7716) 
7:12:33 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E59D2F} 
7:12:33 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:33 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:33 Ove,write named property: Ox85030008 
7:12:33 Ove,write named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:33 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:33 Calendar 
7:12:33 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:33 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:33 Local subject: {SU:RI EOHHS Medicaid Hospital Licensing Fee Communication} 
7:1233 Remole subject {SU:RI EOHHS Medicaid Hospital Licensing Fee Communication} 
7:12:33 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 

CMS0000289cv3525 



LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A 21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
000 1 ODOOOOA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000A E 7770700 000) 
7:12:33 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12045 4D32EAD4F924FB560CA8035ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 11315428515277 38E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D700 000) 
7:12:33 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE 1EAODF01EA10003003D} 
7:1233 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000 1035077 0A) 
7:12:33 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154854CAAEEE1EADO F01EA100 03003D16A2 1F74AAE113154285152 7738E1A7AA2 00010 
350770A} 
7:1233 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854 CAA EEE 1EADOF01EA 1000204 1516A2 1F74AA E113154285 1527738E1A7AA2000 10 
350770A} 
7:12 33 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E59A03} 
7:1233 Check ing loca l modifications 
7:12:33 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12 33 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:33 Oveiwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:33 Success fully auto -resolved 

7:12:33 Calenda r 
7:12:33 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:12:33 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:12:33 Local subject : {SU:FMG - IGT ADMIN vs Impermissible Fee - FMR } 
7:12:33 Remote subjec t: {SU:FMG - IGT ADMIN vs Impermissible Fee -F MR} 
7:12:33 Local Messag e Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454032EAD 4 fg2 4FB560CA8035ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770710000 ) 
7:1233 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120 454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000000 
000 1 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE77707 10000) 
7:12:33 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE 1EAODF01EA100030052) 
7:12 33 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000 103507707 ) 
7:12:33 Loca l Messag e PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854 CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA 10003005216A2 1F74AA E113154285 1527738E1A7AA2000 10 
3507707 ) 
7:12:33 Remote Message PCL : {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAA EEE1EADOF01EA10 002044C1 6A2 1F74AAE113154285 1527738E1 A 7AA200010 
350 7707} 
7:12:33 OCN: { l8:0x00000 000-01E598 BBJ 
7:12:33 Check ing loca l modifications 
7:12:33 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:33 Oveiwr ite named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12:33 Oveiw rite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:34 Successf ully auto-resolved 

7:12:34 Calenda r 
7:12:34 Message class: {SU :IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:34 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:12:34 Local subject: {SU:Texas Case} 
7:12 34 Remote subject: {SU:Texas Case} 
7:12:34 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851 527738E1A 7AA2000000 
0001 0DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE 7770720000) 
7:12:34 Remo te Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851 527738E1A 7AA2000000 
0001 0DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE 7770720000) 
7:12:34 Local Message ChgKey: {CB :20, LPB:Ox34C96E869 154B54CAAE EE 1EADDF01EA100 03005A} 
7:12:34 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE113154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103507703} 
7:12:34 Local Messag e PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154854CAA EEE1EADOF01EA10003 005A16A21F74 AAE113154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010 
350 7703) 
7:12:34 Remote Message PCL: {C B:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAA EEE1EADOF01EA10002 047316A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E1 A 7AA200010 
350 7703} 
7:12:34 OCN: {18:0x00000 000-01E5976F} 
7:12:34 Checking loca l modifications 
7:12:34 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:34 Oveiw rlte named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12 34 Ove,w rite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12 34 Success fully auto-resolved 

7:123 4 Calendar 
7:12 34 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
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7:12:34 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:34 Local subject : {SU:ME PNMI discuss ion} 
7:12:34 Remote subjec t: {SU :ME PNMI discuss ion} 
7:12:34 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8035ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770800000) 
7:12 34 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770800000) 
7:12 34 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E8691 54854CAAEEE1EA DDF01 EA 100030053} 
7:1234 Remote Message Chg Key : {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D 76AB) 
7:12 34 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE 1EADDF0 1EA 10003005316A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E1A7AA200010 
35D76ABJ 
7:123 4 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAA EEE1EADDF01EA100021 10216A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E1A 7AA200010 
35D76A BJ 
7:123 4 OCN: {18:0x00000 000--01E58DBBJ 
7:12:34 Checking local modifications 
7:123 4 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:34 Overwr ite named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12:34 Overwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:34 Sucoessfully auto-re solved 

7:12:34 Calendar 
7:12:34 Message class : {SU:IPM.Appo intment) 
7:12:34 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:35 Local subject : {SU:FL FMR Ad Hoc Call - 6% test ) 
7:12:35 Remote subject: {SU:FL FMR Ad Hoc Call - 6% test J 
7:12 35 Local Messag e Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE77707 40000) 
7:12 35 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD 4 F924FB560CABD35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1 13154285 1527738E 1A 7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E77707 40000 } 
7:123 5 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CME EE1EADDF01EA100030048} 
7:12:35 Remo te Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D76FC} 
7:123 5 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4854CAA EEE 1 EADDF01 EA10003 0048 16A2 1 F74AAE 113154285 1527738E1A7AA200010 
35D76FC} 
7:123 5 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA1 00020DOF16A21F74AAE 113154285152 7738E1A7AA2000 10 
35D76FC} 
7:12:3 5 OCN: {18:0x00000000--01E5954F} 
7:12:35 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:35 Ignore property: Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:1235 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:35 Overwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:35 Sucoessfully auto-resolved 

7:12 35 Calendar 
7:1235 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:12 35 Incremental Synch ronization 
7:123 5 Local subject: {SU:CMS Technical Ass istance-Washingto n State- lGT Protoco l} 
7:12:35 Remo te subject: {SU :CMS Techn ical Ass istance-Wash ington State- lGT Protocol} 
7:12 35 Local Messag e Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000000 
000 1 ODOOOOA2 1F74AAE 11315428515 27738E 1A7 M20000AE777D760000 } 
7:123 5 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x0000 00005F 12D454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8 D35ED0700 A2 1F74AAE 1 t 31542 851527738E1A7 AA2000000 
0001 0DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE77707 60000) 
7:12:35 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96 E869154854CAAE EE 1EADDF01EA100 030 044} 
7:12:35 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 131542851527738E1A7AA2000 1035D76F8} 
7:12:35 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4854CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA10003004416A2 1F74AAE 113154285152 7738E1A7AA200010 
35D76F 8} 
7:12:35 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154854CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA 100020DA316A21 F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D76F 8) 
7:12 35 OCN: {18:0x00000000--01E5945B} 
7:12 35 Checking local modifications 
7:12:35 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12 35 Overw rite named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12 35 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
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7:12:35 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:35 Calendar 
7:12:35 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:35 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:35 Local subject: {SU:Meeting with Illinois to Discuss CNA QIP Allocation} 
7:12:35 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting with Illinois to Discuss CNA QIP Allocation} 
7:12:35 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D770000) 
7:12:35 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D770000} 
7:12:35 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030035} 
7:12:35 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D76F6} 
7:12:35 Local Message PCL. {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003003516A21F74AAE113154285 1527738E1A7AA200010 
35D76F6} 
7:12:35 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01 EA100020DCB16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA200010 
35D76F6) 
7:12:35 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E59337} 
7:12:35 Checking local modifications 
7:12:35 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:35 Oveiwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:35 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:35 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:35 Calendar 
7:12:35 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:35 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:36 Local subject: {SU:Confirmed: Financial Authorities - CMS/NC Follow-up from 4/17 meeting} 
7:12:36 Remote subject: {SU:Confirmed: Financial Authorities - CMS/NC Follow-up from 4/17 meeting} 
7:12:36 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120 454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D7B0000} 
7:12:36 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D7BOOOOJ 
7:12:36 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003003F} 
7:12:36 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D76B1} 
7:12:36 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA10003003F16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D76B1} 
7:12:36 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10002101816A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D76B1} 
7:12:36 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E58FF7} 
7:12:36 Checking local modifications 
7:12:36 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:36 Oveiwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:36 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:36 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:36 Calendar 
7:12:36 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:36 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:36 Local subject: {SU:Tax Team Discussion Ohio FMR) 
7:12:36 Remote subject: {SU:Tax Team Discussion Ohio FMR} 
7:12:36 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D7 AOOOO} 
7:12:36 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D7 AOOOOJ 
7:12:36 Local Message ChgKey: (CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030046} 
7:12:36 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035D76BB} 
7:12:36 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEEt EADDF01EA10003004616A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D76BB} 
7:12:36 Remote Message PCL: (CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE t EADDF01 EA 100020F5E 16A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D76BB} 
7:12:36 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5g10B} 
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7:12:36 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:36 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:36 Overwr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:36 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:36 Sucoessfully auto-resolved 

7:1236 Calenda r 
7:12:36 Message class: {SU :IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:36 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:1236 Loca l subject : {SU:Grand Rounds Discuss ion: "Firearm Vio lence: What We Can Do"} 
7:12:36 Remote subj ect: {SU :Grand Rounds Discussion: "Firearm Violence : What We Can Do"} 
7:12 36 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EA D4F924FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74ME1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E777D8 EOOOOJ 
7:123 6 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74ME1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E777D8 EOOOO} 
7:123 6 Loca l Messa ge ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CMEE E1EADDF01EA100030045} 
7:12:36 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB :OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D76A3} 
7:123 6 Loca l Messa ge PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10 003004516A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D76A3} 
7:12:36 Remote Message PCL : {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4854CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA1000228BD16A21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010 
35D76A3} 
7:12:36 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E58C9 F} 
7:12:36 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:36 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:36 Overwr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12 36 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:123 7 Success fully auto -resolved 

7:12 37 Calendar 
7:1237 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7:12 37 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:1237 Loca l subject: {SU:PCP Bump technical gui dance in RI state Plan J 
7:12 37 Remo te subject: {SU :PCP Bump technical guidance in RI state Plan J 
7:1237 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005 F 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152 7738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE777D 7DOOOO} 
7:1237 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D45 4D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1 131542 8515277 38E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D7D0000} 
7:12:37 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B5 4CMEEE 1EADDF01EA100030056} 
7:12:37 Remote Message ChgKey : {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D76AD} 
7:12:37 Local Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA10003005616A2 1F74AAE1131542851527 738E1A7AA200 010 
35D 76AD} 
7:12:37 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CMEEE 1 EADDF01 EA10002103E 16A21 F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D76A D} 
7:12 37 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E58EE3} 
7:12 37 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:1237 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:37 Overwr ite named property : Ox8503000B 
7:12 37 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:1237 Sucoessfu lly auto -resolved 

7:1237 Calenda r 
7:12:37 Message class : {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:37 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:12:37 Local subject : {SU:CMCS Summer Event Plann ing Next Steps} 
7:12:37 Remote subj ect: {SU:CMCS Summer Event Planning Next Steps } 
7:12:37 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005 F 12D454D32EAD4F924F8560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152 7738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001ODOOOOA21f74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770A 40000} 
7:12:37 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74ME1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738 E1A7AA20000A E777DA40000) 
7:12 37 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E8691 54B54CM EEE 1EADDF01 EA10003002 E} 
7:1237 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738 E1A7AA20001035D769F} 
7:12:37 Loca l Message PCL {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE t EADDF0 1 EA 10003002E 16A21 F74AAE 113154285 1527738E1A7 AA200010 
35D769 F} 
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7:12:37 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAA E EE 1 EADDF01EA1 0002 7 4A216A2 1 F7 4AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010 
350769F} 
7:12:37 OCN: {18:0x00000 000-0 1E58B 77} 
7:12:37 Checking local modifications 
7:12:37 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12 37 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:37 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:37 Sucoess fully auto- resolve d 

7:12:37 Calendar 
7:12 37 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12 37 Incremental Sync hronizatio n 
7:12 37 Loca l subject: {SU:PCP Bump technical gui danoe and RI state Plan } 
7:12 37 Remote subjec t: {SU :PCP Bump technical guidance and RI state Plan} 
7:12:37 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AA E1131542851527738 E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE77708 40000} 
7:12:37 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE77708 40000) 
7:12:37 Local Message ChgKey : (CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CAAEE E1EAODF01EA1000300 49} 
7:12:37 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D 769B} 
7:12:37 Local Message PCL: (CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAAEE E1 EADOF01EA10003004916A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738 E1A7AA200010 
35D 769B} 
7:12:37 Remote Message PCL: (CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAAEEE1EA DDF01EA10 002125 116A21F74AAE1 131542851527738E1A 7AA200010 
35D769B} 
7:12 37 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E58A53) 
7:12:37 Checking local modifications 
7:12:37 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12 37 Ove,wr ite named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12:37 Oveiwr lte named property: Ox85600040 
7:12 38 Sucoess fully auto- resolved 

7:12:38 Calenda r 
7:12:38 Message class: (SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:38 Incremental Synchro nizatio n 
7:12:38 Loca l subject: {SU:Meeting to Wa lk Through Oklahoma NF } 
7:12:38 Remote subject: {SU :Meeting to Wal k Through Oklahoma NF } 
7:12:38 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EA D4F924FB560CA8D 35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542 851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010D0000A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770820000 ) 
7:12:38 Remote Messag e Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32 EA04 F924FB560CA8035 E0 0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E 77708 20000) 
7:12:38 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869 154B54CAAE EE 1EADOF01EA1000300 4E} 
7:12:38 Remote Messag e ChgKey : {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103 5D7697} 
7:12:38 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1 EADDF01 EA 10003004E16A21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E1A7 AA200010 
35D7697 } 
7:12 38 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154B54CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA10002 120C16A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35D7697) 
7:12 38 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E5892F) 
7:12:38 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:38 Ignore property : Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:38 Oveiwr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:38 Oveiwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:38 Sucoessfu lly auto -resolved 

7:12:38 Calendar 
7:12:38 Message class: (SU·IPM.A ppointment} 
7:12:38 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:12:38 Local subject: {SU:Nevada NF Check In} 
7:12:38 Remote subjec t: {SU:Nevad a NF Check In} 
7:12:38 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EA04 F924FB560CA8035 E0 0700A2 1F74AAE1 13 154285 1527738E1A 7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AA E 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA2000 0AE7770850000 } 
7:12 38 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F12D454D32 EA04 F924FB560CA8035 E0 0700A2 1F74AAE1 13 154285152773 8E1A 7AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA2000 0AE 7770850000 ) 
7:12 38 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869 154B54CAAEEE 1EADOF01EA 10003004 F) 
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7:12:38 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D7693} 
7:12:38 Local Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA1 0003004F 16A21 F74AAE1 1315428515277 38E1A7AA20 0010 
35D 7693 } 
7:12:38 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EA DDF01EA10002145616A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A 7AA200010 
35D7693 } 
7:12:38 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E586 EF} 
7:12:38 Checking local modifica tions 
7:1238 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:38 Overw rite named prope rty: Ox8503000 B 
7:12 38 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:1238 Success fully auto -resolved 

7:1238 Calenda r 
7:12:38 Message class: {SU.IPM .Appo intment} 
7:12 38 Incremental Synch ronization 
7:12:39 Local subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss NC Tax Proposal} 
7:12:39 Remote subject: {SU :Meeting to Discuss NC Tax Proposal} 
7:12:39 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OX000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1f74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 113154285152773 8E1A7AA20000AE777D910000) 
7:12:39 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D 35ED 0700A2 1F74AAE 11315428515277381: 1A7 AA20000DO 
0001 0DOOOOA21F74AAE 113154285152773 8E1A7AA20000AE777D910000) 
7:12:39 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B5 4CMEEE 1EADDF01EA1000300 41} 
7:12:39 Remote Message Chg Key: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA20001035D766B} 
7:12:39 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1 EADDF01 EA 10003004 116A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D766B} 
7:12:39 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA1000238A016A21 F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA200010 
35D766B} 
7:12:39 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E57EF7 } 
7:12 39 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:39 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:39 Overwr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:39 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:39 Success fully auto-resolve d 

7:12:39 Calenda r 
7:12:39 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:39 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:39 Local subject: {SU:TRAIN: Correspon dence 101) 
7:12:39 Remote subj ect: {SU:TRAIN : Correspondence 101} 
7:12:39 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74ME1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
000 10DOOOOA21F74AAE 113154285152 7738E 1A7 AA20000EEODDF5EOOOO) 
7:12:39 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74ME 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000E EODDF5EOOOO) 
7:12:39 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B5 4CM EEE 1EADDF01EA100030040} 
7:12 39 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527 738E1A7AA20001035D765 F} 
7:12:39 Local Messa ge PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B 54CAAE EE 1 EADDF01EA10003004016 A21F74AAE 11315428515277381: 1A7 AA200010 
35D765 F} 
7:12:39 Remote Message PCL: {CB :23, LPB:Ox16A21F74AAE1 131542851527738E1A7AA2 000 1035D765F } 
7:12:39 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E57DDB} 
7:12:39 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:39 Ignore property: Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:12:39 Overwr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:39 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:39 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:12:39 Calenda r 
7:12:39 Message class: {SU :IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:39 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:12:39 Local subject: {SU:DFOs/OFP 3:4) 
7:12:39 Remote subject: {SU :DFO s/DFP 3 :4) 
7:12 39 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924 FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74ME 1131542851 527738E 1A 7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E 77709 20000) 
7:1239 Remote Message Entry ID. {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74ME1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000000 
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00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777D920000) 
7:12:39 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEE E1EADDF01EA100030042} 
7:12:39 Remote Message ChgKey : {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010350765 9} 
7:12:39 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003004216A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507659) 
7:1239 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAAEEE1EADDF 01EA100023C2 416A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A 7AA2000t0 
3507659) 
7:1239 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E57CCF} 
7:1239 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:1239 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:1239 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:1239 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:1240 Success fu lly auto -resolved 

7:1240 Calendar 
7:1240 Message class: {SU :IPM.Appoi ntment) 
7:12:40 Incremental Synchron ization 
7:1240 Local subject : {SU:Public Serv ice Recogn ition Week App reciation Day Live from CMS Balt imore) 
7: 12:40 Remo te subject: {SU :Public Service Recognition Week Appreciation Day Live from CMS Baltimore} 
7:12:40 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 0DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE77709 40000) 
7:12:40 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 77709 40000) 
7:1240 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA10003002C} 
7:1240 Remote Message ChgKey : {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103507653} 
7:1240 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003002C16A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507653) 
7:1240 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA100023C 4016A21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507653 } 
7:1240 OCN: {18:0x00000 000-01E57A87} 
7:12:40 Check ing local modifications 
7:1240 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:1240 Ove,write named property: Ox85030008 
7:1240 Ove,wr ite named property : Ox85600040 
7:1240 Success fu lly auto -resolved 

7:12:40 Calenda r 
7:1240 Message class: {SU :IPM.Appoi ntment} 
7:1240 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:1240 Loca l subject : {SU:Public Serv ice Recognit ion Week Employee Appreciation Fair} 
7:1240 Remote subject: {SU :Public Service Recog nition Week Employee Appreciation Fair) 
7:1240 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770930000 ) 
7:1240 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8035ED0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E777D930000} 
7:1240 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CMEE E1EADDF0 1EA10003002D} 
7:12:40 Remo te Message ChgKey : {CB:22, LPB ·OxA21 F74AAE113154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103507657} 
7:1240 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96 E86915485 4CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA1000300201 6A21F74AAE113154285 1527738E1A7AA200010 
3507657} 
7:1240 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAAEEE1 EADDF0 1EA100023C3616A21F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7AA2 00010 
3507657 ) 
7:12:40 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E57893} 
7:12:40 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:40 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:40 Ove,write named property : Ox8503000B 
7:12:40 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:40 Successfu lly auto-resolved 

7:12:40 Calendar 
7:1240 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appoi ntment } 
7:1240 Incremental Synchron ization 
7:12:41 Local subject : {SU:Timely Filing Presentat ion } 
7:1241 Remote subject {SU :Timely Filing Presentation } 
7:1241 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
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LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010D0000A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE777DA30000} 
7:12:41 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152 7738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777DA30000) 
7:12:41 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE 1EAODF01EA10003003 4} 
7:12:41 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000103507633 ) 
7:12:4 1 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4854CAAEEE1EADO F01EA10003 003416A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
3507633 ) 
7:12:41 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854 CAA EEE 1 EADOF01 EA 100027468 16A21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738 E1A7 AA200010 
3507633 ) 
7:12:41 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E5754F) 
7:12:41 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:41 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:41 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:41 Oveiwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:41 Successfully auto-resolved 

7: 12:41 Calenda r 
7:12:41 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7: 12:41 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:12:41 Local subject: {SU:Meet ing to Discuss Acting TD Role in ARB} 
7:12:41 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Acting TO Role in ARB} 
7:12:41 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x00000 0005F 120454032EAD 4Fg24FB560CA8035ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 77709B0000) 
7:12:41 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120 454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE77709B0000 } 
7: 12:41 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE 1 EAODF01 EA 10003002B} 
7:12:41 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000103507629) 
7:12:41 Loca l Messag e PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 854 CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA 100030028 16A21F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA200010 
3507629 ) 
7:12:41 Remo te Message PCL : {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAA EEE1EADOF01EA10 00260E316A21F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000 10 
350 7629 ) 
7:12:41 OCN: { l8:0x00000000-0 1E57203} 
7:12:41 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:41 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:41 Oveiwr ite named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12:41 Oveiwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:41 Successf ully auto-resolve d 

7:12:41 Calenda r 
7:12:4 1 Message class: {SU :IPM.A ppointment) 
7:12:41 Incremental Synchronization 
7: 12:41 Local subject: {SU:KEITH L YNC H's Zoo m Meet ing) 
7:12:41 Remote subject: {SU:KEITH LYNCH'S Zoom Mee ting) 
7:12:41 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE77709COOOO} 
7:12:41 Remo te Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE77709COOOO} 
7:12:41 Local Message ChgKey: {CB :20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B 54CAAE EE 1EADD F01EA100030023} 
7:12:41 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010350762F} 
7:12:41 Local Messag e PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869 154B54CAA EEE 1EADOF01EA10 00300231 6A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA200010 
350762F} 
7:12:41 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAAEE E1EADOF01EA10 00260F4 16A21 F74AA E1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
350 762F) 
7:12:41 OCN: {18:0x00000 000-01E57433) 
7: 12:41 Checking local modifica tions 
7:12:41 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:41 Oveiwr lte named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12:41 Ove,w rite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:41 Success fully auto-resolved 

7:124 2 Calenda r 
7:12:42 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appoi ntment} 
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7:12:42 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:42 Local subject : {SU:Time ly Filing Presentation} 
7:12:42 Remote subjec t: {SU :Timely Filing Presentation } 
7:12:42 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8035ED0700A21F 74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 77709DOOOO} 
7:124 2 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 120454D32EAD 4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1f74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE77709DOOOO} 
7:124 2 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA100030031} 
7:1242 Remote Message Chg Key : {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010350762D} 
7:124 2 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE 1EADDF0 1EA 10003003 116A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000 10 
3507620 } 
7:1242 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10 0026 14D16A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E1 A 7AA200010 
350762D} 
7:1242 OCN: {I8:0x00000 000--01E57317} 
7:12:42 Checking local modifications 
7:1242 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:42 Overwrite named property : Ox8503000B 
7:12:42 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:42 Successf ully auto-resolved 

7:12:42 Calenda r 
7: 12:42 Message class : {SU:IPM.Appo intment} 
7: 12:42 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:42 Loca l subject : {SU:Discuss ion of NV Email} 
7:12:42 Remote subject: {SU:Discuss ion of NV Email} 
7:124 2 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851 527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE77709EOOOO) 
7:124 2 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4 F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1 131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E77709 EOOOO} 
7:12 42 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CME EE 1EADDF01EA100030038} 
7:12:42 Remo te Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103507625} 
7:12 42 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96 E86915485 4CAA EEE 1EADOF01EA10003003816A2 1F74AAE113154285152 7738E1A7AA200010 
3507625 } 
7:12 42 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA1000264 1816A21 F74AAE113154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000 10 
350 7625) 
7:12:42 OCN: { I8:0x00000000--01E570F3} 
7:12:42 Checking local modifications 
7:12:42 Ignore property: Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:1242 Overwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:42 Overwr ite named property : Ox85600040 
7:12:42 Successf ully auto-resolved 

7:124 2 Calendar 
7:12 42 Message class : {SU:IPM .Appo intment} 
7:124 2 Incremental Synch ronization 
7:1242 Local subject: {SU:Discuss OGC questions and conoerns w ith North Dakota disallowance} 
7:12:42 Remo te subject: {SU :Discuss OGC questions and concerns w ith North Dakota disallowance } 
7:124 2 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 M20000AE777DA20000} 
7:1242 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21f74AAE 113154285 1527738E1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770A20000} 
7:12:42 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA100030036} 
7:12:42 Remote Message ChgKey : {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527 738E 1A7AA200010350761F) 
7:12:42 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAA EEE 1EADOF01EA10003003616A2 1F74AAE113154285152 7738E1A7AA200010 
350 761 F} 
7:12:42 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10002650016A2 1F74AA E113154285152 7738E1A7AA2000 10 
350761F} 
7:124 2 OCN: {I8 :0x00000000--01E56EOB} 
7:12 42 Check ing local modificatio ns 
7:12:42 Ignore property : Ox3FFA001F 
7:124 2 Overwr ite named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:124 2 Overw rite named property: Ox85600040 
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7:12:42 Success fu lly auto -resolved 

7:12:43 Calenda r 
7:12:43 Message class: {SU :IPM.Appo intment} 
7: 12:43 Incremental Synchronization 
7:12:43 Loca l subject : {SU:CMSI NC Week ly C heck- ins} 
7:12:43 Remote subjec t: {SU:CMSINC Weekty Check-ins} 
7:12:43 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x00 0000005F 120454D32EAD 4Fg24FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000 F6g 196E90000 ) 
7:12:43 Remote Messag e Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454032 EAD4F924 FB560CA8035 ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000F69 196E90000} 
7:12:43 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869 154B54CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA 1000300 18} 
7:12:43 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21F74AAE1 131542851527 738E1A7AA200 010350 75FF} 
7:12:43 Local Message PCL. {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1 EADDF01EA1000300 1816A2 1F74AA E 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
350 75FF} 
7:12:43 Remote Message PCL : {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96 E869154B54CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA10002EC9B16A2 1F74AAE113 1542851527738E1A 7AA200010 
35075FF) 
7:12:43 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E5665F) 
7: 12:43 Check ing local mod ifications 
7:12:43 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:43 Oveiwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:43 Successf ully auto-resolved 

7:12:43 Calendar 
7:12:43 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appo intment) 
7:12:43 Incremental Synchro nization 
7:12:43 Local subject: {SU:Denial VA 22 Hospitals Good Cause Wa iver Request for SPA 11-018 and 11-019) 
7:12:43 Remote subjec t: {SU:Denial VA 22 Hospitals Good Cause Wa iver Reques t for SPA 11-018 and 11-019) 
7:12:43 Loca l Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4 F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE 113154285 152773 8E 1A 7 AA2 000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000A E777DA90000} 
7:12:43 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454032 EAD4F924F8 560CA8035 ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA2 1F74AA E 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777DA90000 } 
7:12:43 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86g15495 4CAAEE E1EADDF01EA100030 030} 
7:12:43 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000 10350750E} 
7:12:43 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915485 4CAAEEE1EADOF 01EA10003003016A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA200010 
350 750E} 
7:12:43 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96 E869154B5 4CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10 002843216A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A 7AA200010 
350750E} 
7:12:43 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E5655B) 
7:12:43 Check ing loca l mod ificabons 
7:12:43 Ignore property: Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:12:43 Oveiwrite named prope rty: Ox8503000B 
7:12:43 Oveiwr ite named prope rty: Ox85600040 
7:12:43 Successfu lly auto-reso lved 

7:12:43 Calenda r 
7:12:43 Message class : {SU·IPM.Appo intment } 
7:12:43 Incremental Synch ronization 
7:12:43 Local subject: {SU:Timely Filing Presentat ion} 
7:12:43 Remote subject: {SU :Timely Filing Presentation} 
7:12:43 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32 EAD4F924FB560CA8035E D0700A21f74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AA E 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000A E 777DAAOOOO} 
7:12:43 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70 , 
LPB:0x000000005F120454032 EAD4F924 FB560CA8035 ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21F74AA E 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000A E 777DAAOOOO} 
7:12:43 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEE E1EADDF01EA10003002 7} 
7:12:43 Remote Message ChgKey : {CB:22, LP8 :0xA21 F74AAE113154285 1527 738E1A7AA200 010350 7504) 
7:12:43 Loca l Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADD F01EA10 003002716A2 1F74AAE 11315428515277 38E1A 7AA200010 
350 7504) 
7:12:43 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA 10002882A 16A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000 10 
350 7504) 
7:1243 OCN: {18.0x00000000-0 1E56453 } 
7:12:43 Check ing local modifica tions 
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7:12:43 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001 F 
7:12:43 Overw rite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:12:43 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600 040 
7:12:44 Success fully auto-resolve d 

7:12:44 Calendar 
7:12:44 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7: 12:44 Increme ntal Synchro nization 
7:12:44 Local subject: {SU:Grand Rounds Presentat ion and Discuss ion: 'Fede ral Efforts to Address Suicide and 
Suicide Prevention·) 
7:12:44 Remote subj ect: {SU :Grand Rounds Presentation and Discuss ion: "Federal Efforts to Address Suic ide and 
Suicide Prevention•) 
7:12:44 Loca l Messa ge Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE777DB20000 } 
7:12:44 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32 EAD4F924 FB560CA8 D35ED0700A2 1F74AA E1131542851527738 E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE777DB20000 } 
7:12:44 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E 8691 54B 54CAAE EE 1EADDF01EA 10003001E) 
7:12:44 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22 , LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113154285 1527 738E1A7AA200 0103507 4E1} 
7:12:44 Local Message PCL: {CB:44 , 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01EA1 0003001E16A21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000 10 
350 74E1} 
7:12:44 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E86915 4B54CAAEE E1EADDF01EA1 0002B46216A21 F74AAE113154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000 10 
350 74E1} 
7:12:44 OCN: {18:0x000 00000-0 1E55D07) 
7:12:44 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:44 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:44 Overwr ite named property: Ox8503000 B 
7:12:44 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7: 12:44 Successfully auto-resolve d 

7:12:44 Calenda r 
7:12:44 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment) 
7:12:44 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:12:44 Loca l subject: {SU:Sta tus of GCWs/ Deferrals/D isallowances } 
7:12:44 Remote subject: {SU :Status of GCVVs/Deferrals/Disallowanoes) 
7:12:44 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74AAE 113154285 1527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE 777D830000 } 
7:12:44 Remote Message Ent ry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12045 4D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE11315 428515277 38E1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE777D830000) 
7:12:44 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E86915485 4CAAEEE 1EADDF01EA100 030025) 
7:12:44 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103507 408 ) 
7:12:44 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96 E86915 4854CAA EEE 1EADDF0 1EA10003002 516A21F74AAE 113154285152 7738E1A7AA200010 
350 7408) 
7:12:44 Remote Messag e PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1 EADDF01 EA 10002860A 16A21 F74AA E 1131542851527738 E1 A7 AA2000 10 
3507 40 B) 
7:12:44 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E55BE7} 
7:12:44 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:44 Ignore property : Ox3F FA001 F 
7:12:44 Overwr ite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:45 Success fu lly auto -resolved 

7:12:45 Calenda r 
7:12:45 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:45 Incremental Synchro nizatio n 
7: 12:45 Local subject: {SU:CMS/ NC TA Call - HASP Prepri nt ) 
7:12:45 Remote subj ect: {SU:CMS/NC TA Call - HASP Preprint } 
7:12:45 Local Messa ge Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:0x000000005 F 1204 54D32EAD4F924F8560CA8035ED0 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152773 8E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 ODOOOOA21f 74AAE 113154285152773 8E 1A7 AA2 0000AE 7770B 40000) 
7:12:45 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70 , 
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32 EAD4F924FB560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74AAE1 13154285 152773 8E1A 7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E1A7AA20000A E777DB40000) 
7:12:45 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96 E869 154B54CAAEEE 1EADD F01EA 1000300 16} 
7:12:45 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7AA2000 103507 407} 
7:12:45 Loca l Message PCL {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1 EADDF0 1 EA 1000300 1616A2 1 F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7AA200010 
3507 4D7) 
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7:12:45 Remote Message PCL : {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154B5 4CAA EEE1EADDF 01EA10002B61B16A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7AA2000 10 
350 7407) 
7:12:45 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E55ABFJ 
7: 12:45 Checki ng local modifications 
7:12:45 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:45 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox85030008 
7: 12:45 Ove,write named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:45 Sucoessfully auto-resolved 

7:12:45 Calenda r 
7:12:45 Message class: {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:45 Incremental Synchron izatio n 
7:12:45 Loca l subject : {SU:NC Expans ion TA Call: FMAP SPA and postpartum coverage proxy methodology for 
claims} 
7:12:45 Remote subjec t: {SU :NC Expans ion TA Call : FMAP SPA and postpartum covera ge proxy methodology for 
claims} 
7:12:45 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7AA20000AE7770860000} 
7:12:45 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {C8 :70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12045 4032EAD4F924 FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1 131542 851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
00010DOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770860000} 
7:12:45 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAE EE 1EAODF01EA100 030021) 
7:12:45 Remote Message ChgKey : {CB:22, LP8 :0xA21 F74AAE113 1542851527738E 1A7AA2000103507 4B8 ) 
7:12:45 Local Message PCL: {C8 :44, 
LP8 :0x1434C96 E86915 4B54CAAEE E 1 EADDF01 EA10003002 116A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA200010 
3507488 ) 
7:12:45 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154 B54CAA EEE 1EADDF01EA10002BA4 F16A21 F74AAE 113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA200010 
3507488) 
7:12:45 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5369 7} 
7:12:45 Check ing local modifica tions 
7:12:45 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:12:45 Ove,wr ite named property: Ox85030008 
7:12:45 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:12:45 Success fully auto-resolved 

7:12:45 Calendar 
7:12:45 Message class : {SU:IPM.Appointment} 
7:12:45 Increme ntal Synchronizat ion 
7:12:45 Loca l subject : {SU:CMCS All Staff} 
7:12:45 Remote subject: {SU :CMCS All Staff} 
7:12:45 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LP8 :0x000000005F 120454D32EA0 4F924F8560CA8035E00700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001000000A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE7770B 80000) 
7:12:45 Remote Message Entry 10: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 120454032EA0 4F924F8560CA8035E00 700A2 1F74AAE 113154285152 7738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 OOOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20000AE 7770B 80000) 
7:12:45 Loca l Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LP8:0x34C96E869154B54CMEEE 1EADOF01EA10003001A) 
7:12:45 Remote Message ChgKey: {C8 :22, LP8 :0xA21 F74AAE113 154285 1527738E 1A7AA2000103507487) 
7:12:45 Loca l Message PCL: {C8 :44, 
LP8 :0x1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1 EADDF01 EA 1000300 1A 16A21 F74AAE1 13154285 1527738 E1A7 AA200010 
3507487) 
7:12:45 Remote Message PCL: {CB :44, 
LP8 :0x1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDF01EA10002CC2D16A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA20001 
035D74B7 } 
7:12:45 OCN: {18:0x00000000-0 1E535 B7) 
7:12:45 Check ing local modifications 
7:12:45 Igno re property : Ox3FFA00 1F 
7:12:45 Oveiwrite named property: Ox85030008 
7:12:45 Oveiwrite named property : Ox85600040 
7:12:46 Successf ully auto-resolved 

7: 13:05 In box 
7:13:05 Message class : {SU :IPM.Note} 
7: 13:05 Incremental Synchro nizat ion 
7:13:05 Loca l subject : {SU:Re: CMS-NORC We ekly FL FMR Meeti ng} 
7:13.05 Remote subject: {SU :Re. CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting) 
7:13:05 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LP8 :0x00000000 5F 12D454D32 EAD4 F924 F8560C A8D35 ED0700A2 1F74ME 1131542851527738E 1A 7 AA2000000 
0001 OCOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738 E 1A7 AA2000 103FB43 310000) 
7:13.05 Remote Message Entry ID. {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F120454D32 EAD4F924F8560CA8D35 ED0700A2 1F74ME1131542851527738E 1A7AA2000000 
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0001 OCOOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000103FB43310000} 
7:13:05 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA100030009} 
7:13:05 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7 AA20001035E253D} 
7:13:05 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003000916A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35E253D} 
7:13:05 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPB:Ox16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001035E253D} 
7:13:05 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01BE37B9} 
7:13:05 Checking local modifications 
7:13:05 Ove,write property: Ox10800003 
7:13:05 Oveiwrite property: Ox10810003 
7:13:05 Ove,write property: Ox10820040 
7:13:05 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:13:05 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:13.06 lnbox 
7:13:06 Message class: {SU:IPM.Note} 
7:13:06 Incremental Synchronization 
7:13:06 Local subject: {SU:WEEKLY NC Medicaid Expansion Updates} 
7:13:06 Remote subject: {SU:WEEKLY NC Medicaid Expansion Updates} 
7:13:06 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000DO 
00010COOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000FBE214680000) 
7:13:06 Remote Message Ent ry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000DO 
00010COOOOA21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000FBE214680000) 
7:13:06 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADOF01EA10003001F) 
7: 13:06 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20001035E2ABO} 
7: 13:06 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003001F16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35E2ABO} 
7: 13:06 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPB:Ox16A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E1A7 AA20001035E2ABO} 
7:13:06 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01BF1513} 
7:13:06 Checking local modifications 
7:13:06 Ignore property: Ox3FFA001F 
7:13:06 Oveiwrite named property: Ox8503000B 
7:13:06 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040 
7:13:06 Sucoessfully auto-resolved 

7:13:44 Sent Items 
7:13:44 Message class: {SU:IPM.Note} 
7:13:44 Mail Conflict Resolution 
7:13:44 Local subject: {SU:RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meet ing} 
7:13:44 Remote subject: {SU:RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting} 
7:13:44 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001090000A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20000AE77A8370000} 
7:13:44 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001090000A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE77 A8370000) 
7:13:44 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003000D} 
7:13:44 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001048A9DAD} 
7:13:44 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
LPB:Ox1434C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003000D16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
4BA9CA2} 
7:13:44 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPB:Ox16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000104BA9CA9} 
7:13:44 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01C11513} 
7:13·44 Checking local modifications 
7:13:44 Successfully auto-resolved 

7:23·17 Junk Email 
7:23:17 Message class: {SU:IPM.Schedule.Meeting.Resp.Pos} 
7:23:17 Meeting Conflict Resolution 
7:23·17 Local subject: {SU:Acoepted: Meeting to Discuss Louisiana Ambulance Tax } 
7:23:17 Remote subject: {SU:Accepted: Meeting to Discuss Louisiana Ambulanoe Tax J 
7:23:17 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8035E00700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001140000A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE77 AEC60000} 
7:23.17 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70, 
LPB:Ox000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001140000A21F74AAE1131542851527738E 1A7 AA20000AE77 AEC60000} 
7:23.17 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE1EADOF01EA10003000E} 
7.23.17 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21 F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001048A9DEO) 
7:23:17 Local Message PCL: {CB:44, 
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~ PA·ox, 434C96E86915qA54C AAE F F1 F.AODF01 F.1', 1 on03000i' 161121 F7 4AAE 1131542851527738511', 7 AA200010 
35F'26FS) 
7:23 17 Remote Message PCL· [CB:23, LPB,0)(1BA211"74AAE11315426o1527738E1A7AA20001046A90DE) 
7:23;17 OCN: {1a·ox00000000-01086207) 
7:23 17 Checklna local modlfica~ons 
7,23 17 Compa,e named property: Ox859C0102 
7:23 17 Compare named property: hrtp://scharnes mlcrosoll.com/excharige/junkemailmovestamp 
1:2-3 17 Gett1ag remote properties 
7.23 17 ChecKlng remote modlflcabons 
7,23' 17 Compare. (conflict) named p1operty. 0x85'9C0102 
7:23 17 Local: {CB.46, 
LPB:())(000000005f 12D454032EAD4f92 4 FB560CA8b35EOO 1 OOA21 r=? 4AAE 113154285152773851A7 AA2000000 
0001ocooooJ 
7'2317 Remote. IError(OX8004010F)l 
r2J 17 Nor equal (conflict) named property OxS59C0102 
7.28 17 Lot-al mod1rlc-dfion: { rl .08.58.0175 3 1/06/2023 [DD/MM/YYYYD 
7.23 17 Remele rrodlfication. {1l ,23 17.0 179 31/05i2023jO DiMM/YYYYI} 
7:23 18 OoAflict generated remote item ls W'111ner 

7:23 18 Junk Email 
7:23 18 Message class: {SU IPM,Nore} 
7:23 18 Incremental Synchronization 
7:2318 Local subject; {SU·Your meetrng atteMeesareY1 a1tmgl} 
7:23 18 Remote subject: (SU Your meeting attend·ees are Waiting!} 
7;23 18 Lo" • .1 Me•••Q • Enlry ID' (CB :70, 
Lf>B·OxooooooOOSP 120454D32EAD4 F924 .::eseocA8D35 ED0700A21 F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001140000A21F74AAla1131542f\51527738f;1A7 AA20000AE77 AFC70000} 
7:23·18,Remote Message e.ntry ID: !CB:70, 
LPB·OxOOOOOOOOl:>F 120454D32EAD4F924r8560CA8035ED0700A2 1F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001140DOOA21F14AAE.~ 131542851521738E1A7 AA20000AE77 AEC7G000} 
7.23 18 Local Message CngKey: [CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003000F) 
7.23 18 Remote Message ChgKey. {CB:22', I.PE\ 0""'2 ;f7 4AAE113I542851527738E 1A7 AA2000104BA9DE8} 
7:23·18 loca l Message PCI. {CB:44, 
l PB·Ox1434C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADOF011a,A10003000P16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35F2B15} 
7-.Z.3·18, Remote Message PCL· {C8'·23, LPB:Ox16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7 AA20001035F28 15} 
7:23 18 OCN: (1e·ox00000000-010F1683.} 
7:2.:3 18 Ctiecking local moomcavons 
7:2.:Jc18 Ove!Wrlte named propeny: 0Xt159C0102 
7:23.18 Overwrite named propeny: http:Jischemas.mlcrosofl.c:omle:<ohangeljunkemailmovestamp 
7,23. 18 Successfully auto-resolved 

7.23.19 Jun~ Emal 
7:23:19 Message class: tSU·tPM.Schedule'.Meebng.Resp.Pos} 
7.23 19 Meeting Conflict Ro.olu tion 
7:23·19 l ocal subject {SU·Acoeptect: Coaching Session} 
7:23 19 Remote subject: (SU:Accepted· Coaching Session} 
7 23 19 Local Message Entry ID· {CB. 70, 
u>e ·0xoooooooosF 12b454032EA D4 F924 .::J35SOCA8035ED0700A21 FT 4AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001140000A21 F74AAE1131542ll51521'738E1A7AA20000AE77AECBOOOO) 
7:23·19 Remote Message E.ntr; 10: iCB:70, 
LPf310x00000()00!>t-12041>4032 1:AD4f.924r8 560CA8U~c.DO 700A21r=74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001140000A21 F'14AAE 113154285152773Bl:1A7 AA200001',E77 AEC80000} 
7:23 19 Local Message' ChgKey: (CB:20 LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1 EAODF01 EA 100030010) 
7':23 19 Remote Message ChgKey. {CB:~ , !.P8.0x;\21 F74AAE113 '5 42851527738E1A7AA2000104BA9DFO) 
t-23·19 Local Message f>CL· {Cli-44, 
LPl3:0x1434C96E869i MB5 4CAAEEE1EAD0F01EA1000300 1016A2 1F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35F2F52) 
7:23 19 Remote Message PCL· (CB:23, LPB:0K16A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA20001046A9DEE} 
7.28 19 OCN, (18.0x00000000-01E08B33} 
7':23 19 Checking local mc!/Jiflca~ons 
7:23 19 Compare named property: OX859C0102 
7:2~ 19 Compare named ptope1ty: hrtp;tlschemas mlorosott.c:orn/exchart9e/junkemailmovestamp 
7 ,23 19 Getting remote properties 
7.23. 19 Checking remote 11,od-.r.ca~ons 
7:23.19 Compare \conflict) named p1operty. Ox859C0102 
7.23.19 Local: (CB:46, 
lP B.CxOOOOOOOOSF 12Dq54032EAD4 F924~8560C1',60:JSEDO 1OOA21F74AAE 113154285152773851A7 AA2000000 
0001000000\ 
7:23·19 Remote: {Error (OXB00401 OF)} 
7 n 19 l~ot equsl (r.onnid ) """""<I r>roperty O><,RSQCMO~ 
7,23. 19 Local modification; {11·09:36.0477 31/0512023 [DDIMMIYYYYJ) 
7.2~ 19 Remul" ruodlfl<alt1<m {1 12319 .0070 31105/2023 [0 0/MMIYYYYI} 
7.2320 Confticl gene,ated, reinore itelTl is Win11er 

CMS0000303cv35 25 



7:2.3·20 .Junk Email 
7:23 20 Message class. (SU IPM.Schedule,Meenng,Resp.Pos} 
7:23·20 Meeting Conflict R<>solut1on 
7:23 20 Local subject: {Sl.J,Acce,pted: Coaching .Session} 
7.23.20 Remote subject {SU:/1.ccepted Coaching Session} 
7:23 20 Local Message Entry ID. {CB:70, 
LPB'Ox000000005F12D454032EAD4F.924FB500CA8D35Etl0700AZ1F'74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001140000A21F74AAE 1 t 31542851527738E 1A7 AA2DOOOAE 77 AEC90000} 
7.23 20 Remote Message Entcy ID· (CB 70, 
LFB:Cx000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924RB560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA2000000 
0001140000A21F74ME 113154285152773SE 1A7 M20000AE77 AEC9COOO} 
7:23;20 Local Message Cl19Key; (CB:20. LPB:Ox34C96E869154854CAAEEE 1 EADDF01 EA 100030011} 
723 '20 Remote Message Chg)(i;y {CB:22. LPB Ox/121F74AAE113 •642851527738E 1A7 AA20001048A9DFA} 
7:23:20 Local Message PCL {CB:44. 
LPB:OX1434096E869154854CAAEEE1EADDF01EA10003001116A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35F2F-55} 
7'.23.20 Remote Message PCL (CB:23, LPB:OX16A21F74AAE1 t31542851527738E1A7AA20001048A9DF8} 
7:23;20 OCN; {18'0X00000000-01 E08D2E'} 
7:23'20 Checking local modificaliens 
7:23:20 Compare namad property: Ox859COI02 
7:23'20 Compare named property: /1ttp:l/.schemas microsoft oom/exchangeljunkemailmovestamp 
7:23,20 Getting remote propert,e;; 
7:23 20 Checking remote modlficar.ons 
7.2~20 Compare (conni<i) no•ned proporty- OxllS9C01f/2 
7:2J; 20 Local: {CB:46, 
LPB (Ml()OOOOOOSF 120454032F-A04F924"BS60CA8035FD0100A'21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001 OCOOOO} 
7:23 20 Remote; {Error(Ox8004010F)} 
7'23'20 Not equal (conflict} neme<l prnperty, oxe~9C0102 
7.23'20 Local modlficaftonl {11:09:36.0600 31105/2023 (DOIMMIYYYYD 
7.23'20 Rem<>le rnodmcation· (11.2320 .0073 3110512023 [ODIMM/YYYY]} 
1·23-20 Confflr.t generated remote item is wmner 

7:23·21 Junk Email 
, 23 ·21 Message class: !Sl l-lPM.Schedule',M..eenng. Resp,Pos} 
7:26 21 Meotmg Conflict Rcsol" tion 
7:2.J 21 Local subject' (S<.t Acoepfed; Coaching Sessmn} 
7:2.J·21 Remote wbject {SU·Accepted· Coachin9 Session] 
7:23.21 Local Message Entry ID: (C8:70, 
LPB. OxOOOOOOOOSF 12D'!54032EAD4F924r 8560CA8D35E00700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001140000A'.21F74AAE1131542851527736E1A7 AA.ZOOOllAE.77 AECAODOO} 
7.23:'21 Remote M..essage Entry ID: {CR70, 
LPB·OxOOD000005F 1204S4032tiAD.4F924 " B560CA8D35ED0700A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
0001140000A21F74AAE11S15428515277l8E 1A7 AA20000AE77 AECAOOOO} 
7;23 ·21 Local.Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C961:.869154854CMEE E1EADDF01EA100030012} 
7:23:21 Remote Message ChgKey- (CB:22, t.PB Ox/121f74AAE113'l o42851527738E1A7 AA2000104BA9E04} 
7 23 21 Local Message PCL {CB:44, 
I.J'8·0x1434C1:16E869154B54CAAEEE1EA0DF01EA10003001216A21F74AAE1131542851527738E1A7AA200010 
35F2F58} 
7:23·21 Remote Message PCL· (CB.!3 , LPB;Ox16A21 F74AAE113154'2851527738E1A7 AA20001048A9E02} 
t .W 21 OCN: {18 Ux00000000'-01E08FOF] 
7:23-21 CtiGckfng local mod1ficabons 
7:23 21 Compare. named property; Ox859C0102 
723 ,:21 Compare named properly: hrtp:/lschemes.mlcrosoll cOm/exchar\9eljunkemailmovestamp 
7·23·21 Getting remot& propernes 
7.23'21 Checking remote modiNca1<011s 
7:23·21 Compare (conntct) nan1ed property- Ox859C0102 
7:23 21 Local; (CB.46, 
LPB. Ox0000000051' 120454032EAD4f 924 FBS60CA8D35EDO f00A21F74AAE 1131542851527738E 1A7 AA2000000 
OOOiOCOOOO) 
7:23:21 Remote. {Error (OX8004010F)} 
~3 ,21 No, equal (oonlllCI) ~ained p<openy. Ox859C0102 
7 .23 21 Local mod,ficatlon; {11 '.09:36.0712 3 1/05/2023 [DD/MMIYYYY]) 
7.23.21 Remote modification: \11.23.'2.1.0048 31/05/2023 [DOIMM/YYYY]} 
7.2'.l..21 Co~fllct gen erated refl\Ote item IS winner 
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